Guide to the Isidore Sydney Falk Papers

MS 1039



by R. Joseph Anderson, Nancy Robertson, Alan Hoffman and Sharon Laist

September 1981

Yale University Library
P.O. Box 208240
New Haven, CT 06520-8240
(203) 432-1735
(203) 432-7441
beinecke.library@yale.edu
http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	3
Requesting Instructions	3
Administrative Information	
Immediate Source of Acquisition	
Conditions Governing Use	
Preferred Citation	
Biographical / Historical	4
Scope and Contents	
Arrangement	12
Collection Contents	13
Series I: General Correspondence, 1923-1983	13
Series II: Professional Activities, 1919-1979	53
Series III: Subject and Organization Files, 1931-1980	
Series IV: Writings, 1922-1980	157
Series V: Personal Papers, 1919-1974	
Series VI: Pamphlets and Reference Files, 1915-1976	178
Accession 1985-M-001: Additional Material, 1928-1984	183
Series I: General Files	183
Series II: Professional Activities, 1957-1984	185
Series III: Subject and Organizational Files, 1969-1984	186
Series IV: Writings, 1918-1984	187
Series V: Personal Papers, 1931-1985	188
Series VI: Pamphlet and Reference Files, 1950-1984	190
Accession 1993-M-008: Additional Material, 1915-1977	193
Selected Search Terms	194

Collection Overview

REPOSITORY: Manuscripts and Archives

Yale University Library

P.O. Box 208240

New Haven, CT 06520-8240

(203) 432-1735 (203) 432-7441

beinecke.library@yale.edu

http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/

CALL NUMBER: MS 1039

CREATOR: Falk, I. S. (Isidore Sydney), 1899-1984

TITLE: Isidore Sydney Falk papers

DATES: 1918-1984

PHYSICAL DESCRIPTION: 100.75 linear feet (229 boxes, 1 folio)

LANGUAGE: English

SUMMARY: The papers consist of correspondence, professional files, research materials,

writings, personal papers, and printed matter documenting Isidore Falk's career as an advocate of national health insurance and other programs related to public health. Of particular significance are the materials from his years with the Social Security Board (1936-1954), which document the campaign for government supported health insurance in the United States. Falk conducted public health and medical care surveys for the World Bank in Malaya, Singapore, Panama and the Canal Zone, and also prepared a survey of Union health programs (1958-1960) for the United Steelworkers of America. He founded the Community Health Care Center Plan in New Haven and the files record his activities as director (1970-1979). His active participation in professional organizations is reflected in correspondence and other papers. These papers form part of the Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy

Collection.

ONLINE FINDING AID: To cite or bookmark this finding aid, please use the following link: https://

hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1039

Requesting Instructions

To request items from this collection for use in the Manuscripts and Archives reading room, please use the request links in the HTML version of this finding aid, available at https://hdl.handle.net/10079/fa/mssa.ms.1039.

To order reproductions from this collection, please go to http://www.library.yale.edu/mssa/ <a href="http://www.

Key to the container abbreviations used in the PDF finding aid:

b. box

f. folder

Administrative Information

Immediate Source of Acquisition

Gift of Isidore S. Falk in a series of accessions extending from October 1979 to March 1981; the National Records Center, 1980; the Isidore S. Falk estate, 1984; John A. Nelson, 1985; Arthur J. Viseltear, 1985 and 1988; and Stephen Falk, 1992.

Conditions Governing Use

Copyright status for collection materials is unknown. Transmission or reproduction of materials protected by U.S. Copyright Law (Title 17, U.S.C.) beyond that allowed by fair use requires the written permission of the copyright owners. Works not in the public domain cannot be commercially exploited without permission of the copyright owners. Responsibility for any use rests exclusively with the user.

Preferred Citation

Isidore Sydney Falk Papers (MS 1039). Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library.

Biographical / Historical

Isidore Sydney Falk has been a leading figure in American health care for more than fifty years. Best known for his activism on behalf of national health insurance, Falk has had a multifaceted career as a researcher, government administrator, consultant, educator, and founder and director of a health maintenance organization. In addition to national health insurance, his areas of activity have included medical care, medical economics, bacteriology and social security.

Falk was born in Brooklyn, New York, in 1899. In 1915 he accompanied C.-E. A. Winslow, then newly appointed as the Anna M. R. Lauder Professor of Public Health, to Yale to serve as his lab assistant. The position represented the beginning of a forty-year relationship with Winslow, who became his mentor, colleague and friend. In 1917 Falk started as a special student at Yale and received a Ph.B. degree (Sheffield Scientific School) in 1920 and the Ph.D. degree in public health in 1923. In the latter year he accepted an appointment as assistant professor of hygiene and bacteriology at the University of Chicago (associate professor, 1926; professor, 1929). While in Chicago he conducted research on influenza, eugenics of infant welfare, and immunology. He held concurrent positions with the Chicago Department of Health and was appointed director of surveys in 1926.

The formation of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care in 1927 signaled the beginning of a movement for rationalization of medical care and development of a national health program, succeeding the 1912-1920 debate over health insurance legislation by individual state governments. Falk joined the movement in 1929, accepting an appointment, as associate director of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, then in the second of its five year program of studies. In addition to his administrative duties, Falk coauthored three of the committee's twenty-seven studies, including *The Incidence of Illness and the Receipt and Costs of Medical Care among Representative Families* (1933), the first longitudinal study of health care in the United States, and the staff's analysis of all the studies, *The Costs of Medical Care: A Summary of Investigations on the Economic Aspects of the Prevention and Care of Illness* (1933). He also contributed to the committee's benchmark final report, *Medical Care for the American People* (1932).

Following the dissolution of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Falk served as a research associate of the Milbank Memorial Fund from 1933 to 1936. His major work included research on health indices with Knud Stouman and on national health insurance. Portions of the latter research were published in Falk's major work, *Security Against Sickness* (1936).

In 1934 Falk and his colleague, Edgar Sydenstricker, were loaned by the Milbank Memorial Fund to the Committee on Economic Security, a cabinet-level committee created by President Roosevelt to develop an American social insurance program. Sydenstricker and Falk conducted the committee's studies of health care, the most controversial area of social insurance. Because of opposition from organized medicine, health care proposals were delayed and the committee's report was sent to Congress in January 1935 without a recommendation for health insurance. The Sydenstricker-Falk report, "Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of Illness," was filed in June 1935, but, because of continued opposition, was not published. The report contained four specific recommendations for federal action: subsidies for staterun health insurance programs, aid for local public medical facilities and services, temporary disability insurance, and further study of permanent disability insurance.

Although the Social Security Act, which was passed by Congress in August 1935, did not include health insurance provisions, it did authorize the Social Security Board (later Administration) to study and make recommendations concerning the "maturation" of American social insurance. The board's research and development functions were lodged in a powerful Bureau of Research and Statistics, which initially was also responsible for training the staff of the board's operating subdivisions. In addition, President Roosevelt took two steps following the passage of the act which assured that health insurance would remain a viable issue. First, he created an Interdepartmental Committee to Coordinate Health and Welfare Activities which in 1937 formed a Technical Committee on Medical Care to draft a comprehensive national health program. Second, he directed that the Sydenstricker-Falk report be sent to the Social Security Board for further study.

In late 1936 Falk joined the Social Security Board, first as director of health and disability studies and then as assistant director of the Bureau of Research and Statistics; he was appointed director in 1940. In 1937 he was appointed as the board's representative to the newly established Technical Committee on Medical Care. Under Falk's leadership (1937-1953), the Bureau of Research and Statistics conducted research and developed proposals in all areas of social insurance and performed a wide variety of related functions. The bureau gathered data on state and private sector medical and social welfare activities in this country and on foreign programs, worked with the Public Health Service and other federal agencies, provided assistance to members of Congress, and acted as an advocate for social and health programs.

Falk at the same time undertook a number of special projects. During the 1946 bituminous coal strike he drafted a health and welfare plan for the United Mine Workers of America at the request of Secretary of the Interior Julius Krug. The plan was part of the "Krug-Lewis agreement" and provided the basis for the union's pioneering Welfare and Retirement Fund. Also in 1950 and 1951, Falk conducted a survey in Haiti in response to its request for technical assistance in designing social insurance legislation.

The demand for compulsory national health insurance, however, quickly became Falk's, and the bureau's, most visible and most controversial position. In late 1937 and early 1938 Falk collaborated with the other members of the Technical Committee on Medical Care in drafting "A National Health Program," which was published in February 1938. The report contained five recommendations for federal support for health programs: grants to states for health insurance programs, grants to states for direct medical care programs for welfare recipients and the medically indigent, permanent disability insurance, grants-in-aid for hospital construction, and expansion of existing public health and maternal and child health programs. Later in the year Falk and his colleagues on the Technical Committee began drafting legislation which incorporated the committee's recommendations.

In January 1939 President Roosevelt sent "A National Health Program" to Congress for study. The next month Senator Robert F. Wagner of New York introduced the health program bill in Congress. Wagner's National Health Bill, S.1620, represented the beginning of a collaboration between Wagner (later joined by Senator James E. Murray and Representative John Dingell) and the bureau which lasted for a decade and which produced a succession of major health and social welfare bills. S.1620 also represented the beginning of a sustained national debate over a national health program and compulsory health insurance which gained momentum in 1943 and continued through the late 1940s.

In 1942 Falk and the bureau staff began drafting a broad social insurance proposal which replaced the earlier federal-state approach to health insurance with a totally federal program. In May 1943 Senators Wagner and Murray and Representative Dingell introduced the new proposal in Congress. The first

Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (S.1161) consisted of a compulsory federal health insurance program, permanent and temporary disability insurance, maternity and death benefits, and expansion of existing federal social welfare programs. In May 1945 the bill was reintroduced in Congress (S.1050).

Falk remained in the forefront of the debate over national health insurance during the period. He participated in researching and drafting legislative proposals. He developed new approaches and programs. He served as an advocate of health insurance within the Social Security Board and as a coordinator and intermediary with the Public Health Service, other federal agencies, congressional staffs, and a number of private groups and individuals.

During the period 1943 to 1945 Falk also assisted Judge Samuel Rosenman, counsel to Presidents Roosevelt and Truman, in drafting a presidential message on national health and health insurance. The message, which Truman sent to Congress in November 1945, was the first administration-sponsored health insurance proposal. The second Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill of 1945 (S.1606) incorporated the message's proposals. S.1606, which was drafted primarily by Falk and colleagues from other agencies, retained only the compulsory health insurance program from the earlier bills. S.1606 was reintroduced, with additional sponsors, in 1947 (S.1320) and 1949 (S.1679).

As the debate over national health insurance intensified, Falk and the Bureau of Research and Statistics became a focus for criticism for organized medicine and Congressional opponents of the Wagner-Murray-Dingell bills. During the same period Marjorie Shearon, a former employee of both the bureau and the Public Health Service, began a personal and vituperative campaign against Falk and the bureau which continued until Falk's resignation in 1954. In 1947 the Senate Subcommittee on Health and the Senate Subcommittee on Publicity and Propaganda investigated respectively the role Falk played in drafting health insurance legislation and the influence which the bureau and other federal agencies exerted on Congress in the area of social insurance. Although Falk effectively refuted charges put forth by both committees, Congress sharply reduced the bureau's budget in the following year. As a result the bureau was reduced to division status.

In 1950 Falk began developing an alternative to the by then moribund Wagner-Murray-Dingell bills. Taking a more modest and less controversial approach, he drafted a proposal for health insurance for Social Security beneficiaries, the prototype of the 1965 Medicare Act.

During the late 1940s and early 1950s the drive for social health legislation was thwarted by conservative forces in Congress and in the country. During 1953, the first year of the Eisenhower administration, federal social and health agencies were reorganized and many of the administrative staff were dismissed or forced to resign. In December 1953 Falk decided to sever his relationship with the Social Security Administration, and submitted his resignation. At the same time he was offered an appointment with the International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (World Bank) to participate in a general economic and social survey of the Federation of Malaya and the Crown Colony of Singapore in preparation for their independence from Great Britain. The Social Security Administration granted Falk a leave of absence for the duration of the survey. His resignation from the Social Security Administration became official in October 1954.

The World Bank appointment represented the first of four important surveys which Falk was to conduct as a private consultant between 1954 and 1960: surveys of public health and social welfare in Malaya and Singapore (1954) and in the Republic of Panama (1955-1956), both for the World Bank; a survey of health services and facilities in the Canal Zone (Panama) (1957) for the Canal Zone Government; and a survey of union health programs (1958-1960) for the United Steelworkers of America (U.S.W.A.). The Malaya and Singapore survey, which Falk conducted with his wife, had an immediate impact; the recommendations in their report on education were enacted into law even before the final mission report, *The Economic Development of Malaya* (1956), could be published.

In 1958 Falk became a health consultant for the United Steelworkers of America, a position he retained until 1980. His major work with the U.S.W.A. consisted of a large-scale study of the union's health program to (1) analyze existing union health-care programs (which were provided by third-party contracts) and (2) to develop proposals for union-operated group practice plans similar to those of the United Mine Workers Welfare and Retirement Fund. The study lasted two years and produced a number of reports, although the

final report (ca. 1961) was not published because of objections from the steel industry. Although the union-proposed pilot medical centers were attempted in several cities, the only one completed was in Sault Ste. Marie, Canada. Falk served as a consultant in the development of this clinic. Through the 1960s and 1970s he participated in contract negotiations as a U.S.W.A. consultant.

In 1961 Falk returned to Yale, accepting an appointment as professor of public health (medical care) in the newly reorganized Department of Epidemiology and Public Health. Falk, John D. Thompson, and E. Richard Weinerman, who joined the faculty in 1962, founded and developed the department's medical care program. Falk retired from active teaching in 1968, although he has continued to serve as a lecturer in the department.

From the time Falk returned to Yale he worked to realize his long-term goal: the development of a community group practice prepayment plan in New Haven, to be linked with a medical teaching institution. Through a series of steps--obtaining public and private funding for planning and initial operations, generating support from labor unions and other community groups, securing special enabling legislation--Falk and his colleagues succeeded in overcoming formidable obstacles. In 1971 the Community Health Care Center Plan began operation with Falk as executive director and vice chairman of the board of directors. C.H.C.C.P., which in 1975 became the first fully qualified health maintenance organization under the 1973 federal H.M.O. Act, developed into a viable and nationally recognized program during Falk's nine-year term as executive director (1970-1979).

In addition to his professional appointments, Falk has made significant contributions to medical care in other areas. He has published several monographs and almost three hundred journal articles, and he has played an important role in a number of professional organizations, including the American Public Health Association, the Committee for the Nation's Health, the Committee on Research in Medical Economics, and the Group Health Association of America. His work with the Committee for National Health Insurance has been of special importance. The committee was founded in 1968 by Walter Reuther, president of the United Auto Workers, to mobilize popular support for national health insurance. Falk served as chairman of its Technical Committee from 1968 to 1980, directing the development of the Health Security Act (first introduced in 1971) and the Health Care for All Americans Act (1979). These two bills, both sponsored by Senator Edward M. Kennedy and others, constituted the best-known health insurance proposals of the 1970s.

Isidore Sydney Falk died on October 4, 1984.

For further biographical information see transcripts of the two interviews with Falk conducted by the Columbia University Oral History Project, Series V, folders 2633-2635.

Scope and Contents

The Isidore S. Falk Papers are organized in six series: General Correspondence, Professional Activities, Subject and Organization Files, Writings, Personal Papers, and Pamphlet And Reference Files. The papers span the years 1919 to 1980 and are made up of eighty-four linear feet of correspondence; professional, academic and organization files; publications; manuscript drafts; personal papers; and print material.

The Falk Papers are an important resource documenting the struggle for organized personal health services and the evolution of health policy from 1929 to the present. Professional Activities, which consists of Falk's files from each of his professional appointments, is the most valuable series and makes up the bulk of the papers. The Social Security Administration section in the series and, to a lesser extent, the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care and the Committee on Economic Security sections, trace the development, growth, and decline of the second national campaign for government supported health insurance in the United States from 1929 to 1954. Also included is information on the emergence of medical care as a major subdivision within the field of public health. In addition to extensive material on the major social and health insurance issues of the 1940s, the Social Security files document the active role played by federal agencies during the New Deal and the combination of research, compromise, and opportunity which produced major social and health legislation. They reflect, too, the development of a conservative reaction against social legislation in the 1940s.

The other series contain material which supplements the Social Security Administration files. The Committee for the Nation's Health and the Committee on Research in Medical Economics sections in Subject and Organization Files, and the American Medical Association files in Pamphlet and Reference Files, contain correspondence, reports, and print material of these organizations which respectively supported and opposed national health insurance during the 1930s and 1940s.

General Correspondence dates primarily from 1954 to 1980 but also includes material which helps to document Falk's earlier career. Writings spans his entire career and documents his positions on many issues.

The papers are more voluminous and more complete from 1954 to 1980. Professional Activities documents each of Falk's professional appointments during the period, and General Correspondence reflects his extensive interaction with leaders in a variety of areas. The papers provide broad coverage of private efforts to restructure the organization and delivery of health care through group practice prepayment plans (health maintenance organizations) from the late 1950s forward and of the resurgence of national interest in comprehensive, government-sponsored health insurance in the late 1960s and the 1970s. The papers also contain material on health and social programs in developing countries.

Organization of the Papers

Series I, General Correspondence, consists of professional correspondence from 1923 to 1981, although the bulk of the material dates from Falk's tenure in the Department of Epidemiology and Public Health, Yale University (1961-1969) and at the Community Health Care Center Plan (1970-1979). The correspondence with C.-E. A. Winslow (1923-1957), while fragmentary, is a good source for documenting Falk's professional and career concerns. Falk's correspondence with Michael M. Davis (1933-1937, 1955-1971) is also especially valuable; it includes extensive discussions of contemporary social and health problems. Other early correspondence of special interest includes exchanges with Gertrude H. Britton, Herman N. Bundesen, Louis I. Dublin, Franz Goldmann, Edwin O. Jordan, John A. Kingsbury, James E. Murray, Ludwig Rachman, Josephine Roche, Barkev S. Sanders, and Knud Stouman. A letter from Falk to John G. Winant (1939 Mar 14) provides an unusually comprehensive analysis of current developments in health and social security.

From the mid 1950s forward the series becomes more voluminous and more diverse. The general correspondence supplements the material in Series II and Series III and provides information on his extensive interaction and contacts with colleagues and former colleagues, other leaders in the areas of medical care and public health, politicians, and others. The files from each of Falk's professional appointments between 1954 and 1979, except for his tenure in the Department of Epidemiology and Public Health at Yale also contain significant correspondence.

Falk's correspondence with his colleagues in the Department of Epidemiology and Public Health at Yale is important to an understanding of his activities and contributions in the department. The files for Roy M. Acheson, Vernon Lippard, Anthony M.-M. Payne, David A. Pearson, Roy Penchansky, Frederick C. Redlich, Hyman K. Schonfeld, Albert W. Snoke, and Colin White are especially informative. In addition, a letter to Nelson Cruikshank (1961 May 27) summarizes his feelings about returning to Yale. Exchanges with students such as Jordan Braverman, Marie Callendar, Claire Farnisey, David Einhorn and Anita Pepper are also of interest. Falk's correspondence with Arthur J. Altmeyer, Agnes Brewster, Wilbur J. Cohen, Margaret C. Klem, Ida C. Merriam, Robert J. Myers, Dorothy Rice and other former Social Security Administration colleagues covers a variety of professional topics and occasionally includes discussion of issues and developments during his S.S.A. career. The correspondence with elected officials tends to be routine, but the exchanges with Edward M. Kennedy, Thomas J. McIntyre, James E. Murray, Charles H. Percy, William G. Reidy, and William R. Roy contains discussions of issues or positions. A letter from Falk to Hugh R. Leavell (1962 May 27) describes his position on endorsing political issues.

Falk's correspondence with other medical care leaders, academicians, and public and private sector administrators contains material on most of the major health and medical care issues from the mid 1950s to the present. Files of special interest include those for James Brindle, Allan M. Butler, Martha M. Eliot, Melvin A. Glasser, John B. Grant, Theodore Goldberg, Frederick D. Mott, George St. John Perrott, Jerome Pollack, Milton Roemer, Bert Seidman, and Cecil G. Sheps.

In addition to the correspondence on contemporary issues, the series contains inquiries from a number of historians and other researchers concerning issues or events during Falk's early career. His responses to requests from Odin W. Anderson, Peter A. Corning, Lorenz J. Finison, Daniel S. Hirschfield, Robert Mair, Larry Miller, Monte M. Poen, James Rorty, Theron F. Schlabach, Donald C. Swain and Debbie Woods serve both to fill gaps in the record and to illuminate and supply additional information to existing accounts.

Series II, Professional Activities, dates from 1919, when Falk was an instructor and graduate student at Yale, through 1979, when he resigned as executive director of the Community Health Care Center Plan. The series is divided into eleven sections, each the name of an organization which employed him.

The first five sections-- Yale University, Department of Health, University of Chicago, Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Milbank Memorial Fund, and Committee on Economic Security --cover his early career. The papers in the five sections are fragmented; the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care (C.C.M.C.) and the Committee on Economic Security (C.E.S.) sections are more complete than the others. The bulk of the C.C.M.C. section is made up of a bound series of the committee's twenty-seven publications, but it also includes correspondence, minutes, planning papers and reports, as well as working papers for study number 6 (The Incidence of Illness and the Receipt and Costs of Medical Care among Representative Families). The C.E.S. papers contain, in addition to correspondence with Michael M. Davis, Edgar Sydenstricker and others, very complete documentation of the drafting of "Risks to Economic Security Arising From III Health." The papers also include an extensive clipping file which reveals the development of ideas about social insurance from 1934 to 1936.

The Social Security Administration, Division of Research and Statistics (Bureau until 1948) section is the largest in the series and is arranged in seven subsections: General Papers, Congressional Investigations, International Files, Legislation, Research and Planning, Publications, and Miscellaneous Papers. The papers were part of Falk's personal files while he was with the division, and they vary widely in coverage and completeness. The two largest subsections, Legislation and Research and Planning, are the most complete, and they document the various activities of the division, such as research and the drafting of legislation.

The Legislation subsection contains drafts, notes and other working papers on legislation to which Falk and division staff contributed, and it occasionally includes copies of opposition bills with opinions or rebuttals. The development of the Wagner bill of 1939 (S. 1620), the 1943 Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (S. 1161) and its successors, and President Truman's 1945 health message are especially well documented. The files also include notes and diary entries by Falk describing their development. (See, for example, folders 526, 562, 578-580, 613.)

The Research and Planning subsection is arranged topically by activities and subjects: general, conferences, double-decker old age benefits, International Labor Office, permanent and total disability insurance, temporary disability insurance, unified social insurance, United Mine Workers Health and Welfare Program ("Krug-Lewis agreement"), and voluntary insurance. The program materials (e.g., double-decker old age benefits, permanent and total disability insurance) include "histories" organized by Falk or his staff in loose leaf binders which consist of notes, memoranda, draft reports and other working papers for the respective programs.

The Congressional Investigations subsection also provides extensive information on the operations of the division, especially its role in drafting health insurance legislation. Other papers of special value in the *Social Security Administration, Division of Research and Statistics* section are Falk's desk diary notes in the General Papers subsection and the extensive material on his survey in Haiti in the International Files subsection.

Falk's official files from the division are part of the Social Security Administration records deposited in the National Records Center, Suitland, Maryland. *Social Security Sources in Federal Records, 1934-1950*, chapter 6 (p. 89 ff), includes summaries of the records of the Bureau/Division of Research and Statistics (1946-1950) and citations to Falk's files from 1929 to the 1960s (see folder 901).

The International Bank for Reconstruction and Development (World Bank) section is divided into four subsections: Malaya and Singapore, Republic of Panama, Thailand, and International Development Institute. The first two subsections contain Falk's files for two major studies which he conducted. The Malaya and Singapore and Republic of Panama subsections make up the bulk of the section, and they contain good documentation of the two studies, including correspondence with local and World Bank

officials and research material. The material in both subsections is arranged as follows: correspondence, survey materials, mission report(s), and reference files. In addition, the first three folders in the Malaya and Singapore subsection contain background information on Falk's resignation from the Social Security Administration and his appointment by the World Bank. The third subsection consists of material relating to a proposed third study, and the fourth contains notes and related material for a seminar.

The Canal Zone Government (Panama) section documents the last of the four surveys of developing countries which Falk conducted. The papers are arranged in the same format as the Malaya and Singapore and Republic of Panama files (i.e., correspondence, survey material, mission report and reference files). The Canal Zone survey was conducted independently of Falk's earlier survey of the Republic of Panama, but the two groups of papers complement one another.

The *United Steelworkers of America* section covers Falk's service (1958-1980) as a health care consultant with the union and is divided into four subsections: Correspondence and Subject Files, Administrative Papers, Working Papers, (divided into background, 1958-1960, and 1961-1973), and Reports and Publications. Working Papers, Correspondence and Subject Files, and Reports and Publications all document his two-year survey of the union's health care contracts. They also concern efforts to establish union-sponsored group practice prepayment plans and the development of such a plan in Sault Ste. Marie, Canada.

Most of the Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health section is made up of the Course Material subsection (e.g., lecture notes and outlines, schedules, reference material) which is arranged chronologically by course. However, the first three folders in the section consist of correspondence regarding Falk's appointment, and the Project Files subsection contains material on his Standards for Good Medical Care study and other research activities during the period. See Series I, General Correspondence, for Falk's correspondence with colleagues and students at Yale.

The Community Health Care Center Plan section dates primarily from 1965 to 1970 and documents the establishment and development of the plan. Little of the material, except for published reports, covers the operation of the plan, which opened in 1971. The section is arranged in six subsections, Correspondence, Planning and Development Papers, Grants and Contracts, Physical Facility Papers, Reports, and Miscellaneous Print Material.

Series III, Subject and Organization Files, contains the papers of seven professional organizations in which Falk participated and three subjects: American Hospital Association, Hospital Payment Conference, American Public Health Association, American Public Welfare Association, Committee for National Health Insurance, Committee for the Nation's Health, Committee on Research in Medical Economics, Forand Bill and Related Bills, Group Health Association of America, Nonspecific Immunity, and Sturges (Gertrude), Disposition of Estate. The papers in the series extend from the early 1930s to 1980, and they reflect Falk's major career interests and activities.

The Committee on Administrative Practice, Subcommittee on Medical Care files in the *American Public Health Association* section extend from 1944 to 1957, and they contain important correspondence and other materials. The section also includes general correspondence as well as files for a number of other committees.

The Committee for National Health Insurance section is the largest and most complete in the series. The Correspondence subsection contains exchanges with Max Fine, Arthur J. Altmeyer, Melvin A. Glasser, Edward M. Kennedy, Leonard Woodcock, and others which illustrate both the technical and political aspects of national health insurance and other medical care issues in the late 1960s and 1970s. The General Committee and Executive Committee subsections provide information on committee operations through the early 1970s. The Technical Committee subsection includes both administrative and working papers; the latter document the drafting of the Health Security Act and the Health Care for All Americans Act.

The Committee for the Nation's Health section (1946-1953) and the Committee on Research in Medical Economics section (1937-1950) contain valuable material on national health insurance issues during Falk's Social Security Administration career. The Committee on Research in Medical Economics papers include especially interesting correspondence with Michael M. Davis, who organized both committees.

The *Nonspecific Immunity* section primarily covers work which Falk did with the Army Chemical Corps, Camp Detrick, Maryland, in 1948, but also, includes more recent correspondence. The section reflects Falk's continuing involvement in immunology and bacteriology.

Series IV, Writings, spans the years from 1922 to 1980 and is organized in four sections: *Bibliographies*, *Speeches, Reprints*, and *Other Writings*. Each section is arranged chronologically. The Falk Papers do not include all of Falk's publications, and of the publications in the papers not all are included in Series IV. *Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Social Security Administration, Division of Research and Statistics, <i>Committee for National Health Insurance*, and other sections in Series II and III contain journal articles and, in the case of the C.C.M.C., volumes which relate specifically to the sections.

Series V, Personal Papers, includes a variety of personal correspondence, awards, a few photographs, and personal records. The series also includes transcripts of two interviews with Falk conducted by the Columbia University Oral History Project. (NB: The transcripts are copyrighted and may not be photocopied.)

Series VI, Pamphlet and Reference Files, contains ten linear feet of pamphlets, leaflets, mimeographed reports, newspaper clippings, and other printed ephemera. Some are annotated by Falk or have notes attached, and a few have cover letters. The series is arranged alphabetically by topic.

The material on the American Medical Association, especially the National Education Campaign and the National Physicians Committee for the Extension of Medical Service files, provides excellent illustrations of the A.M.A.'s emotional campaign against national health insurance from the late 1930s through the early 1950s. The A.M.A. Washington Office files are also of interest and include references to Falk and the Division of Research and Statistics.

The Group Practice Plans files include annual reports, promotional literature, and a variety of other print material from a number of health plans. The Community Health Association (Detroit), Group Health Association, Inc. (Washington, D.C.), the Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York, Inc., and the Kaiser Health Plan are especially well represented. Other topics which are extensively documented in the series include health insurance and organized labor.

The bulk of the Falk Papers were donated to the Department of Manuscripts and Archives, Yale University Library, by Professor Falk in a series of accessions extending from October 1979 to March 1981. Three linear feet of Falk's papers concerning the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care and the Committee on Economic Security were donated by the National Records Center, Suitland, Maryland, in July, 1980.

The papers are part of the Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy Collection, Other manuscript groups in the collection contain material which complements the Falk Papers. The C.-E.A. Winslow Papers (Ms. Group 749) include an extensive run of correspondence between Falk and Winslow.

Description of the Addition

This addition to the Isidore Sydney Falk Papers consists of 16.5 feet of papers, collected obituaries, and memorial tributes. The papers include both professional and personal correspondence, minutes, reference files, writings, photographs, and memorabilia dating from 1918-1984. The addition is particularly significant for documenting Falk's interest in the work of the Committee for National Health Insurance and of the Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc.

The addition is arranged, as is the bulk of the papers, in six series: I. General Files; II. Professional Activities; III. Subject and Organization Files; IV. Writings; V. Personal Papers; And VI. Pamphlet and Reference Files.

Series I is composed of correspondence, writings, clippings, and other material arranged by name of Falk's personal or professional associate or organization. Several correspondents, notably Wilbur Cohen, Rashi Fein, Max Fine, Melvin Glasser, and Karen Ignagni detail the ongoing activities of the Committee for National Health Insurance. Files for A. Kay Keiser concern Falk's participation in an Ambulatory Care Seminar at the Yale School of Medicine and contain Falk's lecture notes, while the Lewis Weeks file concerns preparation for an oral history interview, the transcript of which can be found in Series V.

Series II contains only files concerning the Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc. These files include minutes and other documents from the board of directors meetings (mainly following Falk's retirement from CHCP), annual reports, and audit statements. The files also include material, especially photographs, relating to the development of a satellite health center in Wallingford, Connecticut.

The Subject and Organization Files in Series III encompass material documenting Falk's continued participation on the Committee for National Health Insurance. The general files in this section represent a chronological summary of activities of the committee as it confronted plans for government sponsored health programs proposed by the Carter and Reagan administrations and by various members of Congress, The committee was particularly interested in Senator Edward Kennedy's "Health Care for All Americans" proposal. Files include correspondence, committee and sub-committee records, reference files, and publications of the committee. Much printed material retained by Falk for reference on specific issues is filed in Series VI.

Series IV, Writings, contains speeches and writings by Falk at the end of his life. The series also includes a copy of Falk's Ph.D. dissertation and volumes of "Collected Papers" which contain a fairly complete bibliography and collection of Falk's printed works from 1918-1979. Of particular note in this series are chapter drafts for Falk's unpublished memoirs.

Series V incorporates the personal papers of Isidore Falk and his wife Ruth Hill Falk. Particularly interesting are letters between Falk and his wife. During periods of separation, particularly the summers of 1941-1943, when Falk remained in Washington to work while his wife was in Connecticut, and between 1950 and 1951, when Falk was working in Haiti, there are frequent, detailed letters describing his work load, meetings, and lobbying efforts. There are also annual letters describing the American Public Health Association meetings. The family correspondence also includes a file of almost daily letters, 1944-1945, from son Sydney Falk describing his training in the Army Air Forces. In addition the series contains appointment books, transcripts of oral history interviews, slides taken during the Falk's trips to Haiti. and the Far East, a scrapbook from the symposium in honor of I.S. Falk, awards and citations, and memorial tributes.

Series VI, Pamphlet and Reference Files, contains printed material collected by Falk for reference on issues, primarily those involving medical care, national health insurance, and group practice, with particular interest in politics and economics. The files contain a number of clippings. Clippings on general health issues from the *New York Times* were not retained.

Arrangement

Arranged in six series and three additions: I. General Correspondence. II. Professional Activities. III. Subject and Organizational Files. IV. Writings. V. Personal Papers. VI. Pamphlet and Reference Files. Accession 1985-M-001, Accession 1989-M-054, and Accession 1993-M-008 (Folio).

Collection Contents

Series I: General Correspondence, 1923-1983

11 linear feet (29 boxes)

GENERAL CORRESPONDENCE is arranged alphabetically. The series contains cross references to most of the significant correspondents in other series, Files designated with an asterisk contain ten or more items.

b. 1, f. 1	Ab - Am	
b. 1, f. 2	An - Ap	
b. 1, f. 3	Ar - Ax	
b. 1, f. 4	Aaron, Harold	1965
b. 1, f. 5	Abel-Smith, Brian (*)	1962-1976
	Abelson, Louis I See: box 42, folder 232	
b. 1, f. 6	Abrahamsen, David	1961
b. 1, f. 6	Abrams, Herbert (*)	1958-1960
b. 1, f. 7-8	Acheson, Roy M. (*)	1962–1966 Oct, 1966 November
b. 1, f. 9	Acheson, Roy M. (*)	1967-1969
	Acker, Murray S. See: box 107, folder 1282 See: box 144, folder 2082	
b. 1, f. 10	Ackerman, Laurence J.	1950-1963
b. 1, f. 10	Ackerman, Stephen J.	1971-1977
b. 1, f. 11	Adelberg-Aiken A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	5
b. 1, f. 11	Adelberg, Arnold J.	1968-1969
b. 1, f. 11	Aetna Life Insurance Company	1962-1963
b. 1, f. 11	Aiken, George D.	1967
b. 1, f. 12	Altmeyer-Altmeyer A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives.	

A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.

Altmeyer-Altmeyer (continued)

b. 1, f. 12	Altmeyer, Arthur J. (*) See also: box 41, folder 182 See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 58, folder 483-882 See also: box 83, folder 903 See also: box 103, folder 1188 See also: box 144, folder 2082 See also: box 151, folder 2200	1950-1972
b. 1, f. 12	Altmeyer, Ethel (Mrs. Arthur J.)	1972
b. 1, f. 13	Amatruda, Thomas T.	1964-1965
b. 1, f. 14	American Arbitration Association A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1964
b. 1, f. 15	American Association for the Advancement of Science	1933, 1973
b. 1, f. 15	American Association of Medical Clinics	1958, 1973
b. 1, f. 16	American Federation of Labor and Congress of Industrial Organizations (*) See also: box 23, folder 488-489 See also: box 24, folder 498	1955-1965
b. 1, f. 17	American Hospital Association (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: box 13 , folder 1933-1937 See also: box 15 , folder 2282	1943-1967
b. 1, f. 18-19	American Hospital Association (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1968-1969
b. 1, f. 19	American Hospital Association (*)	1971-1977
b. 1, f. 19	The American Journal of Hygiene	1933
b. 1, f. 20	American Medical Association (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: box15 , folder 280-916 See also: box 103 , folder 1192 See also: box 111 , folder 1323 See also: box 150 , folder 2195 See also: box 152 , folder 2216 See also: box 173 , folder VI , Folders 2637-2712 ,	1931-1933, 1948, 1955-1965
b. 1, f. 21	American Medical Association (*)	1966-1978
b. 1, f. 22	American University	1940
b. 1, f. 22	Anderson, Dewey	1956, 1960

b. 2, f. 25-26	Anderson, Odin (*)	1967-1977
b. 2, f. 27	Andrews, Irene Osgood A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1946
b. 2, f. 28	Appleton (D.) and Company	1930
b. 2, f. 28	Aronson, Jesse B.	1960, 1975
b. 2, f. 29	Association of American Medical Colleges	1967-1968
b. 2, f. 29	Association of University Programs in Hospital Administration (*)	1963-1964
b. 2, f. 30-33	Association of University Programs in Hospital Administration (*)	1965-1968
b. 2, f. 34	Axelrod, Joseph	1968-1970
b. 2, f. 34	Axelrod, Solomon J. (*)	1959-1963
b. 2, f. 35	Axelrod, Solomon J. (*)	1964-1976
b. 3, f. 36	Bac - Bi	
b. 3, f. 37	BI - Bor	
b. 3, f. 38	Bos - Bri A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 3, f. 39	Bro - Bru	
b. 3, f. 40	Bu - By A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 3, f. 41	Badgley, Robin F. (*)	1963-1969
b. 3, f. 42	Baehr, Frank H.	1964-1967
b. 3, f. 43	Baehr, George See also: <u>box 144, folder 2093</u>	1965-1970
b. 3, f. 44	Ball, Robert M. (*) See also: box 67, folder 661-882 See also: box 144, folder 2084 See also: box 158, folder 2284	1962-1977
b. 3, f. 45	Bamberger, Lisbeth (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1958-1966
b. 3, f. 46	Barr, David	1960, 1977

b. 3, f. 47 Battistel	ella, Roger (*)	1963, 1974
b. 3, f. 48 Baumga	artner, Leona	1962, 1970
	Harry (*) o: box 139, folder 1199	1954, 1960-1965
b. 3, f. 50 Becker, H	Harry (*)	1966-1975
b. 3, f. 51 Bellin, Lo	owell	1967-1971
b. 3, f. 52 Beloff, Je	erome	1969-1971
b. 3, f. 52 Benfer, R	Richard	1965
A copy o Contact	Edward J. (*) of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. t Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access ligital copy.	1958-1968
A copy o Contact	ke-Bernays of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. t Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access ligital copy.	
b. 3, f. 54 Ber	ernanke, David	1967
b. 3, f. 54 Ber	ernays, Edward L.	1943
_	, Walter L. < 41, folder 184	
b. 3, f. 55 Bigge, G	George	1959, 1977
See also:	b: box 58, folder 483-660	
	hical Encyclopedia of the World	1944
b. 3, f. 55 Biograph English b. 3, f. 55 Birk, Peter	hical Encyclopedia of the World	
b. 3, f. 55 Biograph English b. 3, f. 55 Birk, Petro See also: Blue-Cro	hical Encyclopedia of the World ter (*)	1944
b. 3, f. 55 Biograph English b. 3, f. 55 Birk, Peter See also: Blue-Cro See: box b. 3, f. 56 Bluestor A copy of Contact	ter (*) box 129, folder 1804 css-Blue-Shield (*) c 17, folder 326 See: box 103, folder 1188-1409 See: box 179, folder 2821-2846	1944
b. 3, f. 55 Biograph English b. 3, f. 55 Birk, Petro See also: Blue-Cro See: box b. 3, f. 56 Bluestor A copy of Contact to the di b. 3, f. 57 Boas, Erro A copy of Contact	ter (*) bit box 129, folder 1804 coss-Blue-Shield (*) c 17, folder 326 See: box 103, folder 1188-1409 See: box 179, folder 2821-2846 ne, E. Michael (*) of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. t Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access ligital copy.	1944 1969-1974

b. 3, f. 58	Boerstler, Richard W.	1953
b. 3, f. 59	Bordley-Boyer A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 3, f. 59	Bordley, James III	1958
	Bortz, Abe See: <u>box 82, folder 901</u>	
b. 3, f. 59	Boudreau, Frank	1957-1958, 1970
b. 3, f. 59	Boyer, E.F. See: <u>box 58, folder 483-660</u>	
b. 3, f. 60	Brand, Morris See also: box 103, folder 1196	1955-1956, 1966-1968
b. 3, f. 60	Brandon, Kenneth F.	1962-1965
b. 3, f. 60	Braverman, Jordan (*)	1962-1963
b. 4, f. 61-62	Braverman, Jordan (*)	1964, 1969-1970
b. 4, f. 63	Breslow, Lester (*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: box 144 , folder 2085	1957-1969
b. 4, f. 64	Breslow, Lester (*)	1970-1974
b. 4, f. 65	Brewster, Agnes W. (*) See also: box 22, folder 445 See also: box 67, folder 661-882 See also: box 104, folder 1207	1957-1962
b. 4, f. 66	Brewster, Agnes W. (*)	1963-1970
b. 4, f. 67	Brewster, Kingman, Jr.	1963-1969
b. 4, f. 68	Brindle, James(*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy. See also: box130 , folder1820 See also: box142 , folder2063-2068	1956-1964
b. 4, f. 69-70	Brindle, James(*) A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1965-1969

b. 4, f. 71	Brindle, James(*)	1971-1973
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	British Columbia, Health Insurance Commissioners	
	See: <u>box 19, folder 394-396</u>	
b. 4, f. 72	Britton, Gertrude H. (*)	1929-1930 April
b. 5, f. 73-75	Britton, Gertrude H. (*)	1930 May-Jun, 1930 August- Dec, 1931
b. 5, f. 76	Britton, Gertrude H. (*)	1932
b. 5, f. 76	Bronfenbrenner, J., 1933	
b. 5, f. 77	Brown, Douglas R.	1963, 1966-1970
b. 5, f. 77	Brown, Howard J.	1966-1969
b. 5, f. 78	Brown, J. Douglas	1967, 1977, undated
b. 5, f. 78	Brown, Ray E.	1961
b. 5, f. 79	Brown, Virginia	1968-1969
b. 5, f. 80	Bruce, Charles O. (*) See also: box 95, folder 1048 See also: box 101, folder 1128-1187 See also: box 103,	1959-1960
	<u>folder 1196</u>	
b. 5, f. 80	Brumn, John M.	1955
b. 5, f. 81	Bugbee, George(*)	1957-1967
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	See also: <u>box 58, folder 483-660</u> See also: <u>box 143, folder 2068</u>	
b. 5, f. 82	Bundesen, Herman N. (*)	1928-1947, 1956
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 83	Burlingame, L. L.	1940
b. 5, f. 83	Burney, Leroy E.	1972, 1975
b. 5, f. 84	Burns, Eveline M. (*)	1965-1966, 1973

b. 5, f. 85	Butler, Allan M.	1965
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
	See also: box 63, folder 585	
b. 5, f. 86	Butler-Butler	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 86	Butler, Allan M. (*)	1967-1970
b. 5, f. 86	Butter, Irene (*)	1966-1968
b. 5, f. 87	Са	
b. 5, f. 88	Ch - Cl	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 89	Со	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 90	Cr - Cu A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 5, f. 91	Califano, Joseph A., Jr.	1966
b. 5, f. 91	Callender, Marie	1965-1972
	Campbell, W. Glenn	
	See: box 70, folder 734	
	Canada, Department of National Health and Welfare See: box 28, folder 595	
b. 5, f. 92	Canadian Public Health Association	1956
b. 5, f. 92	Cannon, Joseph E.	1968-1969
b. 5, f. 93	Caper, Philip	1972-1973
b. 5, f. 93	Carnegie Corporation of New York	1967
b. 5, f. 94	Carpenters' Health and Welfare Fund of Philadelphia (*)	1964
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 5, f. 95	Carter, Genevieve W.	1967
See: box 144, folder 2087 b. 5, f. 96 Cashman, John W. 1967-1974 Cavanaugh, James H. 1967-1971 See: box 62 folder 558 1970-1971 b. 5, f. 97 Chase, Robert A. 1970-1971 b. 5, f. 98 Cherkasky, Martin (*) 1962-1969 Chicago Heart Association See: box 32, folder 72 1962-1969 Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 1962-1969 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 1963 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 6, f. 100 Clague, Ewan (*) See also: box 104 folder 1211 1952-1968 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access	
b. 5, f. 96 Cashman, John W. 1967-1974 Cavanaugh, James H. See: box 62 folder 558 b. 5, f. 97 Chase, Robert A. 1970-1971 b. 5, f. 98 Cherkasky, Martin (*) 1962-1969 Chicago Heart Association See: box 32, folder 72 Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		Carter-Mondale Campaign	
Cavanaugh, James H. See: box 62 folder 558 b. 5, f. 97 Chase, Robert A. 1970-1971 b. 5, f. 98 Cherkasky, Martin (*) 1962-1969 Chicago Heart Association See: box 32, folder 72 Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		See: <u>box 144, folder 2087</u>	
See: box 62 folder 558 b. 5, f. 97 Chase, Robert A. 1970-1971 b. 5, f. 98 Cherkasky, Martin (*) 1962-1969 Chicago Heart Association See: box 32, folder 72 Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1968, 1970-1985 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 5, f. 96	Cashman, John W.	1967-1974
b. 5, f. 97 Chase, Robert A. 1970-1971 b. 5, f. 98 Cherkasky, Martin (*) 1962-1969 Chicago Heart Association See: box 32, folder 72 Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1968, 1970-19 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		Cavanaugh, James H.	
b. 5, f. 98 Cherkasky, Martin (*) 1962-1969 Chicago Heart Association See: box 32, folder 72 Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		See: box 62 folder 558	
Chicago Heart Association See: box 32, folder 72 Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 5 , f. 97	Chase, Robert A.	1970-1971
See: box 32, folder 72 Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 5, f. 98	Cherkasky, Martin (*)	1962-1969
Chicago, University of See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1968, 1970-19 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		Chicago Heart Association	
See: box 16, folder 313 See: box 28, folder 609 Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1968, 1970-19 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		See: <u>box 32, folder 72</u>	
Chick, Louis See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1968, 1970-19 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, 1963-1974 See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965			
See: box 84, folder 917-1045 Christgau, V. See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1968, 1970-19 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965			
See: box 58, folder 483-660 b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1968, 1970-19 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1963-1974 See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965			
b. 5, f. 99 Ciocco, Antonio 1963 b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1967 b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) 1968, 1970-19 b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) 1952-1968 See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		Christgau, V.	
b. 5, f. 99 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		See: <u>box 58, folder 483-660</u>	
b. 5, f. 100-101 Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*) b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 5 , f. 99	Ciocco, Antonio	1963
b. 6, f. 102 Clague, Ewan (*) See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 5, f. 99	Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*)	1967
See also: box 104 folder 1211 b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) 1953-1954, See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 5, f. 100-101	Citizens' Committee for Children of New York, Inc. (*)	1968, 1970-1972
b. 6, f. 103 Clark, Dean A. (*) See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 6, f. 102	Clague, Ewan (*)	1952-1968
See also: box 160 folder 2331-2333 1963-1974 b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965		See also: box 104 folder 1211	
b. 6, f. 104 Clay, John L. 1964-1965	b. 6, f. 103	Clark, Dean A. (*)	,
		See also: <u>box 160 folder 2331-2333</u>	1963-1974
h 6 f 104 Clayman Jacob	b. 6, f. 104	Clay, John L.	1964-1965
D. 0, 1. 104 ClayIttati, Jacob 1909-1970	b. 6, f. 104	Clayman, Jacob	1969-1970
b. 6, f. 104 Clevenger, C. B. 1934	b. 6, f. 104	Clevenger, C. B.	1934
b. 6, f. 105 Cohart, Edward M. (*)	b. 6, f. 105	Cohart, Edward M. (*)	1962-1972, 1978
b. 6, f. 106 Cohen-Cohen	b. 6, f. 106	Cohen-Cohen	
A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.		Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access	
b. 6, f. 106 Cohen, Morris N. 1973	b. 6 , f. 106	Cohen, Morris N.	1973

Cohen-Cohen (continued)

b. 6, f. 106	Cohen, Wilbur J. (*)	1953-1955
	See also: box 20, folder 405 See also: box 58, folder 483-882 See also: box 130, folder 1837 See also: box 144, folder 2088 See also: box 151, folder 2200	
b. 6, f. 107-112	Cohen, Wilbur J. (*)	1961–1968
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	March-Dec, 1969-1974
b. 6, f. 113	Cohen, Wilbur J. (*)	1975, 1977
b. 6, f. 113	Cole, Jack W.	1974-1975, 1978
b. 6, f. 114	Coleman-Committee for a Democratic Far Eastern Policy	
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 6, f. 114	Coleman, Jules V. (*)	1963-1972
b. 6, f. 114	Colman, Douglas	1959-1960, 1970-1972
b. 6, f. 114	Committee for a Democratic Far Eastern Policy	1950
b. 6, f. 115-116	Commonwealth Fund (*)	1932–1933,
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1936, 1968, 1970 January– December
b. 6, f. 117	Connecticut, State Department of Health	1933
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 6, f. 118	Continental Casualty Company	1958-1959
	Cooper, Barbara	
	See: box 27, folder 562-563	
b. 6, f. 118	Cooperative Health Federation of America	1955
b. 6, f. 119	Corning, Peter A.	1965
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 7, f. 120-121	Corning, Peter A.	1966-1976
b. 7, f. 122	Cotter, William R.	1967
b. 7, f. 122	Crane, Robert T.	1933
b. 7, f. 122	Crosby, Edwin L.	1953-1957, 1966-1972
b. 7, f. 123	Crozier, Dan	1961

b. 7, f. 123	Cruikshank, Nelson H. See also: box 25, folder 533 See also: box 125, folder 1681,	1955-1961, 1972
	Cumming, Hugh S. See: box 3, folder 38	
	Cushing, Harvey See: box 13 folder 234	
b. 7, f. 124	Da - De	
b. 7, f. 125	Di - Dv	
b. 7 , f. 126	Daily, Edwin F. (*) See also: box 105, folder 1232	1953-1964
b. 7, f. 127	Daily, Edwin F. (*)	1965-1966
b. 7 , f. 127	Daitz, Bernard D.	1960
b. 7 , f. 127	Dalton, Charles F.	1930
b. 7 , f. 128	Darley, Ward (*)	1967-1970
b. 7 , f. 128	Davis, Alice (Mrs. Michael M.)	1971, undated
b. 7, f. 129	Davis (Leonard) Institute of Health Economics See also: box 9, folder 163	1971
b. 8, f. 129	Davis, Michael M. (*) See also: box 8, folder 143 See also: box 20, folder 413-415 See also: box 26, folder 547 See also: box 31, folder 46 See also: box 41, folder 190-193 See also: box 54 folder 424 See also: box 58-67, folder 483-660 See also: box 108, folder 1283 See also: box 156, folder 2250-2256 See also: box 157, folder 2266-2280 See also: box 160, folder 2331-2333	1920, 1928, 1933
b. 8, f. 130-133	Davis, Michael M. (*)	1934 March- December, 1935 January- May, 1935 July- December
b. 8, f. 134	Davis, Michael M.	1936 January- June
b. 8, f. 135-143	Davis, Michael M. (*)	1936 July-Dec, 1937, 1944-1949, 1953-1956, 1959- 1972, undated
b. 8, f. 144	Davis (Michael M.) memorial volume	1971-1972
b. 8, f. 145	Dearing, Warren Palmer See also: box 101, folder 1135 See also: box 119, folder 1498 See also: box 130, folder	Circa 1960-1961

b. 8, f. 145	Dedmon, Robert E.	1972
b. 8, f. 146-147	Denenberg, Herbert Sidney	1972-1974
b. 8, f. 148	Densen, Paul M. (*)	1959-1968
b. 8, f. 149-150	Densen, Paul M.	1970, 1972-1978
b. 8, f. 151	Dentists' Supply Company	1961-1962
b. 8, f. 152	Dingell, John D.	1958-1962, 1971
b. 8, f. 152	Dirlam, Joel B.	1958-1959
b. 8, f. 153	Dirlam, Joel B. (*)	1972-1974
b. 8, f. 154	Donabedian, Avedis (*)	1963-1968
	Dorn, Harold F. See: box 22, folder 460	
b. 8, f. 155	Douglas, Paul H.	1933, 1948
b. 9, f. 156	Dublin, Louis I. (*) See also: box 3, folder 36	1903-1936
b. 9, f. 157	Dublin, Louis I. (*)	1960-1969
b. 9, f. 157	Duff, Raymond S.	1969
b. 9, f. 158	Duffy, Benedict J.	1969-1971
b. 9, f. 158	Duffy, Joseph	1976
	Dulles, Eleanor L. See: box 67, folder 661-882	
b. 9, f. 158	Dumpson, James R.	1962
b. 9, f. 159	Ed - Em	
b. 9, f. 160	En - Ew	
	Eanam, W. Van See: box 67, folder 661-882	
b. 9, f. 161	Ebbert, Arthur, Jr.	1963
b. 9, f. 161	Ebert, Robert H. (*)	1965-1972
b. 9, f. 162	Edsall, Geoffrey	1958
b. 9, f. 163	Eilers, Robert D. (*)	1970-1973
b. 9, f. 163	Einhorn, Daniel	1970
b. 9, f. 164	Eliot, Martha M. (*)	1970-1978

b. 9, f. 164	Eliot, Thomas	1938
b. 9, f. 165	Ellickson, Katherine See also: box 159, folder 2298	1957
b. 9, f. 165	Elling, Ray H. (*)	1963-1971
b. 9, f. 166-167	Elnicki, Richard A.	1968, 1970
b. 9, f. 168	Emerson, Haven See also: box 3, folder 44	1930-1933
b. 9, f. 168	English, Joseph T.	1969-1971
b. 9, f. 169	Enochs, Elizabeth Shirley	1955
b. 9, f. 169	Epstein, Abraham Epstein, L. E. See: box 67, folder 661-882	1933
b. 9, f. 169	Epstein, Ronald B.	1967-1974
b. 10, f. 170	Esselstyn, Caldwell B. (*) See also: box 18, folder 346 See also: box 104, folder 1219 See also: box 160, folder 2319	1954-1960
b. 10, f. 171-172	Esselstyn, Caldwell B. (*)	1961–1968, 1975, undated
b. 10, f. 173	Esselstyn, (Caldwell B.) Foundation(*)	1975-1978
b. 10, f. 174	Essl, Howard C.	1966
b. 10, f. 174	Evang, Karl	1958, 1965-1967
b. 10, f. 174	Ewing, Oscar R. See also: box 67, folder 661-882	1953-1954
b. 10, f. 175	Excerpta Medica English	1961
b. 10, f. 176	Fa - Fl	
b. 10, f. 177	Fo - Fr	
b. 11, f. 178	Falk, Leslie A.(*) See also: box 107, folder 1272	1958-1965
b. 11, f. 179	Falk, Leslie A. (*)	1966-1968
b. 11, f. 180	Farnsworth, Dana L. (*)	1961
b. 11, f. 181	Farrisey, Claire G.	1962-1967, undated

	Federman, David See: box 21, folder 430-477	
b. 11, f. 181	Fein, Rashi See also: box 144, folder 2080-2249	1967-1973, 1981, 1983
b. 11, f. 182	Feldman, Jacob J. (*)	1963-1964
b. 11, f. 183-184	Feldman, Louis L.	1969-1971
b. 11, f. 185	Feldstein, Martin S.	1967-1969
b. 11, f. 185	Felix, Robert H.	1964
b. 11, f. 186	Fernow, L. Carol (*)	1967-1973
b. 11, f. 186	Fetter, Robert B.	1964, 1975
	Fifer, A. W. See: box 69, folder 706	
b. 11, f. 186	Filerman, Gary L.	1976
	Fine, Max W. See: box 144, folder 2080-2249	
b. 11, f. 187	Finison, Lorenz J.	1977
b. 11, f. 187	Fink, Raymond	1969
b. 11, f. 188	Fischelis, Robert P.	1960, 1969-1972
b. 11, f. 188	Fisher, Jacob See also: <u>box 17, folder 326-349</u> See also: <u>box 67, folder 661-882</u>	1956-1958
b. 11, f. 189	Flash, William S.	1964
b. 11, f. 190	Flexner, Abraham	1932
b. 11, f. 190		
D. 11, 1. 17O	Flexner, Simon	1933
b. 11, f. 191	Flexner, Simon Folks, Homer	1933 1928, 1936-1937
	Folks, Homer Follansbee, George E.	
b. 11, f. 191	Folks, Homer Follansbee, George E. See: box 3, folder 39	1928, 1936-1937
b. 11, f. 191 b. 11, f. 192	Folks, Homer Follansbee, George E. See: box 3, folder 39 Follman, Joseph F., Jr.	1928, 1936-1937 1958-1962
b. 11, f. 191 b. 11, f. 192 b. 11, f. 193	Folks, Homer Follansbee, George E. See: box 3, folder 39 Follman, Joseph F., Jr. Follman, Joseph F., Jr. (*) Foote, Franklin M.(*)	1928, 1936-1937 1958-1962 1963-1969

b. 11, f. 195	Ford, William See also: box 104, folder 1202	1963
b. 11, f. 195	Fortune English	1959
b. 11, f. 196	Frank, Beryl See also: box 21, folder 431 See also: box 21, folder 433 See also: box 95, folder 1049	1957-1958, 1965
b. 11 , f. 196	Frankel, John M.	1963-1971
b. 11 , f. 196	Frankel, Peg (Mrs. John M.)	1962
b. 11, f. 197	Frankl, George	1943
b. 11, f. 198	Frechette, Alfred L.	1961-1964
b. 11, f. 198	French, David M.	1970-1972
	Friedman, Maurice See: box 17, folder 326-373	
b. 11, f. 198	Frost, Wade H.	1932
	Frothingham, C. See: box 63, folder 585	
b. 11, f. 198	Fry, John	1965-1966
b. 11, f. 199	Fuchs, Victor R.	1965-1974, undated
b. 11, f. 199	Fulton, Richard	1969-1974
b. 11, f. 199	Furman, Bess	1965
b. 11, f. 199	Furstenberg, Frank F. See also: box 159, folder 2296	1949, 1959
b. 11, f. 12	Ga - Ge	
b. 11, f. 201	GI - Go	
b. 11, f. 202	Goo - Gra	
b. 11, f. 203	Gre	
b. 11, f. 204	Gri - Gy	
b. 11, f. 205	Gabrielson, Ira W.	1963-1965
	Gafefer, William M. See: box 21, folder 430-477	
	Galbraith, Douglas J. See: box 22, folder 445 See: box 22, folder 447 See: box 22, folder 449 See: box 22, folder 452	

b. 12, f. 205	Gardner, John W.	1967-1968
	Garfield, James G. See: box 96, folder 1060	
b. 12, f. 206	Garfield, Sidney	1957, 1969-1977
b. 12, f. 206	Gebhard, Bruno (*)	1961-1967, 1970
b. 12, f. 207	Geerlings, Gerald K.	1942-1943
	Gegan, V. F. See: box 70, folder 731	
b. 12, f. 208	Geibel, Edgar L.	1965-1970
b. 12, f. 208	General Electric	1931
b. 12, f. 208	Geomet, Inc.	1969, 1972-1973
b. 12, f. 209	George, Walter F.	1956
b. 12, f. 209	Gerard, Ralph Waldo	1931
b. 12, f. 209	Gerig, Daniel S. See also: box 20, folder 402-404 See also: box 58, folder 483-660 See also: box 68, folder 681-882	1947, 1961
b. 12, f. 210	Gerstley, Jesse R.	1930
b. 12, f. 210	Giaimo, Robert N.	1970-1971
b. 12, f. 210	Gillespie, John F.	1974-1975
	Gilmartin, William M. See: box 84, folder 926	
b. 12, f. 211	Glaser, Robert J.	1964, 1969
b. 12, f. 211	Glasser, Melvin A. (*) See also: box 26, folder 547-550 See also: box 13, folder 1817 See also: box 144, folder 2094	1964-1966
b. 12, f. 212-213	Glasser, Melvin A. (*)	1967-1969, 1972-1977
b. 12, f. 214	Gold, Milton(*)	1959-1966
b. 12 , f. 215	Goldberg, Theodore I. (Ted) (*) See also: box 107, folder 1281-1292 See also: box 113, folder 1364 See also: box 115, folder 1383	1963-1965
b. 12, f. 216	Goldberg, Theodore I. (Ted)	1966-1969
b. 12, f. 217	Goldmann, Franz See also: box 74, folder 791 See also: box 119, folder 1471	1937-1938

b. 12, f. 218-219	Goldmann, Franz (*)	1943-1949, 1955-1969
b. 12, f. 220	Goldmann, Franz	1970, undated
b. 13, f. 221	Goldstein, George S.	1960-1969
b. 13, f. 222	Goodenough, Ben	1966
	Goodman, Leo See: box 25, folder 533	
b. 13, f. 222	Goodrich, Annie W.	1923
b. 13, f. 223	Gorman, Mike	1970-1971
b. 13, f. 223	Gornick, Marian	1976-1977
b. 13, f. 224	Grace, Edwin J. (*)	1950-1961
b. 13, f. 225	Grant, John B. (*)	1953-1959
b. 13, f. 225	Grasso, Ella T.	1969
b. 13, f. 226	Greeley, David Mcl.	1962-1964
b. 13, f. 227	Greenberg, Bernard See also: box 105, folder 1226 See also: box 111, folder 1333	1958-1965
b. 13, f. 227	Greenburg, Leonard (*) See also: box 22, folder 445	1933-1959, 1978
	Gregg, Alan See: box 143, folder 2077	
b. 13, f. 228	Griffith, John R.	1963-1970
b. 13, f. 228	Griswold, Don M.	1930
b. 13, f. 229	Group Health Association (Washington, D.C.) (*)	1937-1953
b. 13, f. 230	Group Health Association (Washington, D. C.)	1961-1971
b. 13, f. 231	Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound	1969-1970
b. 13, f. 232-233	Group Health Insurance, Inc. (New York City) (*)	1960–1963 May–Jul, 1963 October– December
b. 13, f. 234	Gruenberg, Benjamin C.	1940-1945, 1948-1949
	Gruenberg, Ernest M.	
	See: <u>box 95, folder 1052</u>	
b. 14, f. 235	На	

b. 14, f. 236	He - Hi	
b. 14, f. 237	Но	
b. 14, f. 238	Hu - Hy	
b. 14, f. 239	Haber, William	1940, 1950
b. 14, f. 239	Haggerty, Robert J.	1968, 1972
b. 14, f. 239	Haight, Eric H.	1972-1973
b. 14, f. 240	Hamilton, Walton H.	1937
b. 14, f. 240	Hamlin, Robert H. (*)	1961-1965
b. 14, f. 240	Hansen, Horace	1959, 1967-1972
b. 14, f. 241	Hardy, James D. (*)	1968-1970
b. 14, f. 241	Harper's Magazine English	1939, 1948, 1952
b. 14, f. 241	Harris, Benedict R. (*)	1966-1969
b. 14, f. 242	Harris, Oren	1964
b. 14, f. 242	Harris, Seymour E. (*) See also: box 70, folder 734	1950-1956
b. 14, f. 243	Harris, Seymour E. (*)	
b. 14, f. 244	Harris, Seymour E. (*)	1962-1965
b. 14, f. 245	Harvard Community Health Plan (*)	1968-1973
b. 14, f. 245	Harvard Law Review English	1971
b. 14, f. 246	Harvard Medical School, Family Health Care Program	1965
	Harvard University, University Health Services See: box 41, folder 180	
b. 14, f. 246	Hatcher, Gordon H.	1970-1971
b. 14, f. 247	Hathaway, John S. (*)	1960-1962
b. 14, f. 248	Health Administration Press	1973
	Health Information Foundation See: box 30, folder 23-26	
	Health Insurance Foundation See: box 34, folder 81 See: box 11, folder 192-193	
b. 14, f. 248	Health Insurance Institute (*)	1958-1973

b. 14, f. 249	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York (*) See also: box 3, folder 43 See also: box 32, folder 68-71 See also: box 7, folder 126-127 See also: box 41, folder 187 See also: box 14, folder 249 See also: box 24, folder 493	1958-1964, undated
	Health Professionals for Political Action See: box 18, folder 344	
b. 14, f. 250	Health Research Council	1970-1971
b. 14, f. 251	Hesse, Frank E.	1956-1957
b. 14, f. 252	Hewitt, William F. (*)	1930-1939
b. 14, f. 252	Hill Health Center (New Haven) (*)	1967-1971
b. 14, f. 252	Hill, Lister	1961
b. 14, f. 253	Hilling, Helen C.	1968-1969
b. 14, f. 254	Hirch, Nathaniel	1957
b. 14, f. 254	Hirshfield, Daniel S.	1965, 1970
b. 14, f. 255	Hiscock, Ira V. (*) See also: box 126, folder 1747	1931-1953,
b. 14, f. 256	Hiscock, Ira V. (*)	1974-1975
b. 14, f. 256	Hitchens, A. Parker	1929-1930
b. 14, f. 257	Hogness, John R.	1974
b. 14, f. 257	Hopkins, Harry L. See also: box 41, folder 202	1938
b. 14, f. 257	Horwitz, Abraham	1962
b. 14, f. 258	Horwood, Murray P.	1956
b. 14, f. 258	Hospital Service Plan of New Jersey (*)	1964-1966
b. 15, f. 259	Hughes, John B.	1943
b. 15, f. 259	Hull, Cordell	1936
b. 15, f. 260	Humphrey, Hubert H. (*) See also: box 159, folder 2296 See also: box 159, folder 2300	1953-1972
b. 15, f. 260	Hyde, H. van Zile	1956
b. 15, f. 260	Hyde, R. R.	1930-1933
b. 15, f. 261	I	
b. 15, f. 262	Industrial Relations Research Association	1948-1951, 1960-1968
b. 15, f. 263	Ingbar, Mary Lee	1954-1960

b. 15 , f. 264	Ingbar, Mary Lee	1965-1979
b. 15 , f. 265	Inquiry (*) English	1969-1979
b. 15, f. 266	Institute of Medicine of Chicago	1933
	International Journal of Health Services English	
b. 15, f. 266	See: box 18, folder 360-362 International Labour Office	1933, 1948
·		·
b. 15, f. 267	International Ladies' Garment Workers' Union	1953-1962
	International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace, & Agricultural Implement Workers of America	
	See: <u>box 26, folder 547-550</u>	
b. 15 , f. 268	J	
b. 15, f. 269	Jackson, Fred W.	1955
b. 15, f. 269	James, George	1960-1962
b. 15, f. 270	James, George (*)	1965-1966, 1972
	Jarbath, Jean	
b. 15 , f. 270	Javits, Jacob K.	1969
b. 15, f. 271	Jekel, James Franklin	1970
b. 15, f. 272	Jewish Hospital of St. Louis (*)	1961-1963
b. 15 , f. 273	Johns Hopkins Hospital	1944
b. 15, f. 273	Johns Hopkins Press	1966
b. 15, f. 273	Jonas, Steven	1965, 1977-1978
b. 15, f. 274	Jordan, Edwin O. (*)	1926-1927
	See also: box 40, folder 156	
b. 15, f. 275	Jordan, Edwin O. (*)	1929-1930
b. 15, f. 276	Jordan, Edwin O. (*)	1931-1935
	Jumelle, Clement See: box 21, folder 431 See: box 21, folder 433 See: box 55, folder 436-437 See: box 22, folder 442 See: box 22, folder 445 See: box 22, folder 452	
b. 15 , f. 277	Ka	
b. 15, f. 277 b. 15, f. 278	Ka Ke	

b. 15, f. 280	Ko - Ku	
	Kaiser Foundation Health Plan See: box 105, folder 1242	
b. 15, f. 281	Kaiser Foundation Hospitals	1963-1969, 1974
	Kaiser Permanente Hospitals See: box 42, folder 241	
b. 15, f. 282	Kaluzny, Arnold D.	1969
b. 15, f. 283	Karp, William	1967-1968
b. 15, f. 283	Kasey, Elizabeth H. (*)	1969-1970
	Kay, Raymond M. See: box 45, folder 281	
b. 15, f. 284	Kehrer, Barbara Holtz	1966, undated
b. 15, f. 284	Kennedy, Edward M. (*) See also: box 144, folder 2097	1970-1977
b. 15, f. 285	Kent, Constance	1931-1934
b. 15, f. 286	Kerr, Lorin E. (*) See also: box 159, folder 2301	1957-1973
b. 15, f. 286	Kieffer, Henri G. (*)	1973
b. 15, f. 287	Kimball, Chase P.	1970-1971
b. 15, f. 288	Kingsbury, John A. (*)	1933-1936
b. 16, f. 289-290	Kingsbury, John A. (*)	1937-1953
b. 16, f. 291	Kirkland, Lane	1956
b. 16, f. 291	Kissick, William L. (*)	1966-1968
b. 16, f. 292	Kissick, William L.	1969-1970
b. 16, f. 293	Kissick, William L. (*)	1971-1979
b. 16, f. 294	Klarman, Herbert E. (*)	1958-1971
b. 16, f. 295	Klem, Margaret C. (*) See also: box 17, folder 326-401 See also: box 58, folder 483-882	1932-1934, 1955
b. 16, f. 296	Klem, Margaret C. (*)	1958-1959
b. 16, f. 297	Klem, Margaret C. (*)	1962-1972
b. 16, f. 297	Knowles, John H. (*)	1966-1972
b. 16, f. 298	Koch, Fred Conrad(*)	1930-1931

b. 16, f. 299	Koplin, Allen N.	1959, 1962-1968
b. 16, f. 299	Koser, Stewart A.	1930
b. 16, f. 300	Kramer, Nathan	1962-1965
b. 16, f. 300	Krantz, Goldie See also: box 105 folder 1244	1971
	Krug, Julius A. See: box 75, folder 806	
b. 16, f. 301	La - Le	
b. 16, f. 302	Li - Lu	
	Land, Francis I. See: box 62, folder 544	
b. 16, f. 303	Landauer, Michael (*)	1967-1969
b. 16, f. 304	Landay, Donald M.	1963-1969
b. 16, f. 304	Lasker, Mary (Mrs. Albert D.)	1949
	Latimer, Murray W. See: box 75, folder 811 See: box 105, folder 1246	
b. 16, f. 304	Latimer (Murray W.) Industrial Relations Consultants	1971
b. 16, f. 304 b. 16, f. 305	Latimer (Murray W.) Industrial Relations Consultants Latortue, Francois (*)	1971 1954-1956
	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 447 See also: box 56, folder	
b. 16, f. 305	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 449 See also: box 56, folder 452	1954-1956
b. 16, f. 305 b. 16, f. 306	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 449 See also: box 56, folder 452 Latortue, Francois (*)	1954-1956 1957-1965, 1975
b. 16, f. 305 b. 16, f. 306 b. 16, f. 307	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 447 See also: box 56, folder 449 See also: box 56, folder 452 Latortue, Francois (*) Laubach, Peter B.	1954-1956 1957-1965, 1975 1971-1972
b. 16, f. 305 b. 16, f. 306 b. 16, f. 307 b. 16, f. 308	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 447 See also: box 56, folder 449 See also: box 56, folder 452 Latortue, Francois (*) Laubach, Peter B. Leavell, Hugh R.	1954-1956 1957-1965, 1975 1971-1972 1958-1962, 1976
b. 16, f. 305 b. 16, f. 306 b. 16, f. 307 b. 16, f. 308 b. 16, f. 308	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 447 See also: box 56, folder 449 See also: box 56, folder 452 Latortue, Francois (*) Laubach, Peter B. Leavell, Hugh R. Lee, Philip R. (*)	1954-1956 1957-1965, 1975 1971-1972 1958-1962, 1976 1961-1970
b. 16, f. 305 b. 16, f. 306 b. 16, f. 307 b. 16, f. 308 b. 16, f. 308 b. 16, f. 309	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 447 See also: box 56, folder 449 See also: box 56, folder 452 Latortue, Francois (*) Laubach, Peter B. Leavell, Hugh R. Lee, Philip R. (*) Lee, Russell V. (*)	1954-1956 1957-1965, 1975 1971-1972 1958-1962, 1976 1961-1970 1955-1963
b. 16, f. 305 b. 16, f. 306 b. 16, f. 307 b. 16, f. 308 b. 16, f. 308 b. 16, f. 310	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 447 See also: box 56, folder 449 See also: box 56, folder 452 Latortue, Francois (*) Laubach, Peter B. Leavell, Hugh R. Lee, Philip R. (*) Lee, Russell V. (*) Leibfried, Stephan	1954-1956 1957-1965, 1975 1971-1972 1958-1962, 1976 1961-1970 1955-1963 1979
b. 16, f. 305 b. 16, f. 306 b. 16, f. 307 b. 16, f. 308 b. 16, f. 308 b. 16, f. 310	Latortue, Francois (*) See also: box 55, folder 433 See also: box 55, folder 436-437 See also: box 55, folder 442 See also: box 56, folder 445 See also: box 56, folder 447 See also: box 56, folder 449 See also: box 56, folder 452 Latortue, Francois (*) Laubach, Peter B. Leavell, Hugh R. Lee, Philip R. (*) Lee, Russell V. (*) Leibfried, Stephan Leifson, Einar Leland, R. G.	1954-1956 1957-1965, 1975 1971-1972 1958-1962, 1976 1961-1970 1955-1963 1979

b. 16, f. 312	LeRiche, W. Harding	1961-1963
	Lescouflair, Jean See: box 21, folder 430-477	
b. 16, f. 312	Lewis, Charles E.	1964
b. 16, f. 312	Lherisson, Camille See also: box 21, folder 433-436	1961
b. 16, f. 313	Linford, Alton A.	1958
b. 16, f. 314	Linnenberg, Clem C.	1963-1966
b. 16, f. 314	Lippard, Vernon W. See also: box 130, folder 1822	1962-1967
b. 16, f. 315	Lisansky, Milton	1964-1971
b. 16 , f. 315	Little (Arthur D.), Inc.	1967-1968
b. 16 , f. 316	Мас	
b. 16 , f. 317	Mah - Mar	
b. 16, f. 318	Mas - Mi	
b. 16, f. 319	Мо	
b. 16, f. 320	Mu - My	
b. 17, f. 321	McCamman, Dorothy F. See also: box 24, folder 505 See also: box 80, folder 871	1956-1957
b. 17, f. 321	McCarthy, Thomas	1960-1964
b. 17, f. 322-324	McCleary, George F. (*)	1934-1936
b. 17, f. 325	McCleary, George F.	1945-1962, undated
b. 17, f. 325	McCollum, Robert W.	1968-1976
b. 17, f. 326	McGill, William J.	1970
b. 17, f. 326	McIntyre, Thomas J.	1973
b. 17, f. 326	MacLeod, Gordon See also: box 12, folder 1682 See also: box 13, folder 1872 See also: box 13, folder 1880 See also: box 13, folder 1908	1970
b. 17, f. 326	McKinney, Ruth	1931
	McNerney, Walter J. See: box 144, folder 2098 See: box 179, folder 2821-2846	
b. 17, f. 327	Mair, Robert (*)	1965-1966

b. 17, f. 327	Malone, Mary	1964
	Manegold, Richard F. See: box 130, folder 1842	
b. 17, f. 328	Marshall, Matthew, Jr. (*) See also: box 106, folder 1251	1957, 1969-1970
b. 17, f. 328	Maryland Health Maintenance Committee, Inc.	1973
b. 17, f. 329	Massachusetts Committee for Comprehensive Children's Services	1969
b. 17, f. 329	Masur, Jack	1959, 1966
b. 17, f. 330	Maver, Mary E.	1930
b. 17, f. 331	Medical Economics English	1969-1970
	Medical Foundation of Bellaire See: box 42, folder 221	
b. 17, f. 331	Medical Students Club of. New York University School of Medicine	1960
b. 17, f. 332	Menke, Wayne G.	1970
b. 17, f. 332	Merriam, Ida C. (Mrs. Mylon) (*) See also: box 49, folder 326-349 See also: box 58, folder 483-882 See also: box 95, folder 1055 See also: box 100, folder 1125 See also: box 130, folder 1826 See also: box 144, folder 2099	1955-1959
b. 17, f. 333-337	Merriam, Ida C. (Mrs. Mylon) (*)	1960–1970, 1972–1973, 1977, undated
b. 17, f. 338	Metropolitan Life Insurance Co.	1933, 1970-1972
b. 17, f. 338	Michigan, University of (*)	1958-1963, 1970
b. 17, f. 339	Milbank Memorial Fund (*) See also: box 3, folder 41 See also: box 64, folder 594 See also: box 38, folder 113-180	1962-1979
b. 17, f. 340	Miller, Larry	1973
	Miller, Watson B. See: box 58, folder 483-660	
b. 17, f. 341	Mills, John H.	1930-1933
	Mills, Wilbur D. See: box 144, folder 2100	
b. 17, f. 342	Mitchell, George E.	

b. 17, f. 342	Mitchell, William L. (*) See also: box 21, folder 431 See also: box 22, folder 449 See also: box 22, folder 452 See also: box 676, folder 661-882 See also: box 84, folder 917	1954-1962
b. 17, f. 342	Modern Hospital English	1953, 1966-1974
	Moore, Harry H. See: box 2, folder 35-37	
b. 18, f. 343	Morehead, Mildred A. (*)	1961-1970
b. 18, f. 343	Morse, Wayne L.	1961
b. 18, f. 344	Moseley, George B., III	1973
b. 18, f. 344	Mott, Frederick D (*). See also: box 104, folder 1214	1948-1960
b. 18, f. 345	Mott, Frederick D (*).	1961-1966
b. 18, f. 346	Mott, Frederick D (*).	1967-1971, 1980
b. 18, f. 346	Moynihan, Daniel P.	1964
b. 18, f. 346	Mudd, Stuart	1931-1933
	Mueller, Marjorie Smith See: box 27, folder 563	
b. 18, f. 347	Muller, Charlotte (Mrs. Jonas N.) (*)	1958-1970
b. 18, f. 347	Muller, George P.	1933
b. 18, f. 348	Muller, Jonas N. (*) See also: box 103, folder 1197	1956-1970
b. 18, f. 348	Murray, Charles A.	1955
b. 18, f. 348	Murray, James E. See also: box 58, folder 483-882	1945-1954, 1960-1961
b. 18, f. 349	Mushkin, Selma J. See also: box 58, folder 483-882	1967
b. 18, f. 349	Muskie, Edmund S.	1971
b. 18, f. 350	Myers, Beverlee A. (*) See also: box 62, folder 557 See also: box 143, folder 2071	1973-1976
b. 18, f. 350	Myers, Robert J. (*) See also: <u>box 58, folder 483-882</u> See also: <u>box 95, folder 1055-1957</u> See also: <u>box 105, folder 1248</u>	1958
b. 18, f. 351-352	Myers, Robert J. (*)	1959-1969

b. 18, f. 353	Myers, Robert J.	1970-1979
b. 18, f. 354	Na - Ne	
b. 18, f. 355	Ni - Nu	
b. 18, f. 356	Nagler, Herman	1936-1943
b. 18, f. 357	National Association of Blue Shield Plans	1967
b. 18, f. 357	National Association of Social Workers	1956
b. 18 , f. 357	National Commission on Community Health	1962
b. 18, f. 358	National Conference of Health Consumers	1969
b. 18, f. 358	National Consumers League	1972-1973
b. 18, f. 359	Navarro, Vicente (*)	1972-1973
b. 18, f. 360	Navarro, Vicente	1974 January- may
b. 18, f. 361-362	Navarro, Vicente (*)	1974 September-Dec, 1975-1977
b. 18, f. 362	Neill, Thomas E.	1932
b. 18, f. 363	Neiman, Irwin S.	1944-1965
b. 18, f. 363	Nelson, Mary	1952
b. 18, f. 363	Nelson (Thomas) and Sons	1942
b. 18, f. 364	New England Public Health Association	1966-1973
b. 18, f. 365	New Haven Health Care, Inc. (*)	1971-1974
b. 18, f. 366	New Haven, Office of the Mayor	1969
b. 18, f. 366	New Masses, Inc.	1944
	New Haven Redevelopment Agency See: Series II box 135, folder 1913	
	New York Academy of Medicine See: box 3, folder 49-50	
b. 18, f. 367	New York Academy of Sciences	1956-1973
	New York City Department of Health See: box 41, folder 183-184	
b. 18, f. 367	New York City Health Services Research Project	1967
b. 18, f. 367	New York Times English	

b. 18, f. 367	Newberry, Charles L.	1961
b. 18, f. 368-369	Newsholme, Sir Arthur (*)	1935-1938
b. 18, f. 370	Nichols, Roger	1971
b. 18, f. 370	Nikolitch, Radoye	1942-1946
	Nordholm, Alex G. See: box 41, folder 211	
b. 18, f. 371	Notkin, Herbert	1962-1972
b. 18, f. 371	Nutting, M. Adelaide	1923
b. 19, f. 372	0	
b. 19, f. 373	O'Brien, Lawrence F. (*)	1961-1969
b. 19, f. 373	Olivetti, Argentina	1969
b. 19, f. 373	Ort, Robert S. (*)	1962-1965
b. 19, f. 374	Osborn, Grant	1965
b. 19, f. 374	Osterberg, Eric R.	1964-1965
b. 19, f. 374	Ostfeld, Adrian M. (*)	1968-1976
b. 19, f. 375	Pa - Ph	
b. 19, f. 376	Pi - Po	
b. 19, f. 377	Pr - Pu	
	Palo Alto Clinic See: box 48, folder 309	
b. 19, f. 378	Paris, Herbert A.	1977
b. 19, f. 378	Park, Edwards A.	1948
b. 19, f. 379	Park, William H.	1933
b. 19, f. 379	Parke, Davis and Company (*)	1930 June August
b. 19, f. 380	Parke, Davis and Company (*)	1930 Sep, undated
	Parker, James S.	
	See: box 28, folder 588 See: box 69, folder 690	
b. 19, f. 381	Parran, Thomas See also: box 3, folder 38 See also: box 42, folder 234 See also: box 58, folder 483-660	1933, 1948-1954

b. 19, f. 381	Payne, Anthony MM. (*) See also: box 117, folder 1410-1413	1959-1962
b. 19, f. 382	Payne, Anthony MM. (*)	1963-1965
b. 19, f. 383	Pearson, David A. (*) See also: box 146, folder 2136	1962-1964
b. 19, f. 384-389	Pearson, David A. (*)	1965-1968, 1971-1975
b. 19, f. 390	Pearson, David A.	1976-1977
b. 19, f. 391-392	Pearson, Richard John C. (*)	1963-1971
b. 19, f. 393-394	Peebles, Allon(*)	1933-1936
b. 20, f. 395	Peebles, Allon(*)	1937–1944, 1953– 1954, undated
b. 20, f. 396	Peebles, Allon	undated
b. 20, f. 397	Pell, Claiborne	1970
b. 20, f. 397	Pellegrino, Edmund D. (*)	1969-1975
b. 20, f. 397	Pelosi, Paul A.	1969-1970
b. 20, f. 398	Penchansky, Roy	1965-1968
b. 20, f. 399	Pepper, Anita G.(Mrs. Max) (*)	1970-1974
b. 20, f. 399	Pepper, Claude See also: <u>box 143, folder 2077</u>	1949-1950
b. 20, f. 400-401	Pepper, Max P.	1965, 1967 March–April (*), 1967 October
b. 20, f. 402	Pepper, Max P.	1967 December
b. 20, f. 403	Pepper, Max P. (*)	1968-1977
b. 20, f. 403	Percy, Charles H.	1968-1969
	Perkins, Frances See: box 42, folder 213	
	Permanente Medical Clinic (Portland, Oregon) See: box 23, folder 474	
b. 20, f. 404	Perrott, George St. John (*) See also: box 67, folder 661-882	1955, 1958-1959
	Peters, John Punnett See: box 25, folder 522	

b. 20, f. 405	Physicians Forum (*)	1948, 1955-1965
b. 20, f. 406	Piore, Nora K. (*)	1965-1976
b. 20, f. 406	Pittman, Margaret	1970-1971
b. 20, f. 406	Pittman, Phillip	1973-1974
b. 20, f. 407	Platt, Phillip S. See also: box 31, folder 36	1930-1936,
	Platt, Roger See: box 144, folder 2102	
	Plumley, Margaret L. See: box 52, folder 402-404 See: box 58, folder 483-660	
b. 20, f. 408	Poen, Monte M.	1965-1967
	Pogge, O. C. See: <u>box 67, folder 661-882</u>	
b. 20, f. 409	Pollack, Jerome (*)	1961
b. 20, f. 410	Pollack, Jerome	1962-1968
b. 20, f. 410	Pond, M. Allen	1946
b. 20, f. 410	Porciello, Pasquale (*)	1964
	Potter, Ellen C. See: box 143, folder 2072-2077	
b. 20, f. 411	Powdermaker, Florence	1944, 1947
	Poznanski, Taddee See: <u>box 21, folder 430-477</u>	
b. 20, f. 411	Price, Elizabeth	1967-1973
b. 20, f. 411	Princeton University Press	1958
b. 20, f. 412	Public Health Reports	1964-1968
b. 20, f. 413-415	Pumphrey, Ralph E. (*)	1968-1973, 1977-1978
b. 21, f. 416	Quadrangle Club	1930-1933
b. 21, f. 417	Ra - Re	
b. 21, f. 418	Rh - Rob	
b. 21, f. 419	Rog - Rou	
b. 21, f. 420	Ru - Ry	

b. 21, f. 421	Rafferty, John A.	1967
b. 21, f. 421	Rajchman, Ludwig (*)	1936-1937
b. 21, f. 421	Rane, Leo	1930
	Rankin, W. S. See: box 3, folder 42	
b. 21, f. 422	Rappleye, Willard C.	1962
	Rasor, Eugene A. See: box 58, folder 483-882	
b. 21, f. 422	Rayack, Elton	1965
b. 21, f. 423-424	Reader, George G. (*)	1962, 1964-1973
b. 21, f. 425	Redlich, Fredrick C. (*) See also: box 130, folder 1830	1966-1967
b. 21, f. 426	Redlich, Fredrick C.	1968-1971
b. 21, f. 426	Reed, Louis S. (*)	1955-1964
b. 21, f. 427	Reed, Louis S. (*)	1965-1969
b. 21, f. 427	Reed, Lowell J.	1940
b. 21, f. 428	Rehin, George	1964
b. 21, f. 429	Reidy, William Gerald (*)	1955-1968
b. 21, f. 430	Reker, Carl	1953
b. 21, f. 430	Remon, Cecilia P. de	1957-1959
b. 21, f. 430	Reuther, Walter P. (*) See also: box 67, folder 659 See also: box 144, folder 2103	
b. 21, f. 431	Reuther, Walter P.	1968-1969
b. 21, f. 432	Reuther, Walter P. (*)	1970
b. 21, f. 432	Rezendes, Dennis (*)	1971-1973, undated
b. 21, f. 433-436	Rhode Island Group Health Association (*)	1967–1972, 1974, undated
b. 21, f. 437	Ribicoff, Abraham A. (*) See also: box 144, folder 2104	1962-1974
b. 21, f. 437	Rice, Dorothy P.	1965
b. 22, f. 438-441	Rice, Dorothy P. (*)	1966-1978
	Rice, Stuart A.	1955-1963

	Rich, Enid R. (Mrs. Gilbert J.) See: box 32, folder 72	
b. 22, f. 442	Richards, William R.	1962-1963
b. 22, f. 443	Riedel, Donald C. (*)	1962-1968
b. 22, f. 444	Riedel, Donald C. (*)	1969-1979
b. 22, f. 444	Riesman, David	1932
b. 22, f. 444	Rietr, Rimar	undated
b. 22, f. 445	Riggers Dental Health Care	1962-1963
	Rikli, Arthur E. See: box 130, folder 1844	
	Ring, Mavis See: box 3, folder 50	
b. 22, f. 445	Robinson, Marshall A.	1965
b. 22, f. 445	Roche, Josephine (*) See also: box 42, folder 216 See also: box 26, folder 551	1936-1939, undated
b. 22, f. 446	Rockefeller Foundation	1932-1953
b. 22, f. 447	Rockefeller Institute for Medical Research	1930-1932
b. 22, f. 448	Roemer, Milton I. (*) See also: box 108, folder 1283	1948, 1956-1961
b. 22, f. 449-450	Roemer, Milton I. (*)	1962-1964, 1966-1976
b. 22, f. 451	Rogers, David	1971-1972
b. 22, f. 451	Rogers, Edward S.	1951-1955, 1966
b. 22, f. 451	Rogers, Paul G.	1973
b. 22, f. 452	Rohrlich, George F. (*)	1968-1969
b. 22, f. 453	Roper, Daniel C.	1938
b. 22, f. 453	Rorem, C. Rufus (*)	1936, 1956-1979
b. 22, f. 453	Rorty, James	1936
b. 22, f. 454-458	Rosen, George (*)	1957-1973, undated
b. 22, f. 459	Rosenau, Milton J.	1932-1933
b. 22, f. 459	Rosenberg, Anna	1950-1951

b. 22, f. 459	Rosenfeld, Leonard S. See also: box 144, folder 2106	1960-1962, 1977
b. 22, f. 460	Rosenman, Samuel I. See also: box 26, folder 552-562	1952
b. 22, f. 460	Rosenthal, Gerald	1964 October
b. 22, f. 461	Rosenthal, Gerald	1964 December
b. 22, f. 462	Ross, Mabel H.	1969-1972
b. 22, f. 462	Roth, Oscar	1969-1970
b. 22, f. 463	Roy, William R.	1973-1974
b. 22, f. 463	Royal Society of Health	1956
b. 23, f. 464	Rutstein, David D.	1976-1977
b. 23, f. 464	Ryan, William F.	1967
b. 23, f. 465	Sa - Sc	
b. 23, f. 466	Se - Sil	
b. 23, f. 467	Sim - Sla	
b. 23, f. 468	Sli - Sm	
b. 23, f. 469	So - Sp	
b. 23, f. 470	St	
b. 23, f. 471	Su - Sw	
b. 23, f. 472	Samis, Sidney M. (*)	1947-1951, 1965-1970
b. 23, f. 473	Sanders, Barkev S. See also: box 55, folder 430-477 See also: box 67, folder 661-882	1947
b. 23, f. 473	Saunders,(W. B.) and Company	1934, 1938
b. 23, f. 474	Saward, Ernest W.	1967-1978
b. 23, f. 475	Sawyer, William A.	1959-1960
b. 23, f. 476	Scheel, Leonard	1956
b. 23, f. 476	Schlabach, Theron F.	1965
b. 23, f. 476	Schonfeld, Hyman K. See also: box 117, folder 1410-1808	1963-1967

b. 23, f. 477-485	Schonfeld, Hyman K. (*)	1968, 1969 January–Dec, 1970 February– Dec, 1971–1973, 1974 January– Apr, 1974 June– Oct, 1975–1976
b. 23, f. 486	Schottland, Charles I. (*)	1955-1958, 1970-1971
b. 23, f. 486	Schulte, Maurice P.	1961-1970
b. 23, f. 486	Schwartz, Jerome	1963-1965
b. 23, f. 487	Science	1975
	Scott, Alma H. See: box 58, folder 483-660	
b. 23, f. 487	Segal, Elliot A.	1969-1975
b. 23, f. 488	Segal, Martin F.	1955
b. 23, f. 488	Seidman, Bert (*) See also: box 149, folder 2173	1968
b. 23, f. 489	Seidman, Bert (*)	1969-1978
b. 24, f. 490	Semmence, Adrian	1968
	Senturia, Joseph J. See: box 108, folder 1293	
b. 24, f. 490	Shadid, Michael	1948
b. 24, f. 490	Shapiro, Alan E.	1962
b. 24, f. 491	Shapiro, Bernard (*) See also: box 130, folder 1832	1966-1968
b. 24, f. 492	Shapiro, Bernard (*)	1969-1973
b. 24, f. 493	Shapiro, Irving S.	1962-1965
b. 24, f. 493	Shapiro, Sam (*)	1963-1972
	Shearon, Marjorie See: box 49, folder 350-401 See: box 58, folder 483-660	
b. 24, f. 494	Sheehan, David R. (*)	1962-1972
b. 24, f. 494	Shepard, William P. (*)	1962-1963
b. 24, f. 495	Sheps, Cecil G. (*) See also: box 109, folder 1294	1961-1962

b. 24, f. 496	Sheps, Cecil G. (*)	1963
b. 24, f. 497	Sheps, Cecil G. (*)	1964-1977
b. 24, f. 497	Sheps, Jack	1966-1969
b. 24, f. 498	Sherman, Thomas	1961-1962
b. 24, f. 498	Shoemaker, Richard E. (*)	1965-1977
b. 24, f. 498	Shortell, Stephen M.	1971-1973
b. 24, f. 499	Sigerist, Henry E.	1936, 1967
b. 24 , f. 499	Sigmond, Robert M. (*) See also: box 105, folder 1237-1238 See also: box 109, folder 1300 See also: box 111, folder 1325	1961-1965
b. 24, f. 499	Silver, George A. (*) See also: box 130, folder 1846	1957-1958
b. 24, f. 500	Silver, George A. (*)	1961-1968
b. 24, f. 501	Silver, George A. (*)	1969-1979
b. 24, f. 501	Sinai, Nathan See also: box 42, folder 219	1933
b. 24, f. 502	Sinai, Nathan (*)	1934
b. 24, f. 503	Sinai, Nathan (*)	1935–1937, 1950– 1974, undated
	Sirabella, Vincent J.	
	See: box 130, folder 1833 See: box 135, folder 1913	
b. 24, f. 504	Smith, Donald B.	1970-1972
b. 24, f. 504	Snoke, Albert W. (*) See also: box 126, folder 1740 See also: box 129, folder 1802 See also: box 130, folder 1834	1958-1963
b. 24, f. 505-508	Snoke, Albert W. (*)	1964, 1967-1977
b. 24, f. 509	Snyder, Ralph E.	1961
b. 24, f. 509	Social Service Review	1958, 1963-1964
b. 24, f. 509	Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine	1939
b. 24, f. 510	Society of American Bacteriologists	1939
b. 24, f. 510	Sohler, Katherine B. (*)	1967
b. 25 , f. 511	Solon, Jerry Alan (*)	1963-1967

b. 25, f. 512	Somers, Anne R. and Herman M. (*)	1959-1967
b. 25, f. 513	Somers, Herman M. (*)	1958, 1968
b. 25, f. 514	Sorensen, Theodore C.	1955
	Southern California Permanente Group See: box 45, folder 281	
b. 25, f. 514	Sowash, William B.	1956
b. 25, f. 514	Sparks, John E. (*)	1965
b. 25, f. 515	Spiegelman, Mortimer (*)	1962-1965
b. 25, f. 515	Stamford (Connecticut) Health Department	1933
b. 25, f. 516	Starr, Louis M.	1975-1976
b. 25, f. 516	Stevens, Rosemary A. (*) See also: box 117, folder 1434	1969-1971
b. 25, f. 517	Stevens, Rosemary A. (*)	1972-1973
b. 25, f. 518	Stevens, Rosemary A. (*)	1974-1979
b. 25, f. 519	Stewart, R. J.	1972-1973
b. 25, f. 519	Stewart, William H.	1964-1967
b. 25, f. 520	Stirling, Nora (*)	1977
b. 25, f. 520	Stocking, Collis	1955-1958
b. 25, f. 521	Stouman, Knud (*) See also: box 28, folder 602-603	1935
b. 25, f. 522-523	Stouman, Knud (*)	1936-1938
b. 25, f. 524	Straus, Donald B.	1961
b. 25, f. 525	Stuppy, George W.	1930-1931
b. 25, f. 525	Sturges, Gertrude E. (*) See also: <u>box 142, folder 2063-2068</u> See also: <u>box 160, folder 2331-2333</u>	1957-1968
b. 25, f. 526	Survey Associates	1933
b. 25, f. 526	Swain, Donald C.	1962-1963
b. 25, f. 526	Sydenstricker, Edgar See also: box 39, folder 129 See also: box 42, folder 220	1933-1936
b. 25, f. 527	Ta - Tc	
b. 25, f. 528	Te - Th	
b. 25, f. 529	Ti - To	

b. 25, f. 530	Tr	
b. 25, f. 531	Ts - Tu	
	Taylor, Paul S. See: box 55, folder 430-477	
b. 25, f. 532	Teachers Insurance and Annuity Association of America of America (*)	1929-1955
b. 25, f. 533	Terris, Milton (*) See also: box 96, folder 1060	1956-1967
b. 25, f. 534	Terris, Milton	1970-1977, undated
b. 25, f. 534	Thomas, Sybil	1962
b. 25 , f. 534	Thompson, John D. (*) See also: box 117, folder 1420 See also: box 123, folder 1607 See also: box 124, folder 1655 See also: box 129, folder 1802	1962-1964
b. 25, f. 535-536	Thompson, John D. (*)	1966-1967, 1969-1977
b. 25, f. 537	Thompson, John D.	1978-1979, undated
b. 25, f. 537	Tierney, John T.	1963
b. 26, f. 538	Titmuss, Richard M.	1971-1973, undated
	Tomayko, John F. See: box 103, folder 1188-1409 See: box 130, folder 1850	
b. 26, f. 539	Tonney, Fred O. (*)	1931
b. 26, f. 540	Trantow, Don J.	1969
b. 26, f. 541	Trantow, Don J.	1970-1971
b. 26, f. 541	Truman (Harry S.) Library	1972-1975
b. 26, f. 541	Trussell, Ray E. (*)	1961-1962
b. 26, f. 542	Trussell, Ray E.	1964-1966
b. 26, f. 543	Tucker, Murray A.	1970
b. 26, f. 543	Tufo, Henry M. (*)	1970-1971
b. 26, f. 544	Tulchinsky, Ted H. (*)	1970-1972
b. 26, f. 545	U	
b. 26, f. 546	Unger, Christopher (*)	1972

b. 26, f. 547	United Auto Workers	1963
	See also: box 41, folder See also: box 42, folder See also: box 25, folder 514 See also: box 28, folder 609 See also: box 78, folder 847-851 See also: box 109, folder 1298 See also: box 144, folder 2080-2249 See also: box 183, folder 2936-2941	
b. 26, f. 548-549	United Auto Workers	1964 January- November
b. 26, f. 550	United Auto Workers	1965-1968, undated
b. 26, f. 551	United Mine Workers of America, Welfare and Retirement Fund See also: box 79, folder 862-869 See also: box 184, folder 2942-2953	1955-1958, 1970-1971
b. 26, f. 552	United States Department of Commerce	1962
b. 26, f. 553-554	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare (*)	1958-1977
b. 26, f. 555	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Public Health Service (*) See also: box 25, folder 519 See also: box 28, folder 612	1930-1949, 1956-1961
b. 26, f. 556-558	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Public Health Service (*)	1962-1968
b. 27, f. 559	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Public Health Service (*)	1969-1979
b. 27, f. 560	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Public Health Service, National Library of Medicine	1962, 1966
b. 27, f. 561	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Social Security Administration (*)	1954-1965
	See also: box 3, folder 44 See also: box 21, folder 426-427 See also: box 21, folder 437-441	
b. 27, f. 562	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Social Security Administration (*)	1966-1971
b. 27, f. 563	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare, Social Security Administration (*)	1972-1978
b. 27, f. 564	United States Department of Labor (*)	1960-1963
b. 27, f. 565	United States Securities and Exchange Commission	1955
b. 27, f. 565	United States Veterans Administration	1961-1969
b. 27 , f. 566	United Steelworkers of America (*) See also: box 78, folder 852-856 See also: box 103, folder 1188-1409 See also: box 130, folder 1850 See also: box 184, folder 2954-2970	1968-1978
b. 27, f. 567	V	
	Van Goor, Robert E.	
	See: box 160, folder 2319-2320	

b. 27, f. 568	Van Langendonck, Joseph M.	1972-1973
b. 27, f. 568	Vaughan, Henry F.	1933
b. 27, f. 569	Vayda, Eugene (*)	1970
b. 27, f. 570-571	Viseltear, Arthur J. (*)	1969-1972
b. 27, f. 572	Viseltear, Arthur J. (*)	1974-1979
b. 27, f. 572	Vohs, James A.	1969, 1974-1976
	Voorhis, H. Jerry See: box 6, folder 117 See: box 160, folder 2319-2327	
b. 27, f. 573	Wa	
b. 27, f. 574	We - Wh	
b. 27, f. 575	Wi	
b. 27, f. 576	Wo - Wy	
b. 27, f. 577	Wadsworth, Augustus B.	1931
b. 27, f. 577	Wagner, Robert F. See also: box 58, folder 483-660	1939
b. 27, f. 577	Wald, Florence S.	1965-1971, undated
b. 27, f. 578	Walker, Forrest A.	1969-1970
b. 27, f. 578	Walker, James A. (*)	1964-1978
b. 27, f. 578	Wallich, Henry C.	1961-1962
b. 27, f. 579	Wandel, William H.	1960, 1962
b. 27, f. 579	Waterbury Hospital	1967
b. 27, f. 580	Wayne State University(*)	1971-1974, undated
b. 27, f. 581	Webb, Samuel B.	1962, 1973
b. 27, f. 582	Weigert, Oscar	1955
b. 27, f. 582	Weil, Thomas P. (*)	1961-1966
b. 27, f. 583	Weinerman, E. Richard (*) See also: box 105, folder 1229 See also: box 117, folder 1410-1808	1960-1965
b. 27, f. 584-586	Weinerman, E. Richard (*)	1966–1970 February–June
b. 28, f. 587	Weinerman (E. Richard) Memorial Fund (*)	1970 November-1977

b. 28, f. 588	Weingarten, Victor (*)	1969-1970
b. 28, f. 588	Weiss, Jeffrey H.	1970-1974
b. 28, f. 588	Weissman, Arthur	1961-1964
b. 28, f. 589	Weld, Wallace	1931-1933
b. 28, f. 589	Wells, John E. See also: box 96, folder 1062	1956-1962
b. 28, f. 590	Wessel, Morris A.	1962-1963
b. 28, f. 590	West, Howard	1968
	Weston, Amy See: box 67, folder 661-882	
b. 28, f. 591	Whipple (Allen 0.) Surgical Society	1963
b. 28, f. 592	White, Colin (*)	1963-1969, 1974
b. 28, f. 592	White House Conference on Health	1965 October- November 7
b. 28, f. 593-594	White House Conference on Health	1965 November 22–December 20, 1966
b. 28, f. 595	White, Kerr L. (*)	1961-1966
	See also: box 125, folder 1682	
b. 28, f. 596	White, Kerr L. (*)	1967-1974
b. 28, f. 597	Whitman, Merrill	1961-1964
	Wickenden, Elizabeth	
	See: <u>box 143, folder 2068</u>	
b. 28, f. 597	Wicker, Tom	1965
	Wilbur, Ray Lyman	
	See: box 31, folder 39 See: box 31, folder 42 See: box 31, folder 45 See: box 32, folder 50	
b. 28, f. 598	Willard, Joseph. W. (*)	1956-1960
	See also: box 108, folder 1282-1283	
b. 28, f. 598	Willcox, Alanson W. See also: box 58, folder 483-882 See also: box 144, folder 2080-2249	1953, 1962-1971
b. 28, f. 599	Willis, David P.	1971-1973
b. 28, f. 599	Wilson, Glenn See also: box 106, folder 1259 See also: box 108, folder 1284	1962-1967

b. 28, f. 599	Winant, John G.	1939
b. 28, f. 600	Winslow, Anne	1970-1971
b. 28, f. 600	Winslow, Anne R. See also: box 128, folder 1762	(Mrs. C.–E.A.),
b. 28, f. 601	Winslow, CE.A. (*) See also: box 3, folder 59 See also: box 31, folder 36-37 See also: box 31, folder 39 See also: box 65, folder 621 See also: box 58, folder 2274	1915-1932
b. 28, f. 602-605	Winslow, CE.A. (*)	1933–1941, 1944– 1957, undated
b. 28, f. 606	Wirick, Grover	1964
b. 28, f. 606	Wise, Harold B. (*)	1966, 1975
b. 28, f. 606	Witte, Edwin E. See also: box 42, folder 231 box 67, folder 663	1936, 1958
b. 28, f. 607	Wolfe, Samuel (*)	1962-1970
b. 28, f. 607	Wolman, Abel	1931-1933
b. 28, f. 607	Womer, Charles	1968-1976
b. 28, f. 608	Wood, Debbie	1975-1976
b. 28, f. 609	Woodcock, Leonard See also: <u>box 145, folder 2116</u>	1956, 1972-1977
b. 28, f. 609	Woodward, Donald B.	1954
b. 28, f. 609	Woodward, Frederic C.	1931-1932
b. 28, f. 610	Woolsey, Theodore D. (*)	1962-1965
b. 28, f. 611	World Health Organization(*)	1962-1969
b. 28, f. 611	Wyoming, University of, Archive of Contemporary History	1973
b. 28, f. 612	Yale University Alumni Association	1959-1966
b. 28, f. 612	Yale University Alumni Fund	1947-1953
b. 28, f. 613	Yale University Alumni in Public Health	1955-1962
b. 28, f. 613	Yale University, Graduate Economics Club	1963
b. 29, f. 614	Yarborough, Ralph. W.	1970
b. 29, f. 614	Yerby, Alonzo Smythe	1954, 1965
b. 29, f. 615	Yerby, Alonzo Smythe (*)	1966-1973
b. 29, f. 616	Yett, Donald E. (*)	1964–1966, circa 1967–1970

b. 29, f. 617	Yoell, Rodney A.	1934-1935
b. 29, f. 617	Yordy, Karl D.	1968
	Young, Chester W. See: box 55, folder 430-477	
b. 29, f. 617	Young, Leroy K. (*)	1964 February
b. 29, f. 618	Young, Leroy K.	1964 July
b. 29, f. 619	Z	
	Zisman, Joseph See: box 58, folder 483-882	

Series II: Professional Activities, 1919-1979

44 linear feet (107 boxes)

PROFESSIONAL ACTIVITIES is organized in eleven sections: Yale University Department of Public Health, University of Chicago, Committee on the Costs of Medical Care, Milbank Memorial Fund, Committee on Economic Security, Social Security Administration, Division of Research and Statistics, International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, Canal Zone Government (Panama) United Steelworkers of America, Yale University Department of Epidemiology and Public Health, and Community Health Care Center Plan. Each section is organized in two or more subsections, which are arranged either in chronological or alphabetical order depending on the type of material.

Yale University, Department of Public Health

Course Material

Vital statistics

b. 30, f. 1	Schedules and final examination (L.I. Dublin, I.S.F.)	1919-1923
b. 30, f. 2	Assignment sheets (L.I. Dublin, I.S.F.)	1922-1923
b. 30, f. 3	Lectures 3-18: outline and notes (L.I. Dublin, I.S.F.)	1922-1923
b. 30, f. 4	Lectures 19-28: outline and notes (L.I. Dublin, I.S.F.)	1922-1923
b. 30, f. 5	Miscellaneous laboratory notes	1923
b. 30, f. 6	Newsletters	1935-1945
	University of Chicago	
b. 30, f. 7	Correspondence re: appointment	1926-1929
b. 30, f. 8	Correspondence re: Department of Hygiene and Bacteriology	1930-1933, undated
b. 30, f. 9	Course Material, Bacteriology 14: outline, notes and laboratory schedule	1924-1925
	Research Material	
	Germs: Good and Bad	
b. 30, f. 10	Manuscript drafts (H.N. Bundesen, I.S.F.)	Circa 1926-1929
b. 30, f. 11	Speech text	Circa 1926-1929
	Influenza study	
b. 30, f. 12	Print material	1921-1931
b. 30, f. 13	Newsclippings	1926-1927
b. 30, f. 14	Working papers	Circa 1928-1929, undated
b. 30, f. 15	Newsclippings	1928-1930, undated

University of Chicago > Research Material > Influenza study (continued)

b. 30 , f. 17	Report drafts and correspondence re: etiology of influenza	1929 September- December
b. 30, f. 18-21	Correspondence re: monograph	1929–1930 April–December
b. 30, f. 22	Monograph, "Experiments on the Etiology of the Influenza Epidemic of 1928-1929," The American Journal of Hygiene	1931 January
b. 30, f. 23	Correspondence re: monograph	1931 January- March
b. 31, f. 24-26	Correspondence re: monograph	1931 April- December
b. 31, f. 27	Speech drafts and notes re: "Some Observations on the Etiology of Epidemic Influenza"	1931 September
b. 31, f. 28	Mailing lists re: monograph	1931
b. 31, f. 29	Correspondence re: monograph	1932
	Ultraviolet light	
b. 31, f. 30	Reference materials	1905, 1927–1930, undated
b. 31, f. 31	Report re: spectroscopic properties	1928
		1928-1929
b. 31, f. 32	Working papers and laboratory notes	1928-1929
b. 31, f. 32 b. 31, f. 33	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation apparatus	1929
·	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation	
b. 31, f. 33	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation apparatus	1929
b. 31, f. 33 b. 31, f. 34	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation apparatus Correspondence re: ultraviolet radiation	1929
b. 31, f. 33 b. 31, f. 34	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation apparatus Correspondence re: ultraviolet radiation See also: box 160, folder 2328-2330	1929
b. 31, f. 33 b. 31, f. 34	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation apparatus Correspondence re: ultraviolet radiation See also: box 160, folder 2328-2330 e on the Costs of Medical Care	1929
b. 31, f. 33 b. 31, f. 34 Committee General	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation apparatus Correspondence re: ultraviolet radiation See also: box 160, folder 2328-2330 e on the Costs of Medical Care eral Papers	1929 1929-1930
b. 31, f. 33 b. 31, f. 34 Committee General b. 31, f. 35	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation apparatus Correspondence re: ultraviolet radiation See also: box 160, folder 2328-2330 e on the Costs of Medical Care eral Papers Correspondence re: "Study no. 10"	1929 1929-1930 1928 June-July 1929 August-
b. 31, f. 33 b. 31, f. 34 Committee Gene b. 31, f. 35 b. 31, f. 36-37	Application and related materials re: ultraviolet radiation apparatus Correspondence re: ultraviolet radiation See also: box 160, folder 2328-2330 e on the Costs of Medical Care eral Papers Correspondence re: "Study no. 10" Correspondence re: I.S.F. appointment Correspondence re: Publication 28 (Medical Care for the American	1929 1929-1930 1928 June-July 1929 August-Dec, undated 1931 July-September, 1932 April-May, 1932 September-Dec, undated

Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > General Papers (continued)

b. 31, f. 47-48	Correspondence re: publications	1932 June-Sep, 1932 November- 1933
b. 32, f. 49	Correspondence re: Publication 21 (<i>Organized Medical Service at Fort Benning, Georgia</i>)	1933
b. 32, f. 50	Miscellaneous correspondence	1932-1934
b. 32, f. 51	Budget and financial statements	1931-1932
Cor	nmittees	
	Executive Committee	
b. 32, f. 52	Minutes	1929
b. 32, f. 53	Minutes, agendas, memoranda	1930
b. 32, f. 54	Minutes, agendas, schedules	1931
b. 32, f. 55	Minutes, agendas	1932
b. 32, f. 56	Annual conference ("Burlington Conference"): program, report	1929 August 22-23
b. 32, f. 57	"Report of the Executive Committee to the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care" English	1931 December 18
b. 32, f. 58	"Recommendations of the Executive Committee in Regard to Mailing List and General Publicity" English	undated
	General Committee	
b. 32, f. 59	Minutes	1929
b. 32, f. 60	Minutes, agendas, subcommittee reports	1930
b. 32, f. 61	Minutes	1931
b. 32, f. 62	Minutes, agendas, subcommittee reports	1932
b. 32, f. 63	Conference (1931 Sep?): invitation lists	Circa 1931
b. 32, f. 64	Miscellaneous memorandum, lists, documents re: studies	1930, undated
b. 32, f. 65	Miscellaneous schedules, programs	1930-1932, undated
b. 32, f. 66	Miscellaneous statements, lists	1931, undated
Rep	orts and Planning Papers	
b. 32, f. 67	"A Review of the First 18 Months' Work of the Committee on the Cost of Medical Care with Budget for the Balance of the Five Year Program" English	Circa 1928

Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > Reports and Planning Papers (continued)

b. 32, f. 68	"Fundamental Principles Proposed by the Chairman" and "Suggested Fundamental Principles" English	Circa 1930
b. 32 , f. 69	"Questions, Statements of Principles, and a Resolution" English	Circa 1930
b. 32, f. 70	"The Scope and Aim of the Committee on the Cost of Medical Care" English	1930
b. 32, f. 71	"Seven Major Questions with Introductory Note and Alternative Answers": early draft English	Circa 1930-1931
b. 32, f. 72	"Seven Major Questions with Introductory Note and Alternative Answers": early draft fragment, section III English	Circa 1930-1931
b. 32, f. 73	"Seven Major Questions with Introductory Note and Alternative Answers": final mimeograph English	1931 April 12-13
b. 32, f. 74	"Seven Major Questions with Introductory Note and Alternative Answers": miscellaneous responses English	Circa 1931 April
b. 32, f. 75	"Six Major Problems in the Organization of Medical Service with Introductory Statement" English	undated
b. 32, f. 76	"Tentative Findings from Studies Completed and Under Way": 3 outlines English	undated
Pub	lications	
b. 33, f. 77	Abstracts of Publications 2-26	1929-1933
b. 33, f. 78	Publications 1-5	1928-1930
b. 33, f. 79	Publications 6-8	1930-1931
b. 34, f. 80	Publications 9-11	1931
b. 34, f. 81	Publications 12, 13	1931-1932
b. 34, f. 82	Publications 14-16	1932
b. 35, f. 83	Publications 17-21	1932
b. 35, f. 84	Publication 22	1933
b. 35, f. 85	Publications 23, 24	1932
b. 36, f. 86	Publications 25, 26	1933
b. 36, f. 87	Publication 26 (<i>The Incidence of Illness and Receipt of Medical Care</i>): draft tables	Circa 1930-1933

Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > Publications (continued)

b. 36, f. 88	Publication 26 (<i>The Incidence of Illness and Receipt of Medical Care</i>): draft appendix tables	Circa 1930-1933
b. 36, f. 89	Publication 26 (<i>The Incidence of Illness and Receipt of Medical Care</i>): miscellaneous supplementary tables	Circa 1932
b. 36, f. 90	Publication 27 (The Costs of Medical Care: A Summary)	1933
b. 37, f. 91	Publication 28 (Final Report: Medical Care for the American People)	1933
b. 37, f. 92	Publication 28 (Final Report: <i>Medical Care for the American People</i>): pamphlets and chart re: final report	1932-1933
b. 37, f. 93	Publication 28 (Final Report: <i>Medical Care for the American People</i>): reprint	1970
b. 37, f. 94	Publication 28 (Final Report: <i>Medical Care for the American People</i>): correspondence and review re: reprint	1968-1970, 1974
b. 37, f. 95	Publication 28 (Final Report: <i>Medical Care for the American People</i>): outline	undated
b. 37, f. 96	"Miscellaneous Contributions on the Costs of Medical Care," 1-13 English	1930-1933
b. 37, f. 97	Progress reports	1929-1930
b. 37, f. 98	"The Significance of the Recommendations of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care" English	1932
b. 37, f. 99	"The Economic Aspects of Medical Services": reprint English	1933
b. 37, f. 100	Miscellaneous publications re: C.C.M.C.	1929, 1932-1933
Wo	rking papers	
	Study no. 6	
b. 37, f. 101	Outlines for tabulations	1930-1932
b. 37, f. 102	Background information re: tabulations	1930-1932
b. 37, f. 103	Tabulations, 1 F-12 F	1930-1932
b. 38, f. 104	Tabulations, 13 F-23 F	1930-1932
b. 38, f. 105	Tabulations, 24 F-50 F	1930-1932
b. 38, f. 106	Tabulations, 51 F-93 F	1930-1932
b. 38, f. 107	Tabulations, G	1930-1932
b. 38, f. 108	Tabulations, 1 IHE-4 IHE	1930-1932
b. 38, f. 109	Tabulations, 5 IHE-10 IHE	1930-1932
b. 38, f. 110	Tabulations, 12 IHE-40 IHE	1930-1932

Committee on the Costs of Medical Care > Working papers (continued)

b. 38, f. 111	I.S.F. notes re: C.C.M.C. organization and studies	undated
b. 38, f. 112	Miscellaneous tables for unidentified later study See also: box 185A, Folder 1	Circa 1935-1940
\sim	Ailbank Memorial Fund	
	Correspondence	
b. 38, f. 113	Brown, Bertrand	1933
b. 38, f. 114	Cates, Catherine B.	1935-1936
b. 38, f. 115	Collins, Selwyn D.	1933
b. 38, f. 116	Davis, Michael M.	1935
b. 38, f. 117	Doran, Catherine A.	1933, 1935
b. 38, f. 118	Epstein, Abraham	1935
b. 38, f. 119	Kingsbury, John A.	1933
b. 38, f. 120-121	Kingsbury, John A.	1934 January- December
b. 38, f. 122	Kingsbury, John A.	1935 January
b. 38, f. 123	Kingsbury, John A.	1935 February-1936
b. 38, f. 124	McGovern, Marcella	1933
b. 38, f. 125	Mikulski, Valentine	1934
b. 39 , f. 126	Milbank, Albert G.	1934, 1936
b. 39 , f. 127	Newsholme, Sir Arthur	1934-1935
b. 39, f. 128	Perrott, George St. J.	1936
b. 39, f. 129-133	Sydenstricker, Edgar	1932 December- 1933 March, 1933 April-Jun, 1933 August- 1934 Feb, 1934 March-1935 Jun, 1935 July-1936
b. 39 , f. 134	I.S.F. Expense Records	1933-1936
	Advisory Council	
b. 39, f. 135	Conference: program, lists, proposals, releases	1933 March 15-16
b. 39, f. 136	Conference: list, reports, clippings	1934 March 14-15

Milbank Memorial Fund > Advisory Council (continued)

b. 39, f. 137	Conference: programs, list, outlines, clippings	1935 March 27-28
b. 39, f. 138	Conference: programs, lists, outlines	1936 March 26-27
	Studies and Reports	
b. 39, f. 139	Study re: chronic disease: correspondence, outlines, draft tables	1936
b. 39, f. 140	Study re: costs of medical care: correspondence, working papers	1933, undated
	Study re: European health systems	
b. 39, f. 141	Correspondence	1935 May- August
b. 39, f. 142	Interview notes	1935
b. 39, f. 143	Address book	1935
	Study re: health insurance	
b. 39, f. 144	Outline	1933 April
b. 39, f. 145	Memorandum	1934 October 3
b. 39, f. 146	Volume I, part 1	Circa 1934
b. 39, f. 147	Volume I, part 2	Circa 1934
b. 39, f. 148	Volume I, part 3	Circa 1934
b. 39, f. 149	Volume I, part 4	Circa 1934
b. 39, f. 150	Volume I, part 5	Circa 1934
b. 40, f. 151	Volume I, memoranda	1934 May, undated
b. 40, f. 152	Volume II, part 1, introduction, chap. 1, 1 A	Circa 1934 October
b. 40, f. 153	Volume II, part 1, chap. 2-4	1934 July 17, 30
b. 40, f. 154	Volume II, part 1, chap. 5-7	1934 July 30
b. 40, f. 155	Volume II, part 1, chap. 8-11	1934 August 9, 10
b. 40, f. 156	Volume II, part 1, chap. 12, 13	1934 August 10, circa 1934 October
b. 40, f. 157	Volume II, part 2, chap. 14-16	Circa 1934-1935
b. 40, f. 158	Volume II, part 2, chap. 17-19	Circa 1934-1935
b. 40, f. 159	Volume II, memoranda	undated

Milbank Memorial Fund > Studies and Reports > Study re: health insurance (continued)

b. 40, f. 160	Volume II, supplementary material	1934, undated
b. 40, f. 161	Alternative draft, volume II, part 1, introduction, chap. 1, 1 A	undated
b. 40, f. 162	Alternative draft, volume II, part 1, chap. 2, 3	undated
b. 40, f. 163	Alternative draft, volume II, part 1, chap. 8-12, 13 (fragment)	undated
b. 40, f. 164	Alternative draft, volume II, part 2, chap. 14-16	undated
b. 40, f. 165	Alternative draft, volume II, part 2, chap. 17, 18	undated
	Study re: relief	
b. 40, f. 166	Correspondence	1933
b. 40, f. 167	"Monthly Bulletin on Social Statistics" English	1933-1934
b. 40, f. 168	Monthly changes in relief statistics	1934-1935
b. 40, f. 169	Miscellaneous publications re: relief	1932-1933
b. 40, f. 170	Working papers	undated
А	rticles	
b. 40, f. 171	"Adequate Health Service for All the People" (J.A. Kingsbury): draft fragment English	Circa 1934 April
b. 40, f. 172	"Adequate Health Service for All the People" (J.A. Kingsbury): final draft English	1934 May
b. 41 , f. 173	"Considerations of the Medical Care of Large Communities" (J.A. Kingsbury, A. Newsholme): correspondence, draft English	1934
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 41, f. 174	"Cooperation in Public Health Work" (J.A. Kingsbury): reprint English	Circa 1928
b. 41, f. 175	"A Program for National Health Insurance" (I.S.F.): fragment English	1933 November
M	liscellany	
b. 41, f. 176	Survey forms	1935-1936
b. 41 , f. 177	Articles re: Milbank Memorial Fund A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1935
b. 41, f. 178	Memoranda re: medical care and M.M.F. programs	1933-1936

Milbank Memorial Fund > Miscellany (continued)

b. 41, f. 179	Clippings	1933, 1935-1936
b. 41, f. 180	Miscellaneous materials re: California	Circa 1934
Com	nmittee on Economic Security	
	Correspondence	
b. 41, f. 181	A	
b. 41, f. 182	Altmeyer, Arthur J.	1935 March-1936 January
b. 41, f. 183	Benjamin, Paul L.	1934
b. 41, f. 184	Bierring, Walter L.	1935
b. 41, f. 185	Brown, Philip King	1934
b. 41, f. 186	Brundage, Dean K.	1934 November-1935 April
b. 41 , f. 187	С	
b. 41, f. 188	Collins, Selwyn D.	1935
b. 41, f. 189	D	
b. 41, f. 190-193	Davis, Michael M.	1934, 1935 January–May, 1935 April–1936, undated
b. 41, f. 194	Eliot, Martha M.	1934
b. 41, f. 195	Federal Emergency Relief Administration	1934
b. 41, f. 196	Fischelis, Robert P.	1934
b. 41, f. 197	Gourley, Lawrence L.	1935
b. 41, f. 198	Н	
b. 41, f. 199	Halsey, Olga S.	1934
b. 41, f. 200	Harris, Joseph P.	1935
b. 41, f. 201	Hincks, Clarence M.	1934
b. 41, f. 202	Hopkins, Harry L.	1934 April-1935 January
b. 41, f. 203	J	
b. 41, f. 204	K	
b. 41, f. 205	Kellogg, Paul	1935
b. 41, f. 206	L	

Committee on Economic Security > Correspondence (continued)

b. 41, f. 207	Leland, R.G.	1934 November-1935 Jan, undated
b. 41, f. 208	Leven, Maurice	1934 December-1935 March
b. 41, f. 209	Martin, Franklin H.	1934
b. 41, f. 210	Narat, Joseph K.	1934
b. 41, f. 211	Nordholm, Alex G.	1934 October-1935 May
b. 41, f. 212	O-P	
b. 42, f. 213	Perkins, Frances	1935
b. 42, f. 214	Perrott, George St. J.	1935
b. 42, f. 215	R	
b. 42, f. 216	Roche, Josephine	1935 January-1936 January, undated
b. 42, f. 217	S	
b. 42, f. 218	Schapper, M.B.	1934
b. 42, f. 219	Sinai, Nathan	1935
b. 42, f. 220	Sydenstricker, Edgar	1934 September-1935 August
b. 42, f. 221	Thompson, Lewis R.	1934 December-1935 May
b. 42, f. 222	Tucker, Katherine	1934
b. 42, f. 223	Underwood, Felix	1934 December-1935 January
b. 42, f. 224	United Medical Service	1934
b. 42, f. 225	Walker, W. Frank	1935
b. 42, f. 226	Waller, Clifford E.	1935
b. 42, f. 227	Ward and Paul	1935
b. 42, f. 228	West, Olin	1934

Committee on Economic Security > Correspondence (continued)

b. 42, f. 229	Williams, Aubrey	1935
b. 42, f. 230	Wilson, Lilith M.	1935
b. 42, f. 231	Witte, Edwin E.	1934 August- 1935 Jun, 1936
A	Advisory Committees	
b. 42, f. 232	Dental Advisory Committee: correspondence and membership lists	1934-1935, 1937, undated
b. 42, f. 233	Hospital Advisory Board: correspondence, draft report	1934-1935, 1937, undated
b. 42, f. 234	Medical Advisory Board: correspondence	1934-1935, undated
b. 42, f. 235	Medical Advisory Board: lists with recommendations re: prospective members	Circa 1934-1935
b. 42, f. 236	Medical Advisory Board: proceedings of meeting	1935 January 29-30
b. 42, f. 237	Nursing Advisory Committee: membership lists	1935, 1937, undated
b. 42, f. 238	Public Health Advisory Committee: membership lists	1937, undated
b. 42, f. 239	Advisory Council: materials presented during introductory meeting	1934 November 15
R	deports	
b. 42, f. 240	Schedules for studies	Circa 1934-1935
b. 42, f. 241	"Social Security and Public Welfare in the United States" (I.S.F.), drafts English	1934 June
b. 43, f. 242	"Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of III Health," outline English	1934 November 12
b. 43, f. 243	"Abstract of a Program for More Adequate Public Health Services" (preliminary draft of chap. III of final report, ca. 1935 .Jul), mimeograph English	1934 November 15
b. 43, f. 244	"Abstract of a Program for Public Medical Services" (preliminary draft of chap. IV of final report, ca. 1935 Jul), mimeograph English	1934 November 15
b. 43, f. 245	"Abstract of a Program of Social Insurance Against Illness" (preliminar draft of chap. VI of final report, ca. 1935 Jul), mimeograph English	y 1934 November 15
b. 43, f. 246	Working papers (Myers and Nordholm tables)	1934 November

Committee on Economic Security > Reports (continued)

b. 43, f. 247-248	"Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of Ill Health," draft English	1934 December 4, 1934 December 15
b. 43, f. 249	Report to the President of the Committee on Economic Security and Supplement to the Report	1935 January 15
b. 43, f. 250	"Interim Report" English	1935 January 21
b. 43, f. 251	"Old Age Security Staff Report" English	Circa 1935 January
b. 43, f. 252	"Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of III Health," draft (E. Sydenstricker, I.S.F.) English	1935 February 14
b. 43, f. 253	"Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of III Health," minutes re: February draft English	1935 March 4-5
b. 43, f. 254	"Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of III Health," draft (E. Sydenstricker, I.S.F.) English	1935 March 19-20
b. 43, f. 255	"Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of III Health," correspondence re: March draft English	1935 March- April
b. 43, f. 256	"Report of the Committee on Economic Security to the President / Final Report on Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of Illness," drafts English	1935 March
b. 43, f. 257	"Report of the Committee on Economic Security to the President / Final Report on Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of Illness," final mimeograph English	Circa 1935 March-April
b. 43, f. 258	"Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of III Health," draft (E. Sydenstricker, I.S.F.) English	1935 April 10
b. 43, f. 259	"Risks to Economic Security Arising From III Health," correspondence re: report English	1935 June
b. 43, f. 260	"Risks to Economic Security Arising From III Health," final typescript (chap. I-V) English	Circa 1935 July
b. 43, f. 261	"Risks to Economic Security Arising From III Health," final typescript (chap. VI, appendices) English	Circa 1935 July
b. 44, f. 262	"Recommendations Regarding Risks to Economic Security Arising Out of III Health" (outline by executive director), draft English	undated

Committee on Economic Security > Reports (continued)

b. 44, f. 263	"Social Security Against the Risks of Illness," outline English	undated
	Legislation	
b. 44, f. 264	Economic security bills, S. 1130 and H.R. 4539, 74th Congress, first session	1935 January
b. 44, f. 265	Social Security Act, H. R. 7260, 74th Congress, first session	1935 April
b. 44, f. 266	Social Security Act, reports, summaries, etc.	Circa 1935 April- May
	Miscellany	
b. 44, f. 267	Clippings	1934-1935
b. 44, f. 268	Executive orders and addresses	1934-1935
b. 44, f. 269	Minutes	1934 Sep, 1935 March
b. 44, f. 270	Miscellaneous data	1934-1936
b. 44, f. 271	Miscellaneous notes, critiques, and documents	1935, undated
b. 44, f. 272	Miscellaneous tables, memoranda, and reprints re: disability insurance	Circa 1934-1935
b. 44, f. 273	National Conference on Economic Security (1934 Nov 15), announcement	1934 November 10
b. 44, f. 274	Releases, general	1934-1935
b. 44, f. 275-276	Releases re: specific topics	1934-1935, undated
b. 44, f. 277	"Standards of Public Health Organizations Recommended by the Conference of State and Local Health Officers with the Public Health Service" English	1935 June 17-19
b. 44, f. 278	"Toward Economic Security," radio symposium English	1935 March 16
b. 44, f. 279	Washington State Medical Association, Report of the Economics Committee	1933-1934
So	cial Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistics	
	General Papers	
	Administrative files	
b. 45, f. 280	Memoranda and annual reports of the division for 1940-1941	1937-1941
b. 45, f. 281	Correspondence re: Interdepartmental Committee to Coordinate Health and Welfare Activities	1938-1939
b. 45, f. 282	Correspondence	1940-1947

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > General Papers > Administrative files (continued)

b. 45, f. 283	Memoranda	1942-1944
b. 45, f. 284	Correspondence and memoranda re: American Medical Association	1943-1951
b. 45, f. 285	Bills, hearings and reports re: Federal Security Agency appropriation	1944-1945
b. 45, f. 286	Notes and outlines for talks presented at commissioner's and director's conferences (I.S.F.)	1944-1951
b. 45, f. 287	Memoranda and draft legislation re: reorganization of Federal Security Agency	1946
b. 45, f. 288	Correspondence and related materials re: National Physicians' Committee for the Extension of Medical Service	1946-1948
b. 45, f. 289	Notes and outlines for talks presented at regional staff meetings (I.S.F.)	1946-1951
b. 45, f. 290	Correspondence criticizing Bureau of Research and Statistics	1946-1953
b. 45, f. 291	Memoranda	1947-1949
b. 45, f. 292	Bills and reports re: Federal Security Agency appropriation	1948
b. 45, f. 293	Correspondence	1948-1953
b. 45, f. 294	Bill and hearings	1949
b. 45, f. 295	Correspondence and memoranda re: proposed libel action by I.S.F.	1949-1950
b. 45, f. 296	Memoranda, personnel and budget summary for 1936-1953	1950-1953
Des	k calendars and diaries	
b. 46, f. 297-299	Desk calendar	1938-[1939?], 1947
b. 46, f. 300	Desk diary re: United Steelworkers Union pension problems, Mission to Japan (Harness Committee), O. Ewing's health conference, job classification within division	1947 May 8-1948 April 11
b. 46, f. 301-303	Desk calendar	1948-1950
b. 47, f. 304	Desk calendar	1951
b. 47, f. 305	Desk diary re: trip to Denver, San Francisco, Los Angeles and Seattle	1951 October- November
b. 47, f. 306	Desk diary re: S. 3001 (O.A.S.I. hospitalization bill), MagnusonCommittee, Dewey Anderson, job termination, Haiti trip (ceremonies and decoration)	1952 April-1953 December
b. 47, f. 307-308	Desk calendar	1952-1953
Pers	sonnel file, I.S.F.	
b. 48, f. 309	Correspondence	1936

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > General Papers > Personnel file, I.S.F. (continued)

b. 48, f. 310	Correspondence, application forms and academic transcript	1937
b. 48, f. 311	Correspondence and application forms	1938-1950
b. 48, f. 312	Payroll change slips and related forms	1938-1954
b. 48, f. 313	Service rating forms	1941-1952
b. 48, f. 314	Correspondence and notes re: Board of Inquiry on Employee Loyalty	1950-1954
b. 48, f. 315	Correspondence, application forms and certificate	1951-1955
b. 48, f. 316	Newsclippings re: position changes	1953-1954
Tran	sition to Eisenhower Administration	
b. 48, f. 317	Memoranda and presidential message re: policy changes	1953 February- August
b. 48, f. 318	Newsclippings and related material re: A.J. Altmeyer	1953 April-July
b. 48, f. 319	Notes, newsclippings and news releases re: appointments and dismissals	1953 April- December
b. 48, f. 320-321	Speech texts (Oveta Culp Hobby)	1953 April 16- September 13, 1953 September 24-1954 April 4
b. 48, f. 322	Speech texts (Nelson Rockefeller)	1953 September 29-November 12
b. 48, f. 323	Speech texts (Charles S. Keefer)	1953 November 3-December 9
b. 48, f. 324	Miscellaneous newsclippings and news releases	1953
b. 48, f. 325	Memorandum re: investments and earnings of O.A.S.I. trust fund (I.S.F.), 4 drafts	1953-1954

Congressional Investigations

Committee on Expenditures in the Executive Departments, Subcommittee on Publicity and Propaganda (Harness Committee)

General papers

b. 48, f. 326	Hearings and related materials	1947 May 28- June 18
b. 48, f. 327	Third intermediate report	1947 July 2
b. 48, f. 328	Correspondence re: third intermediate report	1947-1948
b. 48, f. 329	Correspondence	1947-1950
b. 48, f. 330	Memoranda (I.S.F., M. Klem, I. C. Merriam) re: health workshops	1947

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Congressional Investigations > Committee on Expenditures in the Executive Departments, Subcommi [...] > General papers (continued)

(COTILITI	ued)	
b. 49, f. 331	Reference materials	1947
b. 49, f. 332	Speech texts	1947 September 29, October 2
b. 49, f. 333	Print materials	1947-1950
b. 49, f. 334	Correspondence and memoranda re: F.B.I. investigation of proposed field trips	1947-1948
b. 49, f. 335	Correspondence and memoranda re: F.B.I. investigation of I.S.F., Bureau of Research and Statistics and Jacob Fisher	1947 February- Dec, 1948-1954
b. 49, f. 336	Lists of material given to F.B.I.	1947
b. 49, f. 337	Correspondence and notes re: F.B.I. investigation of Jacob Fisher	1947-1948
b. 49, f. 338	Correspondence and memoranda re: Japan Mission	1947
b. 49, f. 339	Notes and summaries re: Japan Mission	1947-1948
b. 49, f. 340	News releases re: Japan Mission	1947 August-1948 July
b. 49, f. 341	Reference materials re: Japan Mission	1947 October-1948 August
b. 49, f. 342	Final report	1948 December 31
	Background materials	
b. 49, f. 343-344	Correspondence and memoranda re: Labor Research Group	1940-1941, 1943-1946, 1946-1947
b. 49, f. 345	Notes and memoranda given F.B.I. by Falk	1943-1947
b. 49, f. 346	Correspondence given H. Huffman by Falk	1945-1946
b. 49, f. 347	Reports from Statistical Reporter re: Labor Research Group	1945-1947
b. 49, f. 348	Summarized proceedings re: Conference of Labor Research Group	1946 December 10-11
b. 49, f. 349	Travel history	1946-1947
	Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare, Subcommittee on Health (Taft-Donnell Committee)	
	General papers	
b. 49, f. 350	Correspondence, memoranda and notes	1947
b. 49, f. 351	Notes re: Falk's participation in bill drafting	1947

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Congressional Investigations > Senate Committee on Labor and Public Welfare, Subcommittee on He [...] > General papers (continued)

b. 49, f. 352	Correspondence and notes re: Falk's participation in bill drafting	1947-1952
b. 49, f. 353-354	Correspondence, memoranda and notes	1948-1952
b. 49, f. 355	Correspondence re: Maurice Friedman	1947
b. 49, f. 356	Text of statement (Maurice Friedman)	1947 June 25
b. 49, f. 357	Notes and analysis of Maurice Friedman's statement	1947 June 25
b. 50, f. 358	Notes and related materials re: International Labor Office	1947-1948
b. 50, f. 359	Correspondence, notes and related print materials re: <i>Medical Economics</i>	1947-1948
b. 50, f. 360	Text of testimony (Marjorie Shearon)	1948 June 30
b. 50, f. 361	Transcript, notes and related materials re: Falk testimony	1948
b. 50, f. 362	News clippings	1947-1948
b. 50, f. 363	Print material	1947-1948
b. 50, f. 364	Print material re: Maurice Friedman	1948
Back	ground material	
b. 50, f. 365	Print material	1927-1946
b. 50, f. 366	Correspondence, memoranda and notes	1929, 1933-1944
b. 50, f. 367	Correspondence and notes re: Social Security staff	1936-1948
b. 50, f. 368	Memoranda, notes and related materials re: bill drafting	1943-1946
b. 50, f. 369	Correspondence, memoranda and notes	1945-1946
b. 50, f. 370	News clippings	1946-1947
b. 50, f. 371	Correspondence, notes and article re: <i>Medical Economics</i> , 1946 Jul	1945-1946
b. 50, f. 372	Correspondence and article re: <i>Rocky Mountain Medical Journal</i> 1946 Apr	1946 April- September
b. 50, f. 373	Notes (I.S.F.) and article re: <i>Blueprint for the Nationalization of Medicine</i> (M. Shearon) 1947	1947 January- May
Marjorie S	hearon papers	
b. 50, f. 374 Histo	ory of draft amendment to the Social Security Act	1938
b. 50, f. 375 Biog	raphical data, memoranda and notes compiled by Falk	1945-1953
Writ	ings	
b. 51, f. 376	Blueprint for the Nationalization of Medicine English	1947

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Congressional Investigations > Marjorie Shearon papers > Writings (continued)

b. 51 , f. 377	Pamphlets, Nos. 1-5	1947-1948
b. 51, f. 378	Texts of testimony	1949-1950
b. 51 , f. 379	Old Doc Truman's Pink Pills English	1950
b. 51, f. 380-385	American Medicine and the Political Scene English	1947 January, July-Dec, 1948 January-Dec, 1949 January- Dec, 1950 January-May
b. 51, f. 386-390	Challenge to Socialism English	1950 June- Dec, 1951, 1952 January-June, 1953 January- March
b. 52, f. 391-398	Challenge to Socialism English	1953 April-May, 1954 March- Aug, 1955 January-Aug, 1956 June-Jul, 1958 February- June
b. 52, f. 399	History of service rating appeal	1941-1942
b. 52, f. 400	Newsclippings and print material	1946-1950
b. 52, f. 400 b. 52, f. 401	Newsclippings and print material News releases	1946-1950 1946-1950
·	News releases	
b. 52, f. 401	News releases onal Files	
b. 52, f. 401 Internatio	News releases onal Files	
b. 52, f. 401 Internatio	News releases onal Files ada	1946-1950
b. 52, f. 401 Internatio Cana b. 52, f. 402	News releases onal Files ada Memoranda re: proposed health insurance program	1946-1950 1943-1944, 1951 1943-1948
b. 52, f. 401 Internation Canal b. 52, f. 402 b. 52, f. 403 b. 52, f. 404	News releases anal Files ada Memoranda re: proposed health insurance program Correspondence and print material re: Agnew Point System Correspondence and reports re: health insurance proposals (I.S.F.,	1946-1950 1943-1944, 1951 1943-1948 1943-1948,
b. 52, f. 401 Internation Canal b. 52, f. 402 b. 52, f. 403 b. 52, f. 404	News releases anal Files ada Memoranda re: proposed health insurance program Correspondence and print material re: Agnew Point System Correspondence and reports re: health insurance proposals (I.S.F., M.M. Davis, D. Gerig, M.L. Plumley)	1946-1950 1943-1944, 1951 1943-1948 1943-1948,
b. 52, f. 401 Internation Canal b. 52, f. 402 b. 52, f. 403 b. 52, f. 404	News releases anal Files ada Memoranda re: proposed health insurance program Correspondence and print material re: Agnew Point System Correspondence and reports re: health insurance proposals (I.S.F., M.M. Davis, D. Gerig, M.L. Plumley) at Britain, National Health Service	1946-1950 1943-1944, 1951 1943-1948 1943-1948,
b. 52, f. 401 Internation Canal b. 52, f. 402 b. 52, f. 403 b. 52, f. 404 Great	News releases anal Files anda Memoranda re: proposed health insurance program Correspondence and print material re: Agnew Point System Correspondence and reports re: health insurance proposals (I.S.F., M.M. Davis, D. Gerig, M.L. Plumley) at Britain, National Health Service General papers Memorandum to President Roosevelt, "Comparison of the Beveridge Plan with the Present and Proposed Social	1946-1950 1943-1944, 1951 1943-1948 1943-1948, 1952-1953 1942 December
b. 52, f. 401 Internation Cana b. 52, f. 402 b. 52, f. 403 b. 52, f. 404 Great b. 52, f. 405	News releases anal Files anda Memoranda re: proposed health insurance program Correspondence and print material re: Agnew Point System Correspondence and reports re: health insurance proposals (I.S.F., M.M. Davis, D. Gerig, M.L. Plumley) at Britain, National Health Service General papers Memorandum to President Roosevelt, "Comparison of the Beveridge Plan with the Present and Proposed Social Security Systems for the United States" (W.J. Cohen)	1946-1950 1943-1944, 1951 1943-1948 1943-1948, 1952-1953 1942 December 4

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > International Files > Great Britain, National Health Service > General papers (continued)

b. 53, f. 410	Correspondence and memoranda	1949-1953
Refe	erence file	
b. 53, f. 411	American Medical Association articles	1934-1950, undated
b. 53, f. 412	British Information Service newsletters and pamphlets	1947-1952, undated
b. 53, f. 413	British Medical Association articles, pamphlets and related materials	1930, 1943-1944, 1948-1950
b. 53, f. 414	Ministry of Health reports and pamphlets	1944-1953
b. 53, f. 415	Ministry of National Insurance leaflets and pamphlets	1948-1949, 1951
b. 53, f. 416	National Health Service notes and leaflets re: programs and services	1948-1952
b. 54, f. 417	Parliamentary reports, proceedings, and bills	1942, 1944, 1946
b. 54, f. 418-419	Parliamentary acts	1946, 1948-1950
b. 54 , f. 420	Social Security Administration publications	1938, 1943-1944
b. 54, f. 421-423	Journal and magazine articles	1939, 1941-1951
b. 54, f. 424-426	News clippings	1935, 1939, 1942– 1951, undated
b. 54 , f. 427-428	Reports and publications	1936, 1942-1943
b. 55, f. 429	Reports and publications	1944, 1947-1952
Haiti stud	ly	
Adn	ninistrative papers	
b. 55, f. 430	"Assurances sociales et conditions de travail" English	1949 October
b. 55, f. 431	Correspondence and notes	1950 January- June
b. 55, f. 432	Project chronology	1950 February- September
b. 55, f. 433	Correspondence and notes	1950 July- December
b. 55 , f. 434	Notebook and diary from Haiti trips (I.S.F.)	1950 Oct, 1951 February-March
b. 55, f. 435	Haitian social insurance law, draft revision (Francois Latortue?,)	Circa 1950 November
b. 55, f. 436-437	Correspondence and notes	1951 January- April

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > International Files > Haiti study > Administrative papers (continued)

b. 55 , f. 438	"Report on the Social Insurance Program in Haiti" (I.S.F.) English	1951 April
b. 55, f. 439	"Report on the Social Insurance Program in Haiti" (I.S.F.), draft appendix materials English	Circa 1951 April
b. 55, f. 440	Haitian social insurance law, draft revision (I.S.F.)	1951 May
b. 55 , f. 441	Decree amending Haitian civil pension law	Circa 1951 May
b. 55, f. 442	Correspondence and notes	1951 May- December
b. 56, f. 443	Haitian social insurance law, draft revision (Francois Latortue?)	1951 June
b. 56, f. 444	Haitian pension retirement fund bill	1951 October
b. 56, f. 445	Correspondence and notes	1952 January- June
b. 56, f. 446	Telephone and work notes re: I.D.A.S.H. consultant	1952 February- July
b. 56 , f. 447	Correspondence and notes	1952 July- December
b. 56, f. 448	Point IV assistance program, monthly reports I and 2 (Douglas J. Galbraith)	1952 November- December
b. 56, f. 449	Correspondence and notes	1953 January- June
b. 56, f. 450	Point IV assistance program, monthly reports 3 and 4-(Douglas Ga1braith)	1953 January- May
b. 56, f. 451	Point IV assistance program, final reports (Douglas J. Galbraith)	1953 June
b. 56, f. 452	Correspondence and notes	1953 July–Dec, 1958 January– February
Background information		
b. 56, f. 453	"Absenteeism," reprint English	1943
b. 56, f. 454	L'Association Medicale Haitienne: miscellaneous bulletins	1948, 1951
b. 56, f. 455	"Can We Export 'the New Rural Society'?,?reprint English	1954 March
b. 56, f. 456	Colombia, health insurance program	1949
b. 56, f. 457-458	Departement du Travail, Haiti: miscellaneous publications	1951–19554, undated

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > International Files > Haiti study > Background information (continued)

b. 56, f. 459	"Disability Among Gainfully Employed Persons" (I.S.F., B.S. Sanders, D. Felderman), memorandum English	1945 June
b. 56, f. 460	"A Disability Table for Urban Workers," tearsheet English	1942 November
b. 56, f. 461	Dominican Republic, social insurance provisions	1947, 1949-1951
b. 57, f. 462	El Salvador, social security program	1951
b. 57 , f. 463	Haiti, general information	1945–1946, 1950, n.d
b. 57 , f. 464-465	Haiti, reports by various U.S. government agencies	1945-1946, 1950-1951
b. 57, f. 466	Haitian social insurance and health, background legislation	1941-1944, 1947
b. 57, f. 467-468	Institut d'Assurances Sociales d'Haiti: miscellaneous publications	1950-1955, undated
b. 57, f. 469	Latin America, comparative insurance provisions	1950, undated
b. 57, f. 470	Latin America, demographic statistics	1945, 1949, undated
b. 57 , f. 471	<i>Mission to Haiti</i> (United Nations), book English	1949 July
b. 57, f. 472	Point IV assistance program: clippings, general information	1950-1951, undated
b. 57, f. 473	"The Prevalence of Disability in the United States with Special Reference to Disability Insurance" (I.S.F., B.S. Sanders), reprint English	1941 January
b. 57, f. 474	Puerto Rico, social insurance provisions	1950-1951, undated
b. 57 , f. 475	"Rapport concernant 1'introduction des assurances sociales en Haiti," typescript English	Circa 1944-1945, n.d
b. 57, f. 476	"Social security in Haiti" (Jean Lescouflair), typescript English	[1950?]
b. 57 , f. 477	"Some Aspects of Haiti's Population and National Territory Significant in Census Considerations," tear sheets English	1949-1950
b. 57, f. 478	United States Unemployment Insurance	1949-1950, undated
b. 58, f. 479	Venezuela, social insurance provisions	1943-1950, undated

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > International Files > Haiti study > Background information (continued)

b. 58, f. 480	Workmen's compensation	1944-1953, undated
b. 58, f. 481	Miscellaneous tables	1937, 1940, undated
b. 58, f. 482	New Zealand, Social Security System: correspondence and print material	1949-1950
	Legislation	
	S. 1620, Wagner bill (National Health Act of 1939)	
b. 58, f. 483	Newsclippings	1936, 1939
b. 58, f. 484	Bill drafts and memoranda (M. Klem, M. Shearon)	1938-1939
b. 58, f. 485	Hearings, Part I	1939 April-May
b. 58, f. 486	Hearings, Part II	1939 May-June
b. 58, f. 487	Hearings, Part III	1939 June
b. 58, f. 488	Newsclippings	1939 June- December
b. 58, f. 489	Correspondence	1939
b. 58, f. 490	Reference material	1939
b. 58, f. 491	Statements (A.J. Altmeyer and others)	1939
b. 59, f. 492	Bill and related print material	1939-1940
b. 59, f. 493	News releases and speech texts (R. F. Wagner)	1939-1940
	S. 3660, Capper bill (Grants to States for Health Insurance) and related bills	
b. 59 , f. 494	Bills	1937-1940
b. 59, f. 495	Memoranda (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, B. S. Sanders)	1940-1941
	S. 2963, S. 3630, Lodge bill (Health Insurance Acts of 1939-1940)	
b. 59, f. 496	Bills and related print material	1939-1940
b. 59, f. 497	Memoranda and reports (I.S.F., M. Klem, B.S. Sanders, M. Shearon)	1939-1940, 1949
	S. 3230, Wagner-George bill (Hospital Construction Act)	
b. 59, f. 498	Bill and related print material	1940 January- March
b. 59, f. 499	Working papers	1940 March
	H. R. 6880, Rhodes bill (Federal Old Age and Survivors Insurance	

 $\label{eq:H.R.6880} \mbox{H. R. 6880, Rhodes bill (Federal Old Age and Survivors Insurance Amendments)}$

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Legislation > H. R. 6880, Rhodes bill (Federal Old Age and Survivors Insurance [...] (continued)

b. 59, f. 500	Working papers (I.S.F., W.J. Cohen, I.C. Merriam)	1940 Dec, 1946- 1949
b. 59, f. 501	Bill and related material	1950
b. 59, f. 502	Working papers (I.S.F., E.A. Rasor)	1950
b. 59, f. 503	Working papers	1951
b. 59, f. 504	Reference material	1952
b. 59, f. 505	Working papers (I.S.F., G.E. Bigge, D. McCamman, R.J. Myers)	1952
b. 59, f. 506	Reference materials re: Chamber of Commerce proposals	1952-1953
b. 59 , f. 507	Working papers (I.C. Merriam, R.J. Myers)	1953 January- February
b. 59, f. 508	Working papers (W.J. Cohen, I.C. Merriam, R.J. Myers)	1953 March
b. 59, f. 509	Working papers (I.C. Merriam)	1953 April
b. 59 , f. 510	Reference materials re: Chamber of Commerce proposal	1953 May- December
b. 59, f. 511	Working papers (I.C. Merriam)	1953 May- December
b. 59, f. 512	Reference materials	1953, undated
S. 11	61, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill	
S. 11 b. 59, f. 513	61, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill News clippings	1940
b. 59, f. 513	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F.,	1943 January-
b. 59, f. 513 b. 59, f. 514	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F., A. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen)	1943 January- June 1943 May
b. 59, f. 513 b. 59, f. 514 b. 60, f. 515	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F., A. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen) Bill (draft) and memorandum Working papers re: coordination with United States Public Health	1943 January- June 1943 May
b. 59, f. 513 b. 59, f. 514 b. 60, f. 515 b. 60, f. 516	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F., A. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen) Bill (draft) and memorandum Working papers re: coordination with United States Public Health Service (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen, T. Parran)	1943 January- June 1943 May 1943 July-1944
b. 59, f. 513 b. 59, f. 514 b. 60, f. 515 b. 60, f. 516 b. 60, f. 517	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F., A. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen) Bill (draft) and memorandum Working papers re: coordination with United States Public Health Service (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen, T. Parran) Print material	1943 January- June 1943 May 1943 July-1944 1943
b. 59, f. 513 b. 59, f. 514 b. 60, f. 515 b. 60, f. 516 b. 60, f. 517 b. 60, f. 518	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F., A. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen) Bill (draft) and memorandum Working papers re: coordination with United States Public Health Service (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen, T. Parran) Print material Bill (annotated), press releases and related material	1943 January- June 1943 May 1943 July-1944 1943
b. 59, f. 513 b. 59, f. 514 b. 60, f. 515 b. 60, f. 516 b. 60, f. 517 b. 60, f. 518 b. 60, f. 519	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F., A. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen) Bill (draft) and memorandum Working papers re: coordination with United States Public Health Service (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen, T. Parran) Print material Bill (annotated), press releases and related material Reference material	1943 January- June 1943 May 1943 July-1944 1943 1943-1944
b. 59, f. 513 b. 59, f. 514 b. 60, f. 515 b. 60, f. 516 b. 60, f. 517 b. 60, f. 518 b. 60, f. 519 b. 60, f. 520	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F., A. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen) Bill (draft) and memorandum Working papers re: coordination with United States Public Health Service (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen, T. Parran) Print material Bill (annotated), press releases and related material Reference material Reports of National Lawyers Guild and related material	1943 January- June 1943 May 1943 July-1944 1943 1943-1944 1943-1944
b. 59, f. 513 b. 59, f. 514 b. 60, f. 515 b. 60, f. 516 b. 60, f. 517 b. 60, f. 518 b. 60, f. 519 b. 60, f. 520 b. 60, f. 521	News clippings Working papers re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F., A. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen) Bill (draft) and memorandum Working papers re: coordination with United States Public Health Service (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, W.J. Cohen, T. Parran) Print material Bill (annotated), press releases and related material Reference material Reports of National Lawyers Guild and related material Working papers (I.C. Merriam, M.L. Plumley) Working papers re: critique by Committee of Physicians for the	1943 January- June 1943 May 1943 July-1944 1943 1943-1944 1943-1944 1943-1944

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Legislation > S. 1161, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (continued)

b. 60, f. 524	Working papers re: reply to National Physicians Committee criticisms (M.L. Plumley)	1943-1944
b. 60, f. 525	Correspondence (Robert F. Wagner)	1943-1945
b. 60, f. 526	Personal notes re: coordination with Public Health Service (I.S.F.)	1944 January 22
b. 60, f. 527	Correspondence (J.B. Tate) re: question of medical licensure	1944 September- October
b. 60, f. 528	Correspondence responding to Wagner questionnaire	1944 November-1945 January
b. 60, f. 529	Print material	1944-1945
b. 60, f. 530	Correspondence (J. Murray)	1945, undated
b. 60, f. 531	Correspondence with dental consultants	1945
b. 60, f. 532	Memoranda re: effect on consumption of medical care and hospitalization program (I.S.F., S.J. Mushkin)	1945
b. 60, f. 533	Working papers re: suggested changes in bill (W.J. Cohen, N. Cruikshank, L. Goodman)	1945
b. 60, f. 534	Working papers re: critique by nursing organizations (I.S.F., H.Hilbert, R. Houlton, A. Scott)	1945
b. 60, f. 535	Working papers re: hospital construction amendments (I.S.F., W Cohen)	l. 1945
b. 60, f. 536	H. R. 7534, Eliot bill: bill and memoranda	1942 September- November
	S. 3001, Murray bill (Old-Age and Survivors Hospitalization Insurance Act) and related bills	
b. 60, f. 537	Related material	1942 September-1945
b. 60, f. 538	Working papers	1942-1950
b. 61, f. 539	Reference material	1949-1951
b. 61, f. 540-541	Working papers	1951 January- July
b. 61, f. 542	Related material	1951 May- November
b. 61, f. 543-546	Working papers	1951 August- Dec, 1952 January-March
b. 61 , f. 547	Related material	1952 January- April

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Legislation > S. 3001, Murray bill (Old-Age and Survivors Hospitalization Insu [...] (continued)

b. 61, f. 548	Desk diary notes re: O.A.S.I.	1952 April 3- December 10
b. 61, f. 549	Bills and related material	1952 April 10- November
b. 61, f. 550	Working papers	1952 April-Dec, undated
b. 61, f. 551	Reference material	1952
	"Message from the President of the United States Transmitting His Requests for Legislation for Adoption of a National Health Program"	
b. 61, f. 552	Preliminary drafts (annotated)	1943 September
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	27, 1943 October 4, 1944 January 7, 1945 May 19
b. 61, f. 553	First draft (S. Rosenman) and related material	1945 September
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	2
b. 62, f. 554	First redraft (I.S.F.)	1945 September
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	17
b. 62, f. 555	Corrected redraft (I.S.F.)	1945 September
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	19
b. 62, f. 556	Fourth draft (S. Rosenman) and comments (I.S.F.)	1945 November
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	6
b. 62, f. 557	Fourth draft (S. Rosenman)	1945 November
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	8
b. 62, f. 558	Memorandum commenting on fourth draft	1945 November
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	9
b. 62, f. 559	Fifth draft (S. Rosenman)	1945 November
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	12

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Legislation > "Message from the President of the United States Transmitting Hi [...] (continued)

b. 62, f. 560	Sixth draft (S. Rosenman)	1945 November
ŕ	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives a beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	13 t
b. 62, f. 561	Printed message and press releases	1945 November
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives a beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	19 t
b. 62, f. 562	"Summary notes recording evolution of President Truman's message to Congress on a national program" (I.S.F.) English	1945 Dec, 1946 May
b. 62, f. 563	"Compendium of Articles on the Incidence of the Pay-Roll Tax [1929-1944]" English	Circa 1944
	S. 191, Hill-Burton bill (Hospital Construction Act) and related bills	
b. 62, f. 564	Bills	1945 January 10
b. 62, f. 565	Working papers (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, E.F. Boyer, A.W. Willcox)	1945 March- June
b. 62, f. 566	Working papers (I.S.F., D.S. Gerig)	1945 July- December
b. 62, f. 567	Bills	1945 December 12
b. 62, f. 568-569	Reference material	1945
b. 62, f. 570	Related material	1945
b. 62, f. 571-572	Working papers	Circa 1945
b. 62, f. 573	Related material	1946
b. 62, f. 574	Working papers (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer)	1946
b. 62, f. 575-576	Reference material	1939, 1941, 1946-1947, 1949-1954, 1962
	S. 1320, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (National Health Insurance and Public Health Act of 1947) and related bills	
b. 62, f. 577	Preliminary draft of bill	1945 April 7
b. 62, f. 578	History of S. 1320, part I	1946-1947
b. 63, f. 579	History of S. 1320, part II	1946-1947
b. 63, f. 580	History of S. 1320, part III	1946-1947
b. 63, f. 581	Working papers	1946-1948, undated

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Legislation > S. 1320, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (National Health Insurance a [...] (continued)

b. 63, f. 583 Reference material 1947 b. 63, f. 584 Related material 1947 c. 63, f. 585 S. 1050, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (Social Security Amendments of 1945) 1945 April-May b. 63, f. 586 Bill and summary 1945 May b. 63, f. 587 Memoranda 1945 October-November b. 63, f. 588 Report re: Murray Amendment to Social Security Act: "Government Contribution for the Existing Old-Age and Survivors insurance Programs? (J.S. Parker) 1945 Une b. 64, f. 589 Reports, National Health Act of 1945 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 589 Reports, National Health Act of 1945 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 590 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 November 26-December 36-December 37 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945 November 26-December 37 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-March 37 b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 March 16 b. 64, f. 596 Report (J. S.F.), Nat	b. 63, f. 582	Bill and related material	1947 May
S. 1050, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (Social Security Amendments of 1945) b. 63, f. 585 Memoranda and note re: revision of S. 1161 (I.S.F., A. Butler, M.M.) b. 63, f. 586 Bill and summary Memoranda 1945 October-November b. 63, f. 587 Memoranda Report re: Murray Amendment to Social Security Act: "Government Contribution for the Existing Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Programs" (I.S. Parker) S. 1606, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (National Health Act) and related bills b. 64, f. 589 Reports, National Health Act of 1945 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November b. 64, f. 590 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material b. 64, f. 594 Working papers Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 596 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Pederal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 596 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Pederal Security Administrator Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 63, f. 583	Reference material	1947
1945	b. 63, f. 584	Related material	1947
Davis, C. Frothingham) b. 63, f. 586 Bill and summary 1945 May b. 63, f. 587 Memoranda 1945 October-November b. 63, f. 588 Report re: Murray Amendment to Social Security Act: "Government Contribution for the Existing Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Programs? (J.S. Parker) S. 1606, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (National Health Act) and related bills b. 64, f. 589 Reports, National Health Act of 1945 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 590 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945-1946 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and 1946 March 15 Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 599 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March Report (I.S.F.), National Health Services			
b. 63, f. 587 Memoranda Report re: Murray Amendment to Social Security Act: "Government Contribution for the Existing Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Programs? (J.S. Parker) S. 1606, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (National Health Act) and related bills b. 64, f. 589 Reports, National Health Act of 1945 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 590 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 594 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March 1946 March 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 63, f. 585		1945 April-May
b. 63, f. 588 Report re: Murray Amendment to Social Security Act: "Government Contribution for the Existing Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Programs? (J.S. Parker) S. 1606, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (National Health Act) and related bills b. 64, f. 589 Reports, National Health Act of 1945 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 590 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November 1945 b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945-1946 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and 1946 March 15 Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March Insurance 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 599 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 63, f. 586	Bill and summary	1945 May
Contribution for the Existing Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Programs? (J.S. Parker) S. 1606, Wagner-Murray-Dingell bill (National Health Act) and related bills b. 64, f. 589 Reports, National Health Act of 1945 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 590 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945-1946 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 March Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of Insurance Program Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program Insurance b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program Insurance	b. 63, f. 587	Memoranda	
bills b. 64, f. 589 Reports, National Health Act of 1945 1945 November 26-December 4 b. 64, f. 590 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945-1946 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 March 1946 May-September	b. 63, f. 588	Contribution for the Existing Old-Age and Survivors Insurance	1945 June
b. 64, f. 590 Bills annotated by I.S.F. 1945 November b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945-1946 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8			
b. 64, f. 591 Reference material 1945 b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945-1946 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and 1946 March 15 Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 589	Reports, National Health Act of 1945	
b. 64, f. 592 Working papers 1945 b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945-1946 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program Insuran	b. 64, f. 590	Bills annotated by I.S.F.	1945 November
b. 64, f. 593 Related material 1945-1946 b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March lnsurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8	b. 64, f. 591	Reference material	1945
b. 64, f. 594 Working papers 1946 January-April b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 1946 February-March b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and 1946 March 15 Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 592	Working papers	1945
b. 64, f. 595 Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Pederal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 596 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 593	Related material	1945-1946
b. 64, f. 596 Memorandum to President Truman from Secretary of Labor and Federal Security Administrator b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 594	Working papers	
b. 64, f. 597 Report, National Health Act of 1945 and Hospital Survey and Construction Bill b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 595	Memoranda and notes re: coordination of S. 1606 and S. 1318	_
b. 64, f. 598 Report (I.S.F.), National Health Act of 1945; Need for Medical Care 1946 March Insurance b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 596		1946 March 15
b. 64, f. 599 Working papers 1946 May-September b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 597		1946 March
b. 64, f. 600 Report (I.S.F.), Medical Care Insurance; A Social Insurance Program 1946 July 8 for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 598	•	1946 March
for Personal Health Services	b. 64, f. 599	Working papers	
b. 64, f. 601 Memoranda re: coverage and financing 1946	b. 64, f. 600		1946 July 8
	b. 64, f. 601	Memoranda re: coverage and financing	1946

S. 1318, Pepper bill (Maternal and Child Health Services Act)

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Legislation > S. 1318, Pepper bill (Maternal and Child Health Services Act) (continued)

b. 64, f. 602	Bill and related material	1945-1946
b. 64, f. 603	Memoranda (I.S.F., W.B. Miller, A.W. Willcox)	1945-1946
b. 64, f. 604	Federal health bills and appropriations: lists and notes	1945-1949
b. 64, f. 605	Reports re: O.A.S.I. Finances (D.S. Gerig, S. Mushkin)	1946 February
	S. 2143, Taft-Smith-Ball bill (National Health Act of 1946)	
b. 64, f. 606	Bill and related material	1946 May
b. 64, f. 607	Memoranda and correspondence	1946
b. 64, f. 608	Reference material	1946
b. 64, f. 609	H.R. 3020, Taft-Hartley bill (Labor Management Relations Act): bill and memoranda (I.S.F., J. Zisman)	1947
	S. 1106, S. 678, S. 1119, Lodge bills (Grants to States for Medical Aid)	
b. 64, f. 610	Memoranda (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer)	1947
b. 64, f. 611	Reference material	1947
b. 64, f. 612	Bills and related material	1947-1951
	S. 1679, Thomas-Wagner-Murray bill (National Health Insurance and Public Health Act) and related bills	
b. 64, f. 613	Desk diary notes (I.S.F.) re: redrafting S. 1320 and development of S. 1679	1948 February-1949 October
b. 64, f. 613 b. 64, f. 614		February-1949
	S. 1679	February-1949 October 1949 January-
b. 64, f. 614	S. 1679 Reference material	February-1949 October 1949 January- June
b. 64, f. 614 b. 65, f. 615	S. 1679 Reference material Bill and related material	February-1949 October 1949 January- June 1949 April
b. 64, f. 614 b. 65, f. 615 b. 65, f. 616	S. 1679 Reference material Bill and related material Preliminary report draft and related material	February-1949 October 1949 January- June 1949 April 1949 June-July 1949 August-
b. 64, f. 614 b. 65, f. 615 b. 65, f. 616 b. 65, f. 617	S. 1679 Reference material Bill and related material Preliminary report draft and related material Reference material	February-1949 October 1949 January- June 1949 April 1949 June-July 1949 August- November
b. 64, f. 614 b. 65, f. 615 b. 65, f. 616 b. 65, f. 617 b. 65, f. 618	S. 1679 Reference material Bill and related material Preliminary report draft and related material Reference material Related material	February-1949 October 1949 January- June 1949 April 1949 June-July 1949 August- November 1949
b. 64, f. 614 b. 65, f. 615 b. 65, f. 616 b. 65, f. 617 b. 65, f. 618 b. 65, f. 619	S. 1679 Reference material Bill and related material Preliminary report draft and related material Reference material Related material Reports (J.D. Kingsley)	February-1949 October 1949 January- June 1949 April 1949 June-July 1949 August- November 1949
b. 64, f. 614 b. 65, f. 615 b. 65, f. 616 b. 65, f. 617 b. 65, f. 618 b. 65, f. 619 b. 65, f. 620	S. 1679 Reference material Bill and related material Preliminary report draft and related material Reference material Related material Reports (J.D. Kingsley) Working papers re: report on S. 1679 (I.S.F.)	February-1949 October 1949 January- June 1949 April 1949 June-July 1949 August- November 1949 1949
b. 64, f. 614 b. 65, f. 615 b. 65, f. 616 b. 65, f. 617 b. 65, f. 618 b. 65, f. 619 b. 65, f. 620 b. 65, f. 621	S. 1679 Reference material Bill and related material Preliminary report draft and related material Reference material Related material Reports (J.D. Kingsley) Working papers re: report on S. 1679 (I.S.F.) Correspondence	February-1949 October 1949 January- June 1949 April 1949 August- November 1949 1949 1949

S. 614 and H. R. 5903, Hill-Priest bill (Hospital Survey Construction Amendments of 1949)

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Legislation > S. 614 and H. R. 5903, Hill-Priest bill (Hospital Survey Constru [...] (continued)

b. 65, f. 624	Bills and related material	1949 January 24
b. 65, f. 625	Memoranda (I.S.F.)	1949
	H. R. 2893, Doughton-Forand (Social Security Amendments of 1949) and related bills	
b. 65, f. 626	Bills, related material and memoranda	1949 February 21, April 22
b. 66, f. 627	"Estimated Taxable Earnings of the Self-Employed Under the Doughton Bill," memorandum (S. Mushkin) English	1949 March 10
	H. R. 4840, S. 2211, Fogarty-Pepper bills and related bills	
b. 66, f. 628	Bills and related material	1949 May 24- 1951
b. 66, f. 629	Correspondence (I.S.F., J.D. Kingsley)	1949
	S. 1970, Flanders-Ives bill (National Health Act, 1949) and related bills	
b. 66, f. 630	Bills and related material	1949 May 31
b. 66, f. 631	Reference material	1949
b. 66, f. 632	Memoranda (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, G. Bugbee)	1949-1950
	H. R. 6000 (Social Security Act Amendments of 1950)	
b. 66, f. 633	Act and committee reports	1949-1950
b. 66, f. 634	Reports, summaries, and memoranda (W.J. Cohen, R.J. Myers)	1949-1953
b. 66, f. 635	H. R. 6766, Basone bill (National Health Insurance Act): bill (annotated by I.S.F.) and related print material	1950 June 16
	H. R. 8746, [Stassen]-Wolverton bill (Federal Health Services Reinsurance Act)	
b. 66, f. Bill and related print material,	Bill and related print material	1950 June 7
b. 66, f. 637	Correspondence, memoranda and notes (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, S. Mushkin)	1950
b. 66, f. 638	Reference material	1950
	S. 4177, Lehman bill (Federal Old-Age, Survivors and Disability Insurance Amendments) and related bills	9
b. 66, f. 639	Bills and related print material	1950 September 21
b. 66, f. 640	Memoranda (I.S.F., W.J. Cohen)	1950-1951
b. 66 , f. 641	Comparison of health legislation, 81st Congress: print material	1950

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Legislation (continued)

S. 1875, Humphrey bill (Health Services Facilities. Act) and related bills

b. 66, f. 642	Bills and related material	1951-1952
b. 66, f. 643	Reference material	1951
b. 66, f. 644	Working papers	1951
b. 66, f. 645	Federal Security Agency preliminary legislative program for 1953	1952 October
b. 66, f. 646	S. 658, Taft bill (Labor Management Act Amendments): bill and memorandum	1953 January 26
b. 66, f. 647	Reorganization Plan No. 1 of 1953: resolution and related material	1953 February- March
	S. 1966, Murray bill (Old-Age and Survivors Hospitalization Insurance Act of 1953) and related bills	
b. 66, f. 648	Bills and related material	1953 May 25
b. 66, f. 649	Reference material	1953
b. 66, f. 650	Working papers	1953
b. 67, f. 651	S. 2260, Lehman bill (Social Security Amendments of 1953): bill and memoranda	1953 May-July
b. 67, f. 652	Health Resources Conservation and Development Act: bill draft, memoranda and notes (I.S.F., W.J. Cohen, M.M. Davis)	1953 June
	H. R. 8356, S. 3114, Wolverton-Smith bill (Health Service Prepayment Plan Reinsurance Act) and related bills	
b. 67, f. 653	Bills and related material	1954 March-1955
b. 67, f. 654-655	Reference material	1954 January- Dec, 1955, undated
b. 67, f. 656	Report, "The Legislative History of the Social Security Amendments of 1952" (W.J. Cohen)	1954 June
b. 67, f. 657	H. R. 9366 (Social Security Amendments): bill and memorandum (V.Christgau)	1954 June
	H. R. 7225, Byrd bill (Social Security Amendments of 1956)	
b. 67, f. 658	Bill and related material	1955-1956
b. 67, f. 659	Memoranda (R.J. Myers) and correspondence (W. Reuther)	1955-1956
b. 67, f. 660	Miscellaneous notes	1948, 1952

Research and Planning Files

General papers

b. 67, f. 661	"An Examination of the Reserve Problem: Remarks by Eleanor Lansing Dulles before the Advisory Council" English	1937 November 5
b. 67, f. 662	Mimeographed reports re: benefits for disabled persons and survivors (I.S.F.)	1937 November 5, undated
b. 67, f. 663	Statement, "Thoughts Relating to the Old-Age Insurance Titles of the Social Security Act and Proposed Changes Therein" (E.E. Witte)	1939 September 18-19
b. 67, f. 664	"Twenty-five Years of Operation of Social Insurance for Salaried Employees in Germany," excerpts translated from the German English	1939
b. 67, f. 665	New York state health insurance legislation	1939-1951
b. 67, f. 666	Working papers re: proposed legislation providing medical care for public assistance recipients	1940-1941
b. 67, f. 667	Memoranda and print material re: state health insurance bills, 1920-1941	1941
b. 68, f. 668	Report, "Sources of Statistics on Benefits and Beneficiaries under Workmen's Compensation Programs"	1942 March
b. 68, f. 669	Memoranda and reports re: dependents' benefits in the social insurances	1942-1952
b. 68, f. 670	Memoranda re: hearings of the Subcommittee on Social Security, House Committee on Ways and Means (W.J. Cohen)	1943 April
b. 68, f. 671	Drafts of speeches for Senator Wagner	1943, 1946
b. 68, f. 672	Summary, memoranda and related materials re: Conference on Dental Service in a Comprehensive Health Program	1944-1945
b. 68, f. 673	Drafts, reports, memoranda (I.S.F.) re: allocations of health insurance to the states	1944-1949, undated
b. 68, f. 674	Memoranda (I.S.F.) and related material re: American Association of Physicians and Surgeons	1944-1949
b. 68, f. 675	Memorandum (I.S.F. to James E. Murray) and related material redental research institute legislation	1945
b. 68, f. 676	"Interstate Cost Differentials under a Federal-State Medical- Care Insurance Program and Implication for Federal Grant Formula" (I.S.F.) English	1945
b. 68, f. 677	Correspondence, memoranda and related material re: New York Commission on Medical Care and MacClean-Lembke report	1945-1946
b. 68, f. 678	Drafts and memoranda re: grants in-aid-to states for social insurance (I.S.F., D. Gerig, A. Weston)	1945-1949
b. 68 , f. 679	Correspondence and note (I.S.F.) re: income of physicians and dentists	1945, 1949-1950

b. 68, f. 680	Memorandum re: allotment of health insurance funds among states (D.S. Gerig)	1946 January 24
b. 68, f. 681	Memoranda re: Relief and Social Security	1946-1947
b. 68, f. 682	Memoranda re: possible modification of national health program including voluntary coverage and indemnity benefits (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer)	1946-1947
b. 68, f. 683	Memoranda and related material re: administrative costs of national health insurance (J. Fisher, B.S. Sanders)	1946-1947, 1949
b. 68, f. 684	Memoranda and print material re: costs of Social Security and national health insurance (I.S.F.)	1946-1950
b. 68, f. 685	Memoranda re: Children's Bureau grants to states (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer, K. Lenroot)	1946-1950
b. 68, f. 686	Working papers re: rural health registration	1946-1950
b. 68, f. 687	Correspondence and reference material re: "Our Present Dishonest Federal Old Age Pension Plan," <i>Reader's Digest</i>	1947 May
b. 69, f. 688	Report, "The Costs of Specified X-Ray Examinations" (B. Sanders, M. Frankel)	1947 June
b. 69, f. 689	Memoranda (I.S.F.) and related materials re: International Refugee Organization	1947
b. 69, f. 690	"An Analysis of the Rule of Three as Applied to the O.A.S.I. Trust Fund" (J. Parker) English	Circa 1947
b. 69, f. 691	Reports, correspondence and related material re: Brookings Institution, <i>The Issue of Compulsory Health Insurance</i>	1947-1948
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 69, f. 692	Memoranda and related material, Advisory Council on Social Security, Senate Committee on Finance	1947-1948
b. 69, f. 693	Presidential message re: social security and health insurance	1947-1951
b. 69, f. 694	Notes re: health and welfare and education expenditures for 1960 (S.J. Mushkin)	1948 February
b. 69, f. 695	Memorandum re: financing of a national health program (L.E. Epstein)	1948 April 22
b. 69, f. 696	"A Practical Program of Health Insurance" (I.S.F.), 2 drafts, for <i>The Nation's Health A Ten Year Program</i> English	1948 May, September
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	

b. 69, f. 697	Memorandum, "Coverage under the Federal Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Program"	1948 October 1
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 69, f. 698	Financial reports of Blue Shield plans	1948
b. 69, f. 699	Memoranda re: U.N.E.S.C.O. medical benefit plan (I.S.F.)	1948
b. 69 , f. 700	Memoranda and notes re: joint F.S.A. committee on health insurance	1948-1949
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 69, f. 701	Memoranda (J. Fisher, I.C. Merriam) and print material re: economic status of the aged	1948-1949, 1952
b. 69, f. 702	Memoranda and correspondence re: American Medical Association	1949 January- May
b. 69, f. 703	Memorandum, "Some Criteria for Evaluating Proposals for 'Contracting Out' under the State Disability Insurance"	1949 February 1
b. 69, f. 704	Memorandum re: policy position on "staging" (I.S.F.)	1949 February 7
b. 69, f. 705	Estimates of expenditures under national health insurance	1949 May
b. 69, f. 706	Memoranda re: health insurance allotments to states (A.W. Fifer, A.W. Willcox) $$	1949 June
b. 69, f. 707	Memorandum re: workmen's compensation (I.S.F., B.S. Sanders)	1949 November 4
b. 69, f. 708	"Summary of Discussion of Union Management Welfare Plans and Their Relationship to Social Security" (W.J. Cohen) English	1949 November 10
b. 69, f. 709	Memoranda and draft, "A Statutory Formula for Allotment of Health Insurance Funds to the States" (I.S.F.)	1949
b. 69 , f. 710	Memoranda re: "Some Partial Approaches to Health Insurance for Mr. Hearst" (I.S.F. to O.R. Ewing)	1949
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 69, f. 711	Correspondence and related material re: Brookings Institution, Availability of Medical Service in the United States	1949-1950
b. 69, f. 712	Drafts (I.S.F.) and reference material for speech and article written for James E. Murray	1949-1950
b. 69, f. 713	Memoranda and report, "Monetary Appraisal of Present Commercial Insurance Protection Against Costs of Illness and Injury" (I.S.F., B.S. Sanders)	1949-1950

b. 70, f. 714	Memoranda and related material re: Catholic Hospital Associations' voluntary health insurance proposal	1949-1950, 1952
b. 70, f. 715	Working papers re: estimate of expenditures for a national health insurance program	1949-1952
b. 70, f. 716	Memoranda and notes re: Brookings Institution, "The Cost and Financing of Social Security"	1950 February- June
b. 70, f. 717	Memoranda and reference material re: Blue Cross (A.W. Brewster to A.J. Altmeyer "for Denver debate")	1950 March- April
b. 70 , f. 718	Memoranda and reference material re: Blue Cross (A.W. Brewster to A.J. Altmeyer "for Denver debate")	1950 May- September
b. 70, f. 719	Draft report, "Discussion of the Deductible Principle"	1950 June 19
b. 70, f. 720	"Report No. 3 on Disability Planning Final Objective: Basic Issues on Program Procedures and Organization" English	1950 July 31
b. 70, f. 721	Memoranda re: 1952 budget	1950 December
b. 70, f. 722	Memoranda re: workmen's compensation premiums (I.S.F., B.S. Sanders)	1950
b. 70, f. 723	Memoranda re: O.A.S.I. premium costs	1950, 1953
b. 70, f. 724	Memoranda re: new treasury regulations on integration of private retirement plans and O.A.S.I. (R.J. Myers, W. Van Eenan)	1951 June-July
b. 70, f. 725	Memoranda and text, Vatican letter re: social medicine	1951 August
b. 70, f. 726	Notes re: Blue Cross and O.A.S.I. hospitalization	1951 October 12
b. 70, f. 727	Memoranda re: 1.2 conversion factor used by insurance companies,(B.S. Sanders)	1951
b. 70, f. 728	Memoranda (I.S.F.) and print material re: federal-state intergovernmental relationship	1951
b. 70, f. 729	Notes re: prepayment plans in California and Washington (I.S.F.)	1951
b. 70, f. 730	Correspondence, report and related material re: social welfare expenditure in the United States	1951-1953
b. 70, f. 731	Memoranda, reports and related material re: wage and salary stabilization policies in employee benefits plans (I.S.F., W.J. Cohen, V.F. Gegan, J. Zisman)	1951-1953
b. 70, f. 732	Notes and revisions for O. Ewing's "Report to the President on the Nation's Health"	1952 June
b. 70, f. 733	Mimeographed draft, "Social Security in the United States"	1952 June
b. 70, f. 734	Correspondence re: R.R. and W.G. Campbell, "Compulsory Health Insurance: The Economic Issues," <i>Quarterly Journal of Economics</i>	1952-1953

b. 70 , f. 735	Reprints and drafts of response (I.S.F.) re: R.R. and W.G. Campbell, "Compulsory Health Insurance: The Economic Issues," <i>Quarterly Journal of Economics</i>	1952-1953
b. 71, f. 736	Memoranda re: labor force and dependents (J. Fisher)	1952 Sep, 1953 June
b. 71, f. 738	Notes re: "Are We All Destined to be Paupers?" Readers Digest (W.J. Cohen)	1952 November
b. 71, f. 739	Memorandum, "Some Selected Areas and Items in Social Security, Health and Related Fields of Social Welfare" (I.S.F.)	1952 December 14
b. 71 , f. 740	Memorandum re: income tax ruling 4107 (taxability of self-insured plan benefits)	1953 January 23
b. 71, f. 741	Memorandum, "Proposals for Maturing the O.A.S.I. System"	1953 February 3
b. 71, f. 742	Memorandum and reference material re: "Will You be Cheated by Social Security After Paying the Bill?" Look (R.J. Myers)	1953 April 24
b. 71, f. 743	Notes re: "Some current problems and issues in Social Security"	1953 May 22
b. 71, f. 744	Tables re: commercial insurance experience	1953 June 10
b. 71 , f. 745	Memoranda and reprint re: F.J.L. Blasingame and F.G. Dickinson, "A Physician and an Economist Look At Old-Age and Survivors Insurance," <i>Journal of the American Medical Association</i>	1953 November
b. 71 , f. 746	Hospitalization and Insurance Among Aged Persons (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and memoranda English	1953
b. 71, f. 747	Report and related material re: public assistance (W.J. Cohen)	1953
b. 71, f. 748	Summary re: economics of medical care (I.S.F.)	undated
Con	ferences	
b. 71 , f. 749	Transcript of proceedings, notes, and agenda for meetings with group hospitalization representatives	1942 Jan, September
b. 71, f. 750	Transcript of proceedings and summary, Conference on Nursing Service in a Comprehensive Health Program	1944 November 3-1945 May 24
b. 71 , f. 751	Correspondence and summary, Conference on Dental Service in a Comprehensive Health Program	1944 November-1945 March
b. 72, f. 752	Transcript of proceedings, Conference on Dental Service in a Comprehensive Health Program	1945 January 22-23
Dou	ble-decker old age benefits, 1939-1942, 1952	
b. 72, f. 753	Memoranda and reports (E.L. Dulles and staff)	1939
b. 72, f. 754	Memoranda and reports (I.S.F., E.L. Dulles and staff)	1939-1942
b. 72 , f. 755	Memorandum re: cost effect (E.A. Rasor)	1953 August 6

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Research and Planning Files > Double-decker old age benefits, 1939-1942, 1952 (continued)

b. 72, f. 756	"Interim Report of Working Group on Double-Decker and Related Plans" and memoranda English	1953 August 19-20
Inter	rnational Labor Office	
b. 72, f. 757	Correspondence	1935-1949
b. 72, f. 758	"Provisional Record of the Social Security Consultation on Income Maintenance and Medical Care" (an-notated) English	1943 July 9-12
b. 72, f. 759	Plan of discussion and related materials re: Social Security consultation on medical care	1943 July
b. 73, f. 760	Reports, notes and correspondence, Special Committee on Seafarer's Insurance (I.S.F.)	1945 June- September
b. 73, f. 761	Memorandum re: policy position (I.C. Merriam)	1952 July 11
Perm	nanent and total disability insurance	
b. 73, f. 762	"Benefits for disabled persons and survivors, and supplemental allowances for dependents. A discussion of some possible revisions of Title II of the Social Security Act" (I.S.F.) English	1937 November 5
b. 73, f. 763	"Memoranda on extension of the Federal Old Age Insurance System to cover permanent total disability" English	1938 December 9
b. 73, f. 764	Bills and report re: S. 3924, Wagner Bill (Permanent Disability Insurance Act)	1939-1940
b. 73, f. 765	Memoranda re: disability cost estimates	1939-1941, 1943
b. 73, f. 766	Memoranda re: S. 3924, Wagner Bill (Permanent Disability Insurance Act)	1940 March
b. 73, f. 767-769	Memoranda re: S. 3924	1940 April 5–19, 1940 April 24– May 15
b. 73, f. 770	Report and memorandum re: "The Wagner Bill and a critical review of its provisions"	1940 May
b. 73, f. 771	Correspondence and memoranda re: comments by consultants	1940 May-July
b. 73, f. 772-773	Memoranda re: specifications and proposals	1940, 1941 January–April 15
b. 73, f. 774	Memoranda re: proposed plan	1941 March-June
b. 73, f. 775	Memoranda re: specifications and proposals	1941 April 17- May
b. 73, f. 776	Memoranda and summary of recommendations re: specifications and proposals	1941 June-1942 January

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Research and Planning Files > Permanent and total disability insurance (continued)

b. 73 , f. 777	Notes and memoranda re: proposed plan	1941 July
b. 74, f. 778	Memoranda re: combined disability insurance system	1941 August- October
b. 74, f. 779	Reports and memoranda re: proposed plan	1941 August- September
b. 74, f. 780	Report re: proposed plan	1941 September 25
b. 74, f. 781	Notes and memoranda re: proposed plan	1941 October- December
b. 74, f. 782	Memoranda re: Combined Disability Insurance System	1941 November- December
b. 74, f. 783	Memoranda re: relation to workmen's compensation	1941
b. 74, f. 784	"Report on Permanent Total Disability Insurance" (B.O.A.S.I.) English	Circa 1941
b. 74 , f. 785	Social Security publications	1941-1942
b. 74, f. 786-787	Memoranda re: Combined Disability Insurance System	1942 January– February 19, 1942 February 23–December
b. 74 , f. 788	Memoranda re: civilian war injury proposal	1942
b. 74 , f. 789	Reports and memoranda re: proposed plan	1942
b. 74, f. 790	Legislative bills	1943
b. 74 , f. 791	Social Security publications	1943-1945
b. 74, f. 792	Draft, "Disability as a Cause of Economic Insecurity and the Need for Disability Insurance" (I.S.F.)	1943-1946
b. 74, f. 793	Miscellaneous reference material	1944-1950, undated
b. 74 , f. 79 4	Legislative bills	1945
b. 74, f. 795	Report (B.B. Kendrick)	1945
b. 74 , f. 796	Memoranda and pamphlet re: number of disability cases	1945-1949
b. 74 , f. 79 7	Report (B.S. Sanders)	1946 May
b 74 f 700		10.47 Ιουμουν
b. 74, f. 798	Memoranda and report, "Specifications for Extended Disability Insurance" (I.S.F., B.S. Sanders)	1947 January April
b. 74, f. 799		

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Research and Planning Files > Permanent and total disability insurance (continued)

b. 74, f. 801	Memoranda (G.St.J.Perrott)	1947
b. 74, f. 802	Memoranda for the Advisory Council on Social Security	1948 January
b. 74, f. 803	Legislative bills	1948 February- March
b. 75 , f. 804	Memoranda for the Advisory Council on Social Security	1948 February- June
b. 75 , f. 805	Memoranda, proposals and reports, for the Advisory Council on Social Security	1948 February- May
b. 75, f. 806	Legislative bills	1948 April
b. 75, f. 807	Report from the Advisory Council on Social Security	1948 May
b. 75, f. 808	Legislative bills	1948 June
b. 75, f. 809	Memoranda and report (R.J. Myers, D.F. McCamman)	1948
b. 75, f. 810	Miscellaneous print material	1948-1952
b. 75, f. 811	Memoranda and reports re: program administration	1949 February
b. 75 , f. 812	Bill and related material re: H.R. 6000 (Social Security Act Amendments of 1949)	1949 April- August 1
b. 75, f. 813	Bill and related material re: H.R. 6000	1949 May 17
b. 75 , f. 814	Memoranda and reports re: program administration	1949 June- September
b. 75 , f. 815	Bill and related material re: H.R. 6000	1949 August 2-15
b. 75 , f. 816	Memoranda and reports re: H. R. 6000 (R.M. Ball, O.C. Pogge)	1949 October-1950 January
b. 75, f. 817	Legislative bills	1949
b. 76, f. 818	Memoranda (I.S.F., B.S. Sanders)	1949
b. 76, f. 819	Statement (O.C. Pogge) and report re: H. R. 2893	1949-1950
b. 76, f. 820	Memoranda and reports re: H. R. 6000 (R.M. Ball, O. C. Pogge)	1950
b. 76, f. 821	Memoranda and report (W. Van Eenam, R.J. Myers, B.S Sanders)	1950-1952
b. 76, f. 822	Legislative bills	1951-1953
Tem	porary disability insurance	
b. 76, f. 823	Notebook, reports and related working material	1937
b. 76 , f. 824	Notebook, working papers re: legislation for federal-state temporary disability-unemployment compensation program	1937-1940

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Research and Planning Files > Temporary disability insurance (continued)

b. 76, f. 825	Supplements re: definitions, costs, certifications and rates	1937-1940
b. 77, f. 826	Memoranda (I.S.F. and staff)	1941-1943
b. 77, f. 827	Miscellaneous print material	1942-1952, undated
b. 77, f. 828	Notes and memoranda re: Rhode Island Unemployment Compensation Board (I.S.F., J.J. Corson, A. Patt)	1943 January- February
b. 77, f. 829	Memoranda (I.S.F., A.J. Altmeyer)	1943-1946
b. 77, f. 830	"Survey of Accident and Health Insurance," bulletins 1-6 (R.H. Blanchard) and related material English	1945 November- December
b. 77, f. 831	Memoranda and related material re: S. 1734 (National Unemployment and Temporary Disability Act)	1947
b. 77, f. 832	Text for panel discussion, "Health, Welfare and Retirement Plans in Relation to the Social Security Program" (A.J. Altmeyer)	1947 January
b. 77, f. 833	Statement re: proposed legislation for cash sickness benefits (W.J. Cohen, B.S. Sanders)	1947 February 12
b. 77, f. 834	Memoranda (M.C. Klem)	1947-1948
b. 77, f. 835	Social Security Administration report and publications	1947-1949
b. 77, f. 836	Memoranda and reports re: savings in assistance costs	1948
b. 77, f. 837	Memoranda and reports re: railroad temporary disability insurance	1948-1950
b. 77, f. 838	Report re: railroad temporary disability insurance program	1949 August 8
b. 77, f. 839	Speech text re: collective-bargaining welfare plans (I.S.F.)	1949 November
b. 77, f. 840	Memoranda and related material re: private health insurance	1949-1950
b. 77, f. 841	Memoranda and reports re: H. R. 2893, Doughton bill (I.S.F.)	1949-1950
b. 77, f. 842	Notes and pamphlet re: New York	1949-1950
b. 77, f. 843	Memoranda and pamphlet re: California temporary disability insurance	1949-1952
b. 77, f. 844	Correspondence (I.S.F., W.J. Cohen)	1951
b. 77, f. 845	"Comparison of Temporary Disability Insurance Laws, April 1952" English	1952 April
b. 78, f. 846	"The Use of Sickness Insurance Claims as a Means of Gaining Knowledge of Morbidity" English	undated
	United Auto Workers	
b. 78, f. 847	Correspondence and reports	1945-1949

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Research and Planning Files > Temporary disability insurance > United Auto Workers (continued)

b. 78, f. 848	"The Problem of Establishing a Medical Care Program for Members of the U.A.WC.I.O. in Detroit" (F. Goldmann) English	Circa 1946
b. 78, f. 849	Agreements and programs	1949-ca. 1950
	United Steelworkers of America	
b. 78, f. 852	"Report of Joint Fact Finding Commission on Insurance" English	1948 March 1
b. 78, f. 853	Miscellaneous print material	Circa 1949
b. 78, f. 854	Report and statements presented before the Steel Industry Board	Circa 1949
b. 78, f. 855	Insurance agreements between union and companies and related print material	1949-1950
b. 78, f. 856	Correspondence and notes (I.S.F.)	1950 April- August
Unif	ied social insurance	
b. 78, f. 857	Working papers and plans for comprehensive federal social insurance	Circa 1939
b. 79, f. 858	Working papers	1939-1943
b. 79, f. 859	Working papers re: "Social Security for Everyone," part one	1943
b. 79, f. 860	Working papers re: "Social Security for Everyone," part two	1943
b. 79, f. 861	Working papers re: "Social Security for Everyone," part three	1943
	red Mine Workers Health and Welfare Program (Krug-Lewis rement)	
b. 79, f. 862	Drafts of agreement and telephone notes	1946 May
b. 79, f. 863	Correspondence and drafts of "A Preliminary Study of the Welfare and Retirement Fund Created by the Bituminous Mine Agreement, May 29, 1946"	1946 June- August
b. 79, f. 864	Correspondence, notes and questionnaires	1946 September
b. 79 , f. 865	Correspondence	1946 October- December
b. 80, f. 866	Telephone notes (I.S.F.), correspondence, and statement, "The New Labor Contract in the Bituminous Coal Industry"	1947 February- August
b. 80 , f. 867	Correspondence	1947 September-Dec, 1948 Feb, 1973 January

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Research and Planning Files > United Mine Workers Health and Welfare Program (Krug-Lewis agree [...] (continued)

b. 80, f. 868	"Notes on Bituminous Coal Pension Plan" (M.W. Latimer) with notes by I.S.F. English	1948, undated
b. 80, f. 869	Chronology of the United Mine Workers of America Welfare and Retirement Fund English	1949 June
Vol	untary insurance	
b. 80, f. 870	Cash Benefits Under Voluntary Disability Insurance in the United States (Elizabeth L. Otey) English	1940 June
b. 80, f. 871	Draft memoranda and notes for United Steelworkers of America	1946-1949
b. 80, f. 872	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report	1948-1949
b. 80, f. 873	Social Security Bulletin reprints	1948-1955
b. 80, f. 874-876	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report	1949
b. 80, f. 877	Notes and tables re: voluntary health insurance estimates	1950 August 2
b. 80, f. 878-879	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report	1950 October- Dec, 1950 January- September
b. 80, f. 880	Report (A.W. Brewster)	1951 January 18
D. 00, 1. 000	Report (A.W. Brewster)	isorsaniaary io
b. 80, f. 881	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report	Circa 1952
·		
b. 80, f. 881	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report Notebook re: information on voluntary health insurance in the United States, 1953 and earlier (A.W. Brewster)	Circa 1952
b. 80, f. 881 b. 80, f. 882	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report Notebook re: information on voluntary health insurance in the United States, 1953 and earlier (A.W. Brewster)	Circa 1952
b. 80, f. 881 b. 80, f. 882	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report Notebook re: information on voluntary health insurance in the United States, 1953 and earlier (A.W. Brewster) ons	Circa 1952
b. 80, f. 881 b. 80, f. 882 Publication	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report Notebook re: information on voluntary health insurance in the United States, 1953 and earlier (A.W. Brewster) ons	Circa 1952 1953 December
b. 80, f. 881 b. 80, f. 882 Publication Gen b. 81, f. 883	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report Notebook re: information on voluntary health insurance in the United States, 1953 and earlier (A.W. Brewster) ons neral Report to the President of the Committee on Economic Security Constitutionality of the Social Security Act; Opinions of the Supreme Court of the United States	Circa 1952 1953 December 1935 January 15
b. 80, f. 881 b. 80, f. 882 Publication Ger b. 81, f. 883 b. 81, f. 884	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report Notebook re: information on voluntary health insurance in the United States, 1953 and earlier (A.W. Brewster) ons neral Report to the President of the Committee on Economic Security Constitutionality of the Social Security Act; Opinions of the Supreme Court of the United States English Proceedings and other publications of the National Health	Circa 1952 1953 December 1935 January 15 1937 May 26
b. 80, f. 881 b. 80, f. 882 Publication Gen b. 81, f. 883 b. 81, f. 884	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report Notebook re: information on voluntary health insurance in the United States, 1953 and earlier (A.W. Brewster) Ons neral Report to the President of the Committee on Economic Security Constitutionality of the Social Security Act; Opinions of the Supreme Court of the United States English Proceedings and other publications of the National Health Conference, 1938 Jul 18-20 Compilation of the Social Security Laws	Circa 1952 1953 December 1935 January 15 1937 May 26 1938-1939
b. 80, f. 881 b. 80, f. 882 Publication Gen b. 81, f. 883 b. 81, f. 884 b. 81, f. 885 b. 81, f. 886	Working papers (I.S.F., A.W. Brewster) and report Notebook re: information on voluntary health insurance in the United States, 1953 and earlier (A.W. Brewster) Ons neral Report to the President of the Committee on Economic Security Constitutionality of the Social Security Act; Opinions of the Supreme Court of the United States English Proceedings and other publications of the National Health Conference, 1938 Jul 18-20 Compilation of the Social Security Laws English	Circa 1952 1953 December 1935 January 15 1937 May 26 1938-1939 Circa 1939, 1947

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Publications > General (continued)

b. 81, f. 890	Congressional committee reports	1951-1952, 1955
b. 81 , f. 891	A Report to the Secretary of Health, Education, and Welfare on Extension of Old-Age and Survivors Insurance to Additional Groups of Current Workers English	1953
b. 81, f. 892	Social Security After 18 Years	1954
b. 81, f. 893	Compilation of the Social Security Laws English	1957
	Board of Trustees of the Federal Old-Age and Survivors Insurance Trus Fund	t
b. 81, f. 894	Annual reports	1942-1948
b. 82, f. 895	Annual reports	1949-1954
	Bureau of Research and Statistics	
b. 82, f. 896	Social Security Bulletin: reprints	1939-1940, 1946
b. 82, f. 897	Bureau <i>Memoranda</i>	Circa 1940-1952
b. 82, f. 898	Fact sheets	1944-1946, 1949-1951
b. 82, f. 899	Social Security Bulletin: memoranda	1951-1953
b. 82, f. 900	<i>Social Security Bulletin</i> : notes (I.S.F.), draft and reprint of Ida C. Merriam article	1953
b. 82, f. 901	Social Security Sources in Federal Records, 1935-1950 (Abe Bortz)	1969
b. 82, f. 902	Miscellany: pamphlets and leaflets, 1940-1948	undated
	Miscellaneous Papers	
b. 83, f. 903	Articles by A.J. Altmeyer	Circa 1919, 1942, 1946, 1954
b. 83, f. 904	Speech text, "Health Service and the Public, an Examination of Conflicting Social Philosophies" (Maurice William)	1943 December 13
b. 83, f. 905	Texts of speeches by Social Security staff	1938, 1943, 1948, 1953-1955
b. 83, f. 906	Excerpts from public opinion polls re: health insurance	Circa 1947
b. 83, f. 907	Administration Health Program, a Training Kit for Leaders, Democratic National Committee English	1950 June
b. 83, f. 908	Five Lectures on Social Security (E.E. Witte) English	1951
b. 83, f. 909	Magazine article written for H.H. Lehman (I.S.F.), 3 drafts	1951-1952

Social Security Administration, Bureau of Research and Statistic [...] > Miscellaneous Papers (continued)

b. 83, f. 910	Correspondence and notes re: Robert F. Wagner's career	1952 May
b. 83, f. 911	Social Security Amendments of 1955: bill and related print material	1954-1955
b. 83, f. 912	Background materials for Medical Advisory Committee Conference on the Disability Freeze	1954-1955
b. 83, f. 913	Speech text and news release re: Social Security history (M.B. Folsom, E.E. Witte)	1955 August 15
b. 83, f. 914	Memoranda, statements and report	1955-1956
b. 83, f. 915	Memoranda re: public assistance and medical care (annotated by I.S.F.)	Circa 1956
b. 83, f. 916	Memoranda and reports	1957-1961
	International Bank for Reconstruction and Development	
	Malaya and Singapore	
	Background papers	
b. 84, f. 917	Desk diary, notes re: appointment (I.S.F.)	1953 December-1954 November
b. 84, f. 918	Memoranda, itineraries and related material	1953-1954
b. 84, f. 919	Program of work and notes (I.S.F.)	1953-1954
	Correspondence	
b. 84, f. 920	General, B-P	1954-1962
b. 84, f. 921	Bland, R.H.	1958
b. 84, f. 922	Chick, Sir Louis	1954
b. 84, f. 923	Cromwell, T.P.	1955
b. 84, f. 924	Davies, V.E.	1955
b. 84, f. 925	Fowler, Donald D.	1953-1955
b. 84, f. 925	French, Patterson H.	1955
b. 84, f. 926	Gilmartin, William M.	1955
b. 84, f. 926	Higham, John D.	1955
b. 84, f. 927	McDougall, J.C.	1954
	Survey materials	
	General	
b. 84, f. 928	Confidential report by Mr. Chinn	1948
b. 84, f. 929	Research notes re: Malaya and Singapore (I.S.F.)	1953

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Malaya and Singapore > Survey materials > General (continued)

b. 84, f. 930	Reports, population statistics and newsclippings	1953-1955
b. 84, f. 931	Desk diary notes and observations during survey	1954 January- February
b. 84, f. 932	Financial data	1954
b. 84, f. 933	Correspondence, schedules and related material re: social services	1954
b. 84, f. 934	Mid-term reports (I.S.F. and advisors)	1954
b. 84, f. 935	Correspondence, notes and texts re: speech (I.S.F.) "Surveying Health, Education, and Social Welfare in Malaya"	1955 January
	Malaya	
	Education	
b. 84, f. 936	Research and reference material	1951-1954
b. 84, f. 937	Statistical report	1953
b. 84, f. 938	Statistical tables re: English and vernacular schools	1953
b. 85, f. 939	Research and reference material ("Report on Chinese Schools")	1953-1954
b. 85, f. 940	Research and reference material	1953-1954
b. 85 , f. 941	Statistical tables and notes for "equalization" and other series, projections for 1955, 1956-1960	1953-1954
b. 85 , f. 942	Preliminary draft, "Education in the Federation of Malaya" $$	1954 July 18
b. 85, f. 943	Revised draft and correspondence, "Education in the Federation of Malaya"	1954 November 26
b. 85, f. 944	Abridged draft, "Education in the Federation of Malaya"	undated
b. 85, f. 945	Correspondence	1954 January-1955 January
b. 85, f. 946	Newsclippings	1954-1955
	Public health and medical care	
b. 85, f. 947	Statistical reports	1953
b. 85 , f. 948	Correspondence and reports re: medical departments of Malaya	1953-1954
b. 85, f. 949	Correspondence, reports, and research material	1954 February- March
b. 86, f. 950	Reports re: Perak Medical Department	1954 March

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Malaya and Singapore > Survey materials > Malaya > Public health and medical care (continued)

b. 86, f. 951	Correspondence, reports, and research material re: rural health	1954 March- April
b. 86, f. 952	Correspondence, reports, and research material	1954 April- October
b. 86, f. 953	Preliminary draft, "Public Health and Medical Care in the Federation of Malaya"	1954 August
b. 86 , f. 954	Final draft, "Public Health and Medical Care in the Federation of Malaya"	1954 December
b. 86 , f. 955	Correspondence, reports, tables	1954
b. 86, f. 956	Reports, newsclippings, and pamphlets re: Malayan Association for the Prevention of Tuberculosis	1954
b. 86 , f. 95 7	Newsclippings	1954-1955
b. 86, f. 958	Correspondence, reference material, and reprint, "Medical Care in Two Areas of Southeast Asia Malaya and Singapore"	1957-1958
b. 86, f. 959	Reprints	1958
b. 86 , f. 960	Correspondence, statistics	1962-1963
Soc	ial welfare	
b. 86 , f. 961	Legislation re: juveniles and prostitution	1931-1954
1.04.6040		10.17.1055
b. 86, f. 962	Census tables, development statistics, and notes (I.S.F.)	1947-1955
b. 86, f. 962 b. 86, f. 963		1947-1955
	(I.S.F.) Perak Social Welfare Department annual report and	
b. 86, f. 963	(I.S.F.) Perak Social Welfare Department annual report and other reports	1952
b. 86, f. 963 b. 87, f. 964	(I.S.F.) Perak Social Welfare Department annual report and other reports Reports on cooperative development	1952 1952-1954
b. 86, f. 963 b. 87, f. 964 b. 87, f. 965	(I.S.F.) Perak Social Welfare Department annual report and other reports Reports on cooperative development Johore Social Welfare Department report	1952 1952-1954 1953
b. 86, f. 963 b. 87, f. 964 b. 87, f. 965 b. 87, f. 966	(I.S.F.) Perak Social Welfare Department annual report and other reports Reports on cooperative development Johore Social Welfare Department report Malacca Department of Welfare annual report Social Welfare Department reports of Kelantan and	1952 1952-1954 1953 1953
b. 86, f. 963 b. 87, f. 964 b. 87, f. 965 b. 87, f. 966 b. 87, f. 967	Perak Social Welfare Department annual report and other reports Reports on cooperative development Johore Social Welfare Department report Malacca Department of Welfare annual report Social Welfare Department reports of Kelantan and Panang Memoranda and reference material from Social	1952 1952-1954 1953 1953
b. 86, f. 963 b. 87, f. 964 b. 87, f. 965 b. 87, f. 966 b. 87, f. 967 b. 87, f. 968	Perak Social Welfare Department annual report and other reports Reports on cooperative development Johore Social Welfare Department report Malacca Department of Welfare annual report Social Welfare Department reports of Kelantan and Panang Memoranda and reference material from Social Security Administration	1952 1952-1954 1953 1953 1953 1953-1954
b. 86, f. 963 b. 87, f. 964 b. 87, f. 965 b. 87, f. 966 b. 87, f. 967 b. 87, f. 968 b. 87, f. 969	Perak Social Welfare Department annual report and other reports Reports on cooperative development Johore Social Welfare Department report Malacca Department of Welfare annual report Social Welfare Department reports of Kelantan and Panang Memoranda and reference material from Social Security Administration Reports and reprint re: youth services Correspondence and reference material from chief	1952 1952-1954 1953 1953 1953 1953-1954 1953-1954 1954 January-

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Malaya and Singapore > Survey materials > Malaya > Social welfare (continued)

b. 87, f. 973	Notes, charts, and reports re:grants-in-aid	1954
b. 87, f. 974	Report re: blindness	1954
b. 87, f. 975	Correspondence and draft of technical report	1955
	Labor	
b. 87, f. 976	Ordinances re: benefits and restrictions of employment	1948-1953
b. 88, f. 977	Correspondence, statistics, and ordinances re: pensions and Employee's Provident Fund (1)	1949-1954
b. 88, f. 978	Correspondence statistics, and ordinances re: pensions and Employee's Provident Fund (2)	1949-1954
b. 88, f. 979	Correspondence, reports, and reference material	1953-1955
b. 88, f. 980	Final report (draft), "The Industrialization of Malaya"	Circa 1955
	Housing and town planning	
b. 88, f. 981	Correspondence, reports and maps	1952-1954
b. 88, f. 982	Reports and newsclippings	1952-1955
b. 88, f. 983	Correspondence, reports and reference material re: the Housing Trust	1953-1954
b. 88, f. 984	Correspondence, reports and reference material re: the Housing Trust	1953-1959
	University of Malaya	
b. 88, f. 985	Notes, reports and related material	1953-1954
b. 88, f. 986	Correspondence and address (Sir Sidney Caine)	1954
b. 88, f. 987	Newsclippings	1954-1955 January
	Miscellany	
b. 88, f. 988	Reports, newsclippings and tables	1951-1954
b. 89, f. 989	Notes and reports re: salary scales and Malayanization of civil service	1954
b. 89, f. 990	Newsclippings	1954-1957
Singa	apore	
b. 89, f. 991	General: correspondence, reports and reference material	1954
	Education	
b. 89, f. 992	Reports, statistics and notes (I.S.F.)	1951-1956

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Malaya and Singapore > Survey materials > Singapore > Education (continued)

b. 89, f. 993	Correspondence	1954 February-1955 January
b. 89 , f. 994	Newsclippings	1954 February-1959 August
b. 89, f. 995	Working papers and revised draft, "Education in the Colony of Singapore"	1954 September- December
	Public health and medical care	
b. 89, f. 996	Print material re: family planning	1952-1954
b. 89, f. 997	Correspondence, reports and notes re: hospital and medical care services (I.S.F.)	1952-1955
b. 89, f. 998	Draft, "Public Health and Medical Care in Singapore"	1954 December
b. 89 , f. 999	Correspondence, tables and drafts of technical report (I.S.F.)	1954
b. 89, f. 1000	Correspondence and tables re: city health office	1954
b. 89, f. 1001	Correspondence, newsclippings and pamphlets re: Singapore Anti-Tuberculosis Association	1954-1955
b. 89, f. 1002	Newsclippings	1954-1955
	Social welfare	
	ocial wellare	
b. 90, f. 1003	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.)	1936-1955
b. 90, f. 1003 b. 90, f. 1004		1936-1955 1953
	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.)	
b. 90, f. 1004	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.) Living conditions survey, form and instructions	1953
b. 90, f. 1004 b. 90, f. 1005 b. 90, f. 1006	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.) Living conditions survey, form and instructions Correspondence, tables and forms	1953 1954
b. 90, f. 1004 b. 90, f. 1005 b. 90, f. 1006	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.) Living conditions survey, form and instructions Correspondence, tables and forms Preliminary draft, "Social Welfare"	1953 1954
b. 90, f. 1004 b. 90, f. 1005 b. 90, f. 1006	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.) Living conditions survey, form and instructions Correspondence, tables and forms Preliminary draft, "Social Welfare" Labor Correspondence, "Report of Singapore Labour	1953 1954 1955 January
b. 90, f. 1004 b. 90, f. 1005 b. 90, f. 1006 b. 90, f. 1007 b. 90, f. 1008	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.) Living conditions survey, form and instructions Correspondence, tables and forms Preliminary draft, "Social Welfare" Labor Correspondence, "Report of Singapore Labour Department" and newsclippings	1953 1954 1955 January 1953-1954
b. 90, f. 1004 b. 90, f. 1005 b. 90, f. 1006 b. 90, f. 1007 b. 90, f. 1008	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.) Living conditions survey, form and instructions Correspondence, tables and forms Preliminary draft, "Social Welfare" Labor Correspondence, "Report of Singapore Labour Department" and newsclippings Draft, report of Singapore Working Party	1953 1954 1955 January 1953-1954
b. 90, f. 1004 b. 90, f. 1005 b. 90, f. 1006 b. 90, f. 1007 b. 90, f. 1008	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.) Living conditions survey, form and instructions Correspondence, tables and forms Preliminary draft, "Social Welfare" Labor Correspondence, "Report of Singapore Labour Department" and newsclippings Draft, report of Singapore Working Party Housing and town planning	1953 1954 1955 January 1953-1954 1954
b. 90, f. 1004 b. 90, f. 1005 b. 90, f. 1006 b. 90, f. 1007 b. 90, f. 1008	Correspondence, reference material and notes (I.S.F.) Living conditions survey, form and instructions Correspondence, tables and forms Preliminary draft, "Social Welfare" Labor Correspondence, "Report of Singapore Labour Department" and newsclippings Draft, report of Singapore Working Party Housing and town planning Reports and notes re: Singapore Improvement Trust Correspondence and reports re: Federal and Colonial	1953 1954 1955 January 1953-1954 1954

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Malaya and Singapore (continued)

	Mission report	
b. 90, f. 1013	Drafts, notes and tables (I.S.F.) re: part I, "The Social Services"	1955
b. 91, f. 1014	The Economic Development of Malaya and press releases	1955
	Reference files	
	Malaya	
	General	
b. 91, f. 1015	Publications, maps	1950-1953
b. 91 , f. 1016	"The Malayan Scene" English	1953
	Education	
b. 91, f. 1017-1018	Miscellaneous reports and publications	1939-1951, 1946-1949
b. 92, f. 1019-1020	Miscellaneous reports and publications	1948-1952, 1952-1954
	Public health and medical care	
b. 92, f. 1021-1022	Medical Department Annual Reports English	1946-1949, 1950-1952
b. 92, f. 1023	Reports, general	1951-1953
b. 92, f. 1024	Labor: miscellaneous reports	1953-1954
b. 92, f. 1025	Housing and town planning: "Report on Community Development"	1954
b. 92, f. 1026	University of Malaya: reports	1948-1954
	Miscellany	
b. 93, f. 1027	Print material re: communism	1948-1953
b. 93, f. 1028	Government documents	1949-1953
b. 93, f. 1029	Radio broadcasts	1949-1951
b. 93, f. 1030	Print material, general	1951-1953
	Singapore	
	Education	
b. 93, f. 1031	Department of Education Annual Reports English	1946-1949
b. 93, f. 1032	Report, "Ten-Year Programme"	1949 September
b. 94, f. 1033	Department of Education Annual Reports English	1950-1953

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Malaya and Singapore > Reference files > Singapore > Education (continued)

b. 94, f. 1034	Miscellaneous print material	1952-1954
b. 94, f. 1035	Reports re: medical plan and health	1950-1954
b. 94, f. 1036-1037	Annual Reports of the Medical Department English	1950-1953
b. 94, f. 1038	Pamphlets re: Singapore Anti-Tuberculosis Association	1954
	Social welfare	
b. 94, f. 1039	Social survey of Singapore	1947
b. 94, f. 1040	Annual reports of the Department of Social Welfare English	1952-1954
b. 95, f. 1041	Report	1953
b. 95, f. 1042	Labor: miscellaneous reports	1952-1953
b. 95, f. 1043	Housing and town planning: pamphlets re: The Singapore Improvement Trust	1948-1953
	Miscellany	
b. 95, f. 1044	Print material	1953-1954
b. 95, f. 1045	Newsclippings See also: box 185A, Folders 2-3	1955-1957
Republi	ic of Panama	
C	orrespondence	
b. 95, f. 1046	General, B-W	
b. 95, f. 1047	Amaya Barrios, Guillermo	1956
b. 95, f. 1047	Atwater, Reginald M.	1955
b. 95, f. 1048	Bissot, Alberto	1956-1957
b. 95, f. 1048	Bruce, Charles O.	1957
b. 95, f. 1048	Daitz, Bernard	1955
b. 95, f. 1049	Ford Foundation	1957-1958
b. 95, f. 1049	Fowler, Donald D.	1957
b. 95, f. 1049	Frank, Beryl	1955
b. 95, f. 1050	French, Patterson H.	1955
b. 95, f. 1051	Our Present Discontents: address, California State University, Sar	1956-1958, 1960
,	José	

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Republic of Panama > Correspondence (continued)

b. 95, f. 1051	Gorríz, Mariano	1957
b. 95, f. 1052	Gruenberg, Ernest M.	1956
b. 95, f. 1052	Guardia, Alejandro de la	1956-1958
b. 95, f. 1052	Guardia, Ernesto de la	1956-1958
b. 95, f. 1053	Guardia, Jaime de la	1956-1957
b. 95, f. 1054	Heurtematte, Roberto	1955-1957
b. 95, f. 1054	Illueca, A. Aida	1956-1957
b. 95, f. 1054	International Cooperation Administration	1956
b. 95, f. 1055	Merriam, Ida C.	1955-1957
b. 95, f. 1055	Myers, Robert J.	1956
b. 95, f. 1056-1057	Myers, Robert J.	1957-1958
b. 95, f. 1058	Pajunen, Pentti	1955-1957
b. 95, f. 1058	Pan American Sanitary Bureau	1953-1958
b. 95, f. 1059	Rees, J.R.	1957
b. 95, f. 1059	Remón, Cecilia P.	1956-1958
b. 95, f. 1059	Rognoni, Mario	1956-1957
b. 96, f. 1060	Silva, Adolfo de	1958-1959
b. 96, f. 1060	Terris, Milton	1958
b. 96, f. 1060	Townsend, James G.	1956-1957
b. 96, f. 1061	United States Army Mission to Panama	1957
b. 96, f. 1061	United States Department of State	1956
b. 96, f. 1062	Wells, John E.	1956-1958
b. 96, f. 1062	Will, Ralph R.	1957
b. 96, f. 1062	Zimmerman, Evelyn	1956-1957
Sur	vey materials	
b. 96, f. 1063	Housing: notes and print material	1954-1956, undated
	Ministry of Labor, Social Welfare and Public Health	
b. 96, f. 1064	General: report, "General Plan for a Public Health Institute" [Hughes?]	undated
	Department of Public Health	

Department of Public Health

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Republic of Panama > Survey materials > Ministry of Labor, Social Welfare and Public Health > Department of Public Health (continued)

	General report	Circa 1953
b. 96, f. 1066	Desk diary notes re: conferences and schedules (I.S.F.)	1955 November 9-1956 June 8
b. 96, f. 1067	Correspondence and notes	1955-1956
b. 96, f. 1068	Notes re: recommendations of staff members	1955-1956
b. 96, f. 1069	Notes re: proposed 1957 budget	Circa 1956
b. 96, f. 1070	Report, "Plan de Reorganizacion"	1956
b. 96, f. 1071	Notes re: review conference (I.S.F.)	1957 July
b. 96, f. 1072	Personnel budget	undated
b. 96, f. 1073	Report, "Proyecto de Plan par Resolver el Problemo de Escasez de Medicos en Areas Rurales"	undated
Dep	partment of Social Security	
b. 96, f. 1074	Administrative reports	1951, 1954
b. 96, f. 1075	"Analisis de la Situation Financeria de la Caja de Seguro Social de Panama" English	1954 February
b. 96, f. 1076	Notes and research materials re: Social Security Fund	1954-1955
b. 96, f. 1077-1079	Administrative reports	1955 September- November
b. 97, f. 1080	Administrative reports	1955 December 31
b. 97, f. 1080 b. 97, f. 1081	Administrative reports Notes and tables re: old age and invalidity	
	·	31 1955-1956,
b. 97, f. 1081	Notes and tables re: old age and invalidity	31 1955-1956, undated 1956 April
b. 97, f. 1081 b. 97, f. 1082	Notes and tables re: old age and invalidity Administrative reports	31 1955-1956, undated 1956 April
b. 97, f. 1081 b. 97, f. 1082 b. 97, f. 1083	Notes and tables re: old age and invalidity Administrative reports Notes and related material re: Social Security Hospital	31 1955-1956, undated 1956 April 1956, undated
b. 97, f. 1081 b. 97, f. 1082 b. 97, f. 1083 b. 97, f. 1084	Notes and tables re: old age and invalidity Administrative reports Notes and related material re: Social Security Hospital Notes and research materials re: Social Security Fund	31 1955-1956, undated 1956 April 1956, undated 1956, undated
b. 97, f. 1081 b. 97, f. 1082 b. 97, f. 1083 b. 97, f. 1084 b. 97, f. 1085 b. 97, f. 1086-1087	Notes and tables re: old age and invalidity Administrative reports Notes and related material re: Social Security Hospital Notes and research materials re: Social Security Fund Actuarial report re: Social Security	31 1955-1956, undated 1956 April 1956, undated 1956, undated 1957, undated 1958 December
b. 97, f. 1081 b. 97, f. 1082 b. 97, f. 1083 b. 97, f. 1084 b. 97, f. 1085 b. 97, f. 1086-1087	Notes and tables re: old age and invalidity Administrative reports Notes and related material re: Social Security Hospital Notes and research materials re: Social Security Fund Actuarial report re: Social Security Administrative reports	31 1955-1956, undated 1956 April 1956, undated 1956, undated 1957, undated 1958 December
b. 97, f. 1081 b. 97, f. 1082 b. 97, f. 1083 b. 97, f. 1084 b. 97, f. 1085 b. 97, f. 1086-1087	Notes and tables re: old age and invalidity Administrative reports Notes and related material re: Social Security Hospital Notes and research materials re: Social Security Fund Actuarial report re: Social Security Administrative reports partment of Social Welfare	31 1955-1956, undated 1956 April 1956, undated 1956, undated 1957, undated 1958 December 20, undated

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Republic of Panama > Survey materials (continued)

		•		
N	urs	П	n	а

b. 97, f. 1091	Report (A. Illueca)	1955-1956
b. 97, f. 1092	Report (A.L. Tracy)	1956
b. 97, f. 1093	Public health laws: notes and print material	1956
	Sanitary engineering	
b. 98, f. 1094	Report, "Sanitary Survey of Rural Towns in the Republic of Panama"	1952 July 25
b. 98, f. 1095	Notes and reports re: Panama City and Colon	1954-1955
b. 98, f. 1096	Report re: engineering services	1955
b. 98, f. 1097-1098	Notes and reports re: Panama City and Colon	1956 February- May
	Social Security	
b. 98, f. 1099	Speech text, "The Pensions of the State and the Social Security"	1955 July 29
b. 98, f. 1100	Report, "Basis for a General Reform of Panama's Social Security" (A. Vives)	1955 September 10
b. 98, f. 1101	Report, "Inversiones de los Fondos de los Seguros Sociales"	1955 December 8
b. 98, f. 1102	Notes, tables and lists of doctors	1956-1957
b. 98, f. 1102 b. 98, f. 1103	Notes, tables and lists of doctors University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material	1956-1957 1955-1956
b. 98, f. 1103	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related	
b. 98, f. 1103	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material	1955-1956
b. 98, f. 1103	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material Iission reports "Summary of Progress Report to the Council of National Economy (I.S.F.)"	1955-1956
b. 98, f. 1103 N b. 98, f. 1104	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material fission reports "Summary of Progress Report to the Council of National Econom (I.S.F.)" English Preliminary draft, "A Review of the Social Security Program of	1955-1956 y 1956 January 17
b. 98, f. 1103 No. 98, f. 1104 b. 98, f. 1105	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material Plission reports "Summary of Progress Report to the Council of National Econom (I.S.F.)" English Preliminary draft, "A Review of the Social Security Program of Panama with Recommendations for Its Improvement" (I.S.F.) ?Estudio del Programa de Seguridad Social de Panama?	1955-1956 y 1956 January 17 1956 May
b. 98, f. 1103 No. 98, f. 1104 b. 98, f. 1105 b. 99, f. 1106	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material Plission reports "Summary of Progress Report to the Council of National Economy (I.S.F.)" English Preliminary draft, "A Review of the Social Security Program of Panama with Recommendations for Its Improvement" (I.S.F.) ?Estudio del Programa de Seguridad Social de Panama? English Social Security and housing report re: Falk's study of the Social	1955-1956 y 1956 January 17 1956 May 1956 May
b. 98, f. 1103 No. 98, f. 1104 b. 98, f. 1105 b. 99, f. 1106 b. 99, f. 1107	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material dission reports "Summary of Progress Report to the Council of National Economy (I.S.F.)" English Preliminary draft, "A Review of the Social Security Program of Panama with Recommendations for Its Improvement" (I.S.F.) ?Estudio del Programa de Seguridad Social de Panama? English Social Security and housing report re: Falk's study of the Social Security program	1955-1956 y 1956 January 17 1956 May 1956 May 1956 September-October
b. 98, f. 1103 No. 98, f. 1104 b. 98, f. 1105 b. 99, f. 1106 b. 99, f. 1107 b. 99, f. 1108	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material dission reports "Summary of Progress Report to the Council of National Economy (I.S.F.)" English Preliminary draft, "A Review of the Social Security Program of Panama with Recommendations for Its Improvement" (I.S.F.) ?Estudio del Programa de Seguridad Social de Panama? English Social Security and housing report re: Falk's study of the Social Security program Errata sheets and notes	1955-1956 y 1956 January 17 1956 May 1956 September-October 1956
b. 98, f. 1103 No. 98, f. 1104 b. 98, f. 1105 b. 99, f. 1106 b. 99, f. 1107 b. 99, f. 1108 b. 99, f. 1109	University of Panama, Faculty of Medicine: report and related material dission reports "Summary of Progress Report to the Council of National Economy (I.S.F.)" English Preliminary draft, "A Review of the Social Security Program of Panama with Recommendations for Its Improvement" (I.S.F.) ?Estudio del Programa de Seguridad Social de Panama? English Social Security and housing report re: Falk's study of the Social Security program Errata sheets and notes Miscellaneous working papers re: finance	1955-1956 y 1956 January 17 1956 May 1956 September-October 1956 1956

International Bank for Reconstruction and Development > Republic of Panama > Mission reports (continued)

b. 99, f. 1112	Miscellaneous notes and working papers	1956-1957, undated
b. 99, f. 1113	Health in Panama: A Survey and a Program (I.S.F.) English	1957 January
b. 100, f. 1114	La Salud en Panama: Un Estudio y un Programa (I.S.F.) English	1957 January
b. 100, f. 1115	Analysis of the Falk report	1957 March 28
	Reference files	
b. 100, f. 1116-1119	Newsclippings	1955–1956, 1957 March–Oct, 1958
b. 100, f. 1120-1123	Miscellaneous print material	1951-1956
	Thailand	
b. 100, f. 1124	Correspondence, background statistics, report (I.C. Merriam) and notes (I.S.F.)	l 1954-1956
b. 100, f. 1125	Correspondence, notes (I.S.F.)	1957
	Economic Development Institute	
b. 100, f. 1126	"Public Health in Relation to Economic Development," Seminar 14: outline and notes English	1956 June 22
b. 100, f. 1127	"Public Health in Relation to Economic Development," Seminar 14: correspondence and background material English	1956
Cana	al Zone Government (Panama)	
b. 101, f. 1128	Contract, outline of study and related material	1957, undated
	Correspondence	
b. 101, f. 1129	General, A-W	
b. 101, f. 1130	Brown, William	1957-1958
b. 101, f. 1131-1133	Bruce, Charles O.	1956, 1957 June- Dec, 1958
b. 101, f. 1134	Burke, David C.	1957
b. 101, f. 1135	Dearing, W. Palmer	1957
b. 101, f. 1135	Hoge, V.M.	1957
b. 101, f. 1136	McNamara, Fred A.	1957
b. 101, f. 1136	Potter, William E.	1956-1958

Canal Zone Government (Panama) > Correspondence (continued)

b. 101, f. 1137	Raymond, James	1957-1959
Su	rvey Materials	
b. 101, f. 1138	Desk diary notes (I.S.F.)	1957 January 28- September 12
	Health Bureau	
b. 101, f. 1139	Annual report	1956
	Coco Solo Hospital	
b. 101, f. 1140	Memoranda	1957
b. 101, f. 1141	Working papers	1957
b. 101, f. 1142	Photographs	undated
	Corozal Hospital	
b. 101, f. 1143	Reports	1956-1957
b. 101, f. 1144	Working papers	1956-1957
b. 101, f. 1145	Memoranda	1957
	Dentistry	
b. 101, f. 1146	Notes and tables re: dental survey	1956-1957
b. 101, f. 1147	Notes and tables re: dental clinics	1957
b. 101, f. 1148	Division of Sanitation: notes, memoranda and related material	1956
b. 101, f. 1149	Division of Veterinary Medicine: report and related material	1957
	Finances	
b. 101, f. 1150	Audit report	1955
b. 101, f. 1151	Accounting manual and related material	1956
b. 101, f. 1152	Budget tables	1957
b. 102, f. 1153	Charts, tables and related material re: operating costs	1957-1958
b. 102, f. 1154	Fort Clayton Hospital: working papers	1956-1957
	Gorgas Hospital	
b. 102, f. 1155	Miscellaneous papers	1957
b. 102, f. 1156	Reports	1957
b. 102, f. 1157	Working papers re: modernization	1957
b. 102, f. 1158	Working papers re: patient statistics	1957
b. 102, f. 1159	Working papers re: staff and services	1957

Canal Zone Government (Panama) > Survey Materials > Health Bureau > Gorgas Hospital (continued)

b. 102, f. 1160	"Prelude to Gorgas Hospital" English	undated
b. 102, f. 1161	Hospitals: summary report	1957
b. 102, f. 1162	Joint Medical Advisory Committee: notes and tables re: military facilities and services	1954-1957, undated
b. 102, f. 1163	Medical tariff: memoranda and schedule of rates	1955-1957
	Mutual of Omaha	
b. 102, f. 1164	Correspondence and memoranda	1957
b. 102, f. 1165	Tables and notes re: benefits and coverage	1957
b. 102, f. 1166	Print material	1957, undated
b. 102, f. 1167	Palo Seco Leprosarium Hospital: report and miscellaneous papers	1957
	Personnel	
b. 102, f. 1168	Reports	1956
b. 102, f. 1169	Salary scales	1956-1957
b. 102, f. 1170	Lists of names	1957
b. 102, f. 1171	Notes and related material re: job benefits	1957
b. 102, f. 1172	Preventive medicine and quarantine: notes, correspondence and related material	1957
b. 102, f. 1173	Republic of Panama: correspondence and notes re: services provided	1955-1957
	Vital Statistics	
b. 102, f. 1174	"Census of a Population" English	1950
b. 103, f. 1175	Working papers re: mortality tables	1950-1957
b. 103, f. 1176	Tables re: working population	1954-1957
b. 103, f. 1177	General working papers	1955-1957
b. 103, f. 1178	Tables re: birthrates	1956-1957
	Mission reports	
b. 103, f. 1179	"Estimates of the Canal Zone Population and of Persons Eligible for Service in the Health Facilities of the Canal Zone Government 1954-1966" (I.S.F.) English	1957 May
b. 103, f. 1180	"Study of Health Services and Requirements in the Canal Zone" (I.S.F.) English	1957 September 14-16

Canal Zone Government (Panama) > Mission reports (continued)

b. 103, f. 1182	$^{\prime\prime}\text{A}$ Survey of Health Services and Facilities in the Canal Zone $^{\prime\prime}$ (I.S.F.) English	1958 January
Reference files		
b. 103, f. 1183	Print material	1948-1959
b. 103, f. 1184	"A Bibliography Covering Medical Activity on the Canal Zone 1904-1954" English	Circa 1954
b. 103, f. 1185-1186	Newsclippings	1955-1958
b. 103, f. 1187	Print material	undated
United St	teelworkers of America	
Cor	respondence and Subject Files	
b. 103, f. 1188	A	
b. 103, f. 1189	Allegheny General Hospital	1959-1960
b. 103, f. 1190	American Dental Association	1965
b. 103, f. 1191	American Hospital Association	1960-1967
b. 103, f. 1192	American Medical Association	1960-1962
b. 103, f. 1193	American Osteopathic Association	1966-1967
b. 103, f. 1194	Associated Hospital Service of New York	1960, 1965-1966
b. 103, f. 1195	Associated Hospital Service of Philadelphia	1958-1961
b. 103, f. 1196	В	
b. 103, f. 1197	Birmingham (Alabama)	1958-1959
b. 104, f. 1198-1201	Blue Cross Association	1958 October- Dec, 1959 January-Jun, 1959 October- 1961, undated, 1959
b. 104, f. 1202-1204	Blue Cross of Western Pennsylvania	1958-1968
b. 104, f. 1205	Blue Shield Commission	1961
b. 104, f. 1206	Blue Shield Medical Care Plans	1959
b. 104, f. 1207	Brewster, Agnes W.	1959-1962, undated
b. 104, f. 1208	С	

b. 104, f. 1209	Charleroi-Monessen Hospital, Centerville (Pennsylvania)	1964
b. 104, f. 1210	City of Hope Pilot Medical Center, Philadelphia	1968
b. 104, f. 1211	Clague, Ewan	1959-1961
b. 104, f. 1212	Cleveland	1961
b. 104, f. 1213	Columbia University	1958-1961
b. 104, f. 1214	Community Health Association, Detroit	1960-1961
b. 104, f. 1215	Community Health Care Center Plan, New Haven	1972-1973
b. 104, f. 1216	Community Health Center, Inc., Two Harbors (Minnesota)	1960
b. 104, f. 1217	Community Health Foundation, Cleveland	1962, 1964, 1968
b. 104, f. 1218	Duzak, Thomas F.	1980
b. 104, f. 1219	Esselstyn, Caldwell B.	1960-1963
b. 104, f. 1220	F	
b. 104, f. 1221-1222	Foundation for Medical Care of San Joaquin County	Circa 1961, 1961
b. 105, f. 1223-1224	Franklin Square Hospital, Baltimore	1959 Feb, 1959– 1962
b. 105, f. 1225	G	
b. 105, f. 1225 b. 105, f. 1226	G Greenberg, Bernard	1958-1964, 1966
		1958-1964, 1966 1959-1961
b. 105, f. 1226	Greenberg, Bernard	·
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc.	1959-1961
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227 b. 105, f. 1228	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc. Group Health Association of America, Inc.	1959-1961 1960 1959-1960, 1962,
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227 b. 105, f. 1228 b. 105, f. 1229	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc. Group Health Association of America, Inc. Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound, Seattle	1959-1961 1960 1959-1960, 1962, 1964
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227 b. 105, f. 1228 b. 105, f. 1229 b. 105, f. 1230	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc. Group Health Association of America, Inc. Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound, Seattle Group Health of Arizona	1959-1961 1960 1959-1960, 1962, 1964
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227 b. 105, f. 1228 b. 105, f. 1229 b. 105, f. 1230 b. 105, f. 1231	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc. Group Health Association of America, Inc. Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound, Seattle Group Health of Arizona H	1959-1961 1960 1959-1960, 1962, 1964 1972-1973
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227 b. 105, f. 1228 b. 105, f. 1229 b. 105, f. 1230 b. 105, f. 1231 b. 105, f. 1232	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc. Group Health Association of America, Inc. Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound, Seattle Group Health of Arizona H Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York	1959-1961 1960 1959-1960, 1962, 1964 1972-1973
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227 b. 105, f. 1228 b. 105, f. 1229 b. 105, f. 1230 b. 105, f. 1231 b. 105, f. 1232 b. 105, f. 1233	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc. Group Health Association of America, Inc. Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound, Seattle Group Health of Arizona H Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York Health maintenance organization reviews	1959-1961 1960 1959-1960, 1962, 1964 1972-1973 1959-1961 1977-1979
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227 b. 105, f. 1228 b. 105, f. 1229 b. 105, f. 1230 b. 105, f. 1231 b. 105, f. 1232 b. 105, f. 1233 b. 105, f. 1234	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc. Group Health Association of America, Inc. Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound, Seattle Group Health of Arizona H Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York Health maintenance organization reviews Homestead (Pennsylvania) Hospital	1959-1961 1960 1959-1960, 1962, 1964 1972-1973 1959-1961 1977-1979
b. 105, f. 1226 b. 105, f. 1227 b. 105, f. 1228 b. 105, f. 1229 b. 105, f. 1230 b. 105, f. 1231 b. 105, f. 1232 b. 105, f. 1233 b. 105, f. 1234 b. 105, f. 1235	Greenberg, Bernard Group Health Association, Inc. Group Health Association of America, Inc. Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound, Seattle Group Health of Arizona H Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York Health maintenance organization reviews Homestead (Pennsylvania) Hospital Hospital Association of Pennsylvania	1959-1961 1960 1959-1960, 1962, 1964 1972-1973 1959-1961 1977-1979 1969

b. 105, f. 1239	Inland Steel Company	1958-1963
b. 105, f. 1240	InterStudy	1979 July- August
b. 105, f. 1241	Johns Hopkins Hospital, Baltimore	1960-1962
b. 105, f. 1242	Kaiser Foundation Health Plan	1959-1961, 1969
b. 105, f. 1243	Kennecott Copper Company	1961-1962
b. 105, f. 1244	Krantz, Goldie	1959-1962
b. 105, f. 1245	L	
b. 105, f. 1246	Latimer, Murray W.	1958
b. 105, f. 1247	Life Extension Institute	undated
b. 105, f. 1248	M	
b. 106, f. 1249	McNerney, Walter J.	1959-1961
b. 106, f. 1250	Major medical insurance	1959-1961
b. 106, f. 1251	Marshall, Matthew	1959-1965, undated
b. 106, f. 1252	Medical Foundation of Bellaire (Ohio)	1960
b. 106, f. 1253	Metropolitan Life Insurance Co.	1958-1961
b. 106, f. 1254	Montefiore Hospital, New York	1960
b. 106, f. 1255	Montefiore Hospital, Pittsburgh	Circa 1961
b. 106, f. 1256	National Association of Blue Shield Plans	1965
b. 106, f. 1257	0	
b. 106, f. 1258	Ohio Medical Indemnity, Inc.	1963
b. 106, f. 1259	Ohio Senate Bill 461 (Community Health Bill)	1959
b. 106, f. 1260	Opinion Research Corp.	1961
b. 106, f. 1261	Р	
b. 106, f. 1262-1263	Penn Group Health Plan	1975 May-Nov, undated
b. 107, f. 1264-1266	Pennsylvania Blue Shield	1958-1969, undated
b. 107, f. 1267-1269	Pennsylvania Blue Shield, rate hearings	1960, 1960 June 29, 1960 circa August
b. 107, f. 1270	Pennsylvania Hospital Study Commission	1960

b. 107, f. 1271	Pennsylvania Medical Society	1960
b. 107, f. 1272	Pennsylvania Senate Bill 844 (enabling legislation)	1959-1961
b. 107, f. 1273	Pilot project areas	1959-1960
b. 107, f. 1274	Provident Life and Accident Co.	1960
b. 107, f. 1275	Republic Steel Co.	1958-1959, 1962
b. 107, f. 1276	Riverside County (California) Medical Association	1961
b. 107, f. 1277	Rosenfield, Isadore	1959
b. 107, f. 1278	Russelton Medical Group, New Kensington (Pennsylvania)	1961
b. 107, f. 1279	S	
b. 107, f. 1280	St. Louis Labor Health Institute	1960
b. 107, f. 1281	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association	1959
b. 108, f. 1282-1283	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association	1960 January- June
b. 108, f. 1284-1288	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association	1960 July- December, 1961 January- December
b. 108, f. 1289-1291	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association	1962 January- December
	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association	•
1289-1291		December
1289-1291 b. 108, f. 1292	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association	December 1963
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J.	December 1963 1958-1962
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G.	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961,
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294 b. 109, f. 1295	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G. Small Hospital Consultants, Inc.	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961,
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294 b. 109, f. 1295 b. 109, f. 1296	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G. Small Hospital Consultants, Inc.	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961, undated
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294 b. 109, f. 1295 b. 109, f. 1296 b. 109, f. 1297	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G. Small Hospital Consultants, Inc. T Tomayko, John F.	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961, undated
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294 b. 109, f. 1295 b. 109, f. 1296 b. 109, f. 1297 b. 109, f. 1298	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G. Small Hospital Consultants, Inc. T Tomayko, John F. United Auto Workers	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961, undated 1958-1974 1961-1964
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294 b. 109, f. 1295 b. 109, f. 1296 b. 109, f. 1297 b. 109, f. 1298 b. 109, f. 1299	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G. Small Hospital Consultants, Inc. T Tomayko, John F. United Auto Workers United Rubber Workers of America	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961, undated 1958-1974 1961-1964 1959
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294 b. 109, f. 1295 b. 109, f. 1296 b. 109, f. 1297 b. 109, f. 1298 b. 109, f. 1299 b. 109, f. 1300	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G. Small Hospital Consultants, Inc. T Tomayko, John F. United Auto Workers United Rubber Workers of America United States National Health Survey	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961, undated 1958-1974 1961-1964 1959 1959-1960
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294 b. 109, f. 1295 b. 109, f. 1296 b. 109, f. 1297 b. 109, f. 1298 b. 109, f. 1299 b. 109, f. 1300 b. 109, f. 1301	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G. Small Hospital Consultants, Inc. T Tomayko, John F. United Auto Workers United Rubber Workers of America United States National Health Survey United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961, undated 1958-1974 1961-1964 1959 1959-1960 1963-1964
b. 108, f. 1292 b. 108, f. 1293 b. 109, f. 1294 b. 109, f. 1295 b. 109, f. 1296 b. 109, f. 1297 b. 109, f. 1298 b. 109, f. 1300 b. 109, f. 1301 b. 109, f. 1302	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association Senturia, Joseph J. Sheps, Cecil G. Small Hospital Consultants, Inc. T Tomayko, John F. United Auto Workers United Rubber Workers of America United States National Health Survey United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund University of Pittsburgh	December 1963 1958-1962 1959-1961 1959, 1961, undated 1958-1974 1961-1964 1959 1959-1960 1963-1964

b. 109, f. 1305	Worcester (Massachusetts)	1961
	Administrative Papers	
	Constitutional conventions	
b. 109, f. 1306	Resolution re: health care study and proceedings	1958 September
b. 109, f. 1307	Resolutions, releases and related material	1960 September
b. 110, f. 1308	Proceedings and related material	1962 September
b. 110, f. 1309	Contracts and proposals	1958-1959 August
b. 110, f. 1310	Miscellaneous clippings re: health benefits	1958-1960
	Human Relations Committee, Joint Subcommittee on Medical Care	
b. 110, f. 1311	Establishing memo	1959 October
b. 110, f. 1311-1316	Agendas, minutes and correspondence	1960, 1961 January–Dec, 1962 January– June
b. 110, f. 1317	Report re: insurance and medical care problems	1962 January 22
b. 110, f. 1318	Agendas, minutes and correspondence	1962 September-1963
b. 110, f. 1319	Progress report	1963 April
b. 110, f. 1320	Report re: physicians' charges and Blue Shield benefits	1963 July
b. 110, f. 1321	Report re: steel industry health insurance	1963 August
b. 111, f. 1322	Agendas, minutes and correspondence	1964 January- June
b. 111, f. 1323	Report re: group practice	1964 July
b. 111, f. 1324	Report re: group practice, background and revision material	Circa 1964 July
b. 111, f. 1325	Correspondence, minutes and reports	1964 August- December
b. 111, f. 1326	Contracts and proposals	1959 October-1960
b. 111, f. 1327	Correspondence re: insurance ?booklet" study	1959
b. 111, f. 1328	Correspondence re: medical benefits survey	1959
b. 111, f. 1329	International Wage Policy Committee: correspondence	1959-1960
b. 111, f. 1330	Correspondence re: comparison of U.S.W.A. and other union benefits	1960
b. 111, f. 1331	Correspondence re: U.S.W.A. health study report	1960-1961

United Steelworkers of America > Administrative Papers (continued)

b. 111, f. 1332	Conference, "The Health Business: Direction, Please?": correspondence, outline and notes (I.S.F.)	1961 March
	Staff Development and Training Program	
b. 111, f. 1333	Photographs and reference material	1962-1968, undated
b. 111, f. 1334	Correspondence and lecture outlines	1966-1972
b. 112, f. 1335	Contracts and proposals	1968
b. 112, f. 1336	Conference on Prepayment and Delivery of Health Care: correspondence and print material	1972 April
Wo	rking Papers	
	Background	
b. 112, f. 1337	Data re: steel company benefit programs	1953, circa 1958– 1959
b. 112, f. 1338	Data re: steelworker population concentration	1958-1959
b. 112, f. 1339	Papers re: survey topics and methods	1958-1959
b. 112, f. 1340	Desk diary notes (I.S.F.)	1958-1961
	1958-1960	1958-1960
	Blue Cross-Blue Shield	
b. 112, f. 1341	Associated Hospital Service of Philadelphia: general data	1958-1959
b. 112, f. 1342	Blue Cross Association: general data	1959-1960, undated
b. 112, f. 1343	Blue Cross Association: experience tables	Circa 1959
b. 112, f. 1344	Blue Cross Association: work sheets	Circa 1959
b. 112, f. 1345	Blue Cross Commission: utilization tables	1958-1960
b. 112, f. 1346	Blue Cross of Western Pennsylvania: general data	1958-1960
b. 112, f. 1347	Blue Shield Medical Care Plans: experience tables	1959-1960
b. 112, f. 1348	Blue Shield Medical Care Plans: worksheets	Circa 1959
b. 112, f. 1349	Blue Shield survey: surgical data (Allentown, Baltimore, Birmingham)	1959
b. 112, f. 1350	Blue Shield survey: surgical data (Boston, Buffalo, Chicago)	1959
b. 112, f. 1351	Blue Shield survey: surgical data (Indiana, Los Angeles, Michigan)	1959
h 112 f 1252	Blue Shield survey: surgical data (Ohio, Pittsburgh, St. Paul)	1959
b. 113, f. 1352	bide Silield survey. surgical data (Offio, Fittsburgh, St. Fadi)	1737

United Steelworkers of America > Working Papers > Blue Cross-Blue Shield (continued)

b. 113, f. 1354	Pennsylvania Blue Shield: general data	1958-1960
b. 113, f. 1355	United Steelworkers of America, District 33 Syndicate Blue Cross-Blue Shield Plans: experience tables	1959
	Commercial insurance	
b. 113, f. 1356	American Can Company: general data	Circa 1959-1960
b. 113, f. 1357	Commercial insurance: miscellaneous notes and worksheets	1959-1960
b. 113, f. 1358	Commercial insurance: tabulations	Circa 1959
b. 113, f. 1359	Continental Can Company: general data	Circa 1959-1960
b. 113, f. 1360	Inland Steel Company: general data	1959-1960
b. 113 , f. 1361	"Intensive Study" form English	1958 December
b. 113, f. 1362	Republic Steel Company: general data	1959-1960
	Special studies	
b. 113, f. 1363	Major medical insurance: general data and background material	Circa 1959-1960.
b. 113, f. 1364	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association: general data	1959-1960
b. 113, f. 1365	United Steelworkers of America, insurance "booklet" study: tables	1959
b. 114, f. 1366	United Steelworkers of America, study comparing U.S.W.A. and other union benefits: general data	Circa 1959
b. 114, f. 1367	Miscellaneous notes and working papers	1959-1960
1961	-1973	1961-1973
b. 114, f. 1368	Bethlehem Steel Company: coverage reports	1964
b. 114, f. 1369	Blue Cross Association: experience and utilization tables	1961
b. 114, f. 1370-1371	Blue Cross of Western Pennsylvania: general data	1961-1968, undated
b. 114, f. 1372	Cleveland-Baltimore study: general data	Circa 1961
b. 114, f. 1373	Community Health Care Center Plan, New Haven: general data	Circa 1971-1972
b. 114, f. 1374	Gary (Indiana)-Chicago study: general data	1962-1963, 1965
b. 114, f. 1375	Gary (Indiana)-Chicago study: tables	Circa 1962 November
b. 114, f. 1376	Inland Steel Company: coverage and experience tables	1962, 1964
b. 114, f. 1377	Kaiser Foundation Health Plan: general data	Circa 1961, 1964

United Steelworkers of America > Working Papers (continued)

b. 114, f. 1378	Pennsylvania Blue Shield: general data	1961-1964 September
b. 114, f. 1379-1380	Pennsylvania Blue Shield: general data	1964 November- Dec, 1965-1967, undated
b. 114, f. 1381	Pennsylvania Blue Shield, claim form study: notes and exhibits	1961
b. 115, f. 1382	Republic Steel Company: coverage tables	1964
b. 115, f. 1383	Sault Ste. Marie (Ontario) and District Group Health Association: general data	1961-1962, undated
b. 115, f. 1384-1386	United States Steel and Carnegie Pension Fund: general data	1961-1963, 1964, 1972-1973
b. 115, f. 1387	Miscellaneous papers and reference material re: independent health plans	Circa 1961, 1965
Repo	orts and Publications	
b. 115, f. 1388	Preliminary report: typescript	1959 April
b. 115, f. 1389	Preliminary report: draft and revision material	1959
b. 115, f. 1390	"The Steelworkers Survey Their Health Services": speech text and reprint English	1959 Oct, 1961 January
b. 115, f. 1391	"A Formulation of Labor's Views": reprint English	1959 December
b. 115, f. 1392	"Special Study on the Medical Care Program for Steelworkers and Their Families": published convention report English	1960 September
b. 115, f. 1393	"Special Study on the Medical Care Program for Steelworkers and Their Families": draft charts and tables English	1960 May- August
b. 115, f. 1394	"Special Study on the Medical Care Program for Steelworkers and Their Families": draft text (conclusions, summary and chap. I-II) English	1960 May- August
b. 115, f. 1395	"Special Study on the Medical Care Program for Steelworkers and Their Families": draft text (chap. III VIII) English	1960 May- August
b. 116, f. 1396	"A Survey of the Medical Care Insurance Program for Steelworkers and Their Dependents": typescript (chap I-IV) English	1960-1961
b. 116, f. 1397	"A Survey of the Medical Care Insurance Program for Steelworkers and Their Dependents": typescript (chap. V) English	1960-1961

United Steelworkers of America > Reports and Publications (continued)

b. 116, f. 1398	"A Survey of the Medical Care Insurance Program for Steelworkers and Their Dependents": typescript (chap. VI) English	1960-1961
b. 116, f. 1399	"A Survey of the Medical Care Insurance Program for Steelworkers and Their Dependents": draft text material English	1959-1960
b. 116, f. 1400	"A Survey of the Medical Care Insurance Program for Steelworkers and Their Dependents": draft appendix tables English	Circa 1961
b. 116, f. 1401	"A Survey of the Medical Care Insurance Program for Steelworkers and Their Dependents": revision material English	undated
b. 116, f. 1402	"Medical Care Committee of the Basic Steel Industry Meets With Hospital and Medical Associations": typescript, tear sheet English	1961 Jan, March
b. 116, f. 1403	"Survey of the Staff Health Plan, United Steelworkers of America-Life Extension Examiners": draft English	1961 March
b. 116, f. 1404	"Steelworkers Study West Coast Health Plans": typescript English	1961 September
b. 116, f. 1405	"Special Report on Medical Care for Steelworkers and Their Families Through Group Practice Prepayment Plans": draft English	1964 August
b. 117, f. 1406	"Health Insurance in Steel Industry Employments" (I.S.F. and R.H. Falk): preliminary draft English	Circa 1966 August
b. 117, f. 1407	Miscellaneous fragmentary and unidentified drafts	1958, 1964, undated
b. 117, f. 1408	Miscellaneous notes and references	undated
b. 117, f. 1409	Miscellaneous unidentified tables	undated
	Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health	
b. 117, f. 1410	Correspondence with Edward M. Cohart, Anthony MM. Payne and others re: appointment	1960-1961
b. 117, f. 1411	Correspondence re: Anna M.R. Lauder Professorship	1962-1963
b. 117, f. 1412	Correspondence re: appointment	1965-1980
b. 117, f. 1413	Correspondence re: annual reports	1966-1968
	Course Materials	
b. 117, f. 1414	Principles and Practice of Public Health 140: schedule, topic outline and related course material	1961 September 20-1962 January 24

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials (continued)

b. 117, f. 1415	Program in Hospital Administration 172: schedules	1961 September 20-1962 January 25
	Medical Care 170	
b. 117 , f. 1416	Course outline and schedules	1961 September 22-1962 January 26
b. 117, f. 1417	Lecture 1: outline, text and background material	1961 September 22
b. 117, f. 1418	Lectures 2-4: outline and texts	1961 September 29, October 6 13
b. 117, f. 1419	Lectures 5-6: outline, notes and background material	1961 October 27, November 3
b. 117, f. 1420	Lecture 9: outline and background material	1961 November 17
b. 117, f. 1421	Lectures 10-11: outline and background material	1961 November 24, December 1
b. 117, f. 1422	Lectures 12-13: notes and background material	1961 December 8, 15
b. 117, f. 1423	Lectures 14-16: outline, notes and background material	1962 January 5, 12
b. 117, f. 1424	Lecture 17: outline, notes and background material	1962 January 26
b. 117, f. 1425	Program in Hospital Administration 172: schedule and background material	1962 January 29- May 17
	Medical Care in the United States 171	
b. 117, f. 1426	Schedules, course outline and list of students	1962 January 30- May 29
b. 117, f. 1427	Lecture 1: outline and notes	1962 January 30
b. 117, f. 1428	Lecture 2: outline, notes and correspondence	1962 February 6
b. 117, f. 1429	Lecture 3: outline, notes and correspondence	1962 February 13
b. 117, f. 1430	Lecture 4: outline, notes and correspondence	1962 February 20
b. 117, f. 1431	Lecture 5: notes 1962	February 27
b. 117, f. 1432	Lecture 6: outline and background material	1962 March 6
b. 117, f. 1433	Lecture 7: notes and correspondence	1962 March 13
b. 117, f. 1434	Lecture 8: notes	1962 April 3
b. 117, f. 1435	Lecture 9: outline	1962 April 10

 $Yale\ University, Department\ of\ Epidemiology\ and\ Public\ Health\ >\ Course\ Materials\ >\ Medical\ Care\ in\ the\ United\ States\ 171\ (continued)$

b. 117, f. 1436	Lecture 10: notes, outline and text	1962 April 17
b. 117, f. 1437	Lectures 11-12: notes and texts	1962 April 24, May 1
b. 117, f. 1438	Lecture 13: outline and text	1962 May 8, 15, 22
b. 118, f. 1439	Lecture 14: outline and background material	1962 May 29
	dical Care and Hospital Administration 172: schedules and skground material	1962 September 17-1963 January 24
Me	dical Care 170	
b. 118, f. 1441	Schedules and course outline	1962 September 25-1963 January 22
b. 118, f. 1442	Background material	1962 September 25-1963 January 22
b. 118, f. 1443	Correspondence and reading lists	1962 September 22-1963 January 22
b. 118, f. 1444	Lectures 1-2: texts	1962 September 25, October 2
b. 118, f. 1445	Lecture 3: outline, text and background material	1962 October 9
b. 118, f. 1446	Lecture 4: outline and notes	1962 October 23
b. 118, f. 1447	Lecture 5: outline, text (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman)	1962 October 30
b. 118, f. 1448	Lecture 6: outline, notes and text	1962 November 6
b. 118, f. 1449	Lecture 7: text (E.R. Weinerman)	1962 November 13
b. 118, f. 1450	Lecture 8: text, notes and background material	1962 November 20
b. 118, f. 1451	Lecture 9: outline, notes and text	1962 November 26
b. 118, f. 1452	Lectures 10-12: outlines, notes and background material (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman)	1962 December 4, 11, 18
b. 118, f. 1453	Lecture 13: outline and notes	1963 January 8
5. 116, 1. 1155		

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials (continued)

b. 118, f. 1455	"Developing a Program of Research in Medical Care," lecture: outline, notes and background material English	1962 December 18
b. 118, f. 1456	Medical Care and Hospital Administration 172: schedules	1963 January 28- March 15
	Medical Care in the United States 171	
b. 118, f. 1457	Schedules, topic outline and student list	1963 January 29- May 28
b. 118, f. 1458	Lecture 1: outline and background material	1963 January 29
b. 118, f. 1459	Lecture 2: outline and correspondence	1963 February 5
b. 118, f. 1460	Lecture 3: notes and correspondence	1963 February 12
b. 118, f. 1461	Lecture 4: correspondence	1963 February 19
b. 118, f. 1462	Lecture 5: texts and background material	1963 February 26
b. 118, f. 1463	Lecture 6: texts and background material	1963 March 5
b. 119, f. 1464	Lecture 7: outline and texts	1963 March 12
b. 119, f. 1465	Lecture 8: texts	1963 April 2
b. 119, f. 1466	Lecture 9: texts	1963 April 9
b. 119, f. 1467	Lecture 10: text and background material	1963 April 16
b. 119, f. 1468	Lecture 12: text and notes (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman)	1963 April 30
b. 119, f. 1469	Lecture 13: outline	1963 May 7
b. 119, f. 1470	Lecture 14: outline (E.R. Weinerman)	1963 May 14
b. 119, f. 1471	Lecture 15: correspondence	1963 May 6, 29
	Medical Care 170	
b. 119, f. 1472	Schedule, student list and correspondence	1963 September 24–1964, January 21
b. 119, f. 1473	Lectures 1-2: outline, notes and background material	1963 September 24, October 1
b. 119, f. 1474	Lecture 3: outline and notes (E.R. Weinerman)	1963 October 8
b. 119, f. 1475	Lecture 4: outline, notes and background material	1963 October 15
b. 119, f. 1476	Lecture 5: outline (E.R. Weinerman)	1963 October 22
b. 119, f. 1477	Lecture 6: outline and background material	1963 October 29
b. 119, f. 1478	Lecture 7: outline	1963 November 5

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care 170 (continued)

b. 119, f. 1479	Lecture 8: outline, notes and background material	1963 November 19
b. 119, f. 1480	Lectures 9-10: outline, notes and background material	1963 November 26, December
b. 119, f. 1481	Lectures 11-12: outline and notes	1963 December 10, 17
b. 119, f. 1482	Lecture 13: outline and notes	1964 January 7
b. 119, f. 1483	Lectures 14-15: outline and notes (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman)	1964 January 14, 21
b. 119, f. 1484	Medical Care and Hospital Administration: schedule and related course material	e 1963 December 2-1964 January 23
	Medical Care in the United States 171	
b. 119, f. 1485	Schedules	1964 January 28- May 26
b. 119, f. 1486	Correspondence and topic outline	1964 January 29- June 9
b. 119, f. 1487	Lecture 1: outline, notes and background material	1964 January 28
b. 119, f. 1488	Lecture 4: background material	1964 February 18
b. 119, f. 1489	Lecture 5: texts	1964 February 25
b. 119, f. 1490	Lecture 6: outline and texts	1964 March 3
b. 119, f. 1491	Lecture 7: texts, notes and background material	1964 March 10
b. 119, f. 1492	Lecture 8: texts	1964 March 17
b. 119, f. 1493	Lecture 9: texts	1964 April 7
b. 119, f. 1494	Lecture 10: texts	1964 April 14
b. 119, f. 1495	Lecture 11: texts	1964 April 21
b. 119, f. 1496	Lecture 12: notes	1964 April 28
b. 119, f. 1497	Lecture 14: background material	1964 May 12
b. 119, f. 1498	Lecture 15: notes and background material	1964 May 19
b. 119, f. 1499	Schedules and related course material	1964 November 3-1965 January 26
b. 119, f. 1500	Student lists	1964 November 3-1965 January 26

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care in the United States 171 (continued)

b. 119, f. 1501	Reading lists	1964 November 3-1965 January 26
b. 119, f. 1502	Lectures 1-2: outline, texts and notes	1964 November 3
b. 119, f. 1503	Lecture 3: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1964 November 10
b. 119, f. 1504	Lecture 4: notes and background material	1964 November 17
b. 119, f. 1505	Lecture 5: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1964 November 17
b. 120, f. 1506	Lecture 6: outline, notes and background material	1964 November 17
b. 120, f. 1507	Lecture 7: outline (E.R. Weinerman)	1964 November 24
b. 120, f. 1508	Lecture 8: notes and background material	1964 November 24
b. 120, f. 1509	Lectures 9-10: notes and background material	1964 December 1
b. 120, f. 1510	Lecture 11: examination questions	1964 December 8
b. 120, f. 1511	Lectures 13-14: outline, notes and background material	1964 December 15
b. 120, f. 1512	Lecture 15: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1965 January 5
b. 120, f. 1513	Lecture 16: outline, notes and background material	1965 January 5
b. 120, f. 1514	Lecture 17: outline, notes and background material	1965 January 12
b. 120, f. 1515	Lecture 18: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1965 January 12
b. 120, f. 1516	Lectures 19-20: outline, notes and background material	1965 January 19
b. 120, f. 1517	Lectures 21-22: background material	1965 January 26
Med	dical Care in the United States 171	
b. 120, f. 1518	Schedules	1965 February- April
b. 120, f. 1519	Student list	1965
b. 120, f. 1520	Lecture 1: outline, notes and background material	1965 February 2
b. 120, f. 1521	Lecture 2: correspondence re: Blue Cross	1965 February 9
b. 120, f. 1522	Lecture 3: correspondence and background material	1965 February 16
b. 120, f. 1523	Lecture 4: correspondence and background material	1965 February 23

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care in the United States 171 (continued)

b. 120, f. 1524	Lecture 5: correspondence	1965 March 2
b. 120, f. 1525	Lecture 6: correspondence, outlines and background material	1965 March 9
b. 120, f. 1526	Lecture 7: correspondence (M. Pepper)	1965 March 16
b. 120, f. 1527	Lecture 8: correspondence (A.S. Yerby)	1965 April 6
b. 120, f. 1528	Lecture 10: correspondence and background material	1965 April 20
b. 120, f. 1529	Lecture 11: correspondence, outline and background material	1965 April 27
b. 120, f. 1530	Lecture 12: outline, text and background material	1965 May 4
b. 120, f. 1531	Lecture 13: correspondence and background material	1965 May 11
b. 121, f. 1532	Lecture 14: outline and notes	1965 May 18
b. 121, f. 1533	Medical Care Administration 206: correspondence and related course material	1965 February- June
b. 121, f. 1534	"The Quality of Medical Care": lecture and discussion text English	1965 April 11
	Medical Care Administration 206	
b. 121, f. 1535	Lectures 1-3: outline and background material	1965 September 15, 23, October 6
b. 121, f. 1536	Lecture 4: outline and background material	1965 October 22
b. 121, f. 1537	Lectures 5-7: outlines	1965 November 5, 16, 2
b. 121, f. 1538	Lecture 8: outline and background material	1965 December 6
b. 121, f. 1539	Lectures 9-11: outlines	1966 January 5, 19, February 4
b. 121, f. 1540	Lecture 12: outline and background material	1966 February 17
b. 121, f. 1541	Lectures 13-15: outlines	1966 March 3, April 7, 25
b. 121, f. 1542	Lecture 16: outline and background material	1966 May 19
	Medical Care 170	
b. 121, f. 1543	Schedules and student lists	1965 September 21-1966 January 25
b. 121, f. 1544	Examination questions	1965 November 16-19
b. 121, f. 1545	Reading lists	1965 September-1966 January

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care 170 (continued)

b. 121 , f. 1546	Lectures 1-3: outline, notes and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	
b. 121, f. 1547	Lecture 5: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld)	1965 October 5
b. 121, f. 1548	Lecture 7: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1965 October 12
b. 121, f. 1549	Lecture 8: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld)	1965 October 12
b. 121, f. 1550	Lecture 9: outline	1965 October 19
b. 121, f. 1551	Lecture 11: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1965 October 26
b. 121, f. 1552	Lecture 12: notes and background material	1965 October 25
b. 121, f. 1553	Lecture 13: outline, notes and background material	1965 November 2
b. 121, f. 1554	Lecture 14: outline, notes and background material	1965 November 2
b. 121, f. 1555	Lecture 15: outline and background material	1965 November 9
b. 121, f. 1556	Lecture 16: outline and notes	1965 November 9
b. 121, f. 1557	Mid-course examination	1965 November 16
b. 121, f. 1558	Lectures 19-20: outline, notes and background material	1965 November 23
b. 121, f. 1559	Lecture 22: outline and notes (H.K. Schonfeld)	1965 November 30
b. 121, f. 1560	Lecture 24: background material	1965 December 7
b. 121, f. 1560 b. 121, f. 1561	Lecture 24: background material Lecture 25: notes and background material	
		7 1965 December
b. 121, f. 1561	Lecture 25: notes and background material	7 1965 December 14 1965 December
b. 121, f. 1561 b. 121, f. 1562	Lecture 25: notes and background material Lecture 26: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	7 1965 December 14 1965 December 14
b. 121, f. 1561 b. 121, f. 1562 b. 121, f. 1563 b. 121, f. 1564	Lecture 25: notes and background material Lecture 26: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) Lectures 27-28: examination questions Lectures 30-31: outline and background material (E.R.	7 1965 December 14 1965 December 14 1966 January 11 1966 January 18,
b. 121, f. 1561 b. 121, f. 1562 b. 121, f. 1563 b. 121, f. 1564	Lecture 25: notes and background material Lecture 26: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) Lectures 27-28: examination questions Lectures 30-31: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	7 1965 December 14 1965 December 14 1966 January 11 1966 January 18,
b. 121, f. 1561 b. 121, f. 1562 b. 121, f. 1563 b. 121, f. 1564	Lecture 25: notes and background material Lecture 26: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) Lectures 27-28: examination questions Lectures 30-31: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) dical Care in the United States 171	7 1965 December 14 1965 December 14 1966 January 11 1966 January 18, 25

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care in the United States 171 (continued)

	Lecture 1: outline and background material	1966 January 3
b. 122, f. 1569	Lecture 2: background material	1966 February 8
b. 122, f. 1570	Lecture 3: text	1966 February 15
b. 122, f. 1571	Lecture 4: notes and background material	1966 February 22
b. 122, f. 1572	Lecture 5: outline, text and background material	1966 March 1
b. 122, f. 1573	Lecture 8: outline, texts and background material	1966 April 5
b. 122, f. 1574	Lecture 9: correspondence	1966 April 15
b. 122, f. 1575	Lecture 10: outline, texts and background material	1966 April 19
b. 122, f. 1576	Lecture 12: texts and background material	1966 May 3
b. 122, f. 1577	Lecture 13: background material	1966 May 10
b. 122, f. 1578	Lecture 15: texts and background material	1966 May 24
b. 122, f. 1579	Lecture 16: texts	1966 May 31
Med	lical Care 170	
b. 122, f. 1580	Schedules	1966 September-1967 January
b. 122, f. 1581	Reading lists and course notes	1966 September-1967 January
b. 122, f. 1582	Examination questions	1966 November 1, 22
b. 122, f. 1583	Lectures 1-2: outline	1966 September 20
b. 122, f. 1584	Lectures 3-4: outline (E.R. Weinerman)	1966 September 27
b. 122, f. 1584 b. 122, f. 1585	Lectures 3-4: outline (E.R. Weinerman) Lectures 5-6: outline, notes and background material	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
·		27
b. 122 , f. 1585	Lectures 5-6: outline, notes and background material	27 1966 October 4
b. 122, f. 1585 b. 122, f. 1586	Lectures 5-6: outline, notes and background material Lecture 7: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	27 1966 October 4 1966 October 11
b. 122, f. 1585 b. 122, f. 1586 b. 122, f. 1587	Lectures 5-6: outline, notes and background material Lecture 7: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) Lecture 8: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld)	27 1966 October 4 1966 October 11 1966 October 11
b. 122, f. 1585 b. 122, f. 1586 b. 122, f. 1587 b. 122, f. 1588	Lecture 5-6: outline, notes and background material Lecture 7: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) Lecture 8: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld) Lecture 9: outline, notes and background material	27 1966 October 4 1966 October 11 1966 October 11 1966 October 18
b. 122, f. 1585 b. 122, f. 1586 b. 122, f. 1587 b. 122, f. 1588 b. 122, f. 1589	Lecture 5-6: outline, notes and background material Lecture 7: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) Lecture 8: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld) Lecture 9: outline, notes and background material Lecture 10: outline and background material	1966 October 11 1966 October 11 1966 October 11 1966 October 18 1966 October 18

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care 170 (continued)

b. 122, f. 1592	Lectures 15-16: outline, notes and background material	1966 November 8
b. 122, f. 1593	Lectures 17-18: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1966 November 15
b. 122, f. 1594	Lecture 19: outline, notes and background material (H.K. Schonfeld)	1966 November 22
b. 122, f. 1595	Lecture 20: outline (E.R. Weinerman)	1966 November 22
b. 122, f. 1596	Lecture 21: background material	1966 November 29
b. 122, f. 1597	Lecture 22: notes and background material	1966 November 29
b. 122, f. 1598	Lectures 23-24: notes and background material	1966 December 6
b. 122, f. 1599	Lecture 25: notes and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1966 December 13
b. 122, f. 1600	Lectures 27-28: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1967 January 10
b. 122, f. 1601	Lectures 29-30: notes and background material	1967 January 17
Med	dical Care Research 207	
b. 122, f. 1602	Schedules and student list	1966 September-1967 May
b. 122, f. 1603	Lecture 4: background material (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman)	1966 November 9
b. 122, f. 1604	Lecture 6: background material (H.K. Schonfeld)	1966 December 14
b. 122, f. 1605	Schedule and notes	1967 September-1968 May
b. 122, f. 1606	Lecture 1: outline and notes	1967 September 27
b. 123, f. 1607	Lecture 4: text	1967 November 29
b. 123, f. 1608	Lecture 5: text (H.K. Schonfeld)	1967 December 13
Med	dical Care Administration 206	
b. 123, f. 1609	Schedules	1966 October-1967 May

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care Administration 206 (continued)

b. 123, f. 1610	Lecture 1: background material (R.A. Stevens)	1966 October 5
b. 123, f. 1611	Lecture 2: background material (J. Dorsey)	1966 October 19
b. 123, f. 1612	Lecture 8: outline (T. Tulchinsky)	1967 February 1
Med	lical Care in the United States 171	
b. 123, f. 1613	Correspondence with lecturers	1967 February- June
b. 123, f. 1614	Student lists	1967 January 25- June 3
b. 123, f. 1615	Schedules	1967 January 25- June 3
b. 123, f. 1616	Student topic assignments	1967 January 25- June 3
b. 123, f. 1617	Reading list	1967 January 25- June 3
b. 123, f. 1618	Lecture 1: outline and background material	1967 January 31
b. 123, f. 1619	Lecture 3: outline, notes and background material	1967 February 14
b. 123, f. 1620	Lecture 4: background material	1967 February 21
b. 123, f. 1621	Lecture 5: text	1967 February 28
b. 123, f. 1622	Lecture 10: outline, texts	1967 April 18
b. 123, f. 1623	Lecture 13: texts	1967 May 9
b. 123, f. 1624	Lecture 14: notes	1967 May 16
b. 123, f. 1625	Lecture 16: background material	1967 May 30
Med	dical Care 170	
b. 123, f. 1626	Student lists	1967 September-1968 January
b. 123 , f. 1627	Schedules, reading lists and assignment sheet	1967 September-1968 January
b. 123, f. 1628	Lecture 1: outline and background material (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman)	1967 November 14
b. 123, f. 1629	Lecture 2: outline, notes and background material	1967 November 16
b. 123, f. 1630	Lecture 3: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld)	1967 November 16

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care 170 (continued)

Lecture 4: outline and notes (E.R. Weinerman)	1967 November 21
Lecture 5: outline and background material	1967 November 28
Lecture 6: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld)	1967 November 30
Lecture 7: background material	1967 November 30
Lecture 8: outline and background material	1967 December 5
Lecture 9: outline, notes and background material	1967 December 7
Lecture 10: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1967 December 12
Lecture 11: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1967 December 14
Lecture 12: outlines, notes and background material	1967 December 14
Lecture 13: outline (E.R. Weinerman)	1968 January 4
Lectures 14-15: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfel	1968 January 9
Lecture 16: outline (E.R. Weinerman)	1968 January 11
Lectures 17-18: outline, notes and background material (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman)	1968 January 16
Lecture 19: examination questions	1968 January 18
Lecture 20: notes and background material	1968 January 23
oduction to Public Health 140A	
Student list and examination questions	1967-1968
Schedules	1967-1968
Lecture 1: notes and background material	1967 November 13
Lecture 4: outline, notes and background material	1967 November 15
Lectures 5-6: notes and background material	1967 November 17
	Lecture 5: outline and background material Lecture 6: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld) Lecture 7: background material Lecture 8: outline and background material Lecture 9: outline, notes and background material Lecture 10: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) Lecture 11: outline and background material (E.R. Weinerman) Lecture 12: outlines, notes and background material Lecture 13: outline (E.R. Weinerman) Lectures 14-15: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfel Lecture 16: outline (E.R. Weinerman) Lectures 17-18: outline, notes and background material (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman) Lecture 19: examination questions Lecture 20: notes and background material oduction to Public Health 140A Student list and examination questions Schedules Lecture 1: notes and background material

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Introduction to Public Health 140A (continued)

b. 124, f. 1652	Lecture 8: outline (E.R. Weinerman)	1967 November 20
b. 124, f. 1653	Lecture 9: outline and background material	1967 November 22
b. 124, f. 1654	Lecture 10: outline and background material (H.K. Schonfeld)	1967 November 22
b. 124, f. 1655	Lecture 11: notes and background material	1967 November 24
b. 124, f. 1656	Lecture 12: notes and background material	1967 November 24
b. 124, f. 1657	Lectures 13-14: outline	1967 November 27
b. 124, f. 1658	Lectures 20-21: outline, notes and background material	1967 December 4, 6
b. 124, f. 1659	Lecture 22: outline, notes and background material	1967 December 6
b. 124, f. 1660	Lectures 23-24: outline and notes (I.S.F., E.R. Weinerman)	1967 December 8
b. 124, f. 1661	Lectures 36-37: outline, notes and background material	1968 January 10
Med	dical Care in the United States 171	
b. 124, f. 1662	Correspondence with lecturers	1968 January- June
b. 124, f. 1663	Student lists and assignments	1968 January- June
b. 124, f. 1664	Schedules	1968 January- June
b. 124, f. 1665	Lecture 2: outline and correspondence	1968 February 6, 28
b. 124, f. 1666	Lecture 3: correspondence and background material	1968 February 13, 19
b. 124, f. 1667	Lecture 4: outline	1968 February 20
b. 124, f. 1668	Lecture 5: correspondence	1968 February 27
b. 124, f. 1669	Lecture 6: background material	1968 March 5
b. 124, f. 1670	Lecture 7: outline and background material	1968 March 12
b. 124, f. 1671	Lecture 8: notes (F.M. Foote)	1968 April 2

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials > Medical Care in the United States 171 (continued)

b. 124, f. 1673	Lecture 11: outline and background material	1968 April 23
b. 124, f. 1674	Lecture 13: outline and background material	1968 May 7
b. 124, f. 1675	Lecture 15: background material	1968 May 21
b. 124, f. 1676	Lecture 16: background material	1968 May 28
	Medical Care Symposium Honoring I.S. Falk	
b. 124 , f. 1677	Correspondence	1968 February- April
b. 125, f. 1678	Correspondence	1968 May- August
b. 125, f. 1679	Outline	1968 May 10-11
b. 125, f. 1680	Program and guest lists	1968 May 10-11
b. 125, f. 1681	Speech texts (S.J. Axelrod, J. Brindle, E.M. Burns, N.H. Cruikshank, A.K. Keiser)	1968 May 10-11
b. 125, f. 1682	Speech texts (G.K. MacLeod, D.A. Pearson, T.H. Tulchinsky, K.L. White)	1968 May 10-11
b. 125, f. 1683	Speech drafts (I.S.F.)	1968 May 10
b. 125, f. 1684	Speech text (I.S.F.)	1968 May 11
b. 125, f. 1685	Lecture 11: background material	1968 April 24
b. 125, f. 1686	Lecture 12: background material	1968 May 15
	Course Materials, Post 1968	
	Berkeley College	
b. 125, f. 1687	"The Medical Care Scene and the Newer Interventions of Government" outline and notes English	1969 January 28
b. 125, f. 1688	"Group Practice, Toward Neighborhood Health Centers": outline and correspondence English	1969 February 11
	"The Role of the Physician in Society"	
b. 125, f. 1689	Outline, notes and correspondence	1970 February 3, 10, 1972 January 3, February 8
b. 125, f. 1690	Notes and background material	1973 April 4, 1975 February 19, April 3
b. 125, f. 1691	Notes, outline and background material	1976 October 12

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials, Post 1968 (continued)

b. 125, f. 1692	Department of Dentistry: "Our Changing Health Care System, Impending Federal Health Care Legislation": outline, notes and correspondence	1978 October 26
	Department of Epidemiology and Public Health	
b. 125, f. 1693	Introduction to Public Health 110: outline	1968 December 18
	Medical care 170	
b. 125, f. 1694	Schedules and course outlines	1968-1969
b. 125, f. 1695	Lecture 1: background material (E.R. Weinerman)	1968 December 3
b. 125, f. 1696	Lecture 2: background material	1968 December 6
b. 125, f. 1697	Lectures 3-4: background material	1968 December 10, 13
b. 125, f. 1698	Lecture 5: background material	1968 December 17
b. 125, f. 1699	Lectures 8-9: background material	1969 January 10
b. 125, f. 1700	Lecture 10: background material	1969 January 17
b. 125, f. 1701	Social Policy in Medical Care 277A: outline and background material	1970 March 18
	Social Medicine 110A	
b. 125, f. 1702	Schedule and correspondence	1970 May- August
b. 125, f. 1703	Lecture 13: outline and notes	1970 December 10
b. 125, f. 1704	Introduction to Health Services 170A: text and reading list	1970 December 15
b. 125, f. 1705	Health Services Administration 170: outline and notes	1971 January 5
	Medical Care in the United States 171B	
b. 125, f. 1706	Outline, correspondence and reading lists	1971 January 25- May 25
b. 125, f. 1707	Lecture 4: outline	1971 February 15
b. 125, f. 1708	Social Medicine 110A: schedules and reading list	1971 September-1972 January
b. 125, f. 1709	Introduction to Health Services 170A: outline, correspondence, and background material	1971 November-1972 January

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials, Post 1968 > Department of Epidemiology and Public Health (continued)

b. 125, f. 1710	Case Studies in Health Administration: outline, correspondence and background material	1972 September- October
b. 125, f. 1711	Social Medicine 110A: schedule, reading list and correspondence	1972
b. 125, f. 1712	Medical Care in the United States 171B: notes, schedule and correspondence	1972 December-1973 May 7
	Social Medicine 110A	
b. 125, f. 1713	Schedule and background material	1973 September 6-December 6
b. 125, f. 1714	Lectures 6-7: outline and notes	1973 October
	Introduction to Health Services 170A	
b. 125, f. 1715	Schedule and correspondence	1974 October- December
b. 125, f. 1716	Lecture 3: outline and notes	1974 November 4
b. 125, f. 1717	Case Studies in Health Administration 273A: correspondence	1975 January- February
b. 125, f. 1718	Health Services Administration 170: outline, notes and background material	1975 December 1
	Case Studies in Health Services 273B	
b. 125, f. 1719	Schedule, reading list and correspondence	1976 January- May
b. 126, f. 1720	Lecture 12: background material	1976 April 13
	Sociology of Health Care 275B	
b. 126 , f. 1721	Schedule and correspondence	1976 January- May
b. 126, f. 1722	Lecture 13: outline, notes and background material	1976 April 20
b. 126, f. 1723	Ambulatory Health Services 297B: schedule, reading list and correspondence	1976 January- May
	Introduction to Health Services 170A	
b. 126, f. 1724	Correspondence	1976 July
b. 126 , f. 1725	Schedule and correspondence	1977 September- December
b. 126 , f. 1726	Lecture 18: outline and background material	1977 December 19
b. 126 , f. 1727	Health Services Administration 570A: schedule, correspondence and reading list	1978 September- December

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Course Materials, Post 1968 > Department of Epidemiology and Public Health (continued)

b. 126 , f. 1728	Health Services Administration 697A: schedule, reading list and correspondence	1978 September- December
b. 126, f. 1729	Ambulatory Health Services 297B: correspondence	1978-1979
	Health Services Administration 697A	
b. 126, f. 1730	Outline, notes and background material	1979 October 24
b. 126, f. 1731	Correspondence and outline	1980 March- October
b. 126, f. 1732	Economics Department, "The Medical Care Industry in the U.S.A.": outline, notes and background material	1965 November 15
	Law School	
b. 126, f. 1733	"Social Legislation": outline and background material English	1966 October 24
b. 126, f. 1734	"Some History about Medical Care Legislation": outline English	1968 November 7
b. 126, f. 1735	School of Organization and Management, "The National H.M.O. Program and Its Significance for National Health Insurance": outline and notes	1978 November 1
	Project Files	
	Yale-New Haven Medical Center	
b. 126, f. 1736	Background material	1952-1960
b. 126, f. 1737	Final report	1960 July 12
b. 126, f. 1738	Reports	1961
b. 126, f. 1739	Print material	1961-1968
b. 126, f. 1740	Correspondence	1962
b. 126, f. 1741	Speech text (Vernon W. Lippard)	1962 April 17
b. 126 , f. 1742	Reports	1962-1963, 1966, undated
	Conference on Planning of Ambulatory Services	
b. 126, f. 1743-1744	Notes (I.S.F.), program and related material	1963 September 7, 1964
		September 19
b. 126, f. 1745	Summary report (E.R. Weinerman)	•
b. 126, f. 1745	Summary report (E.R. Weinerman) Standards for Good Medical Care (I.S.F., J.F. Heston, H.K. Schonfeld)	September 19
b. 126, f. 1745 b. 126, f. 1746		September 19

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Project Files > Standards for Good Medical Care (I.S.F., J.F. Heston, H.K. Schon [...] (continued)

b. 126, f. 1748	Print material re: psychiatric aspects	1963-1964, undated
b. 127, f. 1749	Correspondence and notes re: psychiatric aspects	1963-1966
b. 127, f. 1750	Correspondence	1965-1967
b. 127, f. 1751	Proposal texts	1966 June- December
b. 127, f. 1752-1753	Correspondence	1968-1977
b. 127, f. 1754	Text and abstract, Vol. I	1975 February
b. 127, f. 1755	Text, Vol. II	1975 February
b. 127, f. 1756	Text, Vol. III	1975 February
b. 127 , f. 1757	Text, Vol. IV	1975 February
	New Haven pretest of the 1970 Census	
b. 127 , f. 1758	Correspondence, memoranda and notes	Circa 1962-1963, 1966 January- July
b. 128, f. 1759	Correspondence, memoranda and notes	1966 August-1967 January
	Other Material	
	Other Material Yale University, School of Nursing	
b. 128, f. 1760		1955, 1958-1959
	Yale University, School of Nursing	1955, 1958-1959 1955-1963
b. 128, f. 1760	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material	
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material	1955-1963
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762 b. 128, f. 1763	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence Research grant applications and study proposals	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962 1960-1963
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762 b. 128, f. 1763 b. 128, f. 1764	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence Research grant applications and study proposals Reports and related material	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962 1960-1963 1961-1963
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762 b. 128, f. 1763 b. 128, f. 1764	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence Research grant applications and study proposals Reports and related material Speech text, "Supply of Health Care Personnel" (Vernon W. Lippard)	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962 1960-1963 1961-1963
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762 b. 128, f. 1763 b. 128, f. 1764 b. 128, f. 1765	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence Research grant applications and study proposals Reports and related material Speech text, "Supply of Health Care Personnel" (Vernon W. Lippard) Cornell University, Sloan Institute of Hospital Administration	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962 1960-1963 1961-1963 1961 October 3
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762 b. 128, f. 1763 b. 128, f. 1764 b. 128, f. 1765 b. 128, f. 1766	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence Research grant applications and study proposals Reports and related material Speech text, "Supply of Health Care Personnel" (Vernon W. Lippard) Cornell University, Sloan Institute of Hospital Administration Outline and notes	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962 1960-1963 1961-1963 1961 October 3
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762 b. 128, f. 1763 b. 128, f. 1764 b. 128, f. 1765 b. 128, f. 1766 b. 128, f. 1767	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence Research grant applications and study proposals Reports and related material Speech text, "Supply of Health Care Personnel" (Vernon W. Lippard) Cornell University, Sloan Institute of Hospital Administration Outline and notes Background material	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962 1960-1963 1961-1963 1961 October 3 1962 June 27 1962
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762 b. 128, f. 1763 b. 128, f. 1764 b. 128, f. 1765 b. 128, f. 1766 b. 128, f. 1767 b. 128, f. 1768	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence Research grant applications and study proposals Reports and related material Speech text, "Supply of Health Care Personnel" (Vernon W. Lippard) Cornell University, Sloan Institute of Hospital Administration Outline and notes Background material Correspondence and schedule	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962 1960-1963 1961-1963 1961 October 3 1962 June 27 1962 1962
b. 128, f. 1760 b. 128, f. 1761 b. 128, f. 1762 b. 128, f. 1763 b. 128, f. 1764 b. 128, f. 1765 b. 128, f. 1766 b. 128, f. 1767 b. 128, f. 1768 b. 128, f. 1769	Yale University, School of Nursing Reports and related material Print material Correspondence Research grant applications and study proposals Reports and related material Speech text, "Supply of Health Care Personnel" (Vernon W. Lippard) Cornell University, Sloan Institute of Hospital Administration Outline and notes Background material Correspondence and schedule Notes and correspondence	1955-1963 [1960?]-1962 1960-1963 1961-1963 1961 October 3 1962 June 27 1962 1962 1963

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Other Material > Cornell University, Sloan Institute of Hospital Administration (continued)

b. 128, f. 1772	Correspondence and schedule	1964
b. 128, f. 1773	Background material	1964
b. 128, f. 1774	Outline and notes	1965 July 1
b. 128, f. 1775	Correspondence	1965
b. 128, f. 1776	Background material	1965
b. 128, f. 1777	Outline	1966 June 27
b. 128, f. 1778	Correspondence	1966
b. 128, f. 1779	Background material	1966
b. 128, f. 1780	Outline and notes	1967 June 19
b. 128, f. 1781	Background material	1967
b. 128, f. 1782	Outline	1968 June 17
b. 128, f. 1783	Background material	1968
b. 128, f. 1784	Correspondence	1968
b. 128, f. 1785	Correspondence and background material	1969
b. 128, f. 1786	Outline and notes	1970 June 22
b. 128, f. 1787	Correspondence and background material	1970
b. 129, f. 1788	Correspondence	1972-1973
b. 129, f. 1789	Outline	1974 June 19
b. 129, f. 1790-1791	Correspondence and background material	1974-1975
b. 129, f. 1792	Outline	1976 June 22
b. 129, f. 1793	Correspondence and background material	1976
b. 129, f. 1794	Correspondence	1977-1979
	University of Michigan, Conference on Teaching Medical Care Administration	
b. 129, f. 1795	Outline, correspondence and leaflets	1965 March- June
b. 129, f. 1796	Draft report	1965 June 24-26
b. 129, f. 1797-1798	Background material	1965
	Yale University Medical School, Ad Hoc Committee on Education	
b. 129, f. 1799	Draft report	1965 November 30

Yale University, Department of Epidemiology and Public Health > Other Material > Yale University Medical School, Ad Hoc Committee on Education (continued)

b. 129, f. 1800	Correspondence and related material	1965-1967
b. 129, f. 1801	Report	1966
b. 129, f. 1802	Discussion text re: hospital plan for New York City (E. Cohart, I.S.F., J.C. Oakley, A. Snoke, J.D. Thompson)	1967 May 26
b. 129, f. 1803	Notes and outline re: grant for a Health Service Research Center (I.S.F., H.K. Schonfeld)	1967 November
	New England Commissioners' Institute on Medical Care Administration	
b. 129, f. 1804	Correspondence	1967-1968
b. 129, f. 1805	Outline and text	1968 April 8
b. 129, f. 1806	Schedules	1968 April 8-10
b. 129, f. 1807	Background material	1968
b. 129, f. 1808	Correspondence and print material re: "Medicine and the Social Sciences"	1972 September- November
	Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc.	
	Correspondence	
b. 129, f. 1809	General, A-Y	1966-1979
b. 129, f. 1810	Block, James	1967-1968
b. 129, f. 1811	Bondy, Philip K.	1965-1967
b. 129, f. 1812	Carnegie Corporation of New York	1968-1970
b. 129, f. 1813	Commission on Hospitals and Health Care of Connecticut	1974-1977
b. 130, f. 1814	Connecticut State Medical Society, Connecticut Ambulatory Care Study	1972-1973
b. 130, f. 1815	Dearing, W. Palmer	1966-1969
b. 130, f. 1816	Driscoll, John J.	1967
b. 130, f. 1817	Glasser, Melvin	1968-1978
b. 130, f. 1818	Grasso, Ella T.	1975
b. 130, f. 1819	Greenberg, Ruth W.	1966-1971
b. 130, f. 1820	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York, Inc.	1966-1967
b. 130, f. 1821	Lee, Richard C.	1967
b. 130, f. 1822	Lippard, Vernon W.	1965-1967
b. 130, f. 1823	MacLeod, Gordon K.	1966-1967
b. 130, f. 1824	Maher, Edward W.	1975

Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc. > Correspondence (continued)

b. 130, f. 1825	Meany, George	1967
b. 130, f. 1826	Merriam, Ida C.	1966
b. 130, f. 1827	Morrison, James F.	1975
b. 130, f. 1828	Nelson, John A.	1969
b. 130, f. 1829	New Haven County Medical Association	1967
b. 130, f. 1830	Redlich, Fredrick C.	1968
b. 130, f. 1831	Schaffer, Gloria	1968
b. 130, f. 1832	Shapiro, Bernard	1967
b. 130, f. 1833	Sirabella, Vincent J.	1967-1968
b. 130, f. 1834	Snoke, Albert W.	1965-1966
b. 130, f. 1835	United States Civil Service Commission	1971
	United States Department of Health, Education and Welfare	
b. 130, f. 1836	General	1967-1971
b. 130, f. 1837	Cohen, Wilbur J.	1967-1968
b. 130, f. 1838	Cowhig, James D.	1966-1969
b. 130, f. 1839	Flook, Evelyn	1963-1974
b. 130, f. 1840	Griffiths, Robert E.	1969-1972
b. 130, f. 1841	McKee, Frank W.	1967
b. 130, f. 1842	Manegold, Richard F.	1967-1968
b. 130, f. 1843	Mathewson, Herbert O.	1967
b. 130, f. 1844	Regional Office (I)	1968-1974
b. 130, f. 1845	Rikli, Arthur E.	1966-1967
b. 130, f. 1846	Silver, George A.	1968
b. 130, f. 1847	West, Howard	1967-1974
b. 130, f. 1848	Zusman, Jack	1967
b. 130, f. 1849	United States Department of Housing and Urban Development	1966
b. 130, f. 1850	United Steelworkers of America	1968-1972
	Planning and Development Papers	
b. 130, f. 1851	Affiliation agreement with Yale-New Haven Medical Center and related material	1960-1969
b. 130, f. 1852	Reprints re: labor unions and medical care (I.S.F.)	1963-1966

Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc. > Planning and Development Papers (continued)

b. 130, f. 1853	Reports on other health maintenance organizations and projections of necessary services	1965-1970
b. 131, f. 1854	Memoranda, reports, minutes	1965-1969
b. 131, f. 1855	Certification of incorporation, bylaws and related material	1966-1969
b. 131, f. 1856	Correspondence re: staff recruitment	1966-1969
b. 131, f. 1857	Press releases	1967-1969
b. 131, f. 1858	Notes (I.S.F.) and related material re: radio broadcast	1967 April
b. 131, f. 1859	Staff reports on aspects of setting up a community health care center and memorandum re: scope of benefits	1967-1969, 1970
	Legislation	
	"An Act Incorporating Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc." (S. B. 1711)	
b. 131, f. 1860	Correspondence re: Connecticut State Labor Council and Greater New Haven Central Labor Council	1966-1968
b. 131, f. 1861	Correspondence	1967
b. 131, f. 1862	Correspondence and notes re: meeting with Connecticut State Medical Society (I.S.F.)	1967
b. 131, f. 1863	Drafts of text and related material	1967
b. 131, f. 1864	History of Special Act 335	Circa 1967
b. 131, f. 1865	Testimony of Robert K. Match and Gordon K. MacLeod	1967 April 18
b. 131, f. 1866	Newsclippings re: attitudes towards New Haven Health Center	1967-1968
b. 131 , f. 1867	"An Act Concerning Nonprofit Health Care Centers" (bill no. 7583): correspondence, drafts of bill and notes (I.S.F.) English	1969
b. 131, f. 1868	"An Act Concerning Council on Hospitals," (H. B. 5164): notes (I.S.F.) and drafts of amendment to bill English	
b. 131, f. 1869	"An Act Creating a Commission on Hospitals and Health Care" (H. B. 8920): suggested changes, notes (I.S.F.) and substitute bill English	1973
Gra	nts and Contracts	
b. 131, f. 1870	Survey of medical care available to union members in Connecticut: report to Connecticut State Labor Council (I.S.F)	1964 June 11
	"Studies on the planning of a community program for comprehensive family care through group practice in a teaching medical center setting"	

Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc. > Grants and Contracts > "Studies on the planning of a community program for comprehensiv [...] (continued)

b. 131, f. 1872 Correspondence re: use of U.S. Census study as a research tool for 1967 grant (G.K. MacLeod) b. 131, f. 1873 Progress reports 2, 3, 4 and supplemental material 1967 b. 131, f. 1874 Progress reports 5, 6 and supplemental material 1968 b. 131, f. 1875 Progress reports 7, 8 and supplemental material 1968 b. 131, f. 1876 Progress reports 9, 10, 11 and supplemental material 1969 b. 132, f. 1877 Draft of final report and supplemental material 1969-1970 "The Community Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 132, f. 1878 Correspondence re: tax exempt status for Community Health 1968-1970 Center Plan 1968-1969 b. 132, f. 1880 Draft of grant application and related tabulations 1968 April 1968 Apr	b. 131, f. 1871	Correspondence, project plans and agreements for funding	1966
b. 131, f. 1874 Progress reports 5, 6 and supplemental material 1968 b. 131, f. 1875 Progress reports 7, 8 and supplemental material 1968 b. 131, f. 1876 Progress reports 9, 10, 11 and supplemental material 1969 b. 132, f. 1877 Draft of final report and supplemental material 1969-1970 "The Community Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 132, f. 1878 Correspondence re: tax exempt status for Community Health 1968-1970 Center Plan b. 132, f. 1879 Correspondence with Kellogg Foundation re: financial assistance 1968-1969 b. 132, f. 1880 Draft of grant application and related tabulations 1968 April b. 132, f. 1881 Memoranda re: changes in application and prospectus on the research program b. 132, f. 1882 Survey forms used to test attitudes of low-income households and labor-union members b. 132, f. 1883 Grant application with appendices 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1884 Grant application with revised budget tables 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report 1973 November 1973 November 1973 November 1979 Health Care"	b. 131, f. 1872		1967
b. 131, f. 1875 Progress reports 7, 8 and supplemental material 1968 b. 131, f. 1876 Progress reports 9, 10, 11 and supplemental material 1969 b. 132, f. 1877 Draft of final report and supplemental material 1969-1970 "The Community Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 132, f. 1878 Correspondence re: tax exempt status for Community Health 1968-1970 center Plan 1968-1970 b. 132, f. 1879 Correspondence with Kellogg Foundation re: financial assistance 1968-1969 b. 132, f. 1880 Draft of grant application and related tabulations 1968 April b. 132, f. 1881 Memoranda re: changes in application and prospectus on the research program 1968 June-July 2014 center Plan 1968 June-July 2014 center Plan 1968 June-July 2014 center Plan 2015 center Plan 201	b. 131, f. 1873	Progress reports 2, 3, 4 and supplemental material	1967
b. 131, f. 1876 Progress reports 9, 10, 11 and supplemental material 1969 b. 132, f. 1877 Draft of final report and supplemental material 1969-1970 "The Community Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 132, f. 1878 Correspondence re: tax exempt status for Community Health 1968-1970 center Plan 1968-1969 b. 132, f. 1879 Correspondence with Kellogg Foundation re: financial assistance 1968-1969 b. 132, f. 1880 Draft of grant application and related tabulations 1968 April 1968 April 1968 June-July 1969 January 1969 February-July 1969 January 1969 February-July 1969 June-July 1969 June	b. 131, f. 1874	Progress reports 5, 6 and supplemental material	1968
b. 132, f. 1877 Draft of final report and supplemental material (The Community Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 132, f. 1878 Correspondence re: tax exempt status for Community Health Center Plan Draft of grant application and related tabulations Draft of grant application and prospectus on the research program Draft of grant application and prospectus on the research program Draft application with appendices Draft application with appendices Draft application with revised budget tables Draft application with revised budget tables Draft application with revised budget tables and charts Draft of grant application with revised budget tables Draft of grant application with revised budget tables and charts Draft application with revised budget tables and charts Draft application with revised budget tables and charts Draft application with revised budget tables Draft application with revised budget tables Draft application with revised budget tables and charts Draft application and related with revised budget tables Draft application and related material Draft application application and related material Draft application application and related material	b. 131, f. 1875	Progress reports 7, 8 and supplemental material	1968
"The Community Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 132, f. 1878 Correspondence re: tax exempt status for Community Health	b. 131, f. 1876	Progress reports 9, 10, 11 and supplemental material	1969
b. 132, f. 1878 Correspondence re: tax exempt status for Community Health Center Plan Correspondence with Kellogg Foundation re: financial assistance 1968-1969 b. 132, f. 1880 Draft of grant application and related tabulations 1968 April b. 132, f. 1881 Memoranda re: changes in application and prospectus on the research program b. 132, f. 1882 Survey forms used to test attitudes of low-income households and labor-union members b. 132, f. 1883 Grant application with appendices 1968 May b. 132, f. 1884 Grant application with revised budget tables 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1889 Final report "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1877	Draft of final report and supplemental material	1969-1970
b. 132, f. 1880 Draft of grant application and related tabulations 1968 April b. 132, f. 1880 Draft of grant application and related tabulations 1968 April b. 132, f. 1881 Memoranda re: changes in application and prospectus on the research program b. 132, f. 1882 Survey forms used to test attitudes of low-income households and labor-union members 1968 May b. 132, f. 1883 Grant application with appendices 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1884 Grant application with revised budget tables 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" D. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material	″TI	ne Community Program for Prepaid Family Health Care"	
b. 132, f. 1880 Draft of grant application and related tabulations 1968 April b. 132, f. 1881 Memoranda re: changes in application and prospectus on the research program b. 132, f. 1882 Survey forms used to test attitudes of low-income households and labor-union members b. 132, f. 1883 Grant application with appendices 1968 May b. 132, f. 1884 Grant application with revised budget tables 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report 1973 November "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1878		1968-1970
b. 132, f. 1881 Memoranda re: changes in application and prospectus on the research program b. 132, f. 1882 Survey forms used to test attitudes of low-income households and labor-union members b. 132, f. 1883 Grant application with appendices 1968 May b. 132, f. 1884 Grant application with revised budget tables 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report 1973 November "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1879	Correspondence with Kellogg Foundation re: financial assistance	1968-1969
research program b. 132, f. 1882 Survey forms used to test attitudes of low-income households and labor-union members b. 132, f. 1883 Grant application with appendices 1968 May b. 132, f. 1884 Grant application with revised budget tables 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report 1973 November "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1880	Draft of grant application and related tabulations	1968 April
b. 132, f. 1883 Grant application with appendices 1968 May b. 132, f. 1884 Grant application with revised budget tables 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report 1973 November "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1881		1968 June-July
b. 132, f. 1884 Grant application with revised budget tables 1968 September-December b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1882		1968 July
b. 132, f. 1885 Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts 1969 January b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report 1973 November "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1883	Grant application with appendices	1968 May
b. 132, f. 1886 Correspondence and project summaries 1969 February-August b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report 1973 November "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1884	Grant application with revised budget tables	
b. 133, f. 1887 Progress report and speech text 1969-1971 b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report 1973 November "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1885	Correspondence, grant excerpts, budget tables and charts	1969 January
b. 133, f. 1888 Correspondence and narrative description 1970 July b. 133, f. 1889 Final report "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 132, f. 1886	Correspondence and project summaries	_
b. 133, f. 1889 Final report "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 133, f. 1887	Progress report and speech text	1969-1971
"Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 133, f. 1888	Correspondence and narrative description	1970 July
b. 133, f. 1890 Correspondence, application and related material 1969 March-	b. 133, f. 1889	Final report	1973 November
	b. 133, f. 1890	Correspondence, application and related material	
b. 133, f. 1891 Progress report 1, 2 1969 November 7–1970	b. 133, f. 1891	Progress report 1, 2	
b. 133, f. 1892 Progress report 3, 4 1970	b. 133, f. 1892	Progress report 3, 4	1970
b. 133, f. 1893 Progress report 5 1970 October 23	b. 133, f. 1893	Progress report 5	1970 October 23

Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc. > Grants and Contracts > "Research and Evaluation of a Community Health Program for Prepa [...] (continued)

b. 133, f. 1894	Progress report 6	1971 January 29
b. 133, f. 1895	Progress report 7	1971 March 31
b. 133, f. 1896	Progress report 8	1971 June 30
b. 134, f. 1897	Progress report 9	1972 January- February
b. 134, f. 1898	Progress report 9	1972 January 8
b. 134, f. 1899	Progress report 10	1972 December 26
	"The Health Manpower Training Program"	
b. 134, f. 1900	Correspondence and related material re: foundation support	1969-1970
b. 134, f. 1901	Correspondence and addenda with Kellogg Foundation	1969-1970
b. 134, f. 1902	"Incorporation of Eligibles in the Community Program for Prepaid Family Health Care" (H.M.O. Development Grant): correspondence, application and related material English	1971
	"Research, Demonstrations, and Evaluations in a G.P.P.P."	
b. 134, f. 1903	Application	1972 June
b. 134, f. 1904	Application appendices	1972 June
b. 134, f. 1905	Correspondence and charts	1972 September
b. 134, f. 1906	"Utilization and Efficiency of Health Manpower in Health Maintenance Organizations or Prepaid Group Practices": correspondence, drafts of	1972-1974
	proposal and related material English	
b. 134, f. 1907		1974 June-July
	English H.M.O. contract for C.H.C.P. in the Connecticut State Welfare	1974 June-July
	English H.M.O. contract for C.H.C.P. in the Connecticut State Welfare Department: correspondence	1974 June-July 1966-1972
Phy	English H.M.O. contract for C.H.C.P. in the Connecticut State Welfare Department: correspondence vsical Facility Papers	
Phy b. 134, f. 1908	English H.M.O. contract for C.H.C.P. in the Connecticut State Welfare Department: correspondence vsical Facility Papers Correspondence and minutes	1966-1972
Phy b. 134, f. 1908 b. 135, f. 1909	English H.M.O. contract for C.H.C.P. in the Connecticut State Welfare Department: correspondence vsical Facility Papers Correspondence and minutes Architect's diagrams, space and staff allocations	1966-1972 1967-1968
b. 134, f. 1908 b. 135, f. 1909 b. 135, f. 1910	English H.M.O. contract for C.H.C.P. in the Connecticut State Welfare Department: correspondence vsical Facility Papers Correspondence and minutes Architect's diagrams, space and staff allocations Architect's rough draft	1966-1972 1967-1968 1967 September
b. 134, f. 1908 b. 135, f. 1909 b. 135, f. 1910 b. 135, f. 1911	English H.M.O. contract for C.H.C.P. in the Connecticut State Welfare Department: correspondence vsical Facility Papers Correspondence and minutes Architect's diagrams, space and staff allocations Architect's rough draft Costs: correspondence, charts and proposals	1966-1972 1967-1968 1967 September 1967-1971
b. 134, f. 1908 b. 135, f. 1909 b. 135, f. 1910 b. 135, f. 1911 b. 135, f. 1912	English H.M.O. contract for C.H.C.P. in the Connecticut State Welfare Department: correspondence vsical Facility Papers Correspondence and minutes Architect's diagrams, space and staff allocations Architect's rough draft Costs: correspondence, charts and proposals Site acquisition: correspondence and related material	1966-1972 1967-1968 1967 September 1967-1971 1968-1969

Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc. > Physical Facility Papers (continued)

b. 135, f. 1916	Correspondence and reports (B.P. Arneil)	1975-1979
Rep	orts	
b. 135, f. 1917	"The First Two Clinical Operational Years of the Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc." (I.S.F.) English	1971 October 1-1973 September 30
b. 135, f. 1918-1919	Annual Report English	1973-1977
b. 136, f. 1920	Report to the Plan's Enrollees	1976
b. 136, f. 1921	Annual Report English	1977-1979
b. 136, f. 1922	Report to the Plan's Enrollees	1977-1979
Pub	lications	
	"Health Insurance through Collective Bargaining in the New Haven Area" (I.S.F.) $$	
b. 136, f. 1923	Text and abstract	1965 October 20
b. 136, f. 1924	Correspondence re: paper	1965
b. 136, f. 1925	Correspondence re: survey	1965
b. 136, f. 1926	Reprints (I.S.F.)	1966-1969
b. 136, f. 1927	"A Community Group Practice Prepayment Plan Linked with the Medical School Center in New Haven, Conn." (I.S.F.) English	1969 June
b. 136, f. 1927	"The Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc.: Some Adventures in the Development of our Prepaid Group Practice Program" (W.D. Paley) English	1972 May
Mis	cellaneous Material	
b. 136, f. 1929	Bills, newsclippings and correspondence	1963-1968
b. 136, f. 1930	"Legal Rights of Group Health Plans, A Survey of State Laws Through 1963" (H.R. Hansen): text English	1964 May
b. 136 , f. 1931	Newsclippings	1964-1979

Series III: Subject and Organization Files, 1931-1980

10 linear feet (25 boxes)

SUBJECT AND ORGANIZATION FILES is organized in nine sections: American Hospital Association, Hospital Payment Conference, American Public Health Association, American Public Welfare Association, Committee for National Health Insurance, Committee for the Nation's Health, Committee on Research in Medical Economics, Forand Bill and Related Bills, Group Health Association of America, Nonspecific Immunity, and Sturges (Gertrude), Disposition of Estate. The sections are arranged either chronologically or alphabetically depending on the type of material. The longer sections are organized in subsections.

	American Hospital Association, Hospital Payment Conference	
b. 136a, f. 1933	Reference material	1949-1952
b. 136a, f. 1934	Correspondence	1950-1953
b. 136a, f. 1935	Program and related material	1951 May
b. 136a, f. 1936	Report and comments on conference	1951 Sep, December
b. 136a, f. 1937	Progress report	1953 January
	American Public Health Association	
	Correspondence	
b. 137, f. 1938	Atwater, Reginald M.	1944-1957
b. 137, f. 1938	Barrett, William A.	1966
b. 137, f. 1938	Calver, Homer N.	1930
b. 137, f. 1938	Cornely, Paul B.	1968
b. 137, f. 1939	Elder, Frank B.	1956
b. 137, f. 1939	Emerson, Haven	1934
b. 137, f. 1939	Emerson, Kendall	1934
b. 137, f. 1939	Fry, Marion	1959
b. 137, f. 1940	Hood, Thomas R.	1967-1969
b. 137, f. 1940	Kimmey, James R.	1972
b. 137, f. 1940	Knutson, John W.	1957
b. 137, f. 1940	Lewis, Deborah A.	1976
b. 137, f. 1941	Long, Lillian D.	1967
b. 137, f. 1941	Mattison, Berwyn F.	1959-1970
b. 137, f. 1941	Mickle, Friend Lee	1931
b. 137, f. 1941	Mountin, Joseph W.	1947

American Public Health Association > Correspondence (continued)

b. 137, f. 1941	Notkin, Herbert	1955
b. 137, f. 1942	Ravenel, Mazyck P.	1931
b. 137, f. 1942	Renthal, A. Gerald	1967-1968
b. 137, f. 1942	Rosen, George	1960, 1971
b. 137, f. 1942	Walker, W. F.	1931
b. 137, f. 1942	Walsh, Willimina R.	1959
b. 137, f. 1942	Williams, Josephine J.	1959
b. 137, f. 1942	Witte, Ernest F.	1959
Anı	nual Meeting Papers	
b. 137, f. 1943-1947	Correspondence and papers	1948 November 8-11, 1948 November 16- 22, 1949-1950
b. 137, f. 1948	Address, "Methods of Payment for Physicians Services in Medical Care Programs" (F. Goldmann)	1951 October 31
b. 137, f. 1949	Address, "The Use and Abuse of Prepaid Comprehensive Physicians' Services" (S. J. Axelrod, R. E. Patton)	1951 November 1
b. 137, f. 1950-1952	Program	1966-1968
b. 137, f. 1953	Abstracts	1969
b. 137, f. 1954-1955	Program	1969-1970
b. 137, f. 1956	Program and abstracts	1971
b. 137, f. 1957	Correspondence and papers	1974
Cor	mmittee and Section Papers	
	Committee on Administrative Practice, Subcommittee on Medical Care	
	Administrative files	
b. 137, f. 1958-1966	Correspondence and minutes	1944 January– Oct, 1945 January–Nov, 1946 February– Nov, 1947 February–Apr, July
b. 138, f. 1967-1968	Minutes	1947 September-Oct, 1947 December 11

American Public Health Association > Committee and Section Papers > Committee on Administrative Practice, Subcommittee on Medical Ca [...] > Administrative files (continued)

b. 138, f. 1969	Correspondence and minutes	1948
b. 138, f. 1970	Correspondence	1949 January 7-14
b. 138, f. 1971	Correspondence and minutes	1949 January 24-31
b. 138, f. 1972	Correspondence	1949 February- March
b. 137, f. 1973-1974	Correspondence and minutes	1949 April- December
b. 137, f. 1975	Correspondence	1950 January- April
b. 137, f. 1976	Correspondence and minutes	1950 May- August
b. 137, f. 1977	Correspondence	1950 September- October
b. 137, f. 1978	Correspondence and minutes	1950 November- December
b. 137, f. 1979-1981	Correspondence	1951 January- December
b. 137, f. 1982-1983	Correspondence and minutes	1952-1954
	Subject files	
	Disability insurance	
	•	
b. 138, f. 1984	Reference files	1940
b. 138, f. 1984 b. 139, f. 1985-1987		1940 1945-1947
b. 139, f.	Reference files	
b. 139, f.	Reference files Reference files	
b. 139, f. 1985-1987 b. 139, f.	Reference files Reference files Federal and state relations	1945-1947 1949 Jan, 1949 March–Apr,
b. 139, f. 1985-1987 b. 139, f. 1988-1991	Reference files Reference files Federal and state relations Correspondence and drafts	1945-1947 1949 Jan, 1949 March–Apr, 1949 September
b. 139, f. 1985-1987 b. 139, f. 1988-1991 b. 139, f. 1992 b. 139, f.	Reference files Reference files Federal and state relations Correspondence and drafts Draft	1945-1947 1949 Jan, 1949 March-Apr, 1949 September 1949 November 1949 Dec, 1950
b. 139, f. 1985-1987 b. 139, f. 1988-1991 b. 139, f. 1992 b. 139, f. 1993-1994	Reference files Reference files Federal and state relations Correspondence and drafts Draft Correspondence and drafts	1945-1947 1949 Jan, 1949 March-Apr, 1949 September 1949 November 1949 Dec, 1950 May, September
b. 139, f. 1985-1987 b. 139, f. 1988-1991 b. 139, f. 1992 b. 139, f. 1993-1994 b. 139, f. 1995	Reference files Reference files Federal and state relations Correspondence and drafts Draft Correspondence and drafts Draft	1945-1947 1949 Jan, 1949 March-Apr, 1949 September 1949 November 1949 Dec, 1950 May, September 1950 December

American Public Health Association > Committee and Section Papers > Committee on Administrative Practice, Subcommittee on Medical Ca [...] > Subject files (continued)

Hospital-health department relations

b. 139, f. 1998-1999	Newsletters and pamphlets	1941-1947
b. 139, f. 2000	Drafts of "Coordination of Hospitals and Health Departments"	1947-1948
b. 139, f. 2001	Paper, "A Survey of Joint Housing" (M. Terris)	1950
b. 139, f. 2002	Maryland Medical Care Program: correspondence	1946-1948
	"A National Program for Medical Care"	
b. 139, f. 2003	Reports and reprints	1938-1943
b. 139, f. 2004	Agenda and correspondence	1944 February- March
b. 139, f. 2005	Correspondence, memoranda and reports	1944 April
b. 139, f. 2006-2007	Drafts and reports	1944 May, 1944 June
b. 139, f. 2008	Correspondence	1944 August
b. 139, f. 2009	Correspondence, reports and reprints	1944 September
b. 139, f. 2010	Correspondence and reports	1944 October
b. 139, f. 2011	Reports	Circa 1944
b. 140, f. 2012	Drafts and reports	Circa 1944
	Regionalization of medical care service	
b. 140, f. 2013	Reports and reprints	1945–1946, circa 1947
b. 140, f. 2014	Pamphlets and reprints	1947
b. 140, f. 2015	Draft, report and reprint	Circa 1947, 1949-1950
b. 140, f. 2016-2017	Reports	1948
	Rural medical care	
b. 140, f. 2018-2019	Reference files	1947-1948
b. 140, f. 2020	Taft Health Bill (S. 545): draft of statement	1947 May
b. 140, f. 2021	"Tax supported Medical Care for the Needy": report of the ad hoc committee English	1952

American Public Health Association > Committee and Section Papers > Committee on Administrative Practice, Subcommittee on Medical Ca [...] > Subject files (continued)

L 440 C 0000	William of the disk New Jew (LCE) assume a large and the first	40.42.40.44
b. 140, f. 2022	"Unmet Health Needs" (I.S.F.): correspondence and drafts English	1943-1944
b. 140, f. 2023	"Voluntary Medical Care Insurance" (F. Goldmann): correspondence and preliminary draft English	1953 September
b. 140, f. 2024	"Voluntary Medical Care Insurance, Evaluation of Present Plan and Future Potentials": 9th draft English	1957
	Committee on Research and Standards	
b. 140, f. 2025-2027	Correspondence	1930-1933
b. 140, f. 2028	Dental Health Section: report of the committee on policies and resolutions	1962
	Inter-Association Committee on Health	
b. 140, f. 2029-2030	Correspondence and memoranda	1949-1950
	Joint Committee on Medical Care, A.P.W.A.A.P.H.A.	
b. 140, f. 2031-2032	Correspondence, drafts and minutes	1949-1951 January
b. 140, f. 2033-2037	Correspondence, drafts and minutes	1951 March-Oct, 1952
b. 140, f. 2038	Draft and report	1956, undated
	Medical Care Section	
b. 141, f. 2039	Report and governing council list	1947
b. 141, f. 2040	Correspondence and membership lists	1948
b. 141, f. 2041	Newsletters	1949
b. 141, f. 2042	"Medical Care Insurance, Lessons from Voluntary and Compulsory Insurance, Adequacy in Financing" (I.S.F.), paper English	1950
b. 141, f. 2043	"Medical Care Insurance, Lessons from Voluntary and Compulsory Insurance, Adequacy in Financing" (I.S.F.), correspondence and working papers English	1950
b. 141, f. 2044	Correspondence	1950-1951, 1963, 1973
b. 141, f. 2045	Abstracts of papers presented at annual meetings	1961
b. 141, f. 2046-2047	Papers presented at annual meetings	1962 September- October 16

American Public Health Association > Committee and Section Papers > Medical Care Section (continued)

b. 141, f. 2048	Papers presented at annual meetings	1962-1963
b. 141, f. 2049	Papers presented at annual meetings	1962 October 24, circa 1962
b. 141, f. 2050	Paper presented at annual meeting and reprint	1963 November
b. 141, f. 2051	Abstracts of papers presented at annual meetings	1964
b. 142, f. 2052	Abstracts of papers presented at annual meetings	1965
b. 142, f. 2053	Papers presented at annual meetings	1965 Oct, circa 1965
b. 142, f. 2054	Abstracts of papers presented at annual meetings	1966
b. 142, f. 2055	Papers presented at annual meetings	1966 November 2
b. 142, f. 2056	Abstracts of papers presented at annual meetings	1967
b. 142, f. 2057	Abstracts of papers presented at annual meetings	1971
b. 142, f. 2058	Professional Examination Service: correspondence, study proposal and pamphlet	1960-1967, undated
b. 142, f. 2059	Program Area Committee on Medical Care Administration: "Medical Care and the Health of the Nation," correspondence and drafts	1952, 1953
	Miscellany	
b. 142, f. 2060	Certificates (I.S.F.)	1919, 1923
b. 142, f. 2061	Pamphlets	1962, 1965
b. 142, f. 2062	Pamphlets	1968, 1970
	American Public Welfare Association	
b. 142, f. 2062	Committees	
	Committee on Medical Care	
b. 142, f. 2063	Report and statements	1938-1939
b. 142, f. 2064	Correspondence and miscellaneous material	1945-1947
b. 142, f. 2065	Correspondence and miscellaneous material	1947 August- December
b. 142, f. 2066	Correspondence and miscellaneous material	1948-1949
b. 143, f. 2067	Correspondence and miscellaneous material	1950
b. 143, f. 2068	Correspondence and miscellaneous material	1951-1959
	Committee on Public Welfare Policy	
b. 143, f. 2069	Statements	1957-1968

American Public Welfare Association > Committees (continued)

Health Policy Committee

b. 143, f. 2070	Correspondence, minutes and background material	1970-1971, 1975
b. 143, f. 2071	Correspondence, minutes and background material	1976
	Joint Committee of the American Hospital Association and the American Public Welfare Association	
b. 143, f. 2072	Reference material	1933-1935
b. 143, f. 2073	Reference material	1936-1943
b. 143, f. 2074	Correspondence, reports and outlines	1938-1940
b. 143, f. 2075	Correspondence, minutes and draft	1941-1943
b. 143, f. 2076	Correspondence, minutes and reprints	1944
b. 143, f. 2077	Correspondence and minutes	1945, 1957
b. 143, f. 2078	Reports and print material	1941, 1950
b. 143, f. 2079	Reports and print material	1958-1973, undated
	Committee for National Health Insurance	
b. 144, f. 2080	Press kit re: formation of committee	1968 November 14
	Correspondence	
b. 144, f. 2081	General, A - Z	
b. 144, f. 2082	Altmeyer, Arthur J.	1969-1972
b. 144, f. 2083	Baehr, George	1971
b. 144, f. 2084	Ball, Robert M.	1969-1974
b. 144, f. 2085	Breslow, Lester	1972-1973
b. 144, f. 2086	Caper, Philip	1972-1973
b. 144, f. 2087	Carter-Mondale Campaign	1976
b. 144, f. 2088	Cohen, Wilbur J.	1973-1976
b. 144, f. 2089	Dellums, Ronald V.	1975
b. 144, f. 2090	Doherty, James F.	1974
b. 144, f. 2091	Fine, Max W.	1969-1970
b. 144, f. 2092	Fine, Max W.	1971-1978
b. 144, f. 2093	Fraser, Douglas A.	1978-1979
b. 144, f. 2094	Glasser, Melvin A.	1968-1978

Committee for National Health Insurance > Correspondence (continued)

b. 144, f. 2095	Javits, Jacob K.	1970
b. 144, f. 2096	Jones, Stanley B.	1973-1975
b. 144, f. 2097	Kennedy, Edward M.	1972-1979
b. 144, f. 2098	McNerney, Walter J.	1969
b. 144, f. 2099	Merriam, Ida C.	1970
b. 144, f. 2100	Mills, Wilbur D.	1972-1973
b. 144, f. 2101	Mitchell, William L.	1973-1974
b. 144, f. 2102	Platt, Roger	1977
b. 144, f. 2103	Reuther, Walter P.	1968-1970
b. 144, f. 2104	Ribicoff, Abraham	1973-1974
b. 144, f. 2105	Richardson, Elliot C.	1974
b. 144, f. 2105	Roemer, Ruth	1980
b. 144, f. 2106	Rosenfeld, Leonard S.	1979
b. 145, f. 2107	Roy, William R.	1971-1972
b. 145, f. 2108	Seidman, Bert	1975-1976
b. 145, f. 2109	Shoemaker, Richard E.	1971
b. 145, f. 2110	Steinfeld, Jesse L.	1973
b. 145, f. 2111	Stoiber, Susanne	1971-1974
	United. States Department of Health Education and Welfare	
b. 145, f. 2112	General	1970
b. 145, f. 2113	Waldman, Saul	1970-1971, undated
b. 145, f. 2114	Wegman, Myron E.	1969
b. 145, f. 2115	Willcox, Alanson W.	1969-1974
b. 145, f. 2116	Woodcock, Leonard	1970-1976
Gene	eral Committee	
b. 145, f. 2117	Membership lists	1968-1969
b. 145, f. 2118	Working papers re: statement of principles	1968-1970
b. 145, f. 2119	Memoranda	1969-1970
b. 145, f. 2120	Agendas, meeting reports and notes (I.S.F.)	1969-1972,

1976-1978

b. 147, f. 2144

Committee for National Health Insurance > General Committee (continued)

National Conference of Interested Organizations b. 145, f. 2121 "Tentative Specifications for National Health Insurance" (I.S.F.), 2 1969 drafts and discussion outlines English b. 145, f. 2122 Announcements, participant list and print material 1969 October 14-15 b. 145, f. 2123 Memoranda 1971-1979 **Executive Committee** Memoranda b. 145, f. 2124 1969-1975 1969 b. 145, f. 2125 Minutes, reports and related material Minutes and financial statement 1970 b. 146, f. 2126 b. 146, f. 2127 Minutes, reports and financial statements 1971 b. 146, f. 2128 Minutes, financial statements and notes (I.S.F.) 1972 b. 146, f. 2129 Minutes, financial statements and print material 1973 b. 146, f. 2130 Minutes, financial statements, reports and notes (I.S.F.) 1974 1976-1979 b. 146, f. 2131 Minutes and related correspondence (D. A. Fraser) **Technical Committee** b. 146, f. 2132 Memoranda 1969-1972 b. 146, f. 2133 Minutes and summary of legislative proposal 1969-1970 b. 146, f. 2134 Minutes and notes (I.S.F.) 1970 Joint Technical Drafting Committee, AFL-CIO and CNHI: minutes and 1970-1971 b. 146, f. 2135 related material b. 146, f. 2136 Drafts of "Health Security" D. A. Pearson) 1970 b. 147, f. 2137 Minutes and meeting reports 1971 b. 147, f. 2138 Minutes, meeting reports and notes (I.S.F.) 1972 b. 147, f. 2139 Minutes and notes (I.S.F.) 1973 b. 147, f. 2140 Minutes, meeting reports and print material 1974 January-June b. 147, f. 2141 Minutes, notes (I.S.F.) and related material 1974 July-December Memoranda 1974-1979 b. 147, f. 2142 b. 147, f. 2143 Minutes and related material 1975

Correspondence, minutes and notes (I.S.F.)

Committee for National Health Insurance > Technical Committee (continued)

b. 147, f. 2145	Minutes, reports and notes (I.S.F.)	1979
b. 147, f. 2145	Working papers	1969-1975
b. 147, f. 2146	Administration	1969-1974
	Benefits	
b. 147, f. 2147	General	1969
b. 147, f. 2148	Dental	1969-1970
b. 148, f. 2149	Dental	1970
b. 148, f. 2150	Drug prepayment	1968-1970
b. 148, f. 2151	Drug utilization	1969-1970
b. 148, f. 2152	Hospitals	1970-1973
b. 148, f. 2153	Language	undated
b. 148, f. 2154	Mental illness	1970-1974
b. 148, f. 2155	Physicians and services	1969
b. 148, f. 2156	Scope of available services	undated
b. 148, f. 2157-2162	Cost and financing	1967–1970 January–Dec, 1971 January– September
	Cost and financing "The Costs of a National Health Security Program and Their Financing" (I.S.F.)	
b. 149, f. 2163	Working copy (annotated)	1971 August
b. 149, f. 2164	Preliminary draft (annotated)	1971 September
b. 149, f. 2165	Final copy with charts	1971 September
b. 149, f. 2166-2169	Cost and financing	1971 October- Dec, 1972-1974
b. 149, f. 2170	Cost and financing: testimony before Senate Finance Committee (I.S.F.)	1974 May, December
b. 149, f. 2171	Cost and financing	1975
b. 149, f. 2172	Coverage and. eligibility: specifications and position paper	1973
	Legislation	
b. 149, f. 2173	General	1969
b. 149, f. 2174	Incentives	1969-1970
b. 149, f. 2175	Miscellaneous bills, CNHI drafts of health bill and related material	1970

Committee for National Health Insurance > Technical Committee > Working papers > Legislation (continued)

S.3, Kennedy bill (Health Security Act)

<u> </u>	70-1971
b. 150, f. 2178 Unresolved issues 197	
	71-1972
b. 150, f. 2179 Dental 197	72
b. 150, f. 2180 Financing 197	72
b. 150, f. 2181 Foundations 197	72
b. 150, f. 2182 Hospitals 197	72
b. 150, f. 2183 Long term care 197	72
b. 150, f. 2184 Quality care 197	72
b. 150, f. 2185 General (Kennedy-Mills bill) 197	72
b. 150, f. 2186 Printed copy of bill, memo (Max Fine) 197	72-1973
Participating providers	
b. 150, f. 2187 Physicians 196	59
b. 150, f. 2188 Comprehensives 196	59-1970
b. 150, f. 2189 Hospitals 197	72
b. 150, f. 2190 Payment procedures und	dated
b. 150, f. 2191 Specifications 196	59-1971
Working papers, 1970-1980	
b. 150, f. 2192 Ad hoc committee to review CNHI position on catastrophic health insurance	76
b. 150, f. 2193 Administration 197	78
b. 150, f. 2194 AFL-CIO 197	78
b. 150, f. 2195 American Medical Association 197	78-1979
b. 150, f. 2196 Cost and financing 197	76
b. 151, f. Cost and financing 197 2197-2199	77-1979
b. 151, f. 2200 Hospital cost containment 197	77-1979
S. 1720, H.R. 5191, Kennedy-Waxman bill (Health Care for All Americans Act)	
	78 July-1979 oruary

Committee for National Health Insurance > Technical Committee > Working papers, 1970-1980 > S. 1720, H.R. 5191, Kennedy-Waxman bill (Health Care for All Ame [...] (continued)

b. 151, f. 2202	Specifications (Glaser)	1978
b. 151, f. 2203	Notebook containing early draft with notes and queries (I.S.F.)	1979
b. 151, f. 2204	Tables (I.S.F. and R. Froh)	1979
b. 151, f. 2205	"Cost Estimate for the Health Care for All Americans Act," report and notes (I.S.F.) English	1980 June
b. 151, f. 2206	Mental Health	1976-1978
b. 151, f. 2207	Staging	1970-1976
	Subcommittee on Health	
b. 152, f. 2208	Correspondence, press releases, position paper	1975
b. 152, f. 2209	Transcript (I.S.F. and others), related material	1971
b. 152, f. 2210	Subcommittee on Health and the Environment: correspondence, statement. (I.S.F.)	1975-1976
Pub	lications	
b. 152, f. 2211	Health Security Manual English	1973
b. 152, f. 2212	Health Security News English	1970-1978
b. 152, f. 2213	Press releases	1969-1974, 1979
b. 152, f. 2213	Miscellaneous leaflets and pamphlets	1969-1979
Refe	erence Files	
b. 152, f. 2215	American Hospital Association	1970-1971
b. 152, f. 2216	American Medical Association	1970-1975
b. 153, f. 2217	American Public Health Association	1970
b. 153, f. 2218	Blue Cross-Blue Shield	1971
b. 153, f. 2219-2220	Catastrophic bills	1970-1973, 1977-1979
b. 153, f. 2221	Ford administration	1974
b. 153, f. 2222	Griffiths bills	1970-1973
b. 153, f. 2223	Health care in Canada and Great Britain	1972-1978
b. 153, f. 2224	Health insurance industry	1970-1973
b. 153, f. 2225-2226	Health maintenance organizations	1970–1973, 1976, circa 1978

Committee for National Health Insurance > Reference Files (continued)

b. 154 , f. 2227	Hospital cost containment	1977-1979
b. 154, f. 2228	Javits bills	1970-1976
b. 154, f. 2229	Kaiser-Permanente Medical Care Program	Circa 1970
b. 154, f. 2230	Kennedy and Yarborough bills	1969-1970
b. 154, f. 2231	S. 3327, Kennedy bill (Health Maintenance Organization and Resources Development Act)	1972
b. 154, f. 2232	S. 3286, H.R. 13870, Kennedy-Mills bill (Comprehensive National Health Insurance Act)	1974
b. 154, f. 2233	S. 3, Kennedy bill (Health Security Act)	1975-1977
b. 154, f. 2234	S. 1720, H.R. 5191, Kennedy-Waxman bill (Health Care for All Americans Act)	1978-1979
b. 154, f. 2235	Medical Care Insurance, report from the Bureau of Research and Statistics (I.S.F.) English	1946
b. 154, f. 2236	National Association of Social Workers	Circa 1972
b. 154, f. 2237	National. Health Insurance Act	1978
b. 155, f. 2238	New York state health insurance bills	1969-1971
b. 155, f. 2239-2241	Nixon administration	1970-1974
b. 155, f. 2242	Pell bills	1970-1971
b. 155, f. 2243	Policy statements by other groups	1978
b. 155, f. 2244	Press clippings and tear sheets	1968-1971
b. 156, f. 2245-2246	Press clippings and tear sheets	1972-1979
b. 156 , f. 2247	Press clippings. and tear sheets re: Kennedy and Carter administration bills	1978-1979
b. 156, f. 2248	Social Security reports	1976-1978
b. 156, f. 2249	H.R. 1, H.R. 14140, Ullman bills	1972-1973
	Committee for the Nation's Health	
	General Papers	
b. 156, f. 2250	Correspondence	1946-1949
	A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	
b. 156 , f. 2251	Draft health insurance legislation	1948 February March

Committee for the Nation's Health > General Papers (continued)

b. 156, f. 2252	Letter and print material re: Committee for National Health Insurance (Brookings Institution)	1948
b. 156, f. 2253	Suggested speech texts and related material	Circa 1948-1949
b. 156, f. 2254	Correspondence and drafts	1950-1956
b. 156, f. 2255	Correspondence and notes (I.S.F.) re: Conference on a National Health Program	1955
	Print Material	
b. 156, f. 2256	Fact sheets and pamphlets	1945-1949
b. 156, f. 2257	Print material and reports re: legislation and issues	1946
b. 156, f. 2258	Print material and reports re: legislation and issues	1947
b. 156, f. 2259	Print material and reports re: legislation and issues, press releases	1948
b. 156, f. 2260	Print material and reports re: legislation and issues	1949
b. 157, f. 2261	Summaries of bills	1949-1950
b. 157, f. 2262	Print material and reports re: legislation and issues	1950
b. 157, f. 2263	Print material and reports re: legislation and issues, press releases	1951
b. 157, f. 2264	Bulletins	1952
b. 157, f. 2265	Print material and reports re: legislation and issues, press releases	1952-1953
	Committee on Research in Medical Economics	
b. 157, f. 2266-2273	Correspondence	1937 January- December, 1938 January- December, 1939 January- December
b. 158, f. 2274	Correspondence	1944-1945
	Health Program Conference	
b. 158, f. 2275	Correspondence; background material and reports	1943
b. 158, f. 2276	Correspondence, drafts of report and reprint	1944-1949
L 450 C 2277		
b. 158 , f. 2277	Memo, articles (M.M.D.)	1945-1946
b. 158, f. 2277 b. 158, f. 2278	Memo, articles (M.M.D.) Pamphlets	1945-1946
b. 158, f. 2278	Pamphlets Report, "Voluntary Health Insurance Plans What and Who Do They	1949

Forand Bill and Related Bills

Forand Bill and Related Bills (continued)

b. 158, f. 2281	Government publications	1942-1951
b. 158, f. 2282	Correspondence, American Hospital Association	1943-1944
b. 158, f. 2283	Background material	1952
b. 158, f. 2284	Correspondence, Robert M. Ball	1952
b. 158, f. 2285	Government publications	1952
b. 158, f. 2286	Correspondence, The Modern Hospital	1952-1953
b. 158, f. 2287	Newsclippings	1952-1959
b. 158, f. 2288	Bills and related material	1952, 1957-1959
b. 158, f. 2289	Government publications	1953-1955
b. 158, f. 2290	Background material	1953-1957
b. 158, f. 2291	Government publications	1956
b. 159, f. 2292	Correspondence, Nelson H. Cruikshank	1957
b. 159, f. 2293	Correspondence, James P. Dixon	1958
b. 159, f. 2294	Government publications	1958
b. 159, f. 2295	Background material	1958-1959
b. 159, f. 2296	Correspondence, Frank F. Furstenberg	1958-1959
b. 159, f. 2297	Congressional reports and testimony	1958-1960
b. 159, f. 2298	Correspondence, Katherine Ellickson	1959
b. 159, f. 2299	Correspondence, Leslie A. Falk	1959
b. 159, f. 2300	Correspondence, Hubert H. Humphrey	1959
b. 159, f. 2301	Correspondence, Lorin E. Kerr	1959
b. 159, f. 2302	Congressional hearings and reports	1959
b. 159, f. 2303	Government publications	1959
b. 159, f. 2304	Newsclippings	1960 January- March
b. 159, f. 2305	Background material	1960 January- April
b. 159, f. 2306-2307	Newsclippings	1960 April-May
b. 159, f. 2308	Background material	1960 May-July
b. 159, f. 2309-2310	Newsclippings	1960 June- August

Forand Bill and Related Bills (continued)

b. 159, f. 2311	Background material	1960 August- November
b. 159, f. 2312-2313	Newsclippings	1960 September-Oct, 1961 March
b. 159, f. 2314	Bills and related material	1960
b. 159, f. 2315	Notes (I.S.F.)	1960
b. 159, f. 2316	Background material	1961
b. 159, f. 2317	Bills and related material	1961
	Group Health Association of America, Inc.	
	General Papers	
b. 160, f. 2318	Memorandum, "Development of Group Practice Group Payment Plans" (I.S.F.)	1953 October 10
b. 160, f. 2319-2321	Correspondence	1960-1972
b. 160, f. 2322	Memoranda	1972-1973
b. 160, f. 2323	Annual meeting minutes and reports	1974 June 10
	Print Material	
b. 160, f. 2324	Newsletters	1961-1963
b. 160, f. 2325	Pamphlets, press release and newsclippings	1963-1966
b. 160, f. 2326-2327	Newsletters See also: Folders 2331-2333	1964-1965, 1967-1969, 1971
	Nonspecific Immunity	
b. 160, f. 2328	Notes and reference material	1932-1951, 1975, 1978
b. 160, f. 2329-2330	Correspondence and memoranda	1947-1953, 1961, 1975
	Sturges (Gertrude), Disposition of Estate	
b. 160, f. 2331	Correspondence, text of will and notes (I.S.F.)	1965-1968
b. 160, f. 2332	Correspondence, memoranda and notes (I.S.F.)	1969
b. 160, f. 2333	Correspondence	1971-1973

Series IV: Writings, 1922-1980

5 linear feet (11 boxes)

WRITINGS is organized in four sections: *Bibliographies, Speeches, Reprints,* and *Other Writings*. Each section is arranged chronologically.

Chicago Bacteriology Club: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2336 "Studies on Electrophoresis of Bacteria," University of Chicago Biology Club: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2337 "The Measurement and Significance of the Electrical Charge on Bacteria," University of Chicago Bacteriology Club: outline English b. 161, f. 2338 "Theories on the Mechanism of Bacterial Agglutination," Chicago Pathology Society: outline, notes and program English b. 161, f. 2339 "Outline of a Talk Before the Committee on Medical Economics," Stamford Medical Society (Connecticut): notes English b. 161, f. 2340 "Opportunities for Voluntary Insurance," Suburban Club, Stamford (Connecticut): text and notes English b. 161, f. 2341 "Costs of Medical Care," Y.W.C.A. Forum, Philadelphia: notes English b. 161, f. 2342 "Talk before the Board of Directors," Milbank Memorial Fund: text and notes English b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text 1936 May 15 English	b. 161, f. 2334	Bibliographies English	1918-1980
Chicago Bacteriology Club: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2336 "Studies on Electrophoresis of Bacteria," University of Chicago Biology Club: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2337 "The Measurement and Significance of the Electrical Charge on Bacteria," University of Chicago Bacteriology Club: outline English b. 161, f. 2338 "Theories on the Mechanism of Bacterial Agglutination," Chicago Pathology Society: outline, notes and program English b. 161, f. 2339 "Outline of a Talk Before the Committee on Medical Economics," Stamford Medical Society (Connecticut): notes English b. 161, f. 2340 "Opportunities for Voluntary Insurance," Suburban Club, Stamford (Connecticut): text and notes English b. 161, f. 2341 "Costs of Medical Care," Y.W.C.A. Forum, Philadelphia: notes English b. 161, f. 2342 "Talk before the Board of Directors," Milbank Memorial Fund: text and notes English b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text 1936 May 15 English		Speeches	
outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2337 "The Measurement and Significance of the Electrical Charge on Bacteria," 1924 July 31 University of Chicago Bacteriology Club: outline English b. 161, f. 2338 "Theories on the Mechanism of Bacterial Agglutination," Chicago Pathology Society: outline, notes and program 10 b. 161, f. 2339 "Outline of a Talk Before the Committee on Medical Economics," Stamford Medical Society (Connecticut): notes English b. 161, f. 2340 "Opportunities for Voluntary Insurance," Suburban Club, Stamford (Connecticut): text and notes English b. 161, f. 2341 "Costs of Medical Care," Y.W.C.A. Forum, Philadelphia: notes English b. 161, f. 2342 "Talk before the Board of Directors," Milbank Memorial Fund: text and notes English b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English	b. 161, f. 2335	Chicago Bacteriology Club: outline and notes	1923 December 6
University of Chicago Bacteriology Club: outline English b. 161, f. 2338 "Theories on the Mechanism of Bacterial Agglutination," Chicago Pathology Society: outline, notes and program English b. 161, f. 2339 "Outline of a Talk Before the Committee on Medical Economics," Stamford Medical Society (Connecticut): notes English b. 161, f. 2340 "Opportunities for Voluntary Insurance," Suburban Club, Stamford (Connecticut): text and notes English b. 161, f. 2341 "Costs of Medical Care," Y.W.C.A. Forum, Philadelphia: notes English b. 161, f. 2342 "Talk before the Board of Directors," Milbank Memorial Fund: text and notes English b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English	b. 161, f. 2336	outline and notes	1924 February 12
Society: outline, notes and program English b. 161, f. 2339 "Outline of a Talk Before the Committee on Medical Economics," Stamford Medical Society (Connecticut): notes English b. 161, f. 2340 "Opportunities for Voluntary Insurance," Suburban Club, Stamford (Connecticut): text and notes English b. 161, f. 2341 "Costs of Medical Care," Y.W.C.A. Forum, Philadelphia: notes English b. 161, f. 2342 "Talk before the Board of Directors," Milbank Memorial Fund: text and notes English b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia University, Teachers College: outline and notes English "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English	b. 161, f. 2337	University of Chicago Bacteriology Club: outline	1924 July 31
Medical Society (Connecticut): notes English b. 161, f. 2340 "Opportunities for Voluntary Insurance," Suburban Club, Stamford (Connecticut): text and notes English b. 161, f. 2341 "Costs of Medical Care," Y.W.C.A. Forum, Philadelphia: notes English b. 161, f. 2342 "Talk before the Board of Directors," Milbank Memorial Fund: text and notes English b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English	b. 161, f. 2338	Society: outline, notes and program	
(Connecticut): text and notes English b. 161, f. 2341 "Costs of Medical Care," Y.W.C.A. Forum, Philadelphia: notes English b. 161, f. 2342 "Talk before the Board of Directors," Milbank Memorial Fund: text and notes English b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English	b. 161, f. 2339	Medical Society (Connecticut): notes	1934 February 27
b. 161, f. 2342 "Talk before the Board of Directors," Milbank Memorial Fund: text and notes 1934 May 18 English b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia 1936 February University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English	b. 161, f. 2340	(Connecticut): text and notes	1934 March 26
b. 161, f. 2343 "Plans to Provide for a Wider Distribution of Health Services," Columbia University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English	b. 161, f. 2341		1934 May 7
University, Teachers College: outline and notes English b. 161, f. 2344 "Economic Security Against Sickness," Johns Hopkins University: text English 1936 May 15	b. 161, f. 2342		1934 May 18
English	b. 161 , f. 2343	University, Teachers College: outline and notes	1936 February 10
h 141 f 224E // Denel Discussion of Social Sociality // American Association for Labor 1024 May	b. 161, f. 2344		1936 May 15
Legislation, Atlantic City: correspondence, press releases and remarks English	b. 161, f. 2345		1936 May
b. 161, f. 2346 "Sickness and Health Insurance," Bureau of Business Management, Training 1937 July 30 Division: text English	b. 161, f. 2346	Division: text	1937 July 30
b. 161, f. 2347 Woman's Club of Mt. Lebanon, Pittsburgh: letter 1938 June 2	b. 161, f. 2347	Woman's Club of Mt. Lebanon, Pittsburgh: letter	1938 June 2

b. 161, f. 2348	"The Evolving Program of Social Security and the Problems of Health Protection," National Federation of Settlements Annual Conference, Pittsburgh: text English	1938 June 3
b. 161, f. 2349	"The National Health Program," New York Women's Trade Union League: text English	1938 October 1
b. 161, f. 2350	"A Review of the National Health Program," Diocesan Directors of Catholic Charities, Richmond: text English	1938 October 7
b. 161, f. 2351	"General Medical Care and Disability Insurance," Chicago Health Conference: text and reference material English	1938 November 18
b. 161, f. 2352	"The Economic Plight of American Children," White House Conference on Children in a Democracy: text and reprint English	1939 April-May
b. 161, f. 2353	Re: health insurance, First All-Maryland Health Conference, Baltimore: outline	1939 May 28
b. 161, f. 2354	"Planning a National Health Program," National Conference of Social Work, Buffalo: text and reprint English	1939 June 19
b. 161, f. 2355	"The Pro and Con of Socialized Medicine as It Would Affect the Negro People and the Negro Professional Group," National Medical Association Annual Meeting, New York: text of introductory remarks English	1939 August 17
b. 161, f. 2356	"The National Health Program," Association of Women in Public Health, Pittsburgh: outline and program English	1939 October 16
b. 161, f. 2357	"The National Health Program and Some Implications for South Carolina," Annual Conference of Social Work, Columbia: text English	1939 November 1
b. 161, f. 2358	"Essential Statistics for a National Health Program," American Statistical Association, Philadelphia: text and reprint English	1939 December
b. 161, f. 2359	"What is Americanism?," Baltimore Open Forum: outline English	1940 January 14
b. 161, f. 2360	"Health Insurance in Other Countries," Johns Hopkins University: text English	1940 January 23
b. 161, f. 2361	Re: Social Security: notes	Circa 1940
b. 161, f. 2362	"A Private Talk to Officers and Staff of Group Health Association": notes English	1942 April 13
b. 161, f. 2363	"Mobilizing for Health Security," National Conference of Social Work, New Orleans: text and reprint English	1942 May

b. 161 , f. 2364	"Re: Conference called by Mr. Bernays, Mrs. Lasker and Mrs. Norman," New York: text English	1943 February 2
b. 161, f. 2365	"Roads Ahead," Federal Wholesale Druggists Association Conference, New York: conference material and text English	1943 February 3
b. 161, f. 2366	"Social Insurance Against the Cost of Hospital Care," New England Hospital Assembly, Boston: outline and text English	1943 March 11
b. 161, f. 2367	"Social Insurance and the Abolition of Want," League for Industrial Democracy, New York: text and remarks English	1943 May 8
b. 161, f. 2368	"American Planning," Institute of Public Health Economics, Ann Arbor: outline English	1943 May 20
b. 161, f. 2369	"Proposed Extension of the Social Security Program with Special Reference to Health and Medical Aspects," Massachusetts Conference of Social Work, Boston: text English	1943 December 2
b. 161, f. 2370	"How Can the Average American Be Protected Against III Health?," American Association of Social Workers, Washington, D.C.: outline English	1943 December 14
b. 161, f. 2371	"Some Notes on a National Health Service and a General Medical-Care Program," Subcommittee on Medical Care, American Public Health Association: text English	1944 March 31
b. 161, f. 2372	"Health Security," Virginia Conference of Social Work, Roanoke: text English	1944 April 27
b. 161, f. 2373	"Some Medical-Care Problems of Today," Johns Hopkins University: outline and notes English	1944 May 23
b. 161, f. 2374	"Health Security With Special Reference to Dental Health Problems," Pennsylvania Association of Dental Surgeons, Philadelphia: text English	1944 November 14
b. 161, f. 2375	"Security Against Sickness and Disability," Committee on Education and Social Security, American Council on Education, Washington, D.C.: abstract, outline and program material English	1945 April 25- May 3
b. 161, f. 2376	"Social Security Principles and Objectives," Citizens National Committee: outline English	1945 November 14
b. 161, f. 2377	Re: national health program: outline	1945 December 17
b. 161, f. 2378	"Notes for Discussion With Labor Research Directors" English	Circa 1945

b. 161 , f. 2379	"A National Health Insurance Program," D.C. Chapter, National Lawyers Guild: notes English	1946 March 7
b. 161, f. 2380	"Administrative Aspects of a Governmental Program for Health Insurance," National Conference of Social Work, Buffalo (New York): text English	1946 May 21
b. 161, f. 2381	"Medical-Care Insurance," Association of Interns and Medical Students, Johns Hopkins University: outline English	1946 October 17
b. 161, f. 2382	"Development in Related Programs," American Public Welfare Association: outline for panel discussion English	1946 December 6
b. 161, f. 2383	Re: national health insurance, Labor Research Group: outline	1946 December 10
b. 162, f. 2384	"The Social Security Statistics Program," International Statistical Institute, Washington, D.C.: abstract and text English	1947 September 6-18
b. 162, f. 2385	"The Economics of Medical Care," Committee on Education and Social Security, American Council on Education, Washington, D.C.: outline and program English	1947 September 11
b. 162, f. 2386	"Alternative Medical Care Programs," Committee on Education and Social Security, American Council on Education Conference Institute, Washington, D.C.: outline and program English	1947 December 17
b. 162, f. 2387	Memoranda re: speaking engagements	1948 February- April
	"Current Problems and Trends," American Council on Education, Committee on Education and Social Security, Washington, D.C.	
b. 162, f. 2388	Correspondence and program	1948 April 1
b. 162, f. 2389	Outline	1948 April 7
b. 162, f. 2390	"The Contribution of Some of the Bureaus of the Federal Security Agency to Improving the Health of Rural People," The Work-Study Conference for Extension Workers in Rural Health, Washington, D.C.: outline and program English	1948 May 12
b. 162, f. 2391	"Broad Trends and Issues in Social Security," Council of Social Agencies, Norwich (Connecticut): annotated outline English	1948 July 1
b. 162, f. 2392	"Some Ideas on Non-Specific Immunity," Camp Detrick, Frederick (Maryland): outline English	1948 August 26

b. 162, f. 2393	"Health and Welfare Problems Under Collective Bargaining," Labor Education Association, Philadelphia: abstract, drafts of text and conference material English	1948 December 4
b. 162, f. 2394	"Current Issues and Trends," Howard University School of Social Work: outline and notes English	1949 February 11
b. 162, f. 2395	"Old-Age and Survivors Insurance," Labor-Management Conference, University of Connecticut, Storrs: annotated outline and program English	1949 May 25
b. 162, f. 2396	"Union-Management Welfare Plans and Their Relationship to Social Security," Commissioners of the Federal Mediation and Conciliation Service, Region 4: summary of discussion and notes English	1949 November 10
b. 162, f. 2397	"Social Security in the U.S.," British Trade Union group: outline and notes English	1949 November 18
b. 162, f. 2398	Re: evolution of Social Security, University of Connecticut social insurance classes: outline	1950 May 18
b. 162, f. 2399	"Lessons from Voluntary and Compulsory Insurance: 4. Adequacy of Financing," American Public Health Association: text English	1950 November 2
b. 162, f. 2400	"Haiti," International Economics Group, Brookings Institution: outline English	1951 April 25
b. 162, f. 2401	"The Issue of Comprehensive Medical Care," Yale University, Department of Public Health: outline English	1951 June 1
b. 162, f. 2402	"Health Status and Health Needs Among Aged Beneficiaries of Old-Age and Survivors Insurance," Second International Gerontological Congress, St. Louis: text English	1951 September 12
b. 162, f. 2403	"Do We Need Government Health Insurance?," television panel discussion, San Francisco: correspondence and notes (I.S.F.) English	1951 November
b. 162, f. 2404	"The Wider Financing of Health Services Through Insurance: Need, Potential, and Implications of Compulsory Insurance," The President's Commission on the Health Needs of the Nation: text English	
b. 162, f. 2405	"Hospitalization and Insurance among Aged Persons," American Public Health Association, Annual Meeting, Cleveland: text and reprint English	1952 October 23
	"Public Welfare - Today and Tomorrow," American Public Welfare Association, New York	
b. 162, f. 2406	Background material	1955 September 8

Speeches > "Public Welfare - Today and Tomorrow," American Public Welfare A [...] (continued)

b. 162, f. 2407	Correspondence and background material (1953-1955)	1955 September 8
b. 162, f. 2408	Drafts, suggested revisions and reprint	1955 September 8
b. 162, f. 2409	"Public Health in Relation to Economic Development," seminar, Economic Development Institute: outline English	1956 June 22
b. 162, f. 2410	Re: public health services, Boy's State, Fort Clayton (Canal Zone): outline	1957 April 17
b. 162, f. 2411	"A Formulation of Labor's Views," Industrial Relations Research Association, Washington, D.C.: text, correspondence and background material English	1959 October- Dec, 1960-1962
b. 162, f. 2412	"How Group Practice Clinics Can Fit into Labor's Medical Care Goals: The Situation in the Steel Industry," American Association of Medical Clinics, Northeastern Region, Hudson (New York): background material, drafts of text and notes English	1961 April 29-30
b. 163, f. 2413	"Economics of Medical Care," Hospital Association of Pennsylvania, Harrisburg: correspondence and text English	1961 October [13?]
b. 163, f. 2414	"New Patterns of Medical Care and Their Challenge to the Voluntary Hospital System," Yale Alumni in Hospital Administration, New Haven: correspondence, drafts of text and mid-year meeting material English	1962 March 2
b. 163, f. 2415	"New Patterns of Medical Care: The Voluntary Hospital's Ruination or Salvation," The Griffin Hospital, Ansonia (Connecticut): background material, drafts of text and transcript of radio broadcast English	1962 May 1
b. 163, f. 2416	"What Needs to be Done to Strengthen the Voluntary System of Health Care," American Urological Association, Pittsburgh: correspondence and text English	1962 September 11
b. 163, f. 2417	"Medical Care and the Health of the Nation," American Public Health Association, Miami Beach: text English	1962 October 15
b. 163, f. 2418	"Some Effects of Insurance and of Labor Union Attitudes on the Practice and Teaching of Surgery," Allen O. Whipple Surgical Society, New York: background material, drafts of text and reprint English	1963 April 18
b. 163, f. 2419	"Medical Care for the Aged: The Current Scene": outline English	1965 May 18
b. 163, f. 2420	"Health Insurance through Collective Bargaining in an Urban Area," American Public Health Association, Chicago: correspondence, abstract, drafts of text and reprint English	1965 October 20

b. 163 , f. 2421	"Medicare - Portent for the Future," New England Hospital Assembly, Boston: abstract, background material, drafts of text and reprint English	1966 March 29
b. 163, f. 2422	"Medicare," Yale-New Haven Hospital Ladies Auxiliary: outline English	1966 May 2
b. 163, f. 2423	"Perspectives on National Policy Goals for Health and Welfare, and Some Implications for Implementation," New York Academy of Medicine: correspondence, notes, text and transcript English	1967 January 20
b. 163, f. 2424	"Social Policy for Health Care," New York Academy of Medicine: notes and transcripts of lectures English	1967 February 17
b. 163, f. 2425	Re: Community Health Care Center Plan, New Haven: outline and correspondence	1967 March-1972
b. 163, f. 2426	"Health Care and Social Policy," Community Conference on Health in Our Cities, New York: annotated outline, notes and summary English	1967 April 1
b. 163, f. 2427	"Look to the Future of Medical Care," Waterbury Hospital staff (Connecticut): correspondence and annotated outline English	1967 April 18
b. 163, f. 2428	"Perspectives for Medical Care," Group Health Association, Seattle: correspondence, reference material, text and reprint English	1967 June 13
b. 163, f. 2429	"Trends in Medical Care," A.F.LC.I.O. Insurance Companies Conference, Washington, D.C.: correspondence, background material and notes English	1967 July 28
b. 164, f. 2430	"The Impact of Title XVIII and XIX on the Availability and Quality of Medical Care," American Public Welfare Association, Northeast Regional Conference, Grossinger (New York): correspondence, background material and drafts of text English	
b. 164, f. 2431	"Talk on Selected Topics in Social Security," Social Security Administration Training Program, New Haven: notes, outline and transcript English	1967 December 19
b. 164, f. 2432	"An Overview of Medical Care Issues," New England Commissioners' Institute on Medical Care Administration, South Egremont (Massachusetts): text, correspondence and proceedings English	1968 April 8, 1969 June
b. 164, f. 2433	"The Evolution of Social Policy for Health Care," Cornell University Health Administrators Development Program: background material and outline English	1968 June 17
b. 164, f. 2434	"Some Problems and Prospects in the Current Medical Care Scene," Cornell University: notes and outline English	1968 December 12

b. 164 , f. 2435	"Universal Prepaid Health Services, Beyond Medicare," Columbia University, School of Public Health: outline and reprint English	1969 February 6
b. 164, f. 2436	"In Memoriam, Louis I. Dublin," Ethical Culture Society, New York: correspondence, text and reprint English	1969 April 17
b. 164 , f. 2437	"A Community Group Practice Prepayment Plan Linked with the Medical School Center in New Haven, Connecticut," Group Health Association of America, Inc., New York: correspondence, background material and draft of text English	1969 June 5
b. 164, f. 2438	Re: acceptance of Ernst P. Boas Memorial Fund Award, Alumni Association of Montefiore Hospital and Medical Center, New York: correspondence and text	1969 November 1
b. 164, f. 2439	"The Crisis in Health Care," Industrial Union Department, A.F.LC.I.O., Washington, D.C.: outline and program English	1969 November 13
b. 164, f. 2440	"Current Proposals for National Health Insurance," Baltimore Medical Care Club, Johns Hopkins University: correspondence and annotated outline English	1969 December 1
b. 164 , f. 2441	"Discussion of National Health Insurance," Connecticut Hospital Association, Wallingford: annotated outline English	1969 December 18
b. 164, f. 2442	"National Health Insurance: Historical Development and Current Trends," Harvard School of Public Health: correspondence and annotated outline English	1970 January 14
	Panel discussion on delivery of health care services, Johns Hopkins University, Boca Raton	
b. 164, f. 2443	Correspondence and transcript of discussion	1970 January 18
b. 164, f. 2444	Correspondence and edited transcript of discussion	1970 January 18
b. 164, f. 2445	"Health Care Proposals," United Electrical, Radio and Machine Workers of America, New Haven: notes and outline English	1970 February 6
b. 164, f. 2446	"In Memoriam, E. Richard Weinerman, Shirley Basch Weinerman," Batell Chapel, Yale University: text English	1970 March 2
b. 164, f. 2447	"Next Steps in Financing Medical Care," University of Connecticut Health Care Conference, Newington: correspondence and outline English	1970 April 9
b. 164, f. 2448	"Financing of Health Care in the 1970's Officers' Conference of the Pennsylvania Medical Society, Lemoyne: correspondence and-draft of text English	1970 April 22

b. 164, f. 2449	"The New Haven Community Health Care Center Plan: A Group Practice Proposal," American Management Association, New York: correspondence, evaluation forms and outline English	1970 June 12
b. 164 , f. 2450	"The Medical Care Crisis and Steps Being Taken to Meet It," United Steelworkers of America, Washington, D.C.: correspondence and outline for panel English	1970 June 16
b. 164, f. 2451	$\hbox{\it "The Evolution of Social Policy for Health Care," Cornell University: outline English}$	1970 June 22
b. 164, f. 2452	"Some Perspectives for the Future of Medical Practice," New Britain Medical Society (Connecticut): correspondence and outline English	1970 September 17
b. 165 , f. 2453	"Perspective for the Future of Medical Care," St. Louis University School of Medicine: correspondence and outline English	1970 October 5
b. 165 , f. 2454	"An Evening with the Committee of 100 for National Health Insurance," American Public Health Association: notes, outline and substitute speech English	1970 October 28
b. 165 , f. 2455	"A National Health Program - America's Need," Massachusetts Conference on Social Welfare, Boston: correspondence, notes and text English	1970 November 4
b. 165 , f. 2456	"Primary Care," Governance Council, [New Haven?]: outline English	1970 November 25
b. 165, f. 2457	"National Health Insurance [Selected Aspects]," Martin E. Segal Co., National Executive Staff Conference, Glen Cove, Long Island: correspondence, notes, outline and photographs	1971 March 15
b. 165, f. 2458	"The Organization and Financing of Health Services," Medical Administrators Conference, New Haven: attendance list and annotated outline English	1971 March 16
b. 165, f. 2459	"C.H.C.C.P. (As it relates to New Haven)," Greater New Haven Personnel Association: correspondence and outline English	1971 March 22
b. 165, f. 2460	"National Health Policy: Which Road Should We Take?" New England Hospital Assembly, Boston: correspondence, background material, drafts of text and program English	1971 March 29
b. 165, f. 2461	"National Health Insurance for the USA," with L. Pavitt and G.A. Silver, Yale University: outline and notes English	1971 April 26
b. 165, f. 2462	"The Present Status of the Community Health Care Center," New Haven Medical Association: background material, notes and outline English	1971 May 5

b. 165, f. 2463	"National Policies and Programs for the Financing of Medical Care," Michael M. Davis Lecture, University of Chicago: correspondence and text See also: Folder 2586 English	1971 May 20
b. 165, f. 2464	"Health Care Crises," Yale Alumni Seminar: correspondence, outline and. reference list English	1971 June 16
b. 165, f. 2464	"Application of the Standards for the Audit of Medical Services to the Estimation of Costs for Providing Adult Primary Care": abstract English	1971 October 11-15
b. 165, f. 2465	"Should the Academic Medical Center Sponsor an H.M.O. or Should It Work with Community Groups to Sponsor Independent but Affiliated, Plans?," Association of American Medical Colleges, Yale University: correspondence, background material and transcript English	1972 January 13
b. 165, f. 2466	"The Financing of Health Care (The Prospective Role of the States in Health Care)," Governor's Invitational Conference on "The Role and Responsibility of a State in Promoting Good Health for its People," Chicago: correspondence, background material and drafts of text English	1972 February 18-19
b. 165, f. 2467	"The Kennedy-Griffiths-Corman Bill," Medical Committee for Human Rights, New Haven Chapter: correspondence, newsclippings, and outline English	1972 February 24
b. 165, f. 2468	"Pending National Health Insurance Legislation," Teamsters Joint Council, Harriman (New York): correspondence, background material and outline English	1972 March 12
b. 165, f. 2469	"Financing for the Reorganization of Medical Care Services and Their Delivery," Sun Valley Forum on National Health, Idaho: correspondence, drafts of text and reprint English	1972 June 30
b. 166, f. 2470	"Medical Care in the USA: 1932-1972Problems, Proposals and Programs from CCMC to CNHI," American Public Health Association, Atlantic City: correspondence, background material, drafts of text and reprint English	1972 November 14
b. 166, f. 2471	"Organization, Need and Service of Health Maintenance Organizations," Veterans Administration, West Haven (Connecticut): correspondence, annotated outline and notes English	1972 November 30
b. 166, f. 2472	"National Health Insurance and Import for Psychiatry," Yale University, Psychiatry Advisory Council: background material, notes and outline English	1973 January 5
b. 166, f. 2473	"Social Security Against the Risks Arising Out of III Health," National Conference of Social Welfare, Atlantic City: text English	1973 May 28
b. 166, f. 2474	"Evolution of Public Policy for Health Care," Cornell University: correspondence, background material and annotated outline English	1973 June 19

"Some Roles of a Research Program in the Design, Development and Prospective Evaluation of a Group Practice Prepayment Plan," American Public Health Association, San Francisco: correspondence and draft of text English	1973 November 7
"CHCP and HMO's," Kiwanis Club, New Haven: correspondence and annotated outline English	1974 August 28
"Implications of a National Health Insurance, with Dr. Spiro, Yale University: correspondence and annotated outline English	1974 October 2
"Evolution of Public Policy for Health Care," Cornell University: text and notes English	1976 June 22
"National Health Insurance in the USA: Origins and Evolution, and Some Perceptions for the Future," Health Resources Administration, Rockville (Maryland): correspondence, draft and reprint English	1976 December 3
"The Debate on National Health Insurance: Before the CCMC Study and Since," University of North Carolina: correspondence, outlines and background material English	1977 April 12
"Medical Care for the American People: Unfinished Agenda," Georgetown University	
Correspondence and drafts of papers by others	1977 May 18
Correspondence and drafts of papers by others Correspondence, annotated drafts (I.S.F.) and reference material	1977 May 18 1977 May 18
	<u> </u>
Correspondence, annotated drafts (I.S.F.) and reference material "The Opportunities for Comprehensive Group Practice Organizations Within National Health Insurance," American Public Health Association, Washington, D.C.: drafts of text and reprint	1977 May 18 1977 November
Correspondence, annotated drafts (I.S.F.) and reference material "The Opportunities for Comprehensive Group Practice Organizations Within National Health Insurance," American Public Health Association, Washington, D.C.: drafts of text and reprint English "Current Proposals in National Health Insurance," University of North Carolina: correspondence and outline	1977 May 18 1977 November 1
Correspondence, annotated drafts (I.S.F.) and reference material "The Opportunities for Comprehensive Group Practice Organizations Within National Health Insurance," American Public Health Association, Washington, D.C.: drafts of text and reprint English "Current Proposals in National Health Insurance," University of North Carolina: correspondence and outline English "The Role of Area-Wide Prospective Budgeting in NHI and Implications for Statistical Systems," Technical Consultant Panel on Statistical Systems for HNI, Washington, D.C.: draft of outline	1977 May 18 1977 November 1 1978 March 17
Correspondence, annotated drafts (I.S.F.) and reference material "The Opportunities for Comprehensive Group Practice Organizations Within National Health Insurance," American Public Health Association, Washington, D.C.: drafts of text and reprint English "Current Proposals in National Health Insurance," University of North Carolina: correspondence and outline English "The Role of Area-Wide Prospective Budgeting in NHI and Implications for Statistical Systems," Technical Consultant Panel on Statistical Systems for HNI, Washington, D.C.: draft of outline English "Assuring Needed Medical Care to All": annotated outline	1977 May 18 1977 November 1 1978 March 17 1978 September 14
Correspondence, annotated drafts (I.S.F.) and reference material "The Opportunities for Comprehensive Group Practice Organizations Within National Health Insurance," American Public Health Association, Washington, D.C.: drafts of text and reprint English "Current Proposals in National Health Insurance," University of North Carolina: correspondence and outline English "The Role of Area-Wide Prospective Budgeting in NHI and Implications for Statistical Systems," Technical Consultant Panel on Statistical Systems for HNI, Washington, D.C.: draft of outline English "Assuring Needed Medical Care to All": annotated outline English	1977 May 18 1977 November 1 1978 March 17 1978 September 14 undated
Correspondence, annotated drafts (I.S.F.) and reference material "The Opportunities for Comprehensive Group Practice Organizations Within National Health Insurance," American Public Health Association, Washington, D.C.: drafts of text and reprint English "Current Proposals in National Health Insurance," University of North Carolina: correspondence and outline English "The Role of Area-Wide Prospective Budgeting in NHI and Implications for Statistical Systems," Technical Consultant Panel on Statistical Systems for HNI, Washington, D.C.: draft of outline English "Assuring Needed Medical Care to All": annotated outline English Annotated outlines	1977 May 18 1977 November 1 1978 March 17 1978 September 14 undated undated
	Prospective Evaluation of a Group Practice Prepayment Plan," American Public Health Association, San Francisco: correspondence and draft of text English "CHCP and HMO's," Kiwanis Club, New Haven: correspondence and annotated outline English "Implications of a National Health Insurance, with Dr. Spiro, Yale University: correspondence and annotated outline English "Evolution of Public Policy for Health Care," Cornell University: text and notes English "National Health Insurance in the USA: Origins and Evolution, and Some Perceptions for the Future," Health Resources Administration, Rockville (Maryland): correspondence, draft and reprint English "The Debate on National Health Insurance: Before the CCMC Study and Since," University of North Carolina: correspondence, outlines and background material English "Medical Care for the American People: Unfinished Agenda," Georgetown

b. 167, f. 2490	"The Role of Certain Ions in Bacterial Physiology," Abstracts of Bacteriology English	1923 February
b. 167, f. 2491	"The Place of Vital Statistics in Public Health Training," American Journal of Public Health English	1924 June
b. 167, f. 2492	"Some Riddles in Epidemiology," <i>The Scientific Monthly</i> English	1925 April
b. 167, f. 2493	"The Effect of Hydrogen Ion Concentration on Certain Antigenic Properties of Clostridium Botulinum," with F. Powdermaker, <i>The Journal of Infectious Diseases</i> English	1925 December
b. 167, f. 2494	"Studies on Respiratory Diseases, XXIII. Electrophoretic Potential and Virulence of Variants of Type I Pneumococci," with M.A. Jacobson and H.A. Gussin, <i>The Journal of Infectious Diseases</i> English	1925 December
b. 167, f. 2495	"Studies on Respiratory Diseases, XXV. The Influence of Certain Electrolytes and Nonelectrolytes on the Bile Solubility of Pneumococci," with S.Y. Yang, The Journal of Infectious Diseases English	1926 January
b. 167, f. 2496	"Studies on Respiratory Diseases, XXVI. The Lysis of Pneumococci by Sodium Oleate," with S.Y. Yang, <i>The Journal of Infectious Diseases</i> English	1926 January
b. 167, f. 2497	"Studies on the Physiological Action of Light, VI. Alterations in Cell Electrophoretic Potential Produced by Direct Irradiation of the Blood in Vivo," with C.I. Reed, <i>The American Journal of Physiology</i> English	1926 February
b. 167, f. 2498	"The Influence of Hydrogen Ion Concentration upon the Viscosity of Bacterial Suspensions," with R.W. Harrison, <i>Journal of Bacteriology</i> English	1926 August
b. 167, f. 2499	"The Fatality of Typhoid Fever in Chicago," <i>The Journal of Preventive Medicine</i> English	1926 September
b. 167, f. 2500	"Some Statistical Relations Between Mortality in Infancy and in the Subsequent Years of Life," "The Journal of Preventive Medicine English	1926 November
b. 167, f. 2501	"Low Temperature, High Barometer and Sudden Death," Journal of the American Medical Association English	1926 December 11
b. 167, f. 2502	"Influence of Some Salts Which Change P. D. on the Phagocytosis of Pneumococci," with T. Matsuda, Proceedings of the Society for Experimental Biology and Medicine English	1926
b. 167, f. 2503	"How Is Your Heart?," with Herman N. Bundesen, Chicago's Health English	1927 January 4

b. 167, f. 2504	"Does Infant Welfare Work Operate to Preserve the Unfit?," American Journal of Public Health English	1927 February
b. 167, f. 2505	"Some Statistical Relations Between Mortality in Infancy and in the Subsequent Years of Life: Second Paper: Containing Answers to Certain Criticism and Considerations of New Data," The Journal of Preventive Medicine English	1927 March
b. 167, f. 2506	"Studies on Respiratory Diseases, XXIX. The Influence of Anti-Serum and of Animal Passage upon the Virulence and Electrophoresis of Pneumococci," with M.A. Jacobson, <i>Journal of Bacteriology</i> English	1927 March
b. 167, f. 2507	"Tuberculosis in the City of Chicago," with Herman N. Bundesen and Grace Lucille Robey, <i>Chicago's Health</i> English	1927 June 28
b. 167, f. 2508	"Ultraviolet Radiation from Sunlight and Incandescent Lamps: Its Transmission Through Window Glass and Substitutes," with others, <i>The</i> Journal of the American Medical Association English	1927 July 16
b. 167, f. 2509	Reviews of Preventive Medicine and An Introduction to the Practice of Preventive Medicine	1927 July
b. 167, f. 2510	"The Degeneration of Complement on Storage at Several Temperatures," with John F. Norton and Blake Barfield, <i>The Journal of Infectious Diseases</i> English	1927 July
b. 167, f. 2511	"Electrical Determination of Virulence on Diphtheria Cultures," with others, American Journal of Public Health English	1927 July
b. 167, f. 2512	"Investigation of the Cataphoresis of Toxin and Antitoxin in the 'Field and Teague' and in Other Apparatus," with Mary E. Maver, <i>The Journal of Immunology</i> English	1927 October
b. 167, f. 2513	"Some Experiments on the Antigenic Properties, Filterability, and Microscopy of Vaccine Virus," with L.W. Hunt, <i>The Journal of Immunology</i> English	1927 December
b. 167, f. 2514	"The Immunization of Rabbits Against Experimental Pneumococcus Infections," with G.W. Stuppy, <i>The Journal of Preventive Medicine</i> English	1928 March
b. 167, f. 2515	"A Statistical Study of the Mortality from Tuberculosis in the City of Chicago," with Lucille Robey, <i>The Journal of Preventive Medicine</i> English	1928 March
b. 167, f. 2516	"Electrophoresis of Diphtheria Bacilli, I. Some Relations Between the Virulence, Toxigenicity and Electrophoretic Mobilities of Diphtheria Bacilli," with L.B. Jensen, <i>Journal of Bacteriology</i> English	1928 June

b. 167, f. 2517	"Electrophoresis of Diphtheria Bacilli, III. The Development of a Simplified Technique for Electrophoretic Measurement of the Virulence of Diphtheria Bacilli," with L.B. Jensen and J.H. Mills, <i>Journal of Bacteriology</i> English	1928 June
b. 167, f. 2518	"Survey of the Communicable Disease Situation in Chicago," with others, American Journal of Diseases of Children English	1928 June
b. 167, f. 2519	"The Colloidal Behavior of Bacteria," Chapter 29 in <i>Colloid Chemistry</i> English	1928
b. 167, f. 2520	"A Theory of Microbic Virulence," Chapter XLII in <i>The Newer Knowledge of Bacteriology and Immunology</i> English	1928
b. 167, f. 2521	"Studies on Respiratory Diseases, XXIV. Some Relations Between Extracts, Filtrates and Virulence of Pneumococci," with Margaret Pittman, Journal of Bacteriology English	1930 May
b. 167, f. 2522	"The Spectra and Antirachitic Potencies of Various 'Therapeutic' Lamps," with others, <i>The Journal of Preventive Medicine</i> English	1931 May
b. 167, f. 2523	"Observations on the Metabolism of <i>Sarcina Lutea</i> . I," with R.W. Gerard, English	1931 June
b. 167, f. 2524	"Fundamental Facts on the Costs of Medical Care," The Quarterly Bulletin of the Milbank Memorial Fund English	1933 April
b. 167, f. 2524	Review of Fertility and Reproduction	1933 April
b. 167, f. 2525	"Organized Medical Services at Fort Benning, Georgia," <i>The Military Surgeon</i> English	1933 July
b. 167, f. 2526	"The Economic Aspects of Medical Services" (a condensation of Chapters 34 and 35 of <i>The Costs of Medical Care</i>), with others English	1933
b. 167, f. 2527	"Changes in Paying for Hospital Care Considered from a General Economic Point of View," Western Hospital Review English	1934 June
b. 167, f. 2528	"Formulating an American Plan of Health Insurance," <i>The American Labor Legislation Review</i> English	1934 June
b. 167, f. 2529	"Present Trends in Health Insurance," Public Health Series, Lecture No. 17, Columbia Broadcasting System English	1935 February 11
b. 167, f. 2530	"Health, Sickness and Social Security," National Municipal Review English	1936 April
b. 167, f. 2531	"Cash and Medical Benefits in Health Insurance," <i>American Labor Legislation Review</i> English	1936 June

b. 167, f. 2532	"Health Insurance and the Doctor: British Physicians Learn to like It," <i>The Forum</i> English	1936 September
b. 167, f. 2533	"Health Indices: A Study of Objective Indices of Health in Relation to Environment and Sanitation," with K. Stouman, Quarterly Bulletin of the Health Organization, League of Nations English	1936 December
b. 167, f. 2534	"An International System of Health Indices: A Preliminary Report," with K. Stouman, <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1937 April
b. 167, f. 2535	"Health Insurance, At Home and Abroad," <i>American Journal of Nursing</i> English	1938 May
b. 167, f. 2536	"A National Health Program - Report of the Technical Committee on Medical Care," <i>Proceedings of the National Health Conference</i> , Washington, D.C. English	1938 July 18-20
b. 167, f. 2537	"Roads Ahead in Health Security," <i>Survey Graphic</i> English	1938 July
b. 167, f. 2538	"Social Security Measures as Factors in Mental Health Programs," Publication No. 9 of the American Association for the Advancement of Science English	1938 December 29
b. 167, f. 2538	"Compulsory Health Insurance," Journal of Association of Medical Students English	1939 May
b. 167, f. 2539	"The Meaning of Health Insurance," <i>Journal of the American Medical Society</i> English	1939 May
b. 167, f. 2540	"Social Security Needs for Vital Statistics Records," with Willard C. Smith, American Journal of Public Health English	1939 May
b. 167, f. 2541	"Some Problems in the Formulation of a Disability Insurance Program," with L.S. Reed and B.S. Sanders, <i>Law and Contemporary Problems</i> English	1939 Autumn
b. 167, f. 2542	"An Introduction to National Problems in Medical Care," <i>Law and Contemporary Problems</i> English	1939 Autumn
b. 167, f. 2543	"Permanent Disability Insurance," American Labor Legislation Review English	1940 June
b. 167, f. 2544	"Medical Services Under Health Insurance Abroad," Social Security Bulletin English	1940 December
b. 167, f. 2545	"Medical Care in Public Welfare Programs," with Anne E. Geddes, <i>Medical Care</i> English	1941 January
b. 167, f. 2546	"The Prevalence of Disability in the United States with Special Reference to Disability Insurance," with B.S. Sanders, Social Security Bulletin English	1941 January

b. 168, f. 2547	"Medical Services under Government Auspices in the United States and Canada," Chapter 1 in <i>Administrative Medicine</i> English	1941
b. 168, f. 2548	"Relationships of Proposed Social Security Disability Insurance to Workmen's Compensation Systems," <i>Bulletin No. 46</i> , United States Department of Labor English	1941
b. 168, f. 2549	"The New Social Security Program," Proceedings of the Hospital Association of Pennsylvania English	1943 April 15-16
b. 168, f. 2550	"Filling the Gaps of Our Social Security System," The Third Freedom: Freedom from Want English	1943 November
b. 168, f. 2551	"Proposed Extension of the Social-Security Program, with Special Reference to Health and Medical Aspects," New England Journal of Medicine English	1944 March
b. 168, f. 2552	Need for Medical Care Insurance, Bureau Memorandum No. 57, Social Security Board, Bureau of Research and Statistics English	1944 April
b. 168, f. 2553	"Preliminary Report on a National Program for Medical Care," American Journal of Public Health English	1944 September
b. 168, f. 2554	Principles of a Nation-Wide Health Program: Report of the Health Program Conference, with others, Committee on Research in Medical Economics	1944 November
b. 168, f. 2555	"Advantages and Disadvantages of Contributory Insurance and General Tax Systems," Report of the Conference on the Problems of Medical Care English	
b. 168 , f. 2556	"Content and Administration of a Medical Care Program," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	
b. 168, f. 2557	"Long-Term Disability Insurance," Proceedings of the American Association of University Teachers of Insurance English	1945 March
b. 168, f. 2558	Disability Among Gainfully Occupied Persons, with B.S. Sanders and D. Federman, Bureau Memorandum No. 61, Social Security Board, Bureau of Research and Statistics English	1945 June
b. 168, f. 2559	"Social Security for Farm People," with Wilbur J. Cohen, <i>Journal of Farm Economics</i> English	1946 February
b. 168, f. 2560	Need for Medical Care Insurance (report to the Committee on Education and Labor relating to the bill (S. 1606) to provide for a national health program), Bureau Memorandum No. 57, Social Security Board, Bureau of Research and Statistics English	1946 March

b. 168, f. 2561	Medical Care Insurance: A Social Insurance Program for Personal Health Services (report to the Committee on Education and Labor), Social Security Board, Bureau of Research and Statistics English	1946 July 8
b. 168, f. 2562	"Role of Governmental Agencies in a National Health Program," <i>Proceedings</i> of the American Philosophical Society English	1946 September
b. 168, f. 2563	"Financial Aspects of Medical Care Insurance," Social Security Bulletin English	1946 December
b. 168, f. 2564	"A Budget for Medical Care Insurance," Yale Journal of Biology and Medicine English	1947 March
b. 168, f. 2565	"Reduction of Dependency Through Health Programs," <i>Public Welfare</i> English	1949 May
b. 168, f. 2566	"Cost Estimates for National Health Insurance, 1948," Social Security Bulletin English	1949 August
b. 168, f. 2567	"Health Services, Medical Care Insurance, and Social Security," <i>The Annals of the American Academy of Political and. Social Science</i> English	1951 January
b. 168, f. 2568	"Medical Care Insurance: Lessons from Voluntary and Compulsory Plans," American Journal of Public Health English	1951 May
b. 168, f. 2569	"The Economic Issues of Compulsory Health Insurance: Comment," <i>The Quarterly Journal of Economics</i> English	1952 November
b. 168 , f. 2570	"Hospitalization Insurance and Hospital Utilization Among Aged Persons: March 1952 Survey," with A.W. Brewster, <i>Social Security Bulletin</i> English	1952 November
b. 168, f. 2571	"Medical Care in Two Areas of Southeast Asia Malaya and Singapore," American Journal of Public Health English	1958 April
b. 168, f. 2572	"The Committee on the Costs of Medical Care 25 Years of Progress," American Journal of Public Health English	1958 August
b. 168, f. 2573	"Coordinated Health Services in the Canal Zone," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1959 October
b. 168, f. 2574	"The Steelworkers Survey Their Health Services," <i>American Journal of Public Health</i> English	1961 January
b. 168, f. 2575	"Group Practice Is Pattern of the Future," Modern Hospital English	1963 September
b. 168 , f. 2576	"Medical Care: Its Social and Organizational Aspects: Labor Unions and Medical Care," New England Journal of Medicine English	1963-1966, undated

b. 168, f. 2577	"Medical Care and Social Policy," American Journal of Public Health English	1965 April
b. 168, f. 2578	"The Quality of Medical Care," Journal of Biology and Medicine English	1965 June
b. 168, f. 2579	"Medicare: Where Do We Go From Here?," <i>The Modern Hospital</i> English	1966 June
b. 168, f. 2580	"Medical Care in a University Teaching Program for Hospital Administration," <i>Medical Care</i> English	1967 January- February
b. 68, f. 580	Review of Henry E. Sigerist: Autobiographical Writings	1967-1970
b. 168, f. 2581	"Medical Care: The Current Scene and Prospects for the Future; Proceedings of a Symposium in Honor of I.S. Falk, Ph.D., F.A.P.H.A.," American Journal of Public Health English	1969 January
b. 168, f. 2582	"Beyond Medicare," American Journal of Public Health English	1969 April
b. 168, f. 2582	"Preface to the Reprint," Medical Care for the American People English	1970
b. 169, f. 2583	"National Health Insurance: A Review of Policies and Proposals," <i>Law and Contemporary Problems</i> English	1970-1971
b. 169, f. 2584	"Numbers of Physicians Required for Primary Medical Care," with others, New England Journal of Medicine English	1971-1972
b. 169, f. 2585	"Financing Health Care," <i>Inquiry</i> English	1973 March
b. 169, f. 2585	"Health Policy: Commentary" in <i>The Challenge ofFacts Selected Public Health Papers of Edgar Sydenstricker</i> English	1973-1974
b. 169, f. 2586	"Financing and Cost Controls in Medical Care" in <i>Medicine in a Changing Society</i> English	1975-1977
b. 169, f. 2586	"Proposals for National Health Insurance in the USA: Origins and Evolution, and Some Perceptions for the Future," <i>Milbank Memorial Fund Quarterly</i> English	1977 January- November
b. 169, f. 2587	"Making a Case for a Health Security Program," Health Care Week English	1977 December
b. 169, f. 2588	"Trends in Physician Attendances on Patients: a Corollary," <i>Inquiry</i> English	1978 September
b. 169, f. 2588	"Cost Estimates for the Health Care for All Americans Act" (report of the Committee for National Health Insurance) English	1980 June

Other Writings

b. 169, f. 2589	"The Theory of Electrophoresis and the Measurement of Potential Difference": draft fragment English	Circa 1920-1923
b. 169, f. 2590	Contributions to the Volume Library: correspondence and drafts	1930-1933
b. 169, f. 2591	Contributions to the <i>World Book Encyclopedia</i> , Annual Supplement: correspondence and drafts	1930-1939
b. 169, f. 2592	Contributions to the World Book Encyclopedia: correspondence, drafts and reprints	1931-1939
b. 169, f. 2593	"Health Insurance," Social Work Yearbook: draft and reprint English	1934, 1939
b. 169, f. 2594	Security Against Sickness: book, dust jacket and review	1936
b. 170, f. 2595	$^{\prime\prime}$ Health Studies in the Program of the Social Security Board $^{\prime\prime}$: text English	1938 October 10
b. 170, f. 2596	"The 'What' and 'How' of Voluntary and Compulsory Health Insurance": text English	1938
b. 170, f. 2597	"Social Insurance for Disabled. Workers": correspondence and text English	1939 March
b. 170, f. 2598	Correspondence with the Grolier Society	1941
b. 170, f. 2599	Contributions to the <i>World Book Encyclopedia</i> , Annual Supplement: correspondence and drafts	1942-1948
b. 170, f. 2600	Winslow memorial article: draft.of outline	Circa 1946
b. 170, f. 2601	"The Public Health Movement," <i>Book of Science</i> : correspondence and first draft English	1946-1947
b. 170, f. 2602	"The Public Health Movement," Book of Science: drafts English	1946-1947
b. 170, f. 2603	"Public Health and Vital Statistics," World Book Encyclopedia Annual: correspondence and drafts English	1949-1950
b. 170, f. 2604	"Health Insurance," <i>Encyclopedia of Labor</i> : correspondence, background material and draft English	1949-1952
b. 170, f. 2605	"Health" articles, World Book Encyclopedia Annual: correspondence and drafts English	1951-1953
b. 170, f. 2606	Security Against Sickness: correspondence re: reprinting	1962-1963, 1971
b. 170, f. 2607	Medical Care: correspondence re: organizing the journal English	1962

Other Writings (continued)

b. 170, f. 2608	Medical Care: correspondence and text of articles English	1963-1965
b. 170, f. 2609	Medical Care: correspondence and reviews English	1966-1967
b. 170, f. 2610	Medical Care: correspondence and quarterly progress reports English	1968-1969
b. 171, f. 2611	Medical Care: correspondence and articles English	1972-1975
b. 171, f. 2612	"Kennedy-Corman Legislative Approach to National Health Care," <i>Health Handbook</i> : correspondence, draft and reprint English	1975-1979
b. 171, f. 2613	Medical Care: correspondence and articles English	1976-1978

Series V: Personal Papers, 1919-1974

1 linear foot (2 boxes)

PERSONAL PAPERS is subdivided into Correspondence and Other Papers. Both are arranged chronologically.

Correspondence, I.S. and Ruth Falk

b. 172, f. 2614	General correspondence	1933-1935
b. 172, f. 2615	General correspondence	1944-1953
b. 172, f. 2616-2622	Business correspondence	1927–1935, 1937– 1957, 1962–1966, undated
Oti	her Papers	
b. 172, f. 2623	Military and selective service records	1919, 1942-1946
b. 172, f. 2624	Biographical sketches and grade transcript	1936-1937, 1966
b. 172, f. 2625	Photograph (I.S.F.): 1 view, 8 prints	1938 October
b. 172, f. 2625	Photograph .(I.S.F.): 1 print	1950 April
	Groton-Stonington Committee for a Sensible Route 95	
b. 172, f. 2626	Correspondence	1959
b. 172, f. 2627	Newsclippings	1959
b. 172, f. 2628	List of questions, statements and remarks re: proposed Route 95	1959-1960
b. 172, f. 2629	Correspondence	1960
b. 172, f. 2630	Notes	1960, undated
b. 172, f. 2631	Newsclippings	1960-1961
b. 172, f. 2632	Correspondence	1961, undated
b. 172, f. 2633	Transcript, oral history interview conducted by Harlan Phillips (copyright, Columbia University)	1963 July 10, 19
b. 172, f. 2634	Transcript, oral history interview conducted by Peter A. Corning, part 1 (copyright, Columbia University)	1965
b. 173, f. 2635	Transcript, oral history interview conducted by Peter A. Corning, part 2 (copyright, Columbia University)	1965
b. 173, f. 2636	Distinguished Contribution Award, Association of University Programs in Hospital Administration: correspondence and programs	1973
b. 173, f. 2637	Sedgwick Memorial Medal Award: text of citations and response, correspondence	1973-1974

Series VI: Pamphlets and Reference Files, 1915-1976

12 linear feet (12 boxes)

PAMPHLETS AND REFERENCE FILES is arranged topically. The material under a topic or subtopic is arranged chronologically.

American Medical Association

Subdivisions and affiliated organizations

b. 174, f. 2638-2639	Bureau of Medical Economic Research	1939-1953
b. 174, f. 2640-2641	California Medical Association A copy of this material is available in digital form from Manuscripts and Archives. Contact Manuscripts and Archives at beinecke.library@yale.edu to request access to the digital copy.	1935-1950
b. 174, f. 2642-2644	California Medical Association, Medical Economic Survey	1935-1940
b. 174, f. 2645-2649	Council on Medical Service	1947-1956
b. 174, f. 2650	Michigan State Medical Society	1934
b. 174, f. 2651	Miscellaneous state medical societies	1938, 1943
b. 174, f. 2652-2661	National Education Campaign	1935-1952
b. 174, f. 2662-2671	National Physicians Committee for the Extension of Medical Service	1939-1952, undated
b. 174, f. 2672	New York State Medical Society	1935-1939, 1944, undated
b. 174, f. 2673-2683	Washington Office	1947-1951 June- December
b. 175, f. 2684-2690	Washington Office	1951-1953
b. 175, f. 2691	Wisconsin State Medical Society	1932-1935
Sub	ject files	
b. 175, f. 2692	Federal medical program	1961 November 26
b. 175, f. 2693-2696	Group practice and prepayment	1936-1962
b. 175, f. 2697	Hospitals	1958
b. 175, f. 2698	Public health	1955
b. 175, f. 2699	Relative value studies of medical and surgical services	1959-1961

American Medical Association > Subject files (continued)

b. 175, f. 2700	Restraint of trade	1946-1950
b. 175, f. 2701-2702	Rich survey	1944, 1946
b. 175, f. 2703	Rural health	1947-1948, undated
b. 175, f. 2704-2705	Socialized medicine	1959-1960, undated
b. 175, f. 2706	Workmen's compensation	1935-1938, 1961-1962
b. 175, f. 2707-2713	Miscellany	1932-1954, 1969
b. 175, f. 2714-2718	Canada, Saskatchewan Doctors' Dispute	1960 June-1964
	California	
b. 175, f. 2719	Legislation	1933-1939
b. 176, f. 2720-2723	Legislation	1935-1952
b. 176, f. 2724	State Relief Administration	[1937-1938?]
b. 176, f. 2725-2726	Davis (Michael M.) Lecture Series	1963-1978
b. 176, f. 2727-2728	Federal Employees Health Benefits	1960-1969
b. 176, f. 2729-2739	Group Practice	1948-1971
	Group Practice Plans	
b. 176, f. 2740	General	1973-1976
b. 176, f. 2741-2742	Community Health Association (Detroit)	1957-1966
b. 176, f. 2743	Community Health Foundation (Cleveland)	1964-1968
b. 176, f. 2744-2745	Group Health Association, Inc. (Washington, D.C.)	1938-1973
b. 177, f. 2746-2755	Group Health Association, Inc. (Washington, D.C.)	1952-1974
b. 177, f. 2756-2758	Group Health Cooperative of Puget Sound	1957-1977
b. 177, f. 2759-2762	Group Health Insurance, Inc. (New York City)	1958-1974

Group Practice Plans (continued)

b. 177, f. 2763-2771	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York	1954-1974
b. 178, f. 2772-2780	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York	1954-1971
b. 178, f. 2781-2790	Kaiser Health Plan	1940-1974
b. 178, f. 2791	Rip Van Winkle Clinic	1952-1964
b. 179, f. 2792	Ross-Loos Medical Group	1962
	Health Insurance	
b. 179, f. 2793-2819	General	1915-1958 <i>,</i> undated
b. 179, f. 2820-2828	Blue Cross-Blue Shield	1948-1976
b. 180, f. 2829-2845	Blue Cross-Blue Shield	1960-1975
b. 180, f. 2846	Commercial	1961-1971
b. 180, f. 2847-2850	Foreign	1949-1965
b. 180, f. 2851-2854	National	1934-1970
b. 180, f. 2855-2858	State health insurance legislation	1917-1918, 1934-1967
b. 180, f. 2859-2865	Voluntary	1947-1964
b. 181, f. 2866-2873	Voluntary	1961-1973
	Health Maintenance Organizations See: box 176, folder 2740	
b. 181, f. 2874-2884	Health Surveys	1921-1962
b. 181, f. 2885	Home Care	1961-1966
b. 181, f. 2886-2887	Hospice, Inc.	1971-1979
	Hospitals	
b. 181, f. 2888-2890	General	1926-1943, 1959-1964
b. 182, f. 2891-2893	Connecticut	1961-1975

Hospitals (continued)

b. 182, f. 2894-2895	Construction	1937-1943
b. 182, f. 2896-2901	Insurance	1933-1943
b. 182, f. 2902-2903	Operations and activities	1950-1966
b. 182, f. 2904-2905	Organization and administration	1953-1970
b. 182, f. 2906-2915	King-Anderson Bill and Related Bills	1957 December-1964
b. 183, f. 2916-2918	King-Anderson Bill and Related Bills	1965
	Labor	
b. 183, f. 2919-2923	General	1936, 1952–1974, undated
b. 183, f. 2924-2929	A.F.LC.I.O.	1953-1975
b. 183, f. 2930-2932	Miscellaneous	1955-1975
b. 183, f. 2933-2935	Teamsters Union	1964-1973
b. 183, f. 2936-2937	United Auto Workers	1949 February 14–1964
b. 184, f. 2938-2941	United Auto Workers	1954-1970
b. 184, f. 2942-2953	United Mine Workers of America	1945-1977
b. 184, f. 2954-2966	United Steelworkers of America	1954-1973
b. 185, f. 2967-2970	United Steelworkers of America	1947-1962, undated
b. 185, f. 2971-2973	Medical Care Study	1958-1963
b. 185, f. 2974	Nursing	1947, 1963
b. 185, f. 2975-2989	Social Security	1938-1973
	Social Security Miscellaneous Pamphlets	1938-1973 1933-1948, 1975

Oversize (continued)

b. 185A, f. 1	Committee on the Cost of Medical Care: mostly financial statements	1932
	International Bank for Reconstruction and Development, Malaya and Singapore	
b. 185A, f. 2	Maps	1954
b. 185A, f. 3	Sign	undated

Accession 1985-M-001: Additional Material, 1928-1984

Series I: General Files

b. 186, f. 1	A	1958-1983
b. 186, f. 2	Altmeyer, Arthur J.	1971-1973
b. 186, f. 3	Anderson, Odin W.	1950-1976
b. 186, f. 4	В	1954-1983
b. 186, f. 5	Bluestone, E.M.	1954, 1959
b. 186, f. 6	Brewster, Kingman	1969
b. 186, f. 7	С	1969-1983
b. 186, f. 8-10	Cohen, Wilbur, Jr.	1975-1984
b. 186, f. 11	Connecticut Citizen's Health Security Action Committee	1974-1978
b. 186, f. 12	Community Health Association, Detroit	1957
b. 187, f. 13	Community Health Association, Detroit	1957
b. 187, f. 14	D	1979-1984
b. 187, f. 15	Davis, Michael	1975-1983
b. 187, f. 16	Denson, Paul M.	1983
b. 187, f. 17	E	1974-1984
b. 187, f. 18	Esselstyn (Caldwell B.) Foundation	1977-1984
b. 187, f. 19	F	1960-1984
b. 187, f. 20	Fein, Rashi	1979, 1983, undated
b. 187, f. 21-22	Fine, Max	1969-1980
b. 188, f. 23-24	G	1963-1983
b. 188, f. 25	Gaster, Matilda	1973-1980
b. 188, f. 26-27	Glasser, Melvin A.	1970-1984
b. 188, f. 28	Goldstein, George S.	1982-1983
b. 188, f. 29-32	Group Health Association of America	1953-1983
b. 188, f. 33	Н	1960-1984
b. 189, f. 34	Hanft, Ruth	1976
b. 189, f. 35	Hiscock, Ira	1947-1978
b. 189, f. 36	Hospice	1979-1983

Series I: General Files (continued)

b. 189, f. 37	Hotchkiss Company	1961-1980
b. 189, f. 38-41	Ignagni, Karen	1977-1980
b. 189, f. 42	Inquiry	1980-1983
b. 189, f. 43	J	1969-1984
b. 189, f. 44	Jonathan Edwards College	1965-1982
b. 189, f. 45	K	1964-1983
b. 190, f. 46-47	Keiser, A. Kay	1978-1983
b. 190, f. 48	Kennedy, Edward M.	1977-1980
b. 190, f. 49	L	1962-1983
b. 190, f. 50	LTV Corporation	1979-1980
b. 190, f. 51	М	1965-1982
b. 190, f. 52	McCollum. Robert W.	1975-1981
b. 190, f. 53	Merriam, Ida C.	1946-1983
b. 190, f. 54	Mick, Stephen S.	1981-1983
b. 190, f. 55	N	1959-1983
b. 190, f. 56	National Consumers League	1983-1984
b. 190, f. 56 b. 190, f. 57	National Consumers League Nelson, John A.	1983-1984
b. 190, f. 57	Nelson, John A.	1979-1982
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health	1979-1982 1928, 1936
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health 0	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health 0 P	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60 b. 191, f. 61	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health 0 P Pepper, Anita and Max	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984 1969-1983
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60 b. 191, f. 61 b. 191, f. 62	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health 0 P Pepper, Anita and Max R	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984 1969-1983 1940-1984
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60 b. 191, f. 61 b. 191, f. 62 b. 191, f. 63	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health O P Pepper, Anita and Max R Radin, Ruth	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984 1969-1983 1940-1984 1979
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60 b. 191, f. 61 b. 191, f. 62 b. 191, f. 63 b. 191, f. 64	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health 0 P Pepper, Anita and Max R Radin, Ruth Reidy, M.	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984 1969-1983 1940-1984 1979
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60 b. 191, f. 61 b. 191, f. 62 b. 191, f. 63 b. 191, f. 64 b. 191, f. 65	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health 0 P Pepper, Anita and Max R Radin, Ruth Reidy, M. Reuther, Walter P.	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984 1969-1983 1940-1984 1979 1983 1968-1970
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60 b. 191, f. 61 b. 191, f. 62 b. 191, f. 63 b. 191, f. 64 b. 191, f. 65 b. 191, f. 66	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health O P Pepper, Anita and Max R Radin, Ruth Reidy, M. Reuther, Walter P. Roemer, Milton I.	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984 1969-1983 1940-1984 1979 1983 1968-1970 1964-1981
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60 b. 191, f. 61 b. 191, f. 62 b. 191, f. 63 b. 191, f. 65 b. 191, f. 66 b. 191, f. 66	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health 0 P Pepper, Anita and Max R Radin, Ruth Reidy, M. Reuther, Walter P. Roemer, Milton I. Rorem, C. Rufus	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984 1969-1983 1940-1984 1979 1983 1968-1970 1964-1981 1966-1983
b. 190, f. 57 b. 190, f. 58 b. 191, f. 59 b. 191, f. 60 b. 191, f. 61 b. 191, f. 62 b. 191, f. 63 b. 191, f. 65 b. 191, f. 66 b. 191, f. 66 b. 191, f. 67 b. 191, f. 68	Nelson, John A. City of New York, Dept. of Health O P Pepper, Anita and Max R Radin, Ruth Reidy, M. Reuther, Walter P. Roemer, Milton I. Rorem, C. Rufus S	1979-1982 1928, 1936 1980 1966-1984 1969-1983 1940-1984 1979 1983 1968-1970 1964-1981 1966-1983 1957-1983

Series I: General Files (continued)

b. 191, f. 71	Schwartz, Harry	1976-1982
b. 191, f. 72	Seidman, Bert	1976
b. 191, f. 73	Silver, George	1964-1984
b. 191, f. 74	Sirabella, Vincent	1978-1983
b. 191, f. 75	Somers, Anne	1981-1982
b. 191, f. 76	Starr, Paul	1975-1983
b. 192, f. 77-80	Stevens, Rosemary	1975-1984
b. 192, f. 81	Т	1970-1981
b. 192, f. 82	Terris, Milton	1973-1984
b. 192, f. 83	Tomayko, John F.	1963-1980
b. 192, f. 84	U	1963-1977
b. 192, f. 85	United States Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. Social Security Administration	1958-1978
b. 192, f. 86	V	1963-1981
b. 192, f. 87	Viseltear, Arthur J.	1972-1984
b. 193, f. 88	W	1958-1984
b. 193, f. 89	Weeks, Lewis E.	1979-1984
b. 193, f. 90	Weinerman, E. Richard	1964-1970
b. 193, f. 91	Winslow, C.E.A.	1945-1984
b. 193, f. 91	Winslow, Mrs. C.E.A.	
b. 193, f. 91	Winslow, Anne	
b. 193, f. 92	Woodcock, Leonard	1973-1979
b. 193, f. 93	Yale University	1963-1983
b. 193, f. 94	Yale University Library	1962-1982
b. 193, f. 95	z	1932
b. 193, f. 96	Unidentified	1938-1944, undated
	Series II: Professional Activities	1957-1984
	Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc.	
b. 194, f. 97-104	Board of directors	1978-1981
b. 195, f. 105-113	Board of directors	1981-1983

Series II: Professional Activities > Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc. (continued)

b. 196, f. 114	Board of directors	1984
	Correspondence	
b. 196, f. 115-116	General	1965-1983
b. 196, f. 117	MacLeod, Gordon K.	1970-1971
	Planning and development	
b. 196, f. 118	General	1968-1979
b. 196, f. 119-20	Legislation	1967-1979
	Grants and contracts	
b. 196, f. 121	General	1972-1975
b. 196, f. 122-23	"Community Program for Prepaid Family Health.Care" - corresp. re. tax exempt status English	1968-1969
	Physical facilities	
b. 196, f. 124	General	1970-1979
b. 196, f. 125	Wallingford Health Center	1982
	Reports	
b. 197, f. 126	General	1983-1984
b. 197, f. 127	Audit statements	1978-1983
b. 197, f. 128	Annual reports	1978-1983
b. 197, f. 129	Newsletters	1970-1984
b. 197, f. 130	Miscellaneous printed matter	1973-1978
b. 197, f. 131	Contracts, forms, etc	1976
b. 197, f. 132	Miscellaneous background material	1957-1967
b. 197, f. 133	Clippings	1979-1981
Serie	s III: Subject and Organizational Files	1969-1984
	Committee for National Health Insurance	
b. 198, f. 134-41	General	1969-1982
b. 199, f. 142-43	General	1983-1984, undated
	Reference files	
b. 199, f. 144	Actuary's report	1971
b. 199, f. 145	Trapnell paper	1976

Series III: Subject and Organizational Files > Committee for National Health Insurance > Reference files (continued)

b. 199, f. 146	William A. Glaser papers	1976-1978
b. 199, f. 147	Papers: Adv. Commn., DHEW	1977
b. 200, f. 148	Lead agency memoranda	1978
b. 200, f. 149	Health Care for All Americans Act	1979
b. 200, f. 150	Carter-Califano National Health Plan; Ribicoff?S2812 Rangel HR 5400	1979
	Technical Committee	
b. 200, f. 151	Working papers: general	1974-1980
b. 200, f. 152	Mental health subcommittee	1975-1976
b. 200, f. 153	Concerning "to phase in"	1977
	Publications	
b. 200, f. 154	National Health Insurance Newsletter	1970
b. 200, f. 155	Health Security News English	1982-1984
b. 200, f. 156	Press releases	1980-1984
b. 200, f. 157	Miscellaneous leaflets and pamphlets See also: box 1, folder 8-10 See also: box 1, folder 20-22 See also: box 2, folder 26-27 See also: box 2, folder 34 See also: box 3, folder 38-41 See also: box 4, folder 70 See also: box 4, folder 72	
Se	ries IV: Writings	1918-1984
b. 201	Bibliographies note cards	
b. 202, f. 158	Bibliographies	[ca. 1953]
b. 202, f. 159	The Influences of Certain Electrolytes upon the Viability and the Chemical and Physical Properties of Bacteria - Ph.D. dissertation	1923
b. 202, f. 160	On the specificity of Antibodies unpublished letter to the editor of $\it Science$	1975
b. 202, f. 161	National Health Insurance: Historical Background notes, correspondence for speech given at Timothy Dwight College	1980
b. 202, f. 162	Reaganomics and the Costs of Medical Care manuscript for letter to the editor of the <i>New York Times</i>	1981
b. 202, f. 163	Essentials of a satisfactory medical program: Final Report of the Committee on the Costs of Medical Care - printed text in Colloquium	1982
b. 202, f. 164-167	Some Lessons from the Fifty Years Since the CCMC Final Report - text, correspondence, background material for paper given at the Physician Forum, APHA, Montreal	1982
b. 202, f. 168-169	Memoirs notes and chapter drafts	[ca, 1983-1984]

Series IV: Writings (continued)

b. 202, f. 170	Unidentified notes	undated
b. 203, f. 171-172	Collected papers	1918-1934
b. 204, f. 173-174	Collected papers	1934-1947
b. 205, f. 175-176	Collected papers	1949-1967
b. 206, f. 177	Collected papers	1967-1979
Ser	ies V: Personal Papers	1931-1985
	I.S. Falk Papers	
b. 207, f. 178-188	Appointment books	1932-1975
b. 208, f. 189-192	Appointment books	1976-1983
b. 209, f. 193-195	Awards and citations	1959-1981, undated
b. 209, f. 196	Biographical sketches	1953-1983
b. 209, f. 197	Clippings	1974-1983
	Family correspondence	
b. 209, f. 198-205	Falk, Ruth Hill	1931-1943
b. 210, f. 206-208	Falk, Ruth Hill	1944-1951
b. 210, f. 209-210	Falk, Steven	1942-1980, undated
b. 210, f. 211-218	Falk, Sydney	1941 - 1945 April
b. 211, f. 219	Falk, Sydney	1945 May - 1948
b. 211, f. 220	Other	1936-1984
b. 211, f. 221	Family medical records	1965-1983
b. 211, f. 222	Family memorabilia	[ca. 1970-1984]
b. 211, f. 223	Family papers: other	1942-1944
b. 211, f. 224	Obituaries and memorial tributes	1984-1985
b. 211, f. 225	Oral history: uncorrected transcript of interview by Harlan Phillips	1963
b. 211, f. 225a	Oral history: transcript of interview by Lewis E. Weeks	1980
	Photographs	
b. 211, f. 226-227	<u>General</u>	[ca. 1923-1959]
b. 212, f. 228-230	Haiti	1950-1953
b. 212, f. 231	Haiti	1953

Series V: Personal Papers > I.S. Falk Papers > Photographs (continued)

b. 212, f. 232	Panama	undated
b. 212, f. 232	Burma	1954
b. 212, f. 232	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 233	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 234	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 235	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 236	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 236	Singapore	1954
b. 212, f. 237	Singapore	1954
b. 212, f. 238	Singapore	1954
b. 212, f. 238	India	1954
b. 212, f. 239	India	1954
b. 212, f. 240	India	1954
b. 212, f. 240	Beirut	1954
b. 212, f. 240	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 241	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 241	Singapore	1954
b. 212, f. 241	Thailand	1954
b. 212, f. 242	Thailand	1954
b. 212, f. 243	Thailand	1954
b. 212, f. 243	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 243	Singapore	1954
b. 212, f. 243	Turkey	1954
b. 212, f. 243	The Alps	1954
b. 212, f. 244	Malaya	1954
b. 212, f. 244	Singapore	1954
b. 212, f. 244	Turkey	1954
b. 212, f. 245	Turkey	1954
b. 212, f. 245	India	1954
b. 212, f. 246	India	1954

Series V: Personal Papers > I.S. Falk Papers > Photographs (continued)

b. 212, f. 246	Stonington	1954
b. 212, f. 247	Stonington	1954
b. 212, f. 247	Washington, D.C.	1954
b. 212, f. 247	Virginia	undated
b. 212, f. 247	Miscellaneous/Personal	1954, undated
	Symposium in honor of I.S. Falk: "Medical Care: The Current Scene and Prospects for the Future"	
b. 213, f. 248	Dinner address text and audio tape	1968 May 10
b. 213, f. 249	Scrapbook	1968 May 10-11
b. 213, f. 250	Miscellaneous	1942, undated
	Ruth Hill Falk Papers	
b. 214, f. 251	Correspondence	1940-1970
b. 214, f. 252	Personnel papers	1949-1954
b. 214, f. 253-254	Professional activities	1942-1954
b. 214, f. 255-256	Stonington property files	1941 April - 1967 Jun, undated
b. 214, f. 257-259	Writings	1926 - 1951 Sep, undated
5	Series VI: Pamphlet and Reference Files	1950-1984
b. 215, f. 260	Ambulatory care	1983-1984
b. 215, f. 261-262	American Medical Association: health insurance plans	1971-1972
b. 215, f. 263-264	Blue Cross - Blue Shield	1976-1984
b. 215, f. 265-266	Canadian health care	1977-1982
b. 215, f. 267-270	Carter administration health policy	1976-1980
b. 215, f. 271-275	Catastrophic health insurance	1960-1982
b. 216 , f. 276	Catastrophic health insurance	1960-1982
b. 216, f. 276 b. 216, f. 277	Catastrophic health insurance Connecticut Hospital Association	1960-1982 1981-1984
b. 216, f. 277	Connecticut Hospital Association	1981-1984
b. 216, f. 277 b. 216, f. 278	Connecticut Hospital Association Consumerism Current Population Reports	1981-1984 1977-1980

Series VI: Pamphlet and Reference Files (continued)

b. 216, f. 283-290	"Future" English	1950-1980
b. 217, f. 291	"Future" English	1950-1980
b. 217, f. 292-293	Future paper(s)	1965-1982
b. 217, f. 294-295	Group Health Association of America: reports, miscellaneous publications	1983-1984
b. 217, f. 296-298	Group Health News	1980-1984
b. 217, f. 299-305	Group Health Press Clips	1982-1984
b. 218, f. 306-313	Group practice	1965-1984
b. 219, f. 314-321	Group practice	1965-1984
b. 220, f. 322-331	Group practice	1965-1984
	Group practice plans	
b. 220, f. 332-333	Comprehensive Health Services of Detroit, Inc.	1952-1984
b. 220, f. 334-335	Group Health Association of Northeastern Minnesota, Inc.	1972-1980
b. 221, f. 336-337	Group Health Association of Northeastern Minnesota, Inc.	1972-1980
b. 221, f. 338	Group Health Plan, Inc.	1979-1982
b. 221, f. 339	Harvard Community Health Plan	1980
b. 221, f. 340	Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York	1954-1981
b. 221, f. 341-342	Kaiser Health Plan	1980-1984
b. 221, f. 343	Ross - Loos	1967
b. 221, f. 344-346	Health economics, costs, and cost containment	1963-1983
b. 222, f. 347-349	Health economics, costs, and cost containment	1963-1983
b. 222, f. 350-352	Health Insurance Association of America	1974-1984
b. 222, f. 353	Hill - Burton	1978-1979
b. 222, f. 354-355	Hospital Week English	1974-1984
b. 222, f. 356	Hospitals	1980-1984
b. 222, f. 357-359	Kennedy national health insurance proposals	1969-1979
b. 222, f. 360	Labor	1978-1983
b. 223, f. 361-370	Legislation	1974-1983
b. 223, f. 371	Medical care and insurance in foreign countries	1961
b. 223, f. 372-374	Medicare - Medicaid	1965-1984

Series VI: Pamphlet and Reference Files (continued)

b. 223, f. 375	Medicine & Health English	1980-1984
b. 224, f. 376-377	Medicine & Health English	1980-1984
b. 224, f. 378-380	National Center for Health Services Research	1982-1984
b. 224, f. 381-383	National Center for Health Statistics	1979-1984
b. 224, f. 384-388	National health insurance	1969-1983
b. 225, f. 389	New York public hospital system	1969-1981
b. 225, f. 390	Nixon health care policy	1969-1982
b. 225, f. 391	Nursing homes	undated
b. 225, f. 392	Pharmaceutical industry	1976-1982
b. 225, f. 393-394	Physicians and other caregivers: supply and distribution	1951-1984
b. 225, f. 395-398	Pro competition	1978-1983
b. 225, f. 399-403	Rand Health Insurance Study	1972-1984
b. 226, f. 404-405	Reagan economics and health policy	1980-1983
b. 226, f. 406-409	Social Security	1953-1984
b. 226, f. 410	Tax relief	1974
b. 226, f. 411	U.S. Senate. Special Committee on Aging	1981, undated

Accession 1993-M-008: Additional Material, 1915-1977

2.5 linear feet (1 folio)

Addition inventory by Diane E. Kaplan 1992 Aug

Received from: Stephen Falk, 1992 July 22

b. 1 Diplomas, awards, and certificates

1915-1977

Selected Search Terms

The following terms have been used to index the description of this collection in the Library's online catalog. They are grouped by name of person or organization, by subject or location, and by occupation and listed alphabetically therein.

Subjects

Economists

Educators

Health insurance

Labor unions -- United States

Medical care, Cost of

Medical care -- Malaysia -- Malaya

Medical care -- Singapore

Medical economics

Medicine

Public health -- Malaysia -- Malaya Social security -- United States

World War, 1939-1945 -- Personal narratives,

American

Geographic Names

Haiti -- Social conditions

Malaya -- Social conditions Panama -- Social conditions

Singapore -- Social conditions

Southeast Asia -- Social conditions

United States -- Social policy

Genres / Formats

Memoirs

Oral histories (document genres)

Slides

Occupations

Bacteriologists

Health services administrators

Preferred Titles

Contemporary Medical Care and Health Policy

Collection

Names

Abel-Smith, Brian, 1926-

Abrams, Herbert Kerman, 1913-

Acheson, Roy M., 1921-2003

Altmeyer, Arthur J. (Arthur Joseph), 1891-1972

Anderson, Odin W. (Odin Waldemar),

1914-2003

Axelrod, Solomon J. (Solomon Jacob), 1912-1987

Becker, Harry J., 1911-

Bluestone, E. Michael (Ephraim Michael),

1891-1979

Brewster, Agnes Wharton, 1908-

Brewster, Kingman, Jr., 1919-1988

Bugbee, George, 1904-1995

Bundesen, Herman N. (Herman Niels),

1882-1960

Burns, Eveline M. (Eveline Mabel), 1900-1985

Butler, Allan Macy, 1894-

Butter, Irene H. (Irene Hasenberg), 1930-

Cherkasky, Martin, 1911-1997 Clark, Dean Alexander, 1905-

Cohart, Edward Maurice, 1909-

Cohen, Wilbur J. (Wilbur Joseph), 1913-1987

Coleman, Jules Victor, 1907-Darley, Ward, 1903-1979

Davis, Michael M. (Michael Marks), 1879-1971

Dublin, Louis I. (Louis Israel), 1882-1969

Dulles, Eleanor Lansing, 1895-1996

Ebert, Robert Higgins, 1914-

Eliot, Martha M. (Martha May), 1891-1978

Elling, Ray H., 1929-

Emerson, Haven, 1874-1957

Esselstyn, Caldwell B., 1902-1975

Falk, I. S. (Isidore Sydney), 1899-1984

Falk, Leslie A.

Falk. Ruth Hill

Falk, Sydney

Fine, Max A., 1913-

Follmann, Joseph Francis, 1908-

Foote, Franklin Manley, 1908-

Galbraith, Douglas J.

Gardner, John W. (John William), 1912-2002

Garfield, James G.

Geibel, Edgar Leroy, 1910-

Gold, Milton, 1914-

Goldmann, Franz

Grace, Edwin Joseph, 1894-

Grant, John B. (John Black), 1890-1962

Grasso, Ella, 1919-1981

Hamlin, Robert Henry, 1923-

Hardy, James D., 1918-

Harris, Benedict Richard, 1899-

Harris, Seymour Edwin, 1897-1974

Hewitt, William Francis, 1914-

Hiscock, Ira V. (Ira Vaughan), 1892-Hoffman, Anna Rosenberg, 1902-1983 Humphrey, Hubert H. (Hubert Horatio), 1911-1978

James, George, 1915-

Jordan, Edwin O. (Edwin Oakes), 1866-1936 Kennedy, Edward M. (Edward Moore), 1932-2009

Kerr, Lorin E., 1909-

Kingsburg, John Adams, 1876-

Klem, Margaret C., 1896-

Koch, Frederick Conrad, 1876-1948

Krantz, Goldie, 1915-1976 Mair, Robert C., 1912-Marshall, Matthew

McCleary, G. F. (George Frederick), 1867-1962

Merriam, Ida Craven, 1904-

Mills, Wilbur D. (Wilbur Daigh), 1909-1992 Mitchell, William L. (William Leroy), 1912-1988

Morehead, Mildred Ada, 1919-

Mott, Frederick D. (Frederick Dodge), 1904-

Moynihan, Daniel P. (Daniel Patrick), 1927-2003

Muller, Charlotte Feldman, 1921-Muller, James Edward, 1876-1961 Muller, Jonas Norman, 1920-1969 Myers, Beverlee Ann Reardan, 1930-Myers, Robert J. (Robert Julius), 1912-2010

Navarro, Vicente, 1937-

Newsholme, Arthur, Sir, 1857-1943

O'Brien, Lawrence F.

Payne, Anthony Monck-Mason, 1911-1970

Pearson, David, 1935-

Pearson, Richard John Christopher, 1929-

Peebles, Allon, 1900-Pepper, Claude, 1900-1989 Percy, Charles H., 1919-2011 Perkins, Frances, 1880-1965

Perrott, George St. J. (George St. John),

1893-1980

Powdermaker, Florence, 1894-1966

Rajchman, Ludwig, 1881-

Redlich, Fredrick C. (Fredrick Carl), 1910-2004

Reed, Louis S., 1902-1975 Reidy, William Gerald Reuther, Walter, 1907-1970 Ribicoff, Abraham, 1910-1998 Riedel, Donald C., 1934-Riesman, David, 1909-2002

Roche, Josephine A. (Josephine Aspinwall),

1886-1976

Roemer, Milton Irwin, 1916-2001 Rohrlich, George F. (George Friedrich), 1914-1995

Rorem, C. Rufus (Clarence Rufus), 1894-1988

Rosen, George, 1910-1977 Sanders, Barkev Sahak, 1903Schottland, Charles I. Shapiro, Bernard J., 1930-

Shapiro, Sam

Shearon, Marjorie O'Connell, 1890-1974

Sheehan, David Russell

Shepard, William P. (William Peacey), 1895-1969

Sheps, Cecil G. (Cecil George), 1913-2004

Shoemaker, Richard E., 1914-

Sigerist, Henry E. (Henry Ernest), 1891-1957

Sigmond, Robert M., 1920-Silver, George A., 1913-2005 Sinai, Nathan, 1894-1977 Sirabella, Vincent J.

Snoke, Albert W. (Albert Waldo), 1907-

Sohler, Katherine Berridge Solon, Jerry A. (Jerry Alan), 1919-

Somers, Anne Ramsay Sparks, John Edwin, 1942-Spiegelman, Mortimer Stirling, Nora B., 1900-Sturges, Gertrude E., 1887-Sydenstricker, Edgar, 1881-1936

Terris, Milton, 1915-Trussell, Ray Elbert, 1914-

Viseltear, Arthur J. (Arthur Jack), 1938-

Wald, Florence, 1917-2008

Weinerman, Edwin Richard, 1917-1970

Willard, Joseph William, 1917-

Winslow, C.-E. A. (Charles-Edward Amory), 1877-1957

Woolsey, Theodore D., 1913-1992

Yerby, Alonzo S., 1921-

Corporate Bodies

American Hospital Association American Medical Association American Public Health Association American Public Welfare Association **Blue Cross Association** Committee for National Health Insurance (U.S.) Committee for the Nation's Health Committee on Research in Medical Economics, Inc

Community Health Care Center Plan, Inc. Group Health Association of America Health Insurance Plan of Greater New York Hill Health Center (New Haven, Connecticut) International Union, United Automobile, Aerospace, and Agricultural Implement Workers of America Milbank Memorial Fund National Association of Blue Shield Plans New York (N.Y.) Group Health Insurance, Inc United States. Army Air Forces

United States. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare United States. Social Security Administration United Steelworkers of America World Bank Yale University. Department of Epidemiology and Public Health Yale University -- Faculty